# **University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections**

## Finding Aid - B.C. History of Nursing Society fonds (RBSC-ARC-1831)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.7.3 Printed: August 30, 2023

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia

V6T 1Z1

Telephone: 604-822-2521

Fax: 604-822-9587

Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

https://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca/b-c-history-of-nursing-society-fonds

## **B.C.** History of Nursing Society fonds

#### **Table of contents**

Summary information	
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	4
Scope and content	5
Arrangement	
Notes	<i>(</i>
Access points	{
Series descriptions	8
, Formation of the B.C. History of Nursing Professional Practice Group, 1987-2008	247
, Annual General Membership Meetings, 1990-2018	247
, Committee records, 1987-2022	249
, Executive Committee	250
, Archives Committee	252
, Biographical Committee	253
, Editorial Board Committee	254
, Membership Committee	257
, Memorial Book Nominations Committee	257
, Memorial Nursing Portrait Collection Committee	258
, Oral History Committee	259
, Pages of History	260
, Scholarship Committee	261
, Website Committee	261
, Treasurers' Reports	262
, Advisory Committee	262
, Program Committee	263
, BCHNPPG Chapter Groups: Victoria, 1995	263
, Events, programs and display records, [195-?]-2007	265
, BCHNPPG fundraising projects, 1993-2003	278
, History of the Registered Nurses Association of British Columbia and its membership,	
1919-2007	278
, General Historical Material	279
, RNABC reports and publications	280
, Stories on and by Nurses	281
, Hospital Histories and related documents	282
, Articles on Nursing	283

### **B.C.** History of Nursing Society fonds

, Miscellaneous	283
, RNABC, 2002-2003	284
Published and reference material, 1934-2007	284
, Newsletters	285
, Florence Nightingale related materials	286
, Nurses at War	287
, Postcards and related documents	288
, Conference materials	289
, Miscellaneous records	290
Financial Records, 2000-2004	291
[Original Collections], 1915-2016	291
, Conferences and Photographs	292
, Diplomas and Certificates	298
, Manuals, Ledgers and Student Cards	299
, Pamphlets	303
, Miscellaneous Photographs	304
, Theses, Papers and Dissertations	305
, Video List	307
, CD [and DVD] List	308
, Audiotape Cassettes	309
, B.C. Nursing Labour History	309
, Directors of Nursing of Lower Mainland Hospitals	310
, [Biographical Files], [189-]-2018	310
[Oral Histories], 1976, 1987-2014	338
, [Artifacts], 1911-2009	369

#### **Summary information**

**Repository:** University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

**Title:** B.C. History of Nursing Society fonds

**Reference code:** RBSC-ARC-1831

**Date:** [189-]-2022 (date of creation)

**Physical description:** 22.89 m of textual records and other material

**Dates of creation,** Inputted by Marion Arnott April 2022. Finding aid updated by Marion **revision and deletion:** Arnott January 2023. Finding aid updated by Matthew White in August

2023

**Note [generalNote]:** Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0001 to

2718.

#### Administrative history / Biographical sketch

#### Note

The History of Nursing group grew out of a concern with the preservation of the provincial nursing heritage. Prior to the formation of the B.C. History of Nursing Professional Practice Group, the History of Nursing Interest Group met for approximately a year. This group had been part of an RNABC History of Nursing Advisory Committee, which was an ad hoc committee of the RNABC Board. This committee had been formed in 1988 to determine what should be done with a history project that had been started for the RNABC's 75th anniversary in 1983. The Committee had also become concerned about oral history tapes that the RNABC had begun to collect.

The first meeting of the B.C. History of Nursing Professional Practice Group of the RNABC was held May 3, 1990. Their objectives are to provide a forum through which those interested in the history of nursing in British Columbia can exchange ideas and information; to encourage interest in the history of nursing in British Columbia; to promote study and research in the history of nursing in British Columbia; to encourage the preservation of materials related to the history of nursing and the lives of individual nurses; to encourage the teaching of nursing history in educational programs; and to disseminate information about the RNABC to its members. It is open to all nurses and other persons with an interest in the history of nursing who are eligible for membership and have paid required fees.

The stated goal is "to have a provincial history of nursing center in the Lower Mainland that is linked online with other agencies and/or schools of nursing in the province holding nursing artifacts or other archival materials". Nurses, it was argued, must understand the challenges and opportunities of the past in order to prepare direction for the future. Efforts were made to incorporate nursing history into the curricula of nursing schools and faculties.

The administrative activities of the Group are carried out by an elected Executive Committee composed of a President, Vice-President, Treasurer, Recorder, and Committee Chairs. Positions carry two year

terms. The first President, Beverly Du Gas (1990-1993) was followed by Helen Shore (1992-1994), Ethel Warbinek (1994-1998), Helen Shore (1998-2000) Sheila Zerr (2000-2003) Lois Blais (2003-2006), and Ethel Warbinek (2006-2008). When the RNABC changed its status and name to become the College of Registered Nurses of B.C., the History of Nursing group became the B.C. History of Nursing Society in 2008.

#### **Custodial history**

Prior to transfer to Rare Books and Special Collections (RBSC) materials were accumulated and maintained by BCHNS as an independent archives. In 2019, the BCHNS began discussions with RBSC for the transfer and ongoing care of their archival holdings. The BCHNS archives were then transferred to RBSC in 2021. Available documentation on custodial histories and sources of acquisition for the individual fonds and collections that are part of the BCHNS archives are now with RBSC.

#### **Scope and content**

The fonds consists of 22.89 m of textual records, ca. 2650 photographs and extensive audiovisual materials created and/or accumulated by the British Columbia History of Nursing Society (BCHNS). The BCHNS Archives established and organized records into broad groups: fonds/subfonds, collections, biographical files, oral histories and miscellaneous materials. These categories of records have been arranged as subfonds and series under the BCHNS fonds.

Materials related to the society include records created by the group in the course of its administrative activities, and accumulated in its function of preserving material related to the history of nursing in British Columbia and elsewhere. Much of the material has a historical value, both in regard to B.C. nursing, and farther afield. A brief history of the Registered Nurses Association of British Columbia is included. While there are some earlier records, most date from 1985 to 2012. The records of several committees that made annual reports to the BCHNPPG are included. For example, the Oral History Committee was established in 1981 to document the development of nursing and to capture some of the stories and activities of B.C. nurses. The Memorial Nursing Portrait Collection committee was established in 1990 to raise money for the History of Nursing Scholarship fund and to provide a lasting visual memorial for a friend or family member. Histories of hospitals and individuals are also documented. Events, programs and displays are documented through graphic, audio and textual material. Reference material includes newsletters, records related to Florence Nightingale and the roles played by nurses in war. Postcards and other historical materials more generally related to nursing are also included. Fundraising initiatives, and financial records are also included along with membership information and activities.

Records not related to the formation and ongoing functions of the B.C. History of Nursing Society are divided into 35 subfonds. While the subfonds do not generally relate to specific functions of the BCHNS, they all contribute to a general understanding of individuals and groups of nurses who have contributed to the development of nursing in British Columbia. Many individuals are represented in more than one area of the larger fonds.

The original collections consist of 5.6 m of textual records and graphic materials, audiovisual material and an extensive reference library. The textual records include a comprehensive collection of UBC student cards from 1921 to 1994, several diplomas and certificates, and conference related materials. Records from the Kootenay Lake Hospital, the Kelowna General Hospital and the Prince Rupert General Hospital consist of nursing manuals, training schedules and ledgers. Extensive photographs document historical

and educational displays prepared and presented by the BCHNS. Many audiovisual materials contain records created by the Society or provide general reference information. The reference library contains books concentrating primarily on B.C nursing and will be catalogued and made available separately. Biographical files consist of 2.4 m of textual records and ca. 382 photographs related to nurses who have made significant contributions to their profession in British Columbia. Files include records related to the person's life and career, photographs, copies of publications, memories and biographical information and other records relating to nursing activities in B.C. An item level contents list is located at the front of each file. A full index of the files, which includes a brief biography of each subject and the file contents is available in RBSC-ARC-1831-102-15.

The oral histories consists of recordings on ca. 320 audio cassettes, 72 CDs and related textual records. These interviews date from 1987 to 2013 and are arranged alphabetically by the subject's last name. Many interviews exist in multiple formats or have multiple cassettes and/or CDs. A small portion of interviews of high quality and enduring interest have been copied to MP3 format, these materials will be made available upon request. Hard copy summaries are arranged alphabetically in this series. A detailed index of all the oral histories is located in RBSC-ARC-1831-013-13, which includes interviewer and interviewee names, topics discussed, date of recording and other relevant information.

The original 34 subfonds have been retained and arranged as such under the BCHNS fonds. A 2022 accrual added the Richmond-Delta Professional Practice Group subfonds. Records of the society are arranged in the following series:

- 1. Formation of the BCHNPPG
- 2. Annual General Membership Meeting files
- 3. Committee records
- 4. BCHNPPG chapter groups
- 5. Events, programs and displays
- 6. BCHNPG fundraising
- 7. History of the RNABC and its membership
- 8. RNABC
- 9. Published and reference material
- 10. Artifacts
- 11. Financial records
- 12. [Original Collections]
- 13. [Biographical Files]
- 14. [Oral Histories]
- 15. [Artifacts]

#### **Notes**

#### Title notes

• Source of title proper: Title based on name of organization

#### **Immediate source of acquisition**

British Columbia History of Nursing Society Archives.

#### Arrangement

The intellectual arrangement of the BCHNS has been retained upon transfer to RBSC. The general structure has been altered slightly in order to maintain the unity of the records from the archives. Under the custody of the BCHNS archives, Society records were arranged as a subfonds. In RBSC, these materials have been arranged as series under the fonds. In order to maintain the connections of the broad categories of records and reflect the Society's role as creator, Original Collections, Biographical Files and Oral Histories are also arranged as series under the fonds. The subsequent levels of arrangement have been adjusted accordingly, records remain consistent with BCHNS intellectual groupings. The remaining 34 subfonds have been retained as such.

Photographic and audiovisual materials that were interfiled with textual records have been separated and stored together for preservation purposes. Photographs received by RBSC that were not assigned numbers by the BCHNS have been given new identifiers beginning with PH-2000.

#### Alternative form available

A portion of the records on audiovisual materials are available in multiple formats. Some recordings originally made on audio cassette have been copied to CD format. A selection of high quality recordings have been digitized to MP3, these interviews will be available upon request. Contact archivist for further information.

#### Finding aids

An original finding aid provided by the BCHNS Archives is available.

BCHNS generated finding aid for Biographical Files is available -- Located in RBSC-ARC-1831-102-15.

BCHNS generated finding aid for Oral Histories is available -- Located in RBSC-ARC-1831-013-13.

#### **Related material**

Some individuals and groups represented in this fonds have associated fonds at other archival repositories.

To search books from the B.C. History of Nursing Library collection, please go to the UBC Library Catalogue https://www.library.ubc.ca/, select "advanced search", select "author" and use the search term: B.C. History of Nursing Society. Results will show titles from the B.C. History of Nursing Library transferred to Rare Books and Special Collections along with the archival records.

#### **Accruals**

Further accurals are expected.

An accrual of 1 file was added to the fonds in August 2023.

#### Other notes

• **Publication status**: published

• <u>Physical description</u>: Also includes: 2 scrapbooks ca. 2718 photographs 336 audio cassettes 1 micro cassette 100 CDs 19 video cassettes 12 DVDs 118 pins 4 rings 4 crests 4 medals 2 badges 1 tote bag 1 graduation hood 1 bracelet

#### **Access points**

- Multiple media (documentary form)
- Health and social services (subject)
- Education (subject)
- Women (subject)
- Military (subject)

#### **Series descriptions**

## Community Health Nurses' Group of the Registered Nurses Association of British Columbia

Creator: Community Health Nurses' Group of the Registered Nurses Association of British Columbia

Date: 1976-2003 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subfonds consists of records pertaining to the formation, organization, functions, and activities of the Community Health Nurses' Group, dating from 1978 to 2003. Records of the Executive Committee document activities from 1981 to 1999. Other committee records include those of education, membership, newsletter, planning and public relations.

Some documentation of relationships with regional groups in BC is included, as well as more extensive records of relationships with the RNABC and CHNAC. Papers, pamphlets, surveys and projects records discuss such subjects as the role of the community health nurse. Programs, notes and informational material relate to conferences and workshops hosted or attended by the Community Health Nurses' Group. Other reports, papers and newspaper clippings relate to community and public health nursing in general. A number of photographs depict community health nursing activities. Subfonds is composed of the following series:

- 1. Organizational and general administrative records
- 2. Committee records
- 3. Regional groups
- 4. Relationship with the RNABC
- 5. Relationship with the CHNAC
- 6. Projects and papers records
- 7. Conferences and workshops records
- 8. Reports, papers and newspaper clippings relating to community and public health nursing in general
- 9. General photographs

Physical description: 87 cm of textual records and other material.

#### Note:

Includes the following photographs and negatives: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1202 to 1260, PH-1269, PH-2077 to 2082.

#### Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

#### Arrangement:

Subfonds was established by B.C. History of Nursing Society Archives and has been retained upon transfer to RBSC.

#### **Publication status:**

published

#### Physical description:

20 photographs 21 negatives 7 contact sheets

#### File / item list

#### Organizational and general administrative records

Creator: Community Health Nurses' Group of the Registered Nurses Association of British Columbia

<u>Date</u>: 1978-[ca. 1991] (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of by-laws, organizational charts, policies and procedures, forms, correspondence, general administrative records and other documents relating to the formation of the Community Health Nurses' Group.

Physical description: 8 cm of textual records

#### <u>Publication status</u>:

published

#### File / item list Dates Ref code Container Title Access status RBSC-File - [Documents, correspondence, draft 1978-1979 ARC-1831-013-15 bylaws relating to] CHNIG History RBSC-File - Community Health Nurses Interest 1978-1982 ARC-1831-014-01 Group [formation] RBSC-File - [General information, policies and 1979-1986 ARC-1831-014-02 manuals]

RBSC-	File - Objectives and bylaws	1979-1983
ARC-1831-014-03		
RBSC-	File - Bylaws	1985-1986,
ARC-1831-014-04		1990
RBSC-	File - [Bylaws, policies and procedures,	1990-1992
ARC-1831-014-05	forms]	
RBSC-	File - [Brochure and Membership Forms]	[between
ARC-1831-014-06		1981-1984]
RBSC-	File - [Originals forms and documents]	1987
ARC-1831-014-07		
RBSC-	File - [Forms including organizational	[ca. 1994]
ARC-1831-014-08	charts and committee responsibilities]	
RBSC-	File - [Stationary samples]	[198-?]
ARC-1831-014-09		
RBSC-	File - [Original logo]	[1990?]
ARC-1831-014-10		
RBSC-	File - [Letterhead]	[1990?]
ARC-1831-014-11		

#### **Committee records**

Date: 1980-2003 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of minutes, correspondence, and other records relating to the activities of the Education, Executive, Membership, Newsletter, Planning & Workshop, and Public Relations committees of the Community Health Nurses' Group.

Physical description: 46 cm of textual records

12 photographs : col.

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1202 to 1206, PH-1269, PH-2077 to 2082.

#### **Publication status:**

published

#### File / item list

#### **Education Committee**

<u>Date</u>: 1991-1993 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Subseries consists of educational projects and events records of the Community Health Nurses' Group. Includes informational and source material, and a marketing, education and lobbying kit produced by the Group.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

Publication stat	116.

published

	File / item	list		1
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-014-12	File - [Education Committee]	1991-1993		'
RBSC- ARC-1831-014-13	File - Marketing Education and Lobby Kit	[ca. 1992]		

#### **Executive Committee minutes and related records**

Date: 1981-2002 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of minutes of the Group's Executive Committee meetings, as well as minutes of the Committee of Officers and Annual General meetings. Includes related correspondence and reports.

Physical description: 11 cm of textual records

Publication status:

17.1	1 • 4	10 4
HILE	/ item	lict

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Annual General Meetings -	1981-1986		
ARC-1831-014-14	Minutes			
RBSC-	File - Executive Committee - Minutes	1981-1982		
ARC-1831-014-15				
RBSC-	File - Minutes [Committee of Officers,	1983-1986		
ARC-1831-014-16	Executive Committee, General			
	meetings and related records]			
RBSC-	File - Committee of Officers and AGM	1987-1989		
ARC-1831-014-17	Minutes			
RBSC-	File - Executive Committee and AGM	1990		
ARC-1831-014-18	Minutes and annual reports			
RBSC-	File - Executive Committee and AGM	1991		
ARC-1831-014-19	Minutes			
RBSC-	File - Executive Committee and AGM	1992		
ARC-1831-014-20	Minutes			
RBSC-	File - Executive Committee and AGM	1993	,	
ARC-1831-014-21	Minutes and related records			
RBSC-	File - Executive Committee and AGM	1994		
ARC-1831-015-01	Minutes and related records			
RBSC-	File - Executive Committee minutes	1995	'	
ARC-1831-015-02				
RBSC-	File - Executive Committee minutes	1996-1997		
ARC-1831-015-03				

RBSC-	File - AGM Minutes and Reports	1996-1997
ARC-1831-015-04		
RBSC-	File - CHNG of RNABC - Minutes [and	1998-2002
ARC-1831-015-05	related correspondence and reports]	
RBSC-	File - Annual General Meeting	1999
ARC-1831-015-06	Attendance 1999	

#### **Executive Committee correspondence and general files**

Date: 1980-2003 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of correspondence and general files of the Community Health Nurses' Group. Includes miscellaneous minutes, reports, notices, and financial records.

Physical description: 14 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [General Correspondence]	1980-1982		
ARC-1831-015-07				
RBSC-	File - [General Correspondence]	1983		
ARC-1831-015-08				
RBSC-	File - [General Correspondence]	1984-1987		
ARC-1831-015-09				
RBSC-	File - [Corresponding Secretary	1984-1986		1
ARC-1831-015-10	Committee of Officers Minutes]			
RBSC-	File - [General Correspondence]	1985-1986		
ARC-1831-015-11				
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1987		
ARC-1831-015-12				
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1988		
ARC-1831-015-13				
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1989		
ARC-1831-015-14				
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1990		
ARC-1831-015-15				
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1991-1993		
ARC-1831-015-16				
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence, local groups, by-	1995-1996		
ARC-1831-015-17	laws]			
RBSC-	File - [Miscellaneous Correspondence	1997-1998		
ARC-1831-015-18	and Membership-related documents]			
RBSC-	File - [General correspondence, minutes,	1990, 1992,	,	1
ARC-1831-016-01	reports, notices]	1996-1999		
RBSC-	File - [General correspondence, minutes,	2000-2001	_	·
ARC-1831-016-02	reports, notices]			
RBSC-	File - [General correspondence, minutes,	2002-2003		
ARC-1831-016-03	reports, notices]			

#### RBSC-ARC-1831

RBSC- ARC-1831-016-04	File - Annual Report	1987	
RBSC-	File - Financial Statements	1984-1985	,
ARC-1831-016-05			

#### **Membership Committee**

Date: 1980-2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of lists, informational material, forms, and other records relating to membership in the Community Health Nurses' Group and the work of its Membership Committee.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Membership forms and	1987- ca. 1995		
ARC-1831-016-06	organizational structure			
RBSC-	File - Membership Committee	[ca. 1988]		
ARC-1831-016-07	Responsibilities			
RBSC-	File - Information Package for new	[between		
ARC-1831-016-08	members and renewals	1994-2000]		
RBSC-	File - Membership Lists	1980-1986		
ARC-1831-016-09				
RBSC-	File - Membership Lists	1991-1994		
ARC-1831-016-10				_
RBSC-	File - Membership Lists - Renewals and	1997-2000	_	
ARC-1831-016-11	New Members			

#### **Newsletter Committee**

Date: 1980-2003 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of Community Health Nurses' Group newsletters, as well as correspondence and other records relating to the production of the newsletters.

Physical description: 8 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

Tr:	اما	/ itam	list
T II	IC /	' item	HIST

Ref code   Title	Dates	Access status	Container
------------------	-------	---------------	-----------

RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1984-1988
ARC-1831-016-12		
RBSC-	File - [Reports, articles, meeting	1987-1993
ARC-1831-016-13	announcements and other records]	
RBSC-	File - [Newsletters and related records]	1980-1992
ARC-1831-016-14 (1		
of 2)		
RBSC-	File - [Newsletters and related records]	1980-1992
ARC-1831-016-14 (2		
of 2)		
RBSC-	File - [Newsletters and related records]	1995-2003
ARC-1831-017-01 (1		
of 2)		
RBSC-	File - [Newsletters and related records]	1995-2003
ARC-1831-017-01 (2		
of 2)		

#### **Planning / Workshop Committee**

<u>Date</u>: 1992-1993 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of minutes, correspondence, reports and working papers of the Community Health Nurses' Group's Planning Committee, which was responsible for planning workshops, conferences, and related events.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

6 photographs: col.

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2077 to 2082.

#### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Legislative (Provincial) Health	1992-1993		
ARC-1831-017-02 (1	Fair (CHNG Planning Committee)]			
of 2)				
RBSC-	File - [Legislative (Provincial) Health	1992-1993	,	,
ARC-1831-017-02 (2	Fair (CHNG Planning Committee)]			
of 2)				
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs - Affair of the Heart	25 May 1992		
ARC-1831-017-02 (2	Displays]			
of 2)-PH-2077 to 2082				

#### **Public Relations Committee**

<u>Date</u>: 1987-[ca. 1996] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of minutes, correspondence, pamphlets, and publicity kits relating to the Community Health Nurses' Group's Public Relations Committee.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

6 photographs: col.

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1202 to 1206, 1269.

#### Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Minutes and correspondence]	1987-1988		
ARC-1831-017-03				
RBSC-	File - Pamphlets	[199-]		
ARC-1831-017-04				
RBSC-	File - [CHNG Display Kit]	1993		
ARC-1831-017-05		_		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nurse visiting new	1993		
ARC-1831-017-05-	mother and baby]			
PH-1202		_		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nurse with birthing	[1993?]		
ARC-1831-017-05-	class participants]			
PH-1203				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nurse with breast	[1993?]		
ARC-1831-017-05-	feeding mother]			
PH-1204		_		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nurse immunizing	[1993?]		
ARC-1831-017-05-	child]			
PH-1205				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nurse administering	[1993?]		
ARC-1831-017-05-	Hepatitis B shot]			
PH-1206		510000		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nurse working with	[1993?]		
ARC-1831-017-05-	child with vision problems]			
PH-1269				

#### Regional groups

Date: 1983-1988 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of correspondence, reports, policies, guidelines, and other records concerning regional groups of the Community Health Nurses' Group.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

Publication stat	116.

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Duties of Regional Representatives	1983-1984		
ARC-1831-017-06				
RBSC-	File - Regional Representatives [forms	1984-1988		
ARC-1831-017-07	and correspondence]			

#### Relationship with the RNABC

Date: 1979-2001 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of correspondence, reports, minutes, and other documents relating to the Community Health Nurses' Group's relationship with its parent organization.

Physical description: 13 cm of textual records

#### Publication status:

17.1				1. 4
Hil	e /	′ 1f	en	ı list

D.C. I	Lm: 4	D .		<u> </u>
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Information from RNABC	1988-1990		
ARC-1831-017-08				
RBSC-	File - Annual Report to RNABC	1992-1994		
ARC-1831-017-09				
RBSC-	File - RNABC Correspondence	1982-1985		
ARC-1831-017-10				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence with RNABC	2000-2001	1	
ARC-1831-017-11				
RBSC-	File - Council of Interest Groups	1979-1984	,	
ARC-1831-017-12	Meetings - Minutes			
RBSC-	File - Council of Interest Groups	1980-1988		
ARC-1831-017-13	Meetings - [Handouts]			
RBSC-	File - PPG Council Minutes	1992-1993		1
ARC-1831-017-14				
RBSC-	File - [Minutes] RNABC: Council of	1994-1997		,
ARC-1831-017-15	PPGs			
RBSC-	File - Leaders	1992		
ARC-1831-018-01				
RBSC-	File - Leaders	1996		
ARC-1831-018-02				
RBSC-	File - CHNIG & RNABC Resource	[1982?]		
ARC-1831-018-03	Network forms			
RBSC-	File - Canada Health Act- Bulletin and	1983-1984		
ARC-1831-018-04	Correspondence			

RBSC-	File - RNABC - BC Nurses Union	1992
ARC-1831-018-05	Governance	
RBSC-	File - RNABC - Member Recognition	1987, 1990
ARC-1831-018-06	Program	
RBSC-	File - RNABC - Nursing Centre Project	1993
ARC-1831-018-07		

#### Relationship with the CHNAC

Date: 1988-2003 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of correspondence, newsletters, reports, lists, organizational and other records relating to the Community Health Nurses' Group's participation in the Canadian Health Nurses' Association of Canada.

Physical description: 5 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - [Provincial Representative to	1988,			
ARC-1831-018-08	CHNAC]	1991-1993			
RBSC-	File - CHNAC - Constitution & Bylaws	1989-1990			
ARC-1831-018-09	1989 and Executive List 1990-1991				
RBSC-	File - CHNAC - Newsletters	1996-2003			
ARC-1831-018-10 (1					
of 2)					
RBSC-	File - CHNAC - Newsletters	1996-2003			
ARC-1831-018-10 (2					
of 2)					
RBSC-	File - CHNAC - Correspondence	1997-2001	-		
ARC-1831-018-11					

#### **Projects and papers**

Date: 1976, 1980-1993 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of Community Health Nurses' Group papers, pamphlets, surveys, and projects records.

Physical description: 8 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Background - Position Paper 1984	1976-1983		
ARC-1831-018-12				
RBSC-	File - Position Paper - Role of the	1984		
ARC-1831-018-13	Community Health Nurse			
RBSC-	File - Pamphlet - Image Survey	[ca. 1985]		
ARC-1831-018-14				
RBSC-	File - Submission to the Royal	1990-1992		
ARC-1831-019-01	Commission on Health Care and Costs			
RBSC-	File - Discussion Paper: Education	1991		
ARC-1831-019-02	Requirements for Community Health			
	Nurses			
RBSC-	File - Canadian Public Health	1992	,	
ARC-1831-019-03	Association - Questionnaire on			
	Employment Trends in the Public Health			
	Sector			
RBSC-	File - Lobbying Government, CHN	1993		
ARC-1831-019-04	Health Fair 1993			

#### **Conferences and workshops**

Date: 1987-2001 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of programmes, booklets, notes and informational material relating to conferences and workshops hosted or attended by the Community Health Nurses' Group.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Quality of Working Life Workshop	1987			
ARC-1831-019-05					
RBSC-	File - Health Conference	9-12 Nov. 1987			
ARC-1831-019-06					
RBSC-	File - Interest Group Workshop	5 May. 1989			
ARC-1831-019-07					
RBSC-	File - 10th Annual CHNG Networking	2001			
ARC-1831-019-08	Session				

## Reports, papers and newspaper clippings relating to community and public health nursing in general

Date: 1983-1995 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of booklets, papers, reports, and newspaper clippings relating to community and public health nursing in British Columbia.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Community Health Nurses	1989,		
ARC-1831-019-09 (1	Newspaper Clippings]	1994-1995		
of 6)				
RBSC-	File - [Community Health Nurses	1989,		
ARC-1831-019-09 (2	Newspaper Clippings]	1994-1995		
of 6)				
RBSC-	File - [Community Health Nurses	1989,		
ARC-1831-019-09 (3	Newspaper Clippings]	1994-1995		
of 6)				
RBSC-	File - [Community Health Nurses	1989,		
ARC-1831-019-09 (4	Newspaper Clippings]	1994-1995		
of 6)				
RBSC-	File - [Community Health Nurses	1989,		
ARC-1831-019-09 (5	Newspaper Clippings]	1994-1995		
of 6)				
RBSC-	File - [Community Health Nurses	1989,		
ARC-1831-019-09 (6	Newspaper Clippings]	1994-1995		
of 6)				
RBSC-	File - [Reports and papers]	1986, 1991		
ARC-1831-019-10				
RBSC-	File - Mental Health Consultation Report	1987-1988		
ARC-1831-019-11	(RNABC)			
RBSC-	File - The Scope of Nursing Practice -	Jun. 1995		
ARC-1831-019-12	Submission to the Health Professionals			
	Council RNABC			
RBSC-	File - Skeena Health Unit Report:	1994		
ARC-1831-019-13	Support Structure for PHNs			
RBSC-	File - [Community Health Nurses	1989,		
ARC-1831-019-09 (2	Newspaper Clippings]	1994-1995		
of 2)				

#### **Photographs**

Date: 1984 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of a set of photographs depicting community health nursing activities, as well as negatives and contact sheets of these and related photographs.

Physical description: 8 photographs: col.

21 negatives : col. 7 contact sheets : col.

Note:

Includes the following photographs and negatives: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1207 to 1260.

#### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] - Informal discussion	1984			
PH-1207	about nursing interests				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Nurse feeding	1984			
PH-1208	infant]				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Member of	1984		<u> </u>	
PH-1209	Community Health Service]				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] - Presenting CHNIG	1984			
PH-1210	position paper				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Nurse testing child	1984			
PH-1211					
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Group of	1984		'	
PH-1212	Community Health Nurses]				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Group of	1984		,	
PH-1213	Community Health Nurses]				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Group of	1984			
PH-1214	Community Health Nurses]				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Negatives]	1984		<u> </u>	
PH-1215 to 1235					
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Contact Prints]	1984		<u> </u>	
PH-1236 to 1260					

#### Alice Wright

Creator: Wright, Alice

<u>Date</u>: [ca. 1920]-[ca. 2001] (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Subfonds consists of textual and photographic material. A number of photographs describe her career, while other photographs and some documents relate to her interest in infant feeding devices. Newspaper clippings, articles and other textual material feature articles related to Alice Wright, including articles regarding her work with the RNABC and the International Council of Nurses, her collection of infant feeding devices, and the celebration of her 100th birthday in 1994.

The subfonds has been arranged into the following series:

- 1. Personal photographs and documents
- 2. Career related photographs and documents
- 3. Articles related to Alice Wright
- 4. Photographs, documents and other material related to infant feeding devices

Physical description: 12.5 cm of textual records

49 photographs: col., b&w

#### Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0029 to 0031, PH-0043 to 0053m, PH-2083-01 to 2083-14.

#### Immediate source of acquisition:

The majority of archival material in this subfonds was received by the B.C. History of Nursing Group from Alice Wright's family following her death in March 2000; most of this material was received from her grand-niece, Helen Stoddart, in February 2001. However, some items were acquired by the Group shortly after Wright's 100th birthday in 1994, in order to create a biographical file about her. See also the Winter 1994 issue of The History of Nursing Group Newsletter, for information regarding Stoddart's early contact with the Group regarding her aunt's material. Accession no. 2001-03.

#### Arrangement:

The archival material in this subfonds has been arranged intellectually into series' based on subject and format by the archivist, in consultation with Glennis Zilm, who did a preliminary arrangement of the material.

Arrangement has been retained upon transfer to RBSC.

#### Related material:

Alice Wright donated her collection of antique infant feeding devices to UBC Woodward Library Special Collections in 1965.

#### **Publication status:**

published

#### File / item list

#### Personal photographs and documents

<u>Date</u>: [ca.1920]-[2001] (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of photographs and documents related to Alice Wright's personal life, including a copy of a studio photograph taken of her circa 1920; a photograph of her taken at her 100th birthday party, a 1927 handwritten copy of her birth certificate, and her passport for 1953-1963.

Physical description: 2 folders of textual records

2 photographs: col.; b&w

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0030 to 0031.

#### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC- ARC-1831-019-14	File - [Birth Certificate, Alice Wright]	1927			
RBSC- ARC-1831-019-15	File - [Canadian Passport, Alice Wright]	1953-1963			
RBSC- ARC-1831-019-15- PH-0030	Item - [Photograph - Alice Wright, circa 1920]	[ca. 1920]			
RBSC- ARC-1831-019-15- PH-0031	Item - [Photograph - Alice Wright at her 100th birthday party]	22 Aug. 1994			

#### Career related photographs, documents and artifacts

<u>Date</u>: 1927-[2001] (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of photographs, documents and artifacts related to Alice Wright's nursing education and career, including certificates and pins awarded to Wright from various educational institutions and associations, a photograph of Wright as a student at Vancouver General Hospital circa 1917, and various photographs related to Wright's involvement with the International Council of Nurses in the 1950s and 1960s.

Physical description: 5 cm of textual records and other material.

#### Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0029, PH-0043 to 0048.

#### Publication status:

published

#### Physical description:

7 photographs: b&w 2 diplomas 1 certificate

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-	File - Diploma - Vancouver General	1918				
ARC-1831-019-16	Hospital Training School for Nurses					

RBSC-	File - Registered Nurses	[between 1943
ARC-1831-019-17		and 1960]
RBSC-	File - RNABC Examination for	1945
ARC-1831-019-18	Registered Nurse Certificate - Statement	
	of Marks Obtained	
RBSC-	File - Itinerary for Miss A. Wright, Diary	1956
ARC-1831-019-19	of Trip	
RBSC-	File - Honorary membership in the	1962
ARC-1831-019-20	Canadian Nurses	
RBSC-	File - Diploma, Bachelor of Science from	1941
ARC-1831-090-11	Teachers College, Columbia University,	
	New York	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[191-]
ARC-1831-090-11-		
PH-0029		1076
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	1956
ARC-1831-090-11- PH-0043		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - International	[between 1956
ARC-1831-090-11-	Council of Nurses	and 1964]
PH-0044	Council of Nuises]	and 1904]
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Committee meeting]	[between 1956
ARC-1831-090-11-	item - [Filotograph - Committee meeting]	and 1964]
PH-0045		and 1904]
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Membership	[between 1956
ARC-1831-090-11-	committee]	and 1961]
PH-0046	Committee	and 1701]
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[between 1951
ARC-1831-090-11-		and 1964]
PH-0047		•
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Reception]	Jul. 1964
ARC-1831-090-11-		
PH-0048		

#### **Articles related to Alice Wright**

<u>Date</u>: 1956-1994 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of newspaper clippings, articles and other textual material featuring articles related to Alice Wright, including articles regarding her work with the Registered Nurses' Association of BC and the International Council of Nurses, her collection of Infant Feeding Devices, and the celebration of her 100th birthday in 1994.

Physical description: 1 cm textual record

**Publication status:** 

published

Physical description:

7 newspaper clippings 3 articles 2 newsletters

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - [Photograph identification]	[19]			
ARC-1831-019-21					
RBSC-	File - RN Secretary travelling to Europe	1956			
ARC-1831-019-22	for meetings				
RBSC-	File - [Assorted Newspaper Clippings]	1956-1994			
ARC-1831-019-23					
RBSC-	File - Nursing profile from The Canadian	1960			
ARC-1831-019-24	Nurse - Allison Lillian Wright				
RBSC-	File - RNABC News: ICN President to	1970			
ARC-1831-019-25	Speak at RNABC Annual Meeting				

#### Photographs, documents and other material related to infant feeding devices

Date: [1940]-1985, 2000 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of photographs, documents and other material related to infant feeding devices and Alice Wright's collection of and research regarding them.

Physical description: 40 photographs

6 cm of textual records

#### Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0049a to 0051m, PH-2083-01 to 2083-14.

#### Publication status:

published

#### Accompanying material:

An article regarding Alice Wright's collection of infant feeding devices may be found in Articles related to Alice Wright series in this subfonds in the file titled [Issues of the RNABC News (February/March 1970) featuring the article "The Lucky Ones Survived"].

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - [The first thirteen infant feeding	[1940?]			
ARC-1831-020-01	devices in Wright				
RBSC-	File - [Typescript of article	[1940?]			
ARC-1831-020-02					
RBSC-	File - Alan Major -	1976			
ARC-1831-020-03					
RBSC-	File - [Antique feeding devices]	[198-]			
ARC-1831-020-04					

RBSC- ARC-1831-020-05	File - [Pamphlet] The Charles Woodward Memorial Room - UBC Woodward	[ca. 1985]
	Biomedical Library	
RBSC-	File - [Pamphlet] The Charles Woodward	1985
ARC-1831-020-06	Memorial Room - UBC Woodward	
7777	Biomedical Library	
RBSC-	File - [Note to accompany photographs	[198-?]
ARC-1831-020-07	of infant feeding devices from UBC Woodward Biomedical Library	
	collection]	
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	[198-]
ARC-1831-020-08	L. C.	
RBSC-	File - [Accompanying documents	[198-?]
ARC-1831-020-09	to photographs of infant feeding	
	devices from UBC Biomedical Library	
PRGG	collection]	[10]
RBSC- ARC-1831-020-10	File - Early Infant Feeding Devices	[196-?], [1985?]-2001
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs] - Early Infant	2001
ARC-1831-020-10-	Feeding Devices	2001
PH-2083-01 to	reeding bevices	
2083-14		
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs - Infant feeding	1985
ARC-1831-020-10-	devices]	
PH-0049a to 0049m		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Early Devices Used	[196-?]
ARC-1831-020-10-	in Infant Nursing]	
PH-0050 RBSC-	Itom Dhotograph Infant fooding	[10959] 2000
ARC-1831-020-10-	Item - [Photograph - Infant feeding devices]	[1985?]-2000
PH-0051a to 0051m	devices	
111 30314 to 0031111		

#### **Esther Paulson**

Creator: Paulson, Esther

<u>Date</u>: [ca. 1920]-2004 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subfonds consists of records that date from 1920 to 2004. These include textual material and photographs, the majority of which were created and accumulated by Esther Paulson. Material pertains to Esther's education and nursing career, with a number of articles, both by her and others, relating to her interest in tuberculosis nursing. Others document her involvement with various associations and organizations, including the Registered Nurses' Association of British Columbia, the Canadian Nurses' Association, the International Council of Nurses, and the Canadian Tuberculosis Association. The photographs document her life in the East Kootenays and the Kamloops area.

Physical description: 24 cm textual records

70 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0056 to 0057, PH-0111, PH-1261 to 1275.

#### Immediate source of acquisition:

Material was donated by Ethel Warbinek, on behalf of Esther Paulson, to the B.C. History of Nursing Group Archives on November 14, 2001 and January 14, 2002. Additional material was acquired from Paulson's niece, Nancy Dammkoehler, in February 2004.

#### **Publication status:**

published

#### File / item list

#### **Writings**

<u>Date</u>: 1933-1978, 2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of various publications authored by Esther Paulson on various aspects of nursing and nursing history. Series is divided into two subseries: Publications by Paulson and Other writings by Paulson.

Physical description: 7 cm textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

#### **Publications by Paulson**

Date: 1946-1972, 2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of publications by Paulson concerning various aspects of nursing and nursing history. Most relate to her main interest in tuberculosis.

<u>Physical description</u>: 2 cm textual records.

**Publication status:** 

published

# Ref code Title Dates Access status Container RBSC- File - The Scope and Challenge of Jan. 1946 ARC-1831-021-02 Tuberculosis Nursing, The Canadian Nurse (January 1946), pp. 29-32

RBSC- ARC-1831-021-03	File - Review of Tuberculosis Nursing, by Grace M. Longhurst, The Canadian	Jan. 1948
ARC-1031-021-03	Nurse (January 1948), p. 65.	
RBSC-	File - Nursing Round-up, The Canadian	Feb. 1953
ARC-1831-021-04	Nurse (February 1953), pp. 89-91	
RBSC-	File - Is It the Answer, The Canadian	Feb. 1954
ARC-1831-021-05	Nurse (February 1954), pp. 111-115	
RBSC-	File - Tuberculosis Nursing in British	Jul. 1956
ARC-1831-021-06	Columbia, with Eleanor Kunderman,	
	Nursing Outlook, (July 1956), pp.	
	404-407	
RBSC-	File - A Tuberculosis Minimal Care Unit,	Nov. 1960
ARC-1831-021-07	with H.S. Stalker and William J. Nichol,	
	Nursing Outlook (November 1960), p.	
	620	
RBSC-	File - Nursing Care Requirements for	Jul. 1963
ARC-1831-021-08	a Polio Unit, with Norah Millward and	
	Irene Harkness, The Canadian Nurse	
	(July 1963), pp. 624-631	
RBSC-	File - Some Reminiscences, RNABC	Jun./Jul. 1972
ARC-1831-021-09	News (June/July 1972), pp. 18-20	
RBSC-	File - Memories of Scharley Wright	Jul. 2000
ARC-1831-021-10	Brown and Helen Randal	

#### Other writings by Paulson

Date: 1946-1987 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Subseries consists of articles, reports, correspondence and lectures on nursing. Many relate to tuberculosis. Most have not been published. Includes articles and reports regarding the affiliation course in tuberculosis nursing developed by Paulson and other members of the Vancouver Unit of the Division of Tuberculosis Control.

Physical description: 5 cm textual records

#### Publication status:

	_			
File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-021-11 (1 of 2)	File - [Lectures, articles and reports on general nursing topics]	1948-1987		
RBSC- ARC-1831-021-11 (2 of 2)	File - [Lectures, articles and reports on general nursing topics]	1948-1987		
RBSC- ARC-1831-021-12 (1 of 2)	File - [Articles, papers and speechs on tuberculosis nursing]	1946-1987		

	RBSC- ARC-1831-021-12 (2 of 2)	File - [Articles, papers and speechs on tuberculosis nursing]	1946-1987
ſ	RBSC-	File - Affiliation course for student	1949-1954
	ARC-1831-021-13	nurses, Division of Tuberculosis Control	

#### Reference materials

Date: 1933-1977 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of articles, papers, reports, speeches, and other textual material related to nursing gathered by Paulson. In addition to material relating to a variety of nursing concerns, the series also includes much material pertaining to Paulson's understanding of tuberculosis nursing and her work in the Vancouver Unit of the Division of Tuberculosis Control.

Physical description: 8 cm textual material

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

#### **Reference Materials on Tuberculosis**

Date: 1956-1961 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of articles, reports, papers, speeches, and other material relating to Paulson's interest and involvement in tuberculosis nursing.

Physical description: 7 cm textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Bulletin of the Canadian	Dec. 1933		
ARC-1831-021-14	Tuberculosis Association			
RBSC-	File - Health Education Group	1934		
ARC-1831-021-15	of Vancouver [Papers regarding			
	Tuberculosis]			
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Board of Health,	Jun. 1936		
ARC-1831-021-16	Public Health Nurses			
RBSC-	File - National Tuberculosis Association,	1940		
ARC-1831-021-17	Nursing in Tuberculosis			
RBSC-	File - [Newspaper Clippings]	1950-1952	·	
ARC-1831-021-18				

RBSC-	File - Fifty Years agrowing - Canadian	[1950?]
ARC-1831-021-19	Tuberculosis Association	
RBSC-	File - Tuberculosis - Ontario Department	1956
ARC-1831-021-20	of Health	
RBSC-	File - Dr. Hatfield: Man Who Set Up	[ca. 196-]
ARC-1831-021-21	TB Fight Gets Tributes on Retirement	
	[Newspaper Clipping]	
RBSC-	File - International Work in Tuberculosis	1961, 1965
ARC-1831-021-22	1949-1964 - World Health Organization,	
	Geneva	
RBSC-	File - Tuberculosis Quarterly Review	1966-1976
ARC-1831-021-23		
RBSC-	File - [Journal and newspaper articles	1966-1978
ARC-1831-022-01	regarding tuberculosis]	
RBSC-	File - Infectiousness of Tuberculosis	1967
ARC-1831-022-02		
RBSC-	File - Canadian Tuberculosis Association	1967
ARC-1831-022-03	- Facts about tuberculosis	
RBSC-	File - Canadian Lung Association,	1977
ARC-1831-022-04	Bulletin, 56 (nos. 3 and 4)	

#### **Other Reference Materials**

Date: 1946-1987 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of articles, speeches, and other writings and textual records regarding general nursing topics.

Physical description: 1 cm textual records

**Publication status:** 

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - A Plan of Health Insurance for	1935		-1
ARC-1831-022-05	British Columbia - Department of the			
	Provincial Secretary			
RBSC-	File - Nursing Service in Canada:	Sep. 1946		
ARC-1831-022-06	A Submission to the Department of			
	National Health and Welfare - The			
	Canadian Nurses Association			
RBSC-	File - Canadian Nurses Association -	1946		
ARC-1831-022-07	Mary Agnes Snively Memorial Lecture,			
	Some Recent Shifts in Humanitarian			
	Feelings			
RBSC-	File - The Writings of Florence	1947		,
ARC-1831-022-08	Nightingale			

Date: [196-?] (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Subseries consists of booklets and articles related to Esther Paulson's attendance at conferences of the Canadian Tuberculosis Association

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

#### Publication status:

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - [Pamphlets, booklets and related	[196-?]			
ARC-1831-022-09	materials]				

## Minutes, programmes, and other textual material related to Paulson's involvement with the RNABC

Date: 1935-1953 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of minutes, programmes, correspondence, reports, financial statements, and other textual material related to Paulson's involvement with the Registered Nurses Association of British Columbia (RNABC), in the positions of Chair, Private Duty Nursing Section (1935-1937); Secretary (1943-1945); Honourary Secretary (1946); and President (1951-1953).

Physical description: 4 cm textual material

#### **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-022-10	File - Minutes of Council Meetings 1935-1936	1935-1936		
RBSC- ARC-1831-022-11	File - Minutes of Council Meetings 1935-1937	1935-1937		
RBSC- ARC-1831-022-12	File - Minutes of Council Meetings 1944	1944		
RBSC- ARC-1831-022-13	File - Minutes of Executive Committee 1945	1945		
RBSC- ARC-1831-022-14	File - Minutes and special reports 1946-1947, 1951	1946-1947, 1951		
RBSC- ARC-1831-022-15	File - Medical edition of the Vancouver News-Herald: Fiftieth Anniversary	1948		

RBSC- ARC-1831-022-16	File - Annual Meeting 1952	8-9 May 1952	
RBSC-	File - Annual Meeting 1953	5-6 Jun. 1953	
ARC-1831-022-17			

## Documents, certificates, correspondence and other textual material pertaining to Paulson's honours and achievements

Date: 1928-1968 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of correspondence, documents, and articles relating to various achievements of and honours received by Paulson during her education and career, including honours from the Canadian Tuberculosis Association.

Physical description: 1 cm textual records.

**Publication status:** 

published

File / Item fist				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Newspaper Article and Invitation]	1928		
ARC-1831-022-18				
RBSC-	File - Graduate Nurses' Association of	1928		
ARC-1831-022-19	British Columbia - record of examination			
	and certificate of registration			
RBSC-	File - Certificate from Royal Victoria	1930		
ARC-1831-022-20	Montreal Maternity Hospital Training			
	School for Nurses			
RBSC-	File - UBC - Public Health Nursing	10 May 1934		
ARC-1831-022-21	Diploma			
RBSC-	File - Provincial Board of Health Prize in	1934		
ARC-1831-022-22	Nursing			
RBSC-	File - [Letters and Telegrams]	1966		
ARC-1831-022-23				
RBSC-	File - Centennial Medal award	1967-1968		

1968

File / item list

## Correspondence and reports related to Paulson's involvement with the Canadian Nurses' Association

Date: 1935 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

ARC-1831-022-24

ARC-1831-022-25

RBSC-

Series consists of correspondence and reports created by Paulson in the Canadian Nurses' Association-appointed position of Convener of the Committee for the study of Registries and Community needs.

File - Canadian Tuberculosis Association

Honorary Life membership

Physical description: 1 folder textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence with Canadian	[ca. 1920]-2004		
ARC-1831-022-26	Nurses' Association]			

## Articles, programmes and other material related to Paulson's involvement with the International Council of Nurses

Date: 1946-1958 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of articles, programmes, and other material related to Paulson's involvement with the International Council of Nurses in the 1950s, including material pertaining to International Council of Nurses congresses in 1947, 1949, 1953, and 1957.

Physical description: 1 cm textual records

#### **Publication status:**

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - International Council of Nurses	1946-1953		
ARC-1831-022-27	[Congresses]			
RBSC-	File - International Council of Nurses:	27 May- 1 Jun.		
ARC-1831-022-28	quadrennial congress, Rome, Italy	1957		

#### Photographs, scrapbooks and original newspaper clippings

Date: [ca. 1920] - [ca. 1968] (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of loose newspaper clippings pertaining to Paulson's career and activities at the Royal Columbia Hospital nursing school, the Welfare Field Service at Cranbrook. B.C. and the Registered Nurses Association of British Columbia.

Physical description: 2 cm textual records

69 photographs

#### Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0056 to 0057, PH-1261 to 1275.

#### <u>Publication status</u>:

	File / item l	ist	
Ref code	Title	Dates Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Textual materials from Scrapbook]	[ca. 1920]-1939	
ARC-1831-022-29			
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - One of the trestles	[ca. 1920]	
ARC-1831-022-29-	of the CPR on the Kettle Valley Line		
PH-1261			
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	[192-?]	
ARC-1831-022-29-			
PH-1262a-c			
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs] - Kendrick family	[192-?]	<u> </u>
ARC-1831-022-29-			
PH-1263a-c			
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs] - Work and	[ca. 1939]	
ARC-1831-022-29-	colleagues in Cranbrook		
PH-1264a-e			
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs] - 2nd District	[ca. 1939]	
ARC-1831-022-29-	Headquarters		
PH-1265a-h			
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs] - Foster children in	[193-?]	
ARC-1831-022-29-	Athalmer and Cranbrook		
PH-1266a-d			
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs] - Animals in the	[ca. 1937]	
ARC-1831-022-29-	East Kootenay		
PH-1267a-f			
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs] - Interior of Paulson	1938	
ARC-1831-022-29-			
PH-1268a-d			
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs] - East Kootenay	[ca. 1937]	
ARC-1831-022-29-	scenes		
PH-1270a-f			
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs] - Personal scenes in	[ca. 1936]	
ARC-1831-022-29-	the East Kootenays	-	
PH-1271a-i	_		
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	1935	,
ARC-1831-022-29-			
PH-1272a-f			
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs] - My second home	1937-1938	
ARC-1831-022-29-			
PH-1273a-f			
RBSC-	Item - [Miscellaneous photographs]	[ca. 1920]-2004	
ARC-1831-022-29-			
PH-1274a-d			
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	1937	
ARC-1831-022-29-			
PH-1275			
RBSC-	File - [Newspaper clippings,	1935, 1937,	
ARC-1831-022-30	correspondence and awards]	1952-1988	

RBSC-	File - [Materials related to the nursing	1949-1951
ARC-1831-022-31	profession]	
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence and other records]	1970-1981
ARC-1831-022-32		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Esther Paulson]	1970-1981
ARC-1831-022-32-		
PH-0056a		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] American Nurses	1950
ARC-1831-022-32-	Assn 1950	
PH-0056		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	1970-1981
ARC-1831-022-32-		
PH-0057		

#### **Biographical information**

Date: 2004 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of biographical material relating to Esther Paulson, gathered by her niece Nancy J. Dammkoehler. Includes a copy of Paulson's obituary.

Physical description: 1 folder textual records

1 photograph

Note:

Includes the following photograph: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0111.

#### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC- ARC-1831-022-33	File - Biographical Information	1988, 2004			
RBSC- ARC-1831-022-33- PH-0111	Item - [Photograph]	[200-?]			

#### **Margaret Murray Jackson**

<u>Creator</u>: Jackson, Margaret Murray Date: 1927-2003 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subonds consists of 14 cm of textual records, 15 photographs, and other material relating to Jackson's education and nursing career dating from 1927 to 2003, although most are prior to 1987. It includes material relating to her education at high school, the University of British Columbia, the Vancouver General Hospital school of nursing, and the University of Michigan. Other documents relate to her experiences as a Public Health Nurse and her work in Iran on behalf of the World Health Organization.

Records concerning her activities in Iran include appointment and payment records, congratulatory correspondence from the BC government, photographs of Margaret, correspondence to her family detailing her work and other daily activities and experiences, correspondence from a friend also working in Tehran, and other documents received in Iran.

Forms of material include correspondence; diplomas, transcripts, examinations, certificates, and other documents; papers and speeches; a scrapbook, programs, and other memorabilia; photographs, and an audio cassette of her memorial service. One file contains records related to this service held for her at the University of Alberta faculty club June 17, 2003.

Physical description: 13.7 cm textual records and other materials

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0095 to 0109.

#### Immediate source of acquisition:

The bulk of the subfonds, consisting of Campbell Jackson's personal material, was donated to the B.C. History of Nursing Group by her family. Some other items, relating to her career at the University of Alberta were acquired from Shirley Stinson.

#### Publication status:

published

#### Physical description:

13.7 cm textual records 1 scrapbook 15 photographs 1 audio cassette

#### File / item list

#### **Education Records**

Date: 1921-1967 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series includes records relating to Campbell Jackson's education, including high school, the University of British Columbia, the Vancouver General Hospital School of Nursing and the University of Michigan, as well as her completion of various medical and other educational courses. Forms of records include correspondence, photographs, certificates, diplomas, transcripts, programmes, a scrapbook, yearbooks, and other memorabilia.

Physical description: 2.2 cm of textual records and other material

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0095, PH-0097 to 0099, PH-0103.

#### Publication status:

published

#### **Physical description:**

5 photographs 1 scrapbook

#### File / item list

#### **General Education Records**

Date: 1921-1967 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of documents relating to Campbell Jackson's education in general, including high school, her nursing education, and various courses that she took. Documents include certificates, diplomas, and statements of grades.

Physical description: 0.5 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Educational certificates, diploma	1927-1948		
ARC-1831-023-01	and grades]			
RBSC-	File - Senior Matriculation examination	1936		
ARC-1831-023-02	certificate			
RBSC-	File - Record of examination, Enrolment	1941		
ARC-1831-023-03	for emergency war service			

#### **University of British Columbia**

Date: 1936-1948 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of material relating to Campbell Jackson's education at, and activities while attending the University of British Columbia. Includes transcripts and other documents; a scrapbook containing correspondence, statements of marks, and memorabilia; photographs; and yearbooks.

Physical description: 0.2 m of textual records

1 scrapbook

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0095, 0103.

Publication status:

published	
-----------	--

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC- ARC-1831-023-04	File - UBC transcripts, record of immunization and bursary award	1942-1948			
RBSC- ARC-1831-023-05	File - The Totem Yearbook - 1937	1937			
RBSC- ARC-1831-023-06	File - The Totem Yearbook - 1942	1942			
RBSC- ARC-1831-089-02	File - Scrapbook: Margaret Campbell Arts	1939			
RBSC- ARC-1831-089-02- PH-0095	Item - [Photograph - UBC Graduation portrait]	1942			
RBSC- ARC-1831-089-02- PH-0103	Item - [Photograph - Convocation, UBC]	May 1942			

# Vancouver General Hospital

Date: 1940-1942 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records relating to Campbell Jackson's education at, and activities while attending, the Vancouver General Hospital School of Nursing. Includes records concerning activities of classmates, Campbell Jackson's affiliation at Essondale, and her graduation. Record types include correspondence, a diploma, a photograph, and a commencement programme.

Other material relating to Campbell Jackson's education at VGH, including her application to and graduation from the School, may be found in the University of British Columbia subseries.

Physical description: 1.5 cm of textual records

3 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0097 to 0099.

#### <u>Publication status</u>:

published

#### File / item list Ref code Title Dates Container Access status RBSC-File - [Correspondence] 1940-1942 ARC-1831-023-07 RBSC-File - VGH School of Nursing 1941 ARC-1831-023-08 Commencement [program] RBSC-File - Diploma 3 Jul. 1941 ARC-1831-023-09

RBSC- ARC-1831-023-09- PH-0097	Item - [Photograph - Vancouver General Hospital Graduation Portrait]	1941
RBSC- ARC-1831-023-09- PH-0098	Item - [Photograph - Vancouver General Hospital Graduation Portrait]	1941
RBSC- ARC-1831-023-09- PH-0099	Item - [Photograph - Vancouver General Hospital Graduates, Class of 1941]	1941

# **University of Michigan**

Date: 1949 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records received by Campbell Jackson while obtaining a Master of Public Health degree from the University of Michigan, including transcripts of marks and commencement and convocation programmes.

Physical description: 0.3 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - [Transcripts]	1949			
ARC-1831-023-10					
RBSC-	File - The One Hundred Fifth	11 Jun. 1949			
ARC-1831-023-11	Commencement of the University of				
	Michigan				

# **Public Health Nursing**

Date: 1947-1954 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records relating to Campbell Jackson's work as a Public Health Nurse in the interior of British Columbia (Kamloops-Lilooet-Ashcroft area), and her involvement in the British Columbia Public Health Service, including correspondence and documents relating to her employment by the Provincial Government, as well as a photograph and memorabilia relating to her involvement in the BC Public Health Service.

Physical description: 0.5 cm of textual records

1 photograph

Note:

Includes the following photograph: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0100.

Publication status:

published				
	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-023-12	File - [Government correspondence received during public health nursing in Kamloops]	1947		
RBSC- ARC-1831-023-13	File - [Government documents relating to public health nursing work]	1951-1955		
RBSC- ARC-1831-023-14	File - Place card: Public Health Service	[ca. 1950]		
RBSC- ARC-1831-023-15	File - The American Public Health Association Fellowship Certificate	1961		
RBSC- ARC-1831-023-15- PH-0100	Item - [Photograph]	[ca. 1950]		

# World Health Organization (W.H.O)

Date: 1954-1957 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Series consists of records relating to Campbell Jackson's work as a nurse and Nurse Team Leader for the World Health Organization in Tehran, Iran. Records include appointment and payment records; congratulatory correspondence from the Provincial Government of British Columbia; photographs of Campbell Jackson during this period; correspondence to her family, 1954 to 1956, detailing her work and other daily activities and experiences in Tehran; correspondence from a friend also working in Iran; and other documents received in Iran.

Physical description: 8 cm of textual records

3 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0096, PH-0101 to 0102.

#### **Publication status:**

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC- ARC-1831-023-16	File - Offer of appointment forms and payment authorization forms	1954-1956			
RBSC- ARC-1831-023-17	File - [Correspondence - Provincial Deputy Civil Defence Co-ordinator (BC)]	29 Oct. 1954			
RBSC- ARC-1831-023-18	File - [Pay statements]	1954-1957			

- Dagg	Trut FX 1 (10) (1 1 1 1 1 7 7	n
RBSC-	File - [Identification and place cards]	[between 1955
ARC-1831-023-19		and 1957]
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence to family]	1954
ARC-1831-023-20		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence to family]	1955
ARC-1831-023-21 (1		
of 3)		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence to family]	1955
ARC-1831-023-21 (2		
of 3)		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence to family]	1955
ARC-1831-023-21 (3		
of 3)		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence to family]	1956
ARC-1831-024-01 (1		
of 3)		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence to family]	1956
ARC-1831-024-01 (2		
of 3)		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence to family]	1956
ARC-1831-024-01 (3		
of 3)		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence from friend	1957
ARC-1831-024-02	working in Iran]	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Portrait]	[ca. 1955]
ARC-1831-024-02-		
PH-0096		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Portrait]	[ca. 1955]
ARC-1831-024-02-		
PH-0101		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Portrait]	[ca. 1955]
ARC-1831-024-02-		-
PH-0102		

# **Papers**

Date: 1948-1987 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consist of two papers written by Campbell Jackson, and two likely written by her.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records.

<u>Publication status</u>:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Problems of Opening, Organizing	1948		
ARC-1831-024-03	and Operating New Public Health			
	Nursing Districts			

RBSC-	File - Why Statistics?	1959
ARC-1831-024-04		
RBSC-	File - Report submitted to the Registered	May 1973
ARC-1831-024-05	Nurses	
RBSC-	File - The U.B.C. Model for Nursing:	Aug. 1987
ARC-1831-024-06	Directions for Practice	

## **Memorial Service**

Date: 2003 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records relating to the memorial service held for Campbell Jackson at the University of Alberta Faculty Club, on June 17, 2003. Records include photographs and an audio cassette recording of the memorial service, as well as copies of Campbell Jackson's obituary, memorial booklet, a speech, and a list of those in attendance.

Physical description: 1 cm textual records

6 photographs 1 audio cassette

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0104 to 0109.

#### **Publication status:**

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Memorial Service	17 Jul. 2003			
ARC-1831-024-07					
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Memorial Service]	17 Jul. 2003		·	
ARC-1831-024-07-					
PH-0104					
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Memorial Service]	17 Jul. 2003			
ARC-1831-024-07-					
PH-0105					
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Memorial Service]	17 Jul. 2003			
ARC-1831-024-07-					
PH-0106		<u> </u>			
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Memorial Service]	17 Jul. 2003			
ARC-1831-024-07-					
PH-0107				,	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Memorial Service]	17 Jul. 2003			
ARC-1831-024-07-					
PH-0108					
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Memorial Service]	17 Jul. 2003			
ARC-1831-024-07-					
PH-0109					

RBSC-	Item - [Audio cassette] Memorial and	17 Jul. 2003	
ARC-1831-024-07-	Celebration of the Life of Margaret		
SPC-AU-04	Murray Campbell Jackson		

# **Delphine Rose Alexander (nee Fletcher)**

<u>Creator</u>: Alexander, Delphine Rose Date: 1917-2002 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

The subfonds consists of a centimetre of material relating to the nursing career of Delphine Rose Alexander. Most of it concerns her service in the Canadian Army Medical Corps in World War I, although some later information is available. It includes photocopies of forms and photographs relating to Delphine's service in the Canadian Expeditionary Force during WWI, including a group of fifteen photocopied photographs depicting the aftermath of four German air raids on the No. 1 Canadian hospital in Etaples, France on May 18, 1918. Biographical information has been supplied by her son.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

### Immediate source of acquisition:

Records were acquired by B.C. History of Nursing Society from Alexander's son, Ian McLean Alexander, May 2002.

### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - [Biographical Information]	2002			
ARC-1831-020-16					
RBSC-	File - [Laser Copies] Photographs of	1917-2002			
ARC-1831-020-17	Delphine Rose Fletcher, RN				
RBSC-	File - [C.E.F. Records]	1917-2002		·	
ARC-1831-020-18					
RBSC-	File - [C.E.F. Records]	1917-2002		·	
ARC-1831-020-19					
RBSC-	File - Graduate Nurses Association	1920			
ARC-1831-020-20	of British Columbia Cerificate of				
	Registration				
RBSC-	File - [Commemorative Stamps: Total	1991			
ARC-1831-020-21	War - 1941-1991]				
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News article	2002			
ARC-1831-020-22					
RBSC-	File - [Photocopied Images of Etaples,	1918			
ARC-1831-089-04	France 1918]				

# **Global Health Interest Group**

**Creator**: Global Health Interest Group

Date: 1990-2009 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

The subfonds consists of 9.8 cm of textual records dating from 1990-2009. By-laws and records of annual and executive meetings include meeting attendance records and other information. Extensive documentation of the partnership with Brazil and the "Living and Nursing Overseas" workshop are included, along with information on other partnerships and projects in Kenya, Uganda, Zambia, Nepal, Afghanistan, and other locations. Newsletters from 1991-2008 document other activities.

Physical description: 9.8 cm of textual records

Immediate source of acquisition:

Donated by Marlys Judiesch to the B.C. History of Nursing Society, June 27, 2009

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

### **Administrative papers**

Date: 1990-2009 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series includes GHIG by-laws, Annual General Meeting agendas and minutes, Executive Meeting agendas and minutes, meeting attendance records and annual reports.

Physical description: 3.8 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list Ref code Title Dates Access status Container RBSC-File - By-laws and History 1990-2007 ARC-1831-020-23 RBSC-File - Annual General Meeting, Agendas 1998-2009 ARC-1831-020-24 and Minutes RBSC-File - Executive Meeting, Agendas and 1999-2009 ARC-1831-020-25 Minutes RBSC-File - Meeting Attendance 1993-2009 ARC-1831-020-26 RBSC-File - Annual Reports 1997-2004 ARC-1831-020-27

# **International Partnerships and Projects**

Date: 1991-2005 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Series consists of papers pertaining to GHIG's international partnerships and projects. The series includes correspondence, partnership and project proposals, travel agendas and reports. The papers focus heavily on the Brazil-Canada Cooperation Project.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

#### Publication status:

published

### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [International Partnerships and	1991-2005		
ARC-1831-020-28	Projects]			

## **Workshops and Events**

Date: 1994-2001 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of agendas and minutes of the Planning Committee, workshop announcements, and correspondence.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Workshops and Events]	1994-2001		
ARC-1831-020-29				

### Newsletters

Date: 1991-2008 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of newsletters published by the Global Health Interest Group.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Newsletters	1991-2008		
ARC-1831-021-01 (1				
of 2)				
RBSC-	File - Newsletters	1991-2008	,	
ARC-1831-021-01 (2				
of 2)				

# **Holistic Health Professional Practice Group**

**Creator**: Holistic Health Professional Practice Group

Date: 1985-2004 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The subfonds consists of newsletters generated by the HNPPG.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records

### Immediate source of acquisition:

Donated by the Holistic Health Professional Practice Group to the B.C. History of Nursing Society, October 28, 2006.

#### **Publication status:**

published

#### File / item list

				_
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Brochures]	[between 1985		
ARC-1831-025-01		and 2004]		
RBSC-	File - Newsletters - 1985-1991	1985-1991		
ARC-1831-025-02				
RBSC-	File - Newsletters - 1992-1996	1992-1996		
ARC-1831-025-03				
RBSC-	File - Newsletters - 1997-2000	1997-2000		
ARC-1831-025-04				
RBSC-	File - Newsletters - 2001-2004	2001-2004		
ARC-1831-025-05				

### **Dorothy Slaughter (nee Tate)**

**Creator**: Slaughter, Dorothy

Date: 1929-1993 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Records include correspondence, letters of acceptance, enrolment lists, diplomas, and transcripts relating to her education. Correspondence also relates to her nursing career, with an invitation and published material relating to her investiture in the Order of St. John. Photographs also chronicle her education and career, a collection of artifacts includes crests and a badge from the BC Public Health Service, a graduation hood.

Physical description: 2.5 cm of textual material and other materials

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1177 to 1200.

**Publication status:** 

published

<u>Physical description</u>:

24 photographs 1 graduation hood 4 crests 1 badge

#### File / item list

### **Nursing Education**

<u>Date</u>: 1929-1993 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains correspondence, letters of acceptance, enrolment lists, diplomas, and transcripts, relating to Slaughter's education towards a diploma from the Nursing Program of Vancouver General Hospital in 1932 and a Bachelor of Applied Science degree in Nursing from the University of British Columbia in 1933.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

# File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Nursing Education]	1929-1943,	,	
ARC-1831-025-06		1973, 1993		
RBSC-	Item - Letter of Conditional Acceptance	1929		
ARC-1831-025-06-025-0	5t0 IVGH Training School for Nurses			
RBSC-	Item - Scholarship award for \$100	1930		
ARC-1831-025-06-025-0	5-02			
RBSC-	Item - Alpha Gamma Delta membership	1931		
ARC-1831-025-06-025-0	5 <b>430</b> 3ds (2)			

	i	
RBSC-	Item - [Three pages of handwritten lists	[ca. 1932]
ARC-1831-025-06-025-0	ნ∙0f4names	
RBSC-	Item - [List of students in Department of	1932-1933
ARC-1831-025-06-025-0	64 <b>06</b> rsing and Health/Enrollment Session]	
RBSC-	Item - Diploma on Graduating from	1932
ARC-1831-025-06-025-0	6406 rsing Program of Vancouver General	
	Hospital	
RBSC-	Item - Pay Stub, Allowance for nurse	1933
ARC-1831-025-06-025-0	6-07	
RBSC-	Item - [Diploma] Bachelor of Applied	1933
ARC-1831-025-06-090-1	2-Stellience degree in Nursing	
RBSC-	Item - [Diploma] Master of Arts,	1943
ARC-1831-025-06-090-1	202lumbia University, New York	
RBSC-	Item - Certificate of Registration in	1933
ARC-1831-025-06-025-0	6 Oraduate Nurses Association of BC	
RBSC-	Item - [List of members of] Science Girls	[ca. 1938]
ARC-1831-025-06-025-0	6 (ODab, (2)	
RBSC-	Item - [Manuscript of pageant] The	[ca. 1942]
ARC-1831-025-06-025-0	6-March of Public Health in British	
	Columbia	
RBSC-	Item - [Transcript of MSc in Public	1929-1943,
ARC-1831-025-06-025-0	6Health Training at Columbia University,	1973, 1993
	NY]	
RBSC-	Item - Letter from Rockefeller	1943
ARC-1831-025-06-025-0	6Halundation	
RBSC-	Item - Columbia University admission	1942
ARC-1831-025-06-025-0	6re3ord.	
RBSC-	Item - Updated 40th anniversary class list	1973
ARC-1831-025-06-025-0	6fb# VGH nursing class of 1933	
RBSC-	Item - Invitation to reception for UBC	1993
ARC-1831-025-06-025-0	Gfaduating Class	
RBSC-	File - The Totem - UBC - 1933	1933
ARC-1831-025-07		

# **Nursing Career**

Date: 1944-1972 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains correspondence, an invitation and published material relating to her nursing career and investiture in the Order of St. John.

Physical description: 0.5 cm of textual records

### **Publication status:**

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-	File - [Nursing Career]	1944-1972		,		
ARC-1831-025-08						

RBSC-	Item - Letter to Dorothy Tate, Director of	1944
ARC-1831-025-08-025-0	Stablic Health, from Dr. Amyot, Deputy	
	Minister of Health	
RBSC-	Item - Letter to Dorothy Slaughter from	1961
ARC-1831-025-08-025-0	8-ID2 Amyot	
RBSC-	Item - Invitation and letter re: investiture	1962
ARC-1831-025-08-025-0	866f3Dorothy in the Order of St. John	
	Program	
RBSC-	Item - Program for investiture of Dorothy	1962
ARC-1831-025-08-025-0	8into the Order of St. John at Government	
	House, Ottawa, as a	
RBSC-	Item - Roll of the Order in Canada of the	1972
ARC-1831-025-08-025-0	806der of St. John	

# **Photographs**

Date: 1931-1971, 1988 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains photographs of Dorothy (Tate) Slaughter during her nursing education and career.

Physical description: 24 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1177 to 1200.

### **Publication status:**

T-101	•	•	1	1.
File	/	11	em	lict
1110	,			1130

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] Alpha Gamma Delta	1931		
PH-1177	Fraternity			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] Alpha Gamma Delta	1932-1933		,
PH-1178	Fraternity			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Graduate composite,	1933		
PH-1179	nursing. In uniform, cap and gown]			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Dorothy Tate	1933		
PH-1180	Graduation Portrait]			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Dorothy Tate in	[ca. 1930]		1
PH-1181	training at Tranquille]			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Dorothy Tate]	1928		
PH-1182				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Jean Murdoch (left)	[192-]		
PH-1183	and Dorothy Slaughter]			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Dorothy Slaughter	[192-?]		,
PH-1184	(right) with unidentified nurse]			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[ca. Apr. 1933]		
PH-1185				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Nursing Class,	[ca. Apr. 1933]		
PH-1186	1932-1933]			

RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] 5 year girls,	[ca. Apr. 1933]
PH-1187	1932-1933	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Group of Nurses]	[193-?]
PH-1188		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Group of Nurses]	[193-?]
PH-1189		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] - Taken During My	15 Aug. 1934
PH-1190	First Baby Clinic	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Dorothy Tate (left)	[193-?]
PH-1191	with Jennie Hockam]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Dorothy Tate]	1940
PH-1192		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Group of Public	[ca. 1942]
PH-1193	Health Nurses]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Group of Public	1956
PH-1194	Health Nurses]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Investiture in the	1962
PH-1195	Order of St. John, Ottawa]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Investiture in the	1962
PH-1196	Order of St. John, Ottawa]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - 41st Anniversary of	1974
PH-1197	1933 VGH Graduating Class]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - 41st Anniversary of	1974
PH-1198	1933 VGH Graduating Class]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - 41st Anniversary of	1974
PH-1199	1933 VGH Graduating Class]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[197-?]
PH-1200		

## **Artifacts**

<u>Date</u>: [ca. 1944] - 1972 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Series contains 6 objects, 1 black fabric graduation hood, 4 embroidered crests, 1 circular badge, from Dorothy Slaughter's time in the BC Public Health Service.

Physical description: 1 graduation hood

4 crests 1 badge

### Access points:

• Object (documentary form)

### **Publication status:**

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC- ARC-1831-025-09	File - [Artifacts]	1929-1993				

### **Muriel Upshall**

Creator: Upshall, Muriel

Date: 1906-1909, 1916-1986 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subonds consists of 11 cm of textual records, ca. 230 photographs, and other graphic material dating from 1920 to 1986 pertaining to the life and career of Muriel Upshall. Diplomas, lists, applications, notebooks, memos reports, letter, cards and other documents illustrate her education and career. Correspondence relates to student positions, her provincial Board of Health position in Nanaimo, various projects, professional memberships, student reports and recommended standards and practices for nursing.

Physical description: 11 cm of textual records

ca. 230 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1398, PH-0744 to 0971.

#### Immediate source of acquisition:

Donated to B.C. History of Nursing Society by Margaret Irving, executor of Upshall's estate.

#### **Publication status:**

published

#### Conservation:

Photographs have been removed from albums and stored in photograph collection for better access and preservation. Only a selection of those dealing with subjects of a non-nursing nature have been retained.

#### File / item list

# **Nursing Education and Career**

Date: 1929-1971 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of lists, applications, notebooks, memos, reports, letters, cards, and other documents relating to Upshall's nursing education and career.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published					
File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-08	File - Nursing Education and Career	1929-1971			
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-08-024-0	Item - Metropolitan Health Committee, 8-Dilvision of Public Health Nursing, Application for Employment	4 Sep. 1947			
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-08-024-0	Item - List of Old and New Girls Names, 8-102ctors and Addresses	1929-1971			
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-08-024-0	Item - My Thesis: The Mentally 8-106 ficient	1929-1971			
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-08-024-0		3 Jan. 1961			
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-08-024-0		[between 1950 and 1961]			
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-08-024-0	Item - Notice of Appointment, UBC 8-06	18 Jul. 1950			
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-08-024-0	Item - Graduate Nurses 8-07	Jan. 1929			
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-08-024-0	Item - Provincial Board of Health, Reports on Physical Examination	1932, 1939			
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-08-024-0	Item - British Empire Games 1954, UBC 8400 alth Services, Statistical Report: Sick Parades and Hospitalization	1954			
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-08-024-0	Item - UBC Academic and Administrative Executive Personnel, University Health Services, [Salary increase notice]	14 Apr. 1971			
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-08-024-0	Item - UBC Statement of Marks 8-11	May 1929			
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-08-024-0	Item - Fifth British Empire and Rames certificate	1954			
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-08-024-0	Item - [Illustrated letter of gratitude] 8-13	1929-1971			
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-08-024-0	Item - [Retirement card] 8-14	[1971?]			
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-08-090-0	Item - Ocean View Buriel Park Cemetary [Feciept]	1920			

# Correspondence

<u>Date</u>: 1928-1979 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of professional and personal correspondence relating to student positions, her Provincial Board of Health position in Nanaimo, Richmond Public Health, research articles, various projects, professional memberships, student reports, and recommended standards and practices for nursing.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

# <u>Publication status</u>:

published					
File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Correspondence	1928-1979			
ARC-1831-024-09	)				
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from Mabel F. Gray to	5 May 1928			
ARC-1831-024-09	0-024-09-Muriel Upshall concerning a student				
	position at Tranquille Sanatorium]				
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from H.E. Young to Muriel	18 May 1929	,		
ARC-1831-024-09	9-024-09-10pshall concerning the Public Health				
	Nurse position in Nanaimo]				
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from H.E. Young to Muriel	25 May 1929			
	9-024-09-103 of shall in regards to Young				
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from H.E. Young to Muriel	30 May 1929			
ARC-1831-024-09	9-024-09-104 shall concerning Nanaimo Public				
	Health Nursing Council meeting]				
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from Margaret Duffield	20 Jun. 1929			
ARC-1831-024-09	0-024-09+05Muriel Upshall concerning positions				
	at the Victorian Order of Nurses for				
	Canada]				
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from J.W. McIntosh to	26 Nov. 1934			
ARC-1831-024-09	0-024-09 Morriel Upshall regarding a position at				
DDGG	the Health Department, B.C]				
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from H.E. Young to Muriel	6 Apr. 1935			
ARC-1831-024-09	0-024-09-07 shall regarding Well-Baby Clinic				
DDGG	article]	20.5 1025			
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from Muriel Upshall to the	20 Sep. 1935			
	0-024-0 Secretary of the Women	10 1 1 1026			
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from H.E. Young to Muriel	18 Jul. 1936			
	0-024-09-109 shall concerning Harewood project]  Item - [Letter from J.W. McIntosh to	20.0 1026	,		
RBSC-	0-024-09-Worriel Upshall regarding a Richmond	29 Oct. 1936			
ARC-1831-024-09	public health nurse position]				
DDCC	Item - [Letter from H.E. Young to Muriel	12 Nov. 1026			
RBSC-	0-024-09 Upshall regarding change of job]	12 Nov. 1936			
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from J.W. McIntosh to	10 Nav. 1026			
	0-024-09 Mariel Upshall regarding a Richmond	18 Nov. 1936			
AKC-1031-024-09	public health nurse position]				
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from B.D. Boden to Muriel	25 Jun. 1937			
	0-024-09 <b>Uβ</b> shall regarding a Richmond public	23 Jun. 1737			
1031-024-05	health nurse position]				
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from J.M. Clement to	29 Jun. 1937			
	9-024-09- <b>Ma</b> riel Upshall regarding Upshall	27 Jun. 173/			
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from L.S. Klinck to Muriel	31 May 1938			
	0-024-09 <b>U5</b> shall regarding Upshall	31 Iviay 1730			
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from J.W. McIntosh to	4 Aug. 1938			
	0-024-09-Morriel Upshall regarding Upshall	+ Aug. 1930			
1031-024-09	7-02 Opinali Copinali regalullig Opinali				

RBSC-	Item - [Letter from Donald MacKie,	25 Sep. 1939
ARC-1831-024-09-024-0	₽Bidreau of Vital Statistics, to Muriel	
	Upshall]	
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from E.D. MacPhee to	25 Jul. 1952
ARC-1831-024-09-024-0	9 Mariel Upshall regarding Student Health	
	Service]	
RBSC-	Item - [Correspondence regrading article	May-Jun. 1953
	9fb9 Occupational Health Review]	They want 1900
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from A. Kenneth Young to	8 Sep. 1953
	9-Althold V. Raison regarding an article for	о вер. 1733
ARC-1031-024-07-024-0	UBC Health Services]	
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from Arnold V. Raison,	22 Sep. 1953
		22 Sep. 1955
ARC-1831-024-09-024-0	9 Odcupational Health Division, to	
	Kenneth Young, Director of Student	
	Health Service, regarding an article for	
	UBC Health Services]	
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from Pat Well to Muriel	18 Sep. 1959
ARC-1831-024-09-024-0	9-12pshall regarding membership in The	
	Royal Society of Health]	
RBSC-	Item - [Correspondence regarding	AugJul. 1960
ARC-1831-024-09-024-0	9-\$233 dent Health Service Report]	
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from Charles A. Brumwell	3 Jun. 1964
ARC-1831-024-09-024-0	9424.G. MacDermot regarding history of	
	Student Health Service]	
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from Virginia A Lindabury	29 Sep. 1964
	9t25Muriel Upshall regarding	
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from Claire Bigue to	16 Nov. 1964
	9426 Upshall regarding	101101.1701
RBSC-	Item - [Correspondence regarding	Mar. 1965
	9 Racommended Standards and Practices]	Wai. 1903
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from Louise Dyball to	21 Feb. 1975
		21 Feb. 1973
ARC-1831-024-09-024-0	9.128 riel Upshall regarding a research	
	project]	10.7
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from Dorothy Priestly	12 Jan. 1978
AKC-1831-024-09-024-0	9t@9Muriel Upshall regarding Historical	
	Society Publication]	
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from Dorothy Priestly	6 Feb. 1978
ARC-1831-024-09-024-0	9t30Muriel Upshall regarding Historical	
	Society Publication]	
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from Dorothy Priestly to	30 May 1979
ARC-1831-024-09-024-0		•
	1 -	

# **Personal Papers**

<u>Date</u>: 1906-1909, 1920-1973 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of birth certificate, copies of genealogical records, correspondence from family members, a family history, memorial records from the funeral services of various Upshall family members, news clippings and photograph of Muriel Upshall's mother.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

1 photograph

Note:

Includes the following photograph: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1398

## <u>Publication status</u>:

	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - [Personal Papers]	1906-1909,			
ARC-1831-024-10		1920-1973			
RBSC-	Item - Memorial Record for Elizabeth	7 Dec. 1920			
ARC-1831-024-10-024-	-1 <b>0-10p</b> shall				
RBSC-	Item - In Memoriam card for Charles	12 Jul. 1931			
ARC-1831-024-10-024-	-1 <b>0∙0</b> p̂shall				
RBSC-	Item - In Remembrance card for Mary	4 Mar. 1959			
ARC-1831-024-10-024-	-1 <b>0∙0β</b> shall				
RBSC-	Item - In Remembrance card for	10 Apr. 1951		,	
ARC-1831-024-10-024-	-1 <b>0-Be</b> njamin Upshall				
RBSC-	Item - In Remembrance card for Mary	4 Mar. 1960			
ARC-1831-024-10-024-	10 <b>Ja5</b> ie (Upshall) Cragg				
RBSC-	Item - [Obituaries - Newspaper clippings]	1906-1909,	1		
ARC-1831-024-10-024	-10-06	1920-1973			
RBSC-	Item - Sturminster Newton is Rich in	3 May 1969		ı	
ARC-1831-024-10-024-	-10407story - Times Herald	•			
RBSC-	Item - [Family Tree, William	15 Mar. 1973			
ARC-1831-024-10-024-	-101018Lachlan]				
RBSC-	Item - [Upshall Family Tree:	1906-1909,		1	
	-10409scendants of Charles Upshall]	1920-1973			
RBSC-	Item - [Note regarding McLachlan	23 Jul. 1974	,	1	
ARC-1831-024-10-024-					
RBSC-	Item - A Brief History of the Upshall	1968		-1	
ARC-1831-024-10-024-					
RBSC-	Item - Funeral Directors, receipt	1 Jun. 1951		1	
ARC-1831-024-10-024-	1				
RBSC-	Item - [Notes regarding McLachlan	1906-1909,		ı	
ARC-1831-024-10-024-		1920-1973			
RBSC-	Item - Cemetery receipt, City of Calgary	16 Oct. 1909	,		
ARC-1831-024-10-024-	-10-14				
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from Benjamin Upshall to	20 Jan. 1951	,	,	
ARC-1831-024-10-024	-10 M6 riel Upshall]				
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from Cecil Upshall to	11 Apr. 1951		ı	
ARC-1831-024-10-024		•			
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from Norman MacKenzie	13 Apr. 1951			
ARC-1831-024-10-024-	-	•			
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from Helen Taylor to	Apr. 1951			
ARC-1831-024-10-024-		ı			
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from Cecil and Suzanne	19 Apr. 1951			
	10Upshall to Muriel Upshall]	. r>			
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from Cecil, Susanne and	20 Aug. 1969			
	10+220py Upshall to Muriel Upshall]				

RBSC-	Item - [Letter from Lily and Victor	1906-1909,
ARC-1831-024-10-024-1	042pshall to Muriel Upshall]	1920-1973
RBSC-	Item - [Letter from Edna McLachlan to	27 Feb. 1973
ARC-1831-024-10-024-1	0422ariel Upshall]	
RBSC-	Item - Marks for nursing education	1906-1909,
ARC-1831-024-10-024-1	0-23	1920-1973
RBSC-	Item - 12 House astrological chart	1906-1909,
ARC-1831-024-10-024-1	<b>0</b> -24	1920-1973
RBSC-	Item - Family Group Record	1906-1909,
ARC-1831-024-10-024-1	0-25	1920-1973
RBSC-	Item - Descendants of Peter or Patrick	1906-1909,
ARC-1831-024-10-024-1	04 <b>216</b> Lachlan	1920-1973
RBSC-	Item - Descendants of Charles Upshall	1906-1909,
ARC-1831-024-10-024-1	0-27	1920-1973
RBSC-	Item - Edna Muriel Upshall fact sheet	1906-1909,
ARC-1831-024-10-024-1	0-28	1920-1973
RBSC-	Item - Birth Certificate	1906
ARC-1831-024-10-024-1	0-29	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Elizabeth	1906-1909,
ARC-1831-024-10-	McLachlan, Muriel Upshall	1920-1973
PH-1398		

# **Manuscripts and Notes**

Date: 1931-1978 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Series consists of notes and typewritten articles relating to Upshall's talks, research, and published material on student health service, public health nursing, and public health awareness.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

### **Publication status:**

T-101		/ • <sub>4</sub>	1.
нт	e i	/ item	lict

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Manuscripts and Notes]	1931-1978		
ARC-1831-024-11				
RBSC-	Item - Activities of the UBC Student	1948-1949		
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1	1-01			
RBSC-	Item - Mighty Oaks From Little Acorns	1935		,
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1	l <b>©2</b> ow [Draft]			
RBSC-	Item - Mighty Oaks From Little Acorns	1936		·
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1	l <b>Of</b> ow - Bulletin			
RBSC-	Item - Nanaimo - Bulletin	1931		,
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1	<b>1</b> -04			
RBSC-	Item - New Developments in Health	1932		
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1	l-Deaching & Clinics in Nanaimo -			
	Bulletin			

RBSC-	Item - Public Health Nursing in Nanaimo	Jan. 1978
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1	1-06Vritten for the Nanaimo Historical	
	Society	
RBSC-	Item - Rain or Shine? - Bulletin	1935
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1	1-07	
RBSC-	Item - Richmond Summary for the Old-	1931-1978
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1	1-7082 - David Jelliffe	
RBSC-	Item - The Health Service of the	1931-1978
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1	1 1000 iversity of British Columbia	
RBSC-	Item - The New Year Weekend at	[1954?]
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1	1 Jb0Annberg 1953-1954	
RBSC-	Item - University Health Service	1952
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1	1-11	
RBSC-	Item - University Health Service	8 Sep. 1953
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1		
RBSC-	Item - Brief to Dean of Medicine from	1931-1978
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1	1 D6pt. of Preventive [sic] Medicine	
RBSC-	Item - [Notes] " A reg nurse"	1931-1978
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1	1-14	
RBSC-	Item - [Notes] Communicable Disease	1931-1978
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1	1-15	
RBSC-	Item - Methods Used in Control of	[1935?]
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1	Hobections at the University of British	
	Columbia	
RBSC-	Item - Nurses Talk	1957
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1	1-17	
RBSC-	Item - Public Health	1931-1978
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1	1-18	
RBSC-	Item - Reasons for needing public health	1931-1978
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1	Inherses @ Health Service	
RBSC-	Item - Reasons for the employment of	1931-1978
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1	1 £26blic Health Nurses in the OPD	
RBSC-	Item - Social Insurance	1931-1978
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1	1-21	
RBSC-	Item - The League of Nations	1931-1978
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1	1-22	
RBSC-	Item - The unique situation	1931-1978
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1	1-23	
RBSC-	Item - The University Health Program	1931-1978
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1	,	
RBSC-	Item - Communicable Diseases	1931-1978
KD5C-		
ARC-1831-024-11-024-1		

### **Printed Material**

Date: 1929-1986 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of newspaper clippings mostly related to Upshall's career, and a VGH Nurses' Annual on the occasion of Upshall's graduation.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

#### Publication status:

published

File	1	item	list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - The Vancouver General Hospital	1929		
ARC-1831-024-12	Nurses' Annual			

## **Photographs**

<u>Date</u>: 1916-1976 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of textual records, photographs and other graphic material relating to personal life and career of Muriel Upshall. A selection of non-nursing subject matter have been retained. Textual files contain identification information for photographs.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records

ca. 229 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0744 to 0971.

#### **Publication status:**

published

#### Conservation:

Photographs have been removed from albums for better access and preservation.

#### File / item list

# **VGH Nursing Education**

Date: 1926-1929 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of photographs relating to Upshall's nursing education from UBC/VGH.

Physical description: 17 photographs: b&w

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0744 to 0760.

Note:

Photograph identification information is located in RBSC-ARC-1831-024-14.

**Physical condition:** 

Many photographs are fading.

**Publication status:** 

published

		• 4		T-101
t:	118	item	<b>P</b> /	нт
	113	116111	IC /	

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] - Vancouver General	1929		
PH-0744	Hospital Graduates			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Student nurse,	[ca. 1929]		
PH-0745	practice mannequin]			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] - UBC nursing grads	1929		
PH-0746				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Nurses with	1929		
PH-0747	patients]			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Student group]	1929		
PH-0748				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Student group]	1929		
PH-0749				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Student group,	1929		
PH-0750	practice mannequin]			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Student group with	1929		
PH-0751	skeleton]			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Nurse with baby]	1929		
PH-0752				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall,	1929		
PH-0753	Student nurse uniform]			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Nurse with baby]	1929		
PH-0754				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall,	1929		
PH-0755	graduate]			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - UBC building]	[between 1926		
PH-0756		and 1929]		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - UBC library	[between 1926		
PH-0757	building exterior]	building exterior] and 1929]		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - View from VGH	[between 1926		
PH-0758	area]	and 1929]		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Group]	[ca. 1929]		
PH-0759				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[ca. 1929]		
PH-0760				

# **Public Health Nursing**

Date: 1929-1932 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of photographs and an album relating to Upshall's career as a provincial board of health nurse and as a public health service nurse in Richmond.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

53 photographs: b&w.

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0761 to 0813.

Publication status:

published

**Conservation:** 

Photographs have been removed from album for preservation purposes.

#### File / item list

Ref code Title Dates Access status Container

### RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0761 to 0766: Public Health Service

Physical description: 6 photographs

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall with	1929		
PH-0761 to 0766-	Public Health automobile]			
PH-0761				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall with	[ca. 1929]	,	
PH-0761 to 0766-	friend and Public Health automobile]			
PH-0762				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Milk advertisement]	[ca. 1929]		
PH-0761 to 0766-				
PH-0763				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall in	[ca. 1929]		
PH-0761 to 0766-	automobile]			
PH-0764				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Public Health	[ca. 1929]		
PH-0761 to 0766-	automobile]			
PH-0765				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Group of Public	[ca. 1929]		
PH-0761 to 0766-	Health nurses]			
PH-0766				
RBSC-	File - [Photograph Album - Public Health	1929-1932		
ARC-1831-024-13	Nurse and Personal Photos]			

XDSC-ARC-1651	B.e. History of	i Nursing Society folius
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[193-]
ARC-1831-024-13-		
PH-0767		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall with	[193-]
ARC-1831-024-13-	children and Public Health automobile]	
PH-0768		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall with	[193-]
ARC-1831-024-13-	Public Health automobile]	
PH-0769		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall with	[193-]
ARC-1831-024-13-	Public Health automobile]	
PH-0770		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - St. George	[193-]
ARC-1831-024-13-		
PH-0771		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Cookout]	[193-]
ARC-1831-024-13-		
PH-0772		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[193-]
ARC-1831-024-13-		
PH-0773		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Sailboat]	[193-]
ARC-1831-024-13-		
PH-0774		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[193-]
ARC-1831-024-13-		
PH-0775		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall on	[193-]
ARC-1831-024-13-	rocks]	
PH-0776		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall and	[193-]
ARC-1831-024-13-	friend sunbathing]	
PH-0777		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Public Health nurse	[193-]
ARC-1831-024-13-	and automobile]	
PH-0778		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[193-]
ARC-1831-024-13-		
PH-0779		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Well-Baby Clinic	[193-]
ARC-1831-024-13-	advertising]	
PH-0780		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - House of Health	[193-]
ARC-1831-024-13-	Advertising]	
PH-0781		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Pre-School Clinic	[193-]
ARC-1831-024-13-	Advertising]	
PH-0782		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Muriel Upshall	[193-]
ARC-1831-024-13-		
PH-0783		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall with	[193-]
ARC-1831-024-13-	another Public Health nurse and Public	
PH-0784	Health automobile]	

		1 Turbing Boolety Tonds
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0785	Item - [Photograph - Public Health nurse with friend and Public Health automobile]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0786	Item - [Photograph - Well-baby Clinic]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0787	Item - [Photograph - Well-baby Clinic and chart]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0788	Item - [Photograph - Public Health nurses and clinic]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0789	Item - [Photograph]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0790	Item - [Photograph]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0791	Item - [Photograph - Friend and Muriel Upshall]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0792	Item - [Photograph - Group of children]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0793	Item - [Photograph - Nurse in hospital uniform]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0794	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall with hospital bed display]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0795	Item - [Photograph - Child being weighed]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0796	Item - [Photograph - Hospital bed with Pre-Natal Care and At Birth display]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0797	Item - [Photograph - School children display]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0798	Item - [Photograph - Baby in wicker carriage]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0799	Item - [Photograph - Coastal dock]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0800	Item - [Photograph - Hikers with packs]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0801	Item - [Photograph - Hikers Emily Mayhew and Muriel Upshall (far right)]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0802	Item - [Photograph]	[193-]

	<u> </u>	
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0803	Item - [Photograph]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0804	Item - [Photograph - Three friends in swim suits]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0805	Item - [Photograph - Cabin]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0806	Item - [Photograph - Three friends, Princess Norah]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0807	Item - [Photograph]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0808	Item - [Photograph - Friend and Muriel Upshall]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0809	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall, Cecil Upshaw, friends]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0810	Item - [Photograph - Cecil Upshall and friend]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0811	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall and three friends]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0812	Item - [Photograph - Two friends, Princess Norah]	[193-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-13- PH-0813	Item - [Photograph - Friends on ship]	[193-]

### **Student Health Service**

Date: 1940-1971 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Subseries consists of photographs and an album containing photos relating to Upshall's career as a student health service administrator at UBC and an album presented to her on her retirement. The album has been retained. The front inside cover has multiple signatures and is inscribed: "Presented to Muriel Upshall on her retirement. May you have many happy memories of all the people pictured within these covers. Best wishes"

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

138 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0814 to 0951.

Physical condition:

The colour in many of the photographs in the album is in an advanced state of deterioration.

# <u>Publication status</u>:

published

### **Conservation:**

The photographs have been removed from the album for preservation purposes, but the album has been retained.

Fil	Δ.	/ item	lict
	- /		1151

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Photographs - Student Health	1926-1929		
ARC-1831-024-14	Service]			
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Student Health	[194-]		
ARC-1831-024-14-	Service, UBC, staff]			
PH-0814				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Student Health	[194-]		
ARC-1831-024-14-	Service, UBC, staff]			
PH-0815				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Student Health	[194-]		
ARC-1831-024-14-	Service, UBC, staff]			
PH-0816				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - University staff]	[194-]		
ARC-1831-024-14-				
PH-0817				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - University Hospital	[194-]		
ARC-1831-024-14-	staff]			
PH-0818				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - University Hospital	[194-]	,	
ARC-1831-024-14-	staff]			
PH-0819				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Student Health	[194-]		
ARC-1831-024-14-	Service, UBC]			
PH-0820				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Oral polio vaccine	1963		,
ARC-1831-024-14-	clinic]			
PH-0821				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Xraying hand, UBC	[196-]		
ARC-1831-024-14-	Hospital]			
PH-0822				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Physical	[196-]		
ARC-1831-024-14-	examination, UBC Hospital]			
PH-0823				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Examination, UBC	[196-]		
ARC-1831-024-14-	Hospital]			
PH-0824				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Applying tensor	[196-]		
ARC-1831-024-14-	bandage]	i 3		
PH-0825				
RBSC-	File - [Photograph Album]	1971		
ARC-1831-024-15	[	** * =		

		1 Truising boolety Tonus
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15-	Item - [Photograph - Health Service, UBC]	[196-]
PH-0826		
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0827	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall outside Wesbrook]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0828	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0829	Item - [Photograph - Ken Young, Joy Sydney-Smith]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0830	Item - [Photograph - Vi Hough]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0831	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall at desk]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0832	Item - [Photograph - June Hylton]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0833	Item - [Photograph - Glen Moir, pharmacist]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0834	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0835	Item - [Photograph - Vi Hough, Kay Kirby]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0836	Item - [Photograph - Peggy Morley]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0837	Item - [Photograph - Joy Sydney-Smith]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0838	Item - [Photograph - Betty]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0839	Item - [Photograph - X-ray]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0840	Item - [Photograph - Autoclave]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0841	Item - [Photograph - Peggy Morley]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0842	Item - [Photograph - Elaine McVeigh on left]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0843	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]

		of realising boolety folias
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0844	Item - [Photograph - Kay Kirby]	[196-]
		510.12
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0845a-b	Item - [Photographs - Marie Porter]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0846	Item - [Photograph - Henry Chong]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0847	Item - [Photograph - Sharon]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0848	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0849	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0850	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0851	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0852	Item - [Photograph]	[ca. 1967]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0853	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0854	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0855	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0856	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0857	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0858	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0859	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0860	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0861	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]

		of Italishing Boelety Tollas
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0862	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0863	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0864	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0865	Item - [Photograph - Mary Jackson]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0866	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0867	Item - [Photograph - BBQ]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0868	Item - [Photograph - Joy Sydney-Smith]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0869	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0870	Item - [Photograph - Picnic]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0871	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0872	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0873	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0874	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0875	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0876	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0877	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0878	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0879	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]

		Truising Boelety Tollas
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0880	Item - [Photograph - Croquet]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0881	Item - [Photograph - Margaret Hoar]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0882	Item - [Photograph - Joy Sydney-Smith]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0883	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0884	Item - [Photograph - Evelyn]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0885a-b	Item - [Photographs - Mary Harrison]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0886	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0887	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0888	Item - [Photograph - Kathleen Boyle]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0889	Item - [Photograph - Janet Mitchell]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0890	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0891	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0892	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0893	Item - [Photograph - Janet Mitchell]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0894	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0895	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0896	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0897	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]

	=	of Harsing Boolety Tonas
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0898	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15-	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
PH-0899 RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15-	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
PH-0900 RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15-	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
PH-0901 RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15-	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
PH-0902 RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15-	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
PH-0903 RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0904	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0905a-b	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0906	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0907a-c	Item - [Photograph - Archie Johnson]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0908	Item - [Photograph - Carlie Brumwell]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0909	Item - [Photograph - Mary Harrison]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0910	Item - [Photograph - Karen]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0911a-b	Item - [Photographs]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0912a-b	Item - [Photographs]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0913	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0914	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0915	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]

		<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0916	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0917	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0918	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0919	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0920	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0921	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0922	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0923	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0924	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0925	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0926	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0927	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0928	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0929	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0930	Item - [Photograph - Picnic]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0931	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0932	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0933	Item - [Photograph - Ian Shand]	[196-]

		of Marsing Boelety Tonas
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0934	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
	T. FDI	540.63
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0935	Item - [Photograph - Nursing staff]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0936	Item - [Photograph - Nursing staff]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0937	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0938a-b	Item - [Photographs]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0939	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0940	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0941	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0942	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0943	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0944	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0945	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0946	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall, [Unidentifed]]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0947	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall, [Unidentifed]]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0948	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall, [Unidentifed]]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0949	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall, [Unidentifed]]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0950	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-024-15- PH-0951	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]

## **Personal Photographs**

Date: 1916-1976 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of a photographs of a trip to Maligne Lake, Jasper National Park, with a number of other photographs.

Physical description: 21 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0952 to 0971.

## <u>Publication status</u>:

T 101		. • .	10 4
H T	Δ	/ item	lict
			1131

	rne / item iist					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-	File - [Photograph Album - Maligne	1930-1976	·			
ARC-1831-024-16	Lake Jasper National Park]					
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Hiking friends]	[193-]				
ARC-1831-024-16-						
PH-0952						
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall with	[193-]				
ARC-1831-024-16-	friend and gentleman]					
PH-0953						
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall with	[193-]				
ARC-1831-024-16-	group]					
PH-0954	To the state of th	F100 1				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall with	[193-]				
ARC-1831-024-16-	friend and ship]					
PH-0955 RBSC-	To a Distance to Maria III and the	[106]				
ARC-1831-024-16-	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall with	[196-]				
PH-0956	groom and bride]					
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall with	[195-]				
ARC-1831-024-16-	hiking friends in mountain area]	[193-]				
PH-0957	mking mends in mountain area					
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall]	[195-]				
ARC-1831-024-16-	item [i notograph Warter opsnam]	[175]				
PH-0958						
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[195-]				
ARC-1831-024-16-	r r g of 1					
PH-0959						
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[195-]				
ARC-1831-024-16-						
PH-0960						
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Muriel Upshall and	[195-]				
ARC-1831-024-16-	friend]					
PH-0961						

RBSC- ARC-1831-024-16-	Item - [Photograph]	[195-]	
PH-0962			
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[195-]	
ARC-1831-024-16- PH-0963			
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	[196-]	
ARC-1831-024-16-	[t notegraphs]	[->0]	
PH-0964a-b			
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	Jul. 1976	
ARC-1831-024-16- PH-0965			
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[195-]	
ARC-1831-024-16-	nem [i notograph]	[170]	
PH-0966			
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[197-]	
ARC-1831-024-16-			
PH-0967 RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[195-]	
ARC-1831-024-16-	item - [r notograph]	[193-]	
PH-0968			
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[195-]	
ARC-1831-024-16-			
PH-0969 RBSC-	Itam [Dhoto aranh]	[105]	
ARC-1831-024-16-	Item - [Photograph]	[195-]	
PH-0970			
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[195-]	
ARC-1831-024-16-			
PH-0971			

# **Diplomas**

<u>Date</u>: 1921, 1929 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Series consists of diplomas from graduation from Queen Mary Public School, High School Entrance Certificate, University of British Columbia and Certificate of Registration for the Graduate Nurses' Association of British Columbia.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-090-13	Item - [Diplomas]	1921-1929		

# Pediatric Nurses' Group

**Creator**: Pediatric Nurses' Group

Date: 1982-2004 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The subfonds consists of two boxes of records dating from 1982 to 2004. These include copies of by-laws, descriptions of executive roles, newsletters, and other administrative records. Minutes of meetings and financial reports that include ledgers and budgets document the activities of the organization. Correspondence consists of both general communications and correspondence related to the PNG bursary fund. Membership lists and other materials are included, as are records related to the various conferences hosted by the Pediatric Nurses' Group.

Physical description: 22 cm textual records

3 ledgers

Immediate source of acquisition:

Donated to the B.C. History of Nursing Society by K. Griesbach October 12, 2005.

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

### **Administrative Records**

Date: 1982-2004 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of by-laws, description of executive roles, timelines, newsletters, and samples of letterhead and brochures for the Pediatric Nurses' Group.

Physical description: 12 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

### Minutes

Date: 1982-2004 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of minutes relating to the Pediatric Nurses' Group. Arranged according to the PNG fiscal year, which began in May and ended the following June.

Physical description: 9 cm of textual records

### <u>Publication status</u>:

	File /	item list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1982	1982		
ARC-1831-026-08				
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1983	1983	,	
ARC-1831-026-09				
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1983-1984	1983-1984		
ARC-1831-026-10				
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1985	1985		
ARC-1831-026-11				
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1985-1986	1985-1986		
ARC-1831-026-12				
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1986-1987	1986-1987		
ARC-1831-026-13			,	,
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1987-1988	1987-1988		
ARC-1831-026-14				
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1988-1989	1988-1989		
ARC-1831-026-15			,	
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1989-1990	1989-1990		
ARC-1831-026-16			,	
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1990-1991	1990-1991		
ARC-1831-026-17				
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1991-1992	1991-1992		
ARC-1831-026-18	Fil. 16: 1002 1002	1002 1002		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1992-1993	1992-1993		
ARC-1831-026-19	Fil. 16: 1002 1004	1002 1004		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1993-1994	1993-1994		
ARC-1831-026-20	Fil. Min. 4 1004 1005	1004 1005		
RBSC- ARC-1831-026-21	File - Minutes - 1994-1995	1994-1995		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1995-1997	1995-1997		
ARC-1831-026-22	File - Williates - 1993-199/	1773-177/		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1997-1998	1997-1998		
ARC-1831-026-23	1 THE - WITHURS - 177/-1770	1771-1770		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1998-1999	1998-1999		
ARC-1831-026-24	The Williams - 1770-1777	1//0-1///		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1999-2000	1999-2000		
ARC-1831-026-25	2777 2000			
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2000-2001	2000-2001		
ARC-1831-026-26				
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2001-2002	2001-2002		
ARC-1831-026-27				
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2002-2003	2002-2003		
ARC-1831-026-28				
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2003-2004	2003-2004		
ARC-1831-026-29				

RBSC- ARC-1831-026-01	File - By-laws and Policies	1991-1995
RBSC- ARC-1831-026-02	File - British Columbia Pediatric News [newsletters]	1997-2002
RBSC- ARC-1831-026-03	File - [Timelines]	1999-2001
RBSC- ARC-1831-026-04	File - Grant Submissions Memorandums	1999, 2003
RBSC- ARC-1831-026-05	File - Executive position roles	2000
RBSC- ARC-1831-026-06	File - Executive Contact List	2002-2003
RBSC- ARC-1831-026-07	File - [Letterhead samples]	[200-?]

# **Financial Reports**

Date: 1986-2003 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of reports, statements, ledgers and budgets relating to the Pediatric Nurses' Group.

Physical description: 5 cm of textual records

2 ledgers

### Publication status:

published

### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Ledger - 1984	1984	,	
ARC-1831-026-30				
RBSC-	File - Ledger - 1984-1989	1984-1989		
ARC-1831-026-31				
RBSC-	File - Treasurer	1986-1988		
ARC-1831-026-32				
RBSC-	File - Treasurer	1999-2003	'	
ARC-1831-026-33				
RBSC-	File - Budget reports	1994-1999		
ARC-1831-026-34				
RBSC-	File - [Financial correspondence]	1986,		,
ARC-1831-026-35		1994-1997		
RBSC-	File - Portfolio statements and	1992-2004		
ARC-1831-026-36	correspondence			
RBSC-	File - Financial Report	1988-1990		
ARC-1831-026-37				
RBSC-	File - Financial Statements	1990-1992		
ARC-1831-027-01				
RBSC-	File - Financial Statements	1992-1993		
ARC-1831-027-02				
RBSC-	File - Financial Statements	1993-1994		
ARC-1831-027-03				

RBSC- ARC-1831-027-04	File - Financial Statements	1994-1995	
RBSC- ARC-1831-027-05	File - Financial Statements	1995-1996	
RBSC- ARC-1831-027-06	File - Financial Statements	1996-1997	
RBSC- ARC-1831-027-07	File - Financial Statements	1997-1998	
RBSC- ARC-1831-027-08	File - Financial Statements	1998-1999	
RBSC- ARC-1831-027-09	File - Financial Statements	1999-2000	

# Correspondence

Date: 1990-1992, 2002, 2004 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of general correspondence, as well as, correspondence relating to the PNG bursary

fund.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

	' item	

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1990-1991,		
ARC-1831-027-10		2002		
RBSC-	File - [Bursary fund correspondence]	1992, 2004		
ARC-1831-027-11				

# Membership

Date: 1990-1994, 2004 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of membership lists, committee reports, and membership brochures for the PNG.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

TZSI.	. / •	4	1: -4
H1114	) / I	tem	lict

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Membership Lists	1990-1994,		
ARC-1831-027-12		2000		

RBSC- ARC-1831-027-13	File - Membership Committee Report	1991-1992
RBSC-	File - Membership Application Brochure	[200-?]
ARC-1831-027-14		

### Conferences

Date: 1985-2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of memos and correspondence, agendas, budgets and financial statements for various conferences hosted by the Pediatric Nurses' Group.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

1 ledger

**Publication status:** 

published

T-101			1.
File A	/ 11	am	lict
1110			1131

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Conference [ledger book]	1985-1998		
ARC-1831-027-15				
RBSC-	File - [Conference Correspondence]	1990		
ARC-1831-027-16				
RBSC-	File - C.H.I.L.D. budget (The Medically	1993-1994		
ARC-1831-027-17	Complex Child and Family Conference)			
RBSC-	File - Conferences brochures	1996, 1998		
ARC-1831-027-18				
RBSC-	File - Registration lists	1997,		
ARC-1831-027-19		1999-2001		
RBSC-	File - Highway 99: The Road to Health,	1999		
ARC-1831-027-20	Primary Health Care and Practice -			
	[agenda and worksheets]			
RBSC-	File - Power in Politics - [memos and	1999	_	
ARC-1831-027-21	budget]			
RBSC-	File - Roads to Advocacy - [agenda]	2000		
ARC-1831-027-22				

# **British Columbia Operating Room Nursing Group**

Creator: British Columbia Operating Room Nursing Group

<u>Date</u>: 1918, 1965-2015 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The subfonds includes records dating from 1966 to the present. These are generated by the operation of the executive, the residing presiding officer, and the biennial meetings. The biennial meetings material includes programs and brochures for most years; minutes, correspondence, committee reports and financial records are also included. Records of meetings and related documents for the Vancouver

region are included, but the other provincial regions are represented only by reports submitted to the executive. Membership lists for many years are included.

Numerous reports from BCORNG committees and other sources are included. These are mainly concerned with competency levels of OR nurses and operating room standards.

Over five hundred photographs document the Biennial Institute Conferences held every two years beginning in 1968, all of which are individually described. The last conference thus documented was held in Victoria in 1996. Artifacts include the BCORNG flag, and conference and membership pins.

Physical description: 1.53 m of textual material

13 ledgers

ca. 582 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0287 to 0739.

### Immediate source of acquisition:

Most material was donated by Michelle Rooney, BCORNG historian, on November 13, 2006 and October 29, 2007. Subsequently the BCORNG flag, BCORNG 30th anniversary conference pin and a BCORNG pin were donated by Susan Knoll, PRNABC historian, on October 22, 2010.

### Publication status:

published

### File / item list

# **Administrative and Operational**

Date: 1966-2006 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series includes by-laws, descriptions of executive roles, policies, membership lists, and samples of letterhead for the BCORNG. Information on educational funding, a copy of the nurses' manual and PPG policies are also included.

Physical description: 10 cm of textual records

### **Publication status:**

published

### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - By-Laws	1966-2004		,
ARC-1831-027-23				
RBSC-	File - Guidelines for representatives and	1984-1994		
ARC-1831-027-24	provincial executives			

RBSC-	File - RNABC - Professional Practice	1979-1995
ARC-1831-027-25	Group Policies	
RBSC-	File - BC Operating Room Nurses	[1996?]
ARC-1831-027-26		
RBSC-	File - [President's File - Gloria Stephens]	1970-1974
ARC-1831-027-27		
RBSC-	File - [Logo and Flag correspondence]	1988
ARC-1831-027-28		
RBSC-	File - Education Fund	1978-1996
ARC-1831-027-29		
RBSC-	File - Educational funding applications	1988-1993
ARC-1831-027-30		
RBSC-	File - Hospital representatives	1988,
ARC-1831-027-31		1992-1994
RBSC-	File - [Events Signage]	1993-1995
ARC-1831-027-32		
RBSC-	File - Membership Lists	1990-1996
ARC-1831-027-33		
RBSC-	File - Membership Lists	1996-2000
ARC-1831-028-01		
RBSC-	File - [Letterhead samples]	1966-2006
ARC-1831-028-02		

### Minutes and other documents

Date: 1966-2008 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Series consists of minutes and other documents created by various committees and individuals from the British Columbia Operating Room Nursing Group. Series is organized into subseries: executive, regional presiding officer, regional reports, Vancouver region.

Physical description: 61 cm of textual records

### **Publication status:**

published

### File / item list

### Executive

Date: 1966-2003 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

The Executive Committee reported to the RNABC. Meetings were held about once a month, with the addition of occasional special meetings. The executive consisted of four people: President, Treasurer, Membership Secretary, Recording Secretary, with others often attending. In later years meetings were often held by teleconferencing.

Subseries includes agendae, minutes, correspondence, and other documents.

Physical description: 30 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

Fil	Δ.	/ i	tem	lict
r	10.	/	шенн	HSL

	riie / item iist						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container			
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1966-1969	1966-1969					
ARC-1831-028-03							
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1970-1971	1970					
ARC-1831-028-04							
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1972	1972					
ARC-1831-028-05							
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1973	1973	,	,			
ARC-1831-028-06							
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1974	1974	4				
ARC-1831-028-07							
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1975-1976	1975-1976		1			
ARC-1831-028-08							
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1977-1978	1977-1978					
ARC-1831-028-09							
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1978-1979	1978-1979					
ARC-1831-028-10							
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1980-1983	1980-1983					
ARC-1831-029-01							
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1984-1985	1984-1985	,				
ARC-1831-029-02							
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1986-1987	1986-1987					
ARC-1831-029-03							
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1988-1989	1988-1989	,				
ARC-1831-029-04							
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1990-1991	1990-1991					
ARC-1831-029-05							
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1992-1993	1992-1993					
ARC-1831-029-06							
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1994-1995	1994-1995					
ARC-1831-029-07							
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1996-1997	1996-1997					
ARC-1831-030-01							
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1998-1999	1998-1999					
ARC-1831-030-02							
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2000-2001	2000-2001		1			
ARC-1831-030-03							
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2002-2003	2002-2003					
ARC-1831-030-04							

# **Regional Presiding Officer**

Date: 1976-2006 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The regional presiding officer reported to the executive committee on concerns brought forth by different regions. S/he was also responsible for a range of activities promoting standards of care in their region.

Subseries consists mainly of agenda and minutes, along with correspondence, President's, secretary's, finance and education committee reports, minutes and other documents.

Physical description: 17 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1976-1988	1976-1988	,		
ARC-1831-030-05					
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1989	1989	,		
ARC-1831-030-06					
RBSC-	File - Minutes - May 1990-April 1991	May 1990- Apr.			
ARC-1831-030-07		1991			
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1991-1992	1991-1992			
ARC-1831-030-08					
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1992-1993	1992-1993			
ARC-1831-030-09					
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1994-1995	1994-1995			
ARC-1831-030-10					
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1996-1999	1996-1999			
ARC-1831-031-01					
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1999-2000	1999-2000	,		
ARC-1831-031-02					
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2001	2001	,		
ARC-1831-031-03					
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2002	2002	,		
ARC-1831-031-04					
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2003	2003			
ARC-1831-031-05					
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2004	2004			
ARC-1831-031-06					
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2005	2005			
ARC-1831-031-07					
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2007-2008	2007-2008			
ARC-1831-031-08					

# **Regional Reports**

Date: 1980-2008 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

BC was originally divided into six regions: Vancouver, Vancouver Island, Kamloops-Okanagan, Fraser Valley, East Kootenay and Prince George (Northern Interior). Later representatives attended from the West Kootenay and the Northwest. Representatives from each region submitted reports and

met, generally twice year, with the RPO to discuss matters of common concern. These meetings were often scheduled to coincide with meetings of the Provincial Executive.

Subseries consists primarily of reports submitted by the different regions.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Vancouver	1980-2007		
ARC-1831-031-09				
RBSC-	File - East Kootenay	1990-2008		
ARC-1831-031-10				
RBSC-	File - Fraser Valley	1986-2008		1
ARC-1831-031-11				
RBSC-	File - Kamloops and Okanagan	1987-2008		
ARC-1831-031-12				
RBSC-	File - Northern Interior	1987-2008		
ARC-1831-031-13				
RBSC-	File - Northwest	1999-2005		
ARC-1831-031-14				
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Island	1987-2008		•
ARC-1831-031-15				
RBSC-	File - West Kootenay	1994-2008		
ARC-1831-031-16				

# **Vancouver Region**

Date: 1968, 1974-1996 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Vancouver is the only region whose records have been acquired by the archives. These include minutes of their regional meetings, with extensive administrative and operational records, including membership lists, financial information, announcements of events, and other records.

Physical description: 8 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1968, 1974-1982	1968,				
ARC-1831-031-17		1974-1982				
RBSC-	File - Minutes and Correspondence -	1986-1987				
ARC-1831-031-18	1986-1987					

RBSC-	File - Minutes and Reports - 1988-1989	1988-1989
ARC-1831-031-19		
RBSC-	File - Minutes and Correspondence -	1989-1990
ARC-1831-031-20	1989-1990	
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1990-1991	1990-1991
ARC-1831-031-21		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1992	1992
ARC-1831-031-22		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1993	1993
ARC-1831-031-23		
RBSC-	File - Minutes and Reports - 1994	1994
ARC-1831-032-01		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1995-1996	1995-1996
ARC-1831-032-02		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2008	2008
ARC-1831-032-03		

### **Biennial Conferences**

Date: 1966-1998 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Conferences were hosted in British Columbia every two years, beginning in 1968, to encourage the ongoing education of nurses. Series consists of following subseries: indices to conferences, planning committee minutes, programs and brochures, Biennial Business Meeting Minutes and Reports and Biennial Business Meeting Photographs.

Physical description: 28 cm of textual records

ca. 582 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0287 to 0739.

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

### **Indices to Conferences**

Date: 1968-1996 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Consists of photocopied photographs taken at these conferences. These photographs have been stored separately.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

	L	1	hed
1)11		118	$\mathbf{n}$

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Index to 1st to 9th Biennial	1968-1994			
ARC-1831-032-04	conferences				
RBSC-	File - Index to 10th to 13th and 15th	1986-1996			
ARC-1831-032-05	Biennial conferences				

# **Planning Committe Minutes**

Date: 1972-1998 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of notes concerning procedures for the biennial committee and minutes of preparatory meetings held.

Physical description: 13 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

	Fil	le /	item	list
--	-----	------	------	------

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - 1972 Conference	1972		
ARC-1831-032-06				
RBSC-	File - 1978 Conference	1977-1978		
ARC-1831-032-07				
RBSC-	File - 1980 Conference	1979-1980		
ARC-1831-032-08				
RBSC-	File - 1986 Conference	1984		
ARC-1831-032-09				
RBSC-	File - 1990 Conference	1989-1990		,
ARC-1831-032-10				
RBSC-	File - 1992 Conference	1990-1992		
ARC-1831-032-11				
RBSC-	File - Conference correspondence	1966-1994		
ARC-1831-032-12				
RBSC-	File - 1994 Conference	1993-1994		,
ARC-1831-032-13				
RBSC-	File - 1996 Conference	1995-1996		
ARC-1831-032-14				
RBSC-	File - 1998 Conference	1996-1998		
ARC-1831-032-15				

# **Programs and Brochures**

Date: 1968-2008 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of programs for the biennial institutes and briefer brochures outlining the main activities of each conference.

Physical description: 7 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-	File - Biennial Institute Conference	1968-1988				
ARC-1831-032-16	Programs (1-10)					
RBSC-	File - Biennial Institute Conference	1990-1998				
ARC-1831-032-17	Programs (12-16)					
RBSC-	File - Biennial Institute Conference	17-20 Apr. 2002				
ARC-1831-033-01	Program					
RBSC-	File - Biennial Institute Conference	19-22 Apr. 2006				
ARC-1831-033-02	Program					
RBSC-	File - Biennial Institute Conference	7-10 May 2008				
ARC-1831-033-03	Program					
RBSC-	File - Biennial Institute Conference	1970-1998				
ARC-1831-033-04	Brochures					

### **Biennial Business Meeting Minutes and Reports**

Date: 1968-2002 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

A business meeting was held in conjunction with each biennial institute to deal with issues affecting the membership.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1968-1986	1968-1986		
ARC-1831-033-05				
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1988-1990	1988-1990		
ARC-1831-033-06				
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1990-2002	1990-2002		
ARC-1831-033-07				

# **Biennial Business Meeting Photographs**

Date: 1966-1996 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Subseries consists of fifteen photo albums relating to the 1st to the 13th and 15th Biennial and 4th and 10th National conferences hosted by B.C. Operating Room Nursing Group. Photographs have been removed from the albums and individually described except for those in a peel and stick album for the 1974 meeting.

Physical description: ca. 582 photographs: col and b&w.

### Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0287 to 0739. One photo album remains intact due to preservation purposes, copies of RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0360 to 0372 remain in the album and in a photograph box.

### Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title Dates Access status C				
RBSC- ARC-1831-033-08	File - [Photograph Album] 1974 Biennial Conference	1974			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0287	Item - [Photograph - Ethel Blenkinsop]	1968			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0288	Item - [Photograph - Panel]	1968			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0289	Item - [Photograph - Dr. H. Rice]	1968			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0290	Item - [Photograph]	1968			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0291	Item - [Photograph - Dr. Marion Berry]	1968			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0292	Item - [Photograph - Dr. F. Brodie]	1968			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0293	Item - [Photograph - Dr. P. Maloney (Urologist)]	1968			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0294	Item - [Photograph - Dr. A.D. MacKenzie (General Surgeon)]	1968			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0295	Item - [Photograph - Dr. Coartemanche]	1968			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0296	Item - [Photograph - Dr. Litherland]	1968			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0297a-b	Item - [Photograph]	1968			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0298	Item - [Photograph]	1968			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0299	Item - [Photograph]	1968			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0300	Item - [Photograph]	1968			

RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0301	Item - [Photograph]	1968
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0302	Item - [Photograph]	1968
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0303	Item - [Photograph]	1968
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0304	Item - [Photograph]	1968
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0305a-b	Item - [Photograph - Registration Area]	1968
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0306a-b	Item - [Photograph - Exhibit Area]	1968
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0307	Item - [Photograph]	1968
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0308	Item - [Photograph]	1968
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0309	Item - [Photograph]	1968
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0310	Item - [Photograph]	1968
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0311	Item - [Photograph]	1968
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0312	Item - [Photograph]	1968
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0313	Item - [Photograph]	1968
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0314	Item - [Photograph]	1968
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0315	Item - [Photograph - Fashion show, Judy Randall]	1968
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0316	Item - [Photograph - Fashion show, Elaine Reinseek]	1968
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0317a-b	Item - [Photograph - Fashion show, Celia Shalman]	1968
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0318	Item - [Photograph - Fashion show, Janet Kraynik]	1968
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0319	Item - [Photograph - Fashion show, Edna Takacs]	1968
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0320	Item - [Photograph - Fashion show, Helen Calveley]	1968
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0321	Item - [Photograph - Fashion show, Betty Rondelet]	1968
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0322a-b	Item - [Photograph]	1968
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0323	Item - [Photograph - Executive '68-'70]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0324	Item - [Photograph - Institute Committees]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0325	Item - [Photograph - Opening Session]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0326a-b	Item - [Photograph - Opening Session]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0327	Item - [Photograph - Opening Session]	1970

	-	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0328	Item - [Photograph]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0329	Item - [Photograph]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0330	Item - [Photograph - Maud Dolphin]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0331	Item - [Photograph - Speaker, Dr. Len Jenkins]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0332	Item - [Photograph - Speaker, Dr. J. Perkins]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0333	Item - [Photograph]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0334	Item - [Photograph - Mrs. Shirley Stokes]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0335	Item - [Photograph - Dr. R. McGraw]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0336	Item - [Photograph]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0337	Item - [Photograph]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0338	Item - [Photograph]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0339	Item - [Photograph]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0340	Item - [Photograph]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0341	Item - [Photograph]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0342	Item - [Photograph]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0343	Item - [Photograph - Exhibit area]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0344	Item - [Photograph]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0345	Item - [Photograph]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0346	Item - [Photograph - Dr. P. Allan]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0347	Item - [Photograph]	1970
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0348a-d	Item - [Photograph]	1972
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0349	Item - [Photograph - Janet Kraynik, opening skit]	1972
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0350a-b	Item - [Photograph]	1972
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0351	Item - [Photograph]	1972
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0352	Item - [Photograph]	1972
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0399	Item - [Photograph]	1980
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0353	Item - [Photograph]	1972

	<del>-</del>	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0354a-i	Item - [Photograph]	1972
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0355	Item - [Photograph]	1972
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0356a-d	Item - [Photograph]	1972
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0357	Item - [Photograph]	1972
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0358	Item - [Photograph]	1972
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0359	Item - [Photograph]	1972
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0360	Item - [Photograph]	1974
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0361	Item - [Photograph]	1974
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0362	Item - [Photograph]	1974
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0363	Item - [Photograph]	1974
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0364	Item - [Photograph]	1974
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0365	Item - [Photograph]	1974
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0366	Item - [Photograph]	1974
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0367	Item - [Photograph]	1974
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0368	Item - [Photograph]	1974
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0369	Item - [Photograph]	1974
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0370	Item - [Photograph]	1974
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0371	Item - [Photograph]	1974
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0372	Item - [Photograph]	1974
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0373	Item - [Photograph]	1976
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0374	Item - [Photograph - Opening Ceremony]	1976
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0375	Item - [Photograph]	1976
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0376	Item - [Photograph]	1976
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0377	Item - [Photograph]	1976
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0378a-b	Item - [Photographs]	1976
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0379	Item - [Photograph]	1976
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0380a-b	Item - [Photographs]	1976

RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1976   197			
PH-0382   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1976   PH-0383   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1976   PH-0384   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1976   PH-0385   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1976   PH-0386   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1976   PH-0387   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1976   PH-0388   PH-0387   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1976   PH-0389   PH-0398   PH		Item - [Photograph]	1976
RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1976		Item - [Photograph]	1976
RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph]	1976
RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1976	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1976
RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1976   1978   197	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1976
RBSC-ARC-1831-	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1976
RBSC-ARC-1831-	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1976
RBSC-ARC-1831-	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1976
PH-0390   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1978   PH-0391   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1978   PH-0392   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1978   PH-0393   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1978   PH-0394   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1978   PH-0395   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1978   PH-0396   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1978   PH-0396   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1978   PH-0397   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1980   PH-0398   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1980   PH-0400   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1980   PH-0401   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1980   PH-0401   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1980   PH-0402   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1980   PH-0403   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1980   PH-0403   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1980   PH-0403   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1980   PH-0404   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1980   PH-0405   RBSC-ARC-1831-   I		Item - [Photograph]	1976
PH-0391   RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph]	1976
PH-0392		Item - [Photograph]	1978
PH-0393		Item - [Photograph]	1978
PH-0394   RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph]	1978
PH-0395   Item - [Photograph]   1978   PH-0396   RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph]	1978
PH-0396   RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph]	1978
PH-0397   Item - [Photograph]   1980   PH-0398   RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph]	1978
RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph]	1978
PH-0400   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1980     PH-0401   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1980     PH-0402   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1980     PH-0403   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1980     PH-0404   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1980     PH-0405   PH-0405   1982     PH-0405   PH-0405   PH-0405   PH-0405   PH-0405     PH-0406   PH-0407   PH-0408   PH-0408   PH-0408     PH-0407   PH-0408   PH-0408   PH-0408   PH-0408     PH-0408   PH-0409   PH-0409   PH-0409   PH-0409     PH-0409		Item - [Photograph]	1980
PH-0401       RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph]	1980
PH-0402       Item - [Photograph]       1980         PH-0403       Item - [Photograph]       1980         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0404       Item - [Photograph]       1980         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0405       Item - [Photograph]       1982		Item - [Photograph]	1980
PH-0403       RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph]	1980
PH-0404       RBSC-ARC-1831-       Item - [Photograph]       1982         PH-0405       1982		Item - [Photograph]	1980
PH-0405		Item - [Photograph]	1980
PRGG 1PG 1001		Item - [Photograph]	1982
PH-0406 (President)]			1982
RBSC-ARC-1831- Item - [Photograph - Shelia Giles 1982 PH-0407 (Institute Coordinator)]	PH-0407	(Insititute Coordinator)]	
RBSC-ARC-1831- Item - [Photograph - Ruthella Graham 1982 PH-0408 (Keynote)]			1982

	<del>-</del>	•
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0409	Item - [Photograph - Sheila Giles and Kay Raisbeck]	1982
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1982
PH-0410	item - [i notograph]	1702
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Anne Troelson and	1982
PH-0411	Shirley Hemerling]	1702
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1982
PH-0412		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1982
PH-0413		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1982
PH-0414		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Shirley Hemerling	1982
PH-0415	and Jean Stuart]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1982
PH-0416	X (0)	1000
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1982
PH-0417 RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1982
PH-0418	Item - [Pnotograpn]	1982
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Barb Trerise]	1982
PH-0419		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Bub Giffen]	1982
PH-0420		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1982
PH-0421		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Banquet guests]	1982
PH-0422		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1984
PH-0423	X (0)	1001
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0424	Item - [Photograph]	1984
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1984
PH-0425	item - [Filotograph]	1984
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1984
PH-0426	item [i notograph]	1704
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Opening parade]	1984
PH-0427	nom [r notograph opening parade]	1701
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1984
PH-0428		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1984
PH-0429		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Linda Terrant	1984
PH-0430	(Keynote speaker)]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1984
PH-0431		1004
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1984
PH-0432		1004
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Carol Hood and	1984
PH-0433 RBSC-ARC-1831-	Genice Webber (nee Ford)]	1984
PH-0434	Item - [Photograph]	1704
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1984
PH-0435	Tom [i notograph]	1701
111 0 100	<u>L</u>	

REBUCTING TOUT	Biei instelly e	1 Traising Boolety Tollas
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0436	Item - [Photograph - Jean Kerr and Terry Murphy]	1984
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Exhibits]	1984
PH-0437a-bb	item - [r notograph - Exhibits]	1704
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Itam Dhatagraph Cty MacDanald at	1984
PH-0438	Item - [Photograph - Stu MacDonald at his exhibit]	1984
		1004
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Tony Cox-Baxter at	1984
PH-0439	his exhibit]	1004
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1984
PH-0440		1001
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1984
PH-0441		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Gina Ford	1984
PH-0442	(Treasurer)]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Carol Parker	1984
PH-0443	(Nominee)]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Marg Mellan	1984
PH-0444	(President)]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Jean Stuart	1984
PH-0445	(Education Chairman)]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Fran Gaudreau	1984
PH-0446	(Nominee)]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Unidentified	1984
PH-0447	nominee]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Sue Knoll	1984
PH-0448	(Nominee)]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Jean Stuart and	1984
PH-0449	Linda Tarrant]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Sue Knoll and	1984
PH-0450	Lorna Murphy]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Barbara Poilievre]	1984
PH-0451		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Laura Foster]	1984
PH-0452	Tem [Finotograph Dauta Foster]	1901
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1986
PH-0453	item [i notograph]	1700
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1986
PH-0454	item - [r notograph]	1980
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1986
PH-0455	item - [Filotograph]	1980
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1986
	nem - [Photograph]	1980
PH-0456	Itam [Dhataan 12]	1000
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1986
PH-0457	Itama [Dhata aventa]	1006
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1986
PH-0458	Tr. FDI + 11	1006
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1986
PH-0459		1006
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1986
PH-0460		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1986
PH-0461		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1986
PH-0462		

RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0463	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
PH-0464		-1001	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0465a-e	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0466	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0467	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0468	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0469	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0470	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0471	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0472	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0473	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0474a-c	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0475	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0476	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0477	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0478	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0479	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0480	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0481	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0482	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0483	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0484	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0485	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0486	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0487	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0488	Item - [Photograph]	1986	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0489	Item - [Photograph]	1986	

	<b>*</b>	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0490	Item - [Photograph]	1986
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0491	Item - [Photograph]	1986
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0492	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0493	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0494	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0495a-i	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0496	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0497	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0498a-c	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0499	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0500	Item - [Photograph - Opening Ceremonies, Gloria Stephens]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0501	Item - [Photograph - Flag procession]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0502a-f	Item - [Photograph - Chinese lion dance]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0503	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0504	Item - [Photograph - Gloria Stephens (National Planning Coordinator)]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0505	Item - [Photograph - Peter Dueck (Minister of Health BC)]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0506	Item - [Photograph - Sue Rothwell (President RNABC)]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0507	Item - [Photograph - Patricia Hercules (President AORN)]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0508	Item - [Photograph - Terry Murphy (President NEAC)]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0509	Item - [Photograph - Joan Donald (Invocation)]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0510a-b	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0511	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0512a-b	Item - [Photograph - Ann Robinson and Patricia Hercules]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0513	Item - [Photograph - Sue Knoll (BCORNG President) greeting audience]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0514	Item - [Photograph - Murial Shewchuk presenting an award]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0515	Item - [Photograph - Gloria Stephens with Ann Robinson]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0516	Item - [Photograph - Gloria Stephens, Ann Robinson, and Murial Shewchuk]	1988
	<u> </u>	

	<u> </u>	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0517	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Audience]	1988
PH-0518a-b	rem [r notograph / radience]	1700
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Fashion show, Bill	1988
PH-0519	Russel]	1700
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Fashion show]	1988
PH-0520a-c	nem - [Photograph - Pashion show]	1900
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Itam [Dhataananh Amanda]	1000
	Item - [Photograph - Awards]	1988
PH-0521a-c	I. IN . 1 II II	1000
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Howmedica	1988
PH-0522	entertainers]	1000
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0523		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0524		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0525		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Aleda Froseng with	1988
PH-0526	Ken Skorez]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0527		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0528		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0529		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0530		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0531		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0532		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0533		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0534		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0535		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0536		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0537	J - T - J	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Ethicon banquet]	1988
PH-0538	[	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Morning aqua	1988
PH-0539a-c	aerobics]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0540		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0541	[- wow9.mb.n]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0542	[- wow9.mb.n]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0543	[	
-11 00 10		

RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0545   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0545   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0546   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0547   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0548   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0549   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0549   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0550   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0552   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0555   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0556   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0556   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0560-   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph - Ilem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0560-   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph - Registration table]   1988   PH-0560-   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph - Registration table]   1988   PH-0560-   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph - Registration table]   1988   PH-0560-   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph - Registration table]   1988   PH-0560-   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph - Registration table]   1988   PH-0560-   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph - Registration table]   1988   PH-0560-   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph - Registration table]   1988   PH-0560-   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph - Registration table]   1988   PH-0560-   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph - Registration table]   1988   PH-0560-   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph - Registration table]   1988   PH-0560-   RBSC_ARC.1831-   Ilem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0560-   PH-0560-		<b>-</b>	
PH-0545		Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0546   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0548   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0548   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0549   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0559   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0550   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0555   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0556   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0557   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0556   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph - Jean Kerr]   1988   PH-0556   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph - Jean Kerr]   1988   PH-0560   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph - Registration table]   1988   PH-0560   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1		Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph - Session speakers]   1988   PH-0549   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0549   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0550   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0550   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0550   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0553   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0553   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0553   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0554   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0555   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0555   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0555   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0558   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0558   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0558   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0559   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph - Jean Kerr]   1988   PH-0559   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph - Peakfast with   1988   PH-0569   Baxter]   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph - Registration table]   1988   PH-0569   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph - Registration table]   1988   PH-0569   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph - Registration table]   1988   PH-0569   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0569   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph - Exhibitors meeting]   1988   PH-0569   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph - National Affair   1988   PH-0569   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph - National Affair   1988   PH-0569   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Hem - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0569		Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831-	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Session speakers]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1988     PH-0549	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1988   1988     1988   1988   1988     1988   1988     1988   19	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0552   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0552   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0553   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0555   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0556   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0556   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0556   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0558   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0559   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0559   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph - Jean Kerr]   1988   PH-0560a-c   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph - Registration table]   1988   PH-0560a-c   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph - Registration table]   1988   PH-0563   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0563   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph - Exhibitors meeting]   1988   PH-0563   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph - Exhibitors meeting]   1988   PH-0563-   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph - Exhibitors meeting]   1988   PH-0563-   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph - Exhibitors meeting]   1988   PH-0563-   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph - Exhibitors meeting]   1988   PH-0563-   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0569-   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1988   PH-0569-   RBSC-ARC-1831-   I	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831-	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0553   RBSC-ARC-1831-	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831-	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831-	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831-	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0557   RBSC-ARC-1831-	1	Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0558   Item - [Photograph - Jean Kerr]   1988   PH-0559     RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0559   RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0560a-c   Baxter   RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph - Jean Kerr]	1988
PH-0561a-c     RBSC-ARC-1831-			1988
PH-0562   RBSC-ARC-1831-	1	Item - [Photograph - Registration table]	1988
PH-0563   RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0564   RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0565       Item - [Photograph - Exhibit hall]       1988         PH-0566a-b       Item - [Photograph - National Affair       1988         PH-0567a-e       dinner]       1988         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0568       Item - [Photograph]       1988         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0569a-b       Item - [Photograph]       1988         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0569a-b       Item - [Photograph - Psychic circus]       1988		Item - [Photograph]	1988
PH-0566a-b       Item - [Photograph - National Affair 1988         PH-0567a-e       dinner]         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0568       Item - [Photograph] 1988         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0569a-b       Item - [Photograph - Psychic circus] 1988		Item - [Photograph - Exhibitors meeting]	1988
PH-0567a-e       dinner]         RBSC-ARC-1831-       Item - [Photograph]       1988         PH-0568       Item - [Photograph]       1988         RBSC-ARC-1831-       Item - [Photograph]       1988         PH-0569a-b       Item - [Photograph - Psychic circus]       1988		Item - [Photograph - Exhibit hall]	1988
PH-0568       Item - [Photograph]       1988         RBSC-ARC-1831-       Item - [Photograph - Psychic circus]       1988         RBSC-ARC-1831-       Item - [Photograph - Psychic circus]       1988			1988
PH-0569a-b  RBSC-ARC-1831- Item - [Photograph - Psychic circus] 1988		Item - [Photograph]	1988
		Item - [Photograph]	1988
		Item - [Photograph - Psychic circus]	1988

	<u>·</u>	<u> </u>
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0571	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0572a-b	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0573	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0574	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0575	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0576	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0577a-b	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0578a-b	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0579	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0580	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0581	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0582	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0583a-b	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0584	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0585	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0586	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0587a-b	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0588	Item - [Photograph]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0589a-c	Item - [Photograph - Abbott Boat Cruise]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0590	Item - [Photograph - National conference group]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0591	Item - [Photograph - Saskatchewan group]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0592	Item - [Photograph - Diane Beadle (photographer)]	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0593	Item - [Photograph]	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0594	Item - [Photograph]	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0595	Item - [Photograph]	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0596	Item - [Photograph - Susan Knoll (Mistress of Ceremonies)]	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0597a-c	Item - [Photograph - Opening ceremonies]	1990

RBSC_ARC_1831-   Item - [Photograph - Speaker, Lorna   1990			
RBSC_ARC_1831-   Iem   [Photograph - Speaker, Gloria   1990   Ph-10599   Stephens   St			1990
PH-0599   Stephens     RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item   Photograph - Speaker, Terry   1990     RBSC-ARC-1831-   PH-0601   Shayal   Item   Photograph - Speaker, Alice   1990     RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item   Photograph - Speaker, Alice   1990     RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item   Photograph - Speaker, Alice   1990     RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item   Photograph   Lorna Murphy with   1990     RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item   Photograph   1990     RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item   Phot			
RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph - Speaker, Terry   1990   Murphy    1990   Murphy    1990   19			1990
PH-0600   Murphy    Rem - [Photograph - Speaker, Emily   1990   PH-0601   Shuyal   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Rem - [Photograph - Speaker, Alice   1990   PH-0602   PH-0602   PH-0603   Alice   Photograph - Lorna Murphy with   1990   PH-0603   Alice   Photograph - Lorna Murphy with   1990   PH-0603   Alice   Photograph   PH-0603   Alice   Photograph   PH-0603   PH-0604   PH-0604   PH-0604   PH-0604   PH-0605   PH-0606   PH		-	
RBSC-ARC-1831-   Icm -   Photograph - Speaker, Emily   1990			1990
PH-0601   Shuya    RBSC-ARC-1831   Item   [Photograph - Speaker, Alice   1990   PH-0602a-b   Baugarner			
RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph - Speaker, Alice   1990	I and the second		1990
Baugarner   Resc-ARC-1831			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	I and the second		1990
PH-0603   Alice Baugarner    1990			
RESC-ARC-1831-			1990
PH-0604   RBSC-ARC-1831-	PH-0603	Alice Baugartner]	
RESC-ARC-1831-	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1990
H-0-605a-c	PH-0604		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Coffee time]	1990
PH-0606   RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph - ORNAC table, Gloria Stephens]   Item - [Photograph]   1990	PH-0605a-c		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1990
PH-0607   Gloria Stephens     RBSC-ARC-1831	PH-0606		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - ORNAC table,	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831-	PH-0607		
PH-0608   RBSC-ARC-1831-	RBSC-ARC-1831-		1990
PH-0609   RBSC-ARC-1831-	I and the second		
PH-0609   RBSC-ARC-1831-	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831-		[ [ Benker]	
PH-0610   RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph]	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1990		item [i notograph]	1770
PH-0611   RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph]	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831-		item [i notograph]	1990
PH-0612a-b   RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph]	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831-		item [i notograph]	1770
PH-0613a-i   RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph - Exhibits]	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1990		Tem [Flotograph Exhibits]	1770
PH-0614   RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph]	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0615       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0616       Item - [Photograph - Shirley Hemerling]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0617a-d       Item - [Photograph - Educational sessions]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0618       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0619       Item - [Photograph - Marg Mellan and Gladys Jarvie]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0620a-b       Item - [Photograph - Business meeting]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0621       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0622a-b       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0623       Item - [Photograph - Laura Foster]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0623       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0623       Item - [Photograph]       1990		item [i notograph]	1990
PH-0615   Item - [Photograph - Shirley Hemerling]   1990     PH-0616   RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph]	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0616       Item - [Photograph - Shirley Hemerling]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0617a-d       Item - [Photograph - Educational sessions]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0618       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0619       Item - [Photograph - Marg Mellan and Gladys Jarvie]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0620a-b       Item - [Photograph - Business meeting]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0621       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0622a-b       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0623       Item - [Photograph - Laura Foster]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0623       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0623       Item - [Photograph]       1990	I and the second	item [i notograph]	1770
PH-0616   RBSC-ARC-1831-		Itam [Photograph Shirley Hamerling]	1000
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0617a-d       Item - [Photograph - Educational sessions]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0618       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0619       Item - [Photograph - Marg Mellan and Gladys Jarvie]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0620a-b       Item - [Photograph - Business meeting]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0621       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0622a-b       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0623       Item - [Photograph - Laura Foster]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0623       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0623       Item - [Photograph]       1990		item - [r notograph - Shirley Hemerning]	1990
PH-0617a-d   sessions		Item - [Photograph - Educational	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0618       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0619       Item - [Photograph - Marg Mellan and Gladys Jarvie]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0620a-b       Item - [Photograph - Business meeting]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0621       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0622a-b       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0623       Item - [Photograph - Laura Foster]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0623       Item - [Photograph]       1990	I and the second		1990
PH-0618		_	1000
RBSC-ARC-1831-       Item - [Photograph - Marg Mellan and Gladys Jarvie]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831-       Item - [Photograph - Business meeting]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831-       Item - [Photograph]       1990         PH-0621       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831-       Item - [Photograph]       1990         PH-0622a-b       Item - [Photograph - Laura Foster]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831-       Item - [Photograph - Laura Foster]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831-       Item - [Photograph]       1990		nem - [r notograph]	1770
PH-0619   Gladys Jarvie   Tem - [Photograph - Business meeting]   1990     PH-0620a-b   RBSC-ARC-1831-		Itam [Dhotograph Mars Mallan and	1000
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0620a-b       Item - [Photograph - Business meeting]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0621       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0622a-b       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0623       Item - [Photograph - Laura Foster]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0623       Item - [Photograph]       1990			1770
PH-0620a-b       Item - [Photograph]       1990         PH-0621       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0622a-b       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0623       Item - [Photograph - Laura Foster]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- Item - [Photograph]       1990			1000
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0621       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0622a-b       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0623       Item - [Photograph - Laura Foster]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0623       Item - [Photograph]       1990		nem - [rhotograph - Business meeting]	1770
PH-0621       RBSC-ARC-1831-       Item - [Photograph]       1990         PH-0622a-b       Item - [Photograph - Laura Foster]       1990         PH-0623       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831-       Item - [Photograph]       1990		Itam [Dhotogue-1-1	1000
RBSC-ARC-1831-       Item - [Photograph]       1990         PH-0622a-b       Item - [Photograph - Laura Foster]       1990         PH-0623       Item - [Photograph]       1990         RBSC-ARC-1831-       Item - [Photograph]       1990		nem - [Pnotograph]	1770
PH-0622a-b       Item - [Photograph - Laura Foster]       1990         PH-0623       Item - [Photograph]       1990		Itam Dhatan 11	1000
RBSC-ARC-1831-       Item - [Photograph - Laura Foster]       1990         PH-0623       Item - [Photograph]       1990		nem - [Pnotograph]	1990
PH-0623  RBSC-ARC-1831-		Tr. IDI ( 1 X Z Z Z	1000
RBSC-ARC-1831- Item - [Photograph] 1990		Item - [Photograph - Laura Foster]	1990
			1000
PH-0624		Item - [Photograph]	1990
	PH-0624		

RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0625	Item - [Photograph]	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0626	Item - [Photograph]	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0627	Item - [Photograph]	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0628a-b	Item - [Photograph - Marnie Simon and Lorna Murphy]	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0629	Item - [Photograph]	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0630	Item - [Photograph]	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0631a-i	Item - [Photograph - 50s Entertainment Night]	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0632	Item - [Photograph]	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0633	Item - [Photograph]	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0634	Item - [Photograph]	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0635	Item - [Photograph]	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0636	Item - [Photograph]	1990
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0637	Item - [Photograph]	1992
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0638	Item - [Photograph]	1992
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0639	Item - [Photograph]	1992
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0640	Item - [Photograph]	1992
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0641	Item - [Photograph]	1992
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0642	Item - [Photograph]	1992
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0643	Item - [Photograph]	1992
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0644	Item - [Photograph]	1992
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0645a-e	Item - [Photograph - Exhibits]	1992
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0646	Item - [Photograph - Ted Bowers (Bowers Medical)]	1992
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0647a-g	Item - [Photograph - Night at the Unicorn]	1992
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0648	Item - [Photograph]	1992
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0649	Item - [Photograph]	1992
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0650	Item - [Photograph]	1992
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0651a-b	Item - [Photograph]	1992

	•	<u> </u>
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0652	Item - [Photograph]	1992
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0653	Item - [Photograph]	1992
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0654	Item - [Photograph]	1992
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0655a-c	Item - [Photograph]	1992
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0656a-f	Item - [Photograph- Fashion show]	1992
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0657	Item - [Photograph]	1992
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0658	Item - [Photograph]	1992
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0659	Item - [Photograph]	1992
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0660	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0661	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0662	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0663	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0664	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0665	Item - [Photograph - Bob Lord (Keynote speaker)]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0666	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0667	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0668	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0669	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0670	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0671	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0672	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0673	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0674	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0675	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0676	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0677	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0678	Item - [Photograph]	1996
·	·	

RBSC-ARC-1831-			
PH-0680		Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831-	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1996	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1996	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831-	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831-	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831-	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1996
PH-0687	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1996		Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1996     RBSC-ARC-1831-   1996   1996     RBSC-ARC-1831-   1996   1996   1996     RBSC-ARC-1831-   1996   1	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1996     RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Pho	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1996     RBSC-ARC-1831-   PH-0692   Item - [Photograph - Bonnie Mackie]   1996     RBSC-ARC-1831-   Item - [Photograph]   1996     RB	RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1996
PH-0692     Item - [Photograph]   1996     PH-0693     Item - [Photograph]   1996     PH-0694     Item - [Photograph]   1996     PH-0695     PH-0695     Item - [Photograph]   1996     PH-0695     PH-0696     PH-0696     PH-0696     PH-0697     Item - [Photograph]   1996     PH-0697     PH-0698     PH-0698     Item - [Photograph]   1996     PH-0698     PH-0698     PH-0698     PH-0699   PH-0699   PH-0699   PH-0699   PH-0699   PH-0699   PH-0699   PH-0699   PH-0700   PH-0700   PH-0700   PH-0700   PH-0701   Item - [Photograph]   1996   PH-0701   PH-0701		Item - [Photograph]	1996
PH-0693   RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph - Bonnie Mackie]	1996
PH-0694   RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph]	1996
PH-0695   Item - [Photograph]   1996   PH-0696   PH-0696		Item - [Photograph]	1996
PH-0696   RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph]	1996
PH-0697   Item - [Photograph]   1996     PH-0698     PH-0698     Item - [Photograph]   1996     PH-0699     PH-0699     Item - [Photograph]   1996     PH-0700   PH-0700   Item - [Photograph]   1996   PH-0701   Item - [Photograph]   1996   PH-0701   Photograph]   PH-07		Item - [Photograph]	1996
PH-0698       Item - [Photograph]       1996         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0700       Item - [Photograph]       1996         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0701       Item - [Photograph]       1996		Item - [Photograph]	1996
PH-0699       Item - [Photograph]       1996         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0701       Item - [Photograph]       1996         RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0701       Item - [Photograph]       1996		Item - [Photograph]	1996
PH-0700  RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0701  Item - [Photograph] 1996		Item - [Photograph]	1996
PH-0701	PH-0700		
			1996
PH-0702		Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831-	PH-0703		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	PH-0704		
RBSC-ARC-1831-		Item - [Photograph]	1996

RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0706	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0707	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0708	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0709	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0710	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0711	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0712	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0713	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0714	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0715	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0716	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0717a-c	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0718	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0719	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0720	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0721	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0722	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0723	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0724	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0725	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0726	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0727	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0728	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0729	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0730	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0731	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0732	Item - [Photograph]	1996

RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0733	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0734	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0735	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0736	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0737	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0738	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0739	Item - [Photograph]	1996
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0740	Item - [Photograph - First Executive]	1968

### **Financial Information**

Date: 1968-2015 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of reports, statements, ledgers and budgets relating to the BCORNG. Series consists of following subseries: financial statements, finance committee minutes, treasurers' records, ledgers.

Physical description: 22 cm of textual records

13 ledgers

**Publication status:** 

published

### File / item list

### **Financial Statements**

Date: 1972-2015 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries includes unaudited statements from accountants and miscellaneous financial projections and accounts of revenue and expenditure.

Physical description: 10 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container

RBSC-	File - Financial Statements - 1972-1978	1972-1978
ARC-1831-033-09		
RBSC-	File - Financial Statements - 1980-1990	1980-1990
ARC-1831-033-10		
RBSC-	File - Financial Statements - 1990-1997	1990-1997
ARC-1831-033-11		
RBSC-	File - Financial Statements - 1998-2002	1998-2002
ARC-1831-033-12		
RBSC-	File - Financial Statements - 2005-2006	2005-2006
ARC-1831-033-13		
RBSC-	File - Financial Statements - 2009-2010	2009-2010
ARC-1831-033-14		
RBSC-	File - Financial Statements - 2010-2011	2010-2011
ARC-1831-033-15		
RBSC-	File - Financial Statements - 2011-2012	2011-2012
ARC-1831-033-16		
RBSC-	File - Financial Statements - 2012-2013	2012-2013
ARC-1831-033-17		
RBSC-	File - Financial Statements - 2013-2014	2013-2014
ARC-1831-033-18		
RBSC-	File - Financial Statements - 2014-2015	2014-2015
ARC-1831-033-19		

### **Finance Committee Minutes**

Date: 1982-2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The financial committee was responsible for establishing budgets and financial guidelines for conferences and other activities.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1982-1985	1982-1985		
ARC-1831-034-01				
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 1986-2000, 2011	1986-2000,		
ARC-1831-034-02		2011		

### Treasurer's Records

Date: 1989-2008 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of reports, chart of accounts and other materials related to the financial activities managed by the Treasurer.

2001-2014

File / item list

Physical description: 10 cm of textual records

Title

File - Reports

File - Reports

File - Reports

**Publication status:** 

published

ARC-1831-034-03

ARC-1831-034-04

ARC-1831-034-05

Ref code

RBSC-

RBSC-

RBSC-

RBSC-

RBSC-

Ledgers

Dates	Access status	Container
1992-1998		
1994-1997		
1998-2004		

#### ARC-1831-034-06 RBSC-File - General Ledger Reports 2002-2006 ARC-1831-034-07 RBSC-File - [Reports and Statements] 1 Jul. 2004 - 30

File - Transaction report

ARC-1831-034-08 Jun. 2006 RBSC-File - Reports Jun. 2009 ARC-1831-034-09

File - Chart of Accounts

Jul. 1998- Dec. ARC-1831-034-10 1999 RBSC-File - Chart of Accounts Jan. - Jul. 2000

ARC-1831-034-11

<u>Date</u>: 1968-1990, 2002-2006 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of ledgers relating to the financial activities of the group.

Physical description: 1 folder textual records

13 ledgers

**Publication status:** 

published

### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Ledger]	1968-1974		
ARC-1831-088-01				
RBSC-	File - [Ledger]	1974-1978		
ARC-1831-088-02 (1				
of 2)				
RBSC-	File - [Ledger]	1974-1978		
ARC-1831-088-02 (2				
of 2)				

RBSC-	File - [Ledger]	1978-1979	
ARC-1831-088-03			
RBSC-	File - [Ledger]	1980-1982	
ARC-1831-088-04			
RBSC-	File - [Ledger]	1980-1984	
ARC-1831-088-05			
RBSC-	File - [Ledger]	1982-1984	
ARC-1831-088-06			
RBSC-	File - [Ledger]	1984	
ARC-1831-088-07			
RBSC-	File - [Ledger]	1984-1988	
ARC-1831-088-08			
RBSC-	File - [Ledger]	1984-1988	
ARC-1831-088-09			
RBSC-	File - [Ledger]	1986-1988	
ARC-1831-088-10			
RBSC-	File - [Ledger]	1988-1990	
ARC-1831-088-11			

# Correspondence

Date: 1972-2004 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of incoming and outgoing letters regarding the formation of task committees on the criteria and standards for staffing operating rooms, accreditation, and amendments to the Nursing Act.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

The / tell list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1972-1973		
ARC-1831-035-01				
RBSC-	File - Task Force on Standards	1973-1974		
ARC-1831-035-02	[Correspondence]			
RBSC-	File - Task Force on Standards	1974		
ARC-1831-035-03	[Publications Correspondence]			
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1981	·	
ARC-1831-035-04				
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1985-2004		

File / item list

# **Publications, Manuals, and Reports**

Date: 1969-2008 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

ARC-1831-035-05

Series consists of publications, manuals and reports issued by the BCORNG.

Publications include written histories ('79, '81, '86, and '96), as well as News and Views newsletters. Reports mainly concern competency levels of OR nurses, and operating room standards.

Physical description: 27 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

### File / item list

### **News and Views Newsletters**

Date: 1969-2008 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of News and Views newsletters.

Physical description: 7 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

File /	' item	lict
THU /	1111111	1151

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Newsletters - 1969-1974	1969-1974	,	,
ARC-1831-035-06				
RBSC-	File - Newsletters - 1977-1978	1977-1978		
ARC-1831-035-07				
RBSC-	File - Newsletters - 1983-1985	1983-1985		
ARC-1831-035-08				
RBSC-	File - Newsletters - 1986-1989	1986-1989		
ARC-1831-035-09				
RBSC-	File - Newsletters - 1990-1994	1990-1994		
ARC-1831-035-10				
RBSC-	File - Newsletters - 1995-1998	1995-1998		
ARC-1831-035-11				
RBSC-	File - Newsletters - 1999-2002	1999-2002		
ARC-1831-035-12				
RBSC-	File - Newsletters - 2003-2005	2003-2005		
ARC-1831-035-13				
RBSC-	File - Newsletters - 2006-2008	2006-2008		
ARC-1831-035-14				

# **Administrative and Committe Reports**

Date: 1971-2007 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of various reports and administrative materials related to the activities of the group.

Physical description: 8 cm of textual records

<u>Publication status</u>:

published

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Presidents	1972-2002	'	
ARC-1831-035-15				
RBSC-	File - Treasurers	1984-2007	1	
ARC-1831-035-16				
RBSC-	File - Membership Secretary Reports	1996-2002	1	,
ARC-1831-035-17				
RBSC-	File - Financial Committee Report	1992-2002		
ARC-1831-035-18				
RBSC-	File - Education Committee Report	1996-2001		
ARC-1831-035-19	1			
RBSC-	File - Corresponding Secretary Report	1996	,	
ARC-1831-035-20	g seems, resport			
RBSC-	File - Report on the Advanced Practice	1996		
ARC-1831-035-21	Committee Activities			
RBSC-	File - Coordinator	1995-1996		
ARC-1831-035-22	The coordinator	1775 1770		
RBSC-	File - Task Committee on Preparation of	1972		
ARC-1831-035-23	Various Levels of OR Practitioners	1912		
RBSC-	File - Task Committee on Criteria for	1971-1974		
ARC-1831-035-24	Staffing Operating Rooms [reports and	19/1-19/4		
ARC-1031-033-24	minutes]			
RBSC-	File - Task Committee on Standards of	1972		
ARC-1831-035-25	Nursing Care in OR [minutes]	1972		
RBSC-	File - Report of the Task Committee of	1971-1979		
	the RNABC in Establishing Criteria for	19/1-19/9		
ARC-1831-035-26				
DDCC	Staffing Operating Rooms	1002		
RBSC-	File - Standards and Procedure	1983		
ARC-1831-035-27	Committee - Processing Operating Room			
DDCC	Instruments	1001 1002		
RBSC-	File - Research Committee - Reports,	1991-1992		
ARC-1831-035-28	minutes, data, correspondence	D 1000		
RBSC-	File - Education Committee -	Dec. 1988		
ARC-1831-035-29	Incorporating Perioperative Nursing into			
77.00	Basic Nursing Education			
RBSC-	File - [Hospital Reports]	1971-2007		
ARC-1831-035-30				
RBSC-	File - Hospital Representatives and	1994-1998		
ARC-1831-035-31	guidelines			

Manuals

Date: 1974-1996 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consist of manuals for the activities of various representatives associated with the group.

Physical description: 5 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

	File / item list			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Provincial Executive Manual of	1974		
ARC-1831-035-32	Guidelines and Responsibilities			
RBSC-	File - Manual of Information for	1988		
ARC-1831-035-33	Regional Presiding Officers [and			
	Correspondence]			
RBSC-	File - Information Manual for Regional	1994-1996		
ARC-1831-035-34	Presiding Officers			
RBSC-	File - Hospital Representatives Manual	Jun. 1992		
ARC-1831-036-01				
RBSC-	File - Blueprint for Curricula	May 1996		
ARC-1831-036-02	Development for the Role of			
	Perioperative Nurse-Anesthesia (PNA)			
	and Perioperative Nurse-Surgery (PNS)			
RBSC-	File - Standards Nursing Care [Manual]	1974		
ARC-1831-036-03		_		
RBSC-	File - Guidelines for Presentation of	1974-1996		
ARC-1831-036-04	Written Reports Following Attendance at			
	an Educational Program			
RBSC-	File - Celebrating a Diverse Specialty in	1974-1996		
ARC-1831-036-05	Nursing - What a Registered Nurse in the			
	Operating Room Does For You			

# **Other Reports**

Date: 1970-1999 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Reports mainly concern competency levels of OR nurses, and operating room standards.

Physical description: 7 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

	File / item list			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Reports and Correspondence]	1975-1976,		
ARC-1831-036-06		1987		

RBSC-	File - Operating Room Standards	May 1978
ARC-1831-036-07	The Operating Room Standards	May 1570
RBSC-	File - Report to the Joint Committee on	29 Dec. 1980
ARC-1831-036-08	Operating Room Staffing of B.C.H.A.	2) 200. 1900
1110 1001 000 00	and N.A.A.B.C.	
RBSC-	File - Post Basic Clinical Nursing Skills	1982
ARC-1831-036-09	Report Report	1702
RBSC-	File - ORNAC [Reports and	1985-1997
ARC-1831-036-10	Correspondence]	1703 1777
RBSC-	File - Report on the Use and Handling of	1987-1988
ARC-1831-036-11	Narcotics in the Operating Room	1,0,1,00
RBSC-	File - Anaesthesia Nursing Skills - A	1 Mar. 1994
ARC-1831-036-12	Working Document	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
RBSC-	File - What is BCORNG [Informational	1974, 1981
ARC-1831-036-13	booklets]	-5 <b>,</b> -5
RBSC-	File - RACORSE brochures (recycling,	1993
ARC-1831-036-14	allocation, and conservation of operating	
	rooms supplies and equipment)	
RBSC-	File - Report of Study Groups	1970
ARC-1831-036-15		
RBSC-	File - [Course Proposals] - Licensed	1972
ARC-1831-036-16	Practical Nurses	
RBSC-	File - Preparation of Various Levels of	Dec. 1972
ARC-1831-036-17	OR Practitioners (RN, LPN) Report	
RBSC-	File - Standards Report	Nov. 1973
ARC-1831-036-18		
RBSC-	File - Hospital Restructuring	1999
ARC-1831-036-19		
RBSC-	File - Anesthesia Assistants: Historical	1997
ARC-1831-036-20	Perspective	
RBSC-	File - 1966-1986: The First 20 Years	1986
ARC-1831-036-21	[Written History]	
RBSC-	File - 1966-1996 BCORNG 30th	1996
ARC-1831-036-22	Anniversary [Written History]	
RBSC-	File - 1966-2016 BCORNG/PRNABC:	2016
ARC-1831-036-23	50 Years: Our History, Reflections and	
	Stories.	
RBSC-	File - [News Articles]	1994
ARC-1831-036-24		
RBSC-	File - [Miscellaneous Reports]	1988, 1998
ARC-1831-036-25		
RBSC-	File - 35th AORN Congress, Dallas,	6-11 Mar. 1988
ARC-1831-036-26	Texas	
RBSC-	File - Historian Report	Aug. 1997
ARC-1831-036-27		

## **Conference Materials**

<u>Date</u>: 1965, 1976-1995 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of planning materials, programs and other records related to national operating room conferences.

1976, 1988,

1976, 1978,

1991, 1993

1995, 1998

1970, 1972,

1978, 2012, 2014, 2016

1989

1995

1988

File / item list

Physical description: 11 cm of textual records

1976, 1978, 1988

1991, 1993

1995, 1998

File - [National Conference Brochures]

File - National Conference Programs

File - National Conference Programs

File - National Conference Programs

File - Provincial Conference Programs

1970, 1972, 1978, 2012, 2014, 2016

File - World Conference of Operating

Room Nurses in Vienna, Austria

**Publication status:** 

published

ARC-1831-036-28

ARC-1831-036-29

ARC-1831-036-30

ARC-1831-036-31

ARC-1831-037-01

ARC-1831-037-02

ARC-1831-037-03

ARC-1831-037-04

ARC-1831-037-05

ARC-1831-037-06

Ref code

RBSC-

Title	Dates	Access status	Container
File - How to Plan a Conference	May 1990		
File - Interim Planning Committee	1965		
[Minutes]			
File - National Conference Planning	1986-1988		-1-
Committee Minutes			
File - 14th National OR Nurses Planning	1993-1995		
Committee Minutes			

# Posters and Clippings

<u>Date</u>: 1918-[2015?] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of two posters idealizing the nursing profession and one newspaper clipping. "Overseas Uniform of Red Cross and Canteen Maid." Seattle Post-Intelligencer, dated September 1, 1918.

Physical description: 2 posters

1 newspaper clipping

**Publication status:** 

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-090-04	File - [A Nurse is Capped - Poster]	1918-[2015?]		

RBSC- ARC-1831-090-07	File - Overseas Uniform of Red Cross Nurse and Canteen Maid, Seattle Post-Intelligencer, September 1, 1918 [Newspaper Clipping]	1 Sep. 1918
RBSC- ARC-1831-090-08	File - Forward. On the threshold of a noble career	1918-[2015?]

## Nina Rumen

Creator: Rumen, Nina

<u>Date</u>: 1951-1952, 1992-2007 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Most of the six centimeters of records date from the early 1950s. Training materials for RCAMC Nursing Sisters include notes on teaching techniques, the science of education, lesson plans, an obstetrical manual, and a syllabus used for training RCAMC sisters. Other records include a Royal Canadian Air Force Passenger Flight Authority slip, responses to a medical nursing exam and a study guide with handwritten annotations. Artifacts include medals, pins and other items related to her military service.

<u>Physical description</u>: 6.1 cm of textual records and other materials

#### Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2085-01 to 2085-12, PH-2086-01 to 2086-24.

#### **Publication status:**

published

### Physical description:

36 photographs : col.

#### File / item list

## Training materials for the RCAMC sisters

Date: 1951-1952 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Series consists of notes on teaching techniques, the science of education, and hospital administration; lesson plans, obstetrical manual from St. Michael's Hospital, pamphlets, and a syllabus used for training RCAMC nursing sisters who would be teaching during the 1950s.

Physical description: 5 cm of textual records

Publication status:

pub	lished
Puo	nonca

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-039-01	File - Teaching Techniques	[1952?]		
RBSC- ARC-1831-039-02	File - Science of Education	[1952?]		
RBSC- ARC-1831-039-03	File - Supervision	[1952?]		
RBSC- ARC-1831-039-04	File - Hospital Administration	[1952?]		
RBSC- ARC-1831-039-05	File - St. Michael's Hospital - Obstetrical Manual	[1952?]		
RBSC- ARC-1831-039-06	File - Civil Defense [pamphlets]	[1952?]		
RBSC- ARC-1831-039-07	File - [Miscellaneous papers from class projects]	[1952?]		
RBSC- ARC-1831-039-08	File - Royal Canadian Army Corps School: Nursing Sisters' indoctrination course - block syllabus	1952		

## **RCAMC Nursing Career**

Date: 1954 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of a Royal Canadian Air Force Passenger Flight Authority slip.

Physical description: 0.1 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Royal Canadian Air Force	1954		
ARC-1831-039-09	Passenger Flight Authoriy slip			

# St.Paul's Hospital School of Nursing

Date: 1946 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of responses to a medical nursing exam and a study guide with handwritten annotations.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

D 1	1.	
Piih	lication	ctatus.

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - St. Paul's Hospital School of	[1946?]		
ARC-1831-039-10	Nursing [Medical nursing exam and			
	study guide]			

## Vancouver's Monuments to Nurses

Date: 1992-2003 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of photographs that were originally arranged in two booklets featuring monuments in Vancouver related to nurses.

Physical description: 36 photographs: col.

Note:

Photographs were removed from booklets for preservation purposes.

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2085-01 to 2085-12, PH-2086-01 to 2086-24.

### **Publication status:**

published

Ref code	File / item	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-039-11	File - Vancouver's Monuments to Nurses	[between 1992 and 2003]		
RBSC- ARC-1831-039-11- PH-2085-01 to 2085-12	Item - [Photographs - Vancouver's Monuments to Nurses]	[between 1992 and 2003]		
RBSC- ARC-1831-039-12	File - Vancouver's Monuments to Nurses	1992, 1996		
RBSC- ARC-1831-039-12- PH-2086-01 to 2086-24	Item - [Photographs - Vancouver's Monuments to Nurses]	1992, 1996		

## **Artifacts**

<u>Date</u>: [194-?]-2014 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of artifacts and items related to Nina Rumen's military career.

Physical description: 1 pin, 1 medal

**Publication status:** 

published

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	Item - Medical core pin	2007		
ARC-1831-039-13				
RBSC-	Item - Special Service Medal	1995		
ARC-1831-039-14				

## **Mary Richmond**

Creator: Richmond, Mary

Date: [ca. 1943], 1950-1998 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

Subfonds includes 9 cm of textual records and 7 photographs dating from 1950 to 1998. It includes transcripts of talks and lectures given by Mary for the UVic School of Nursing, Royal Jubilee Hospital's medical staff, Nurses' Association Seminar and VGH graduation. Titles include "Let's Examine the Quality of Care" and "Improvement of Nursing Services Through the Problem Solving Method".

Correspondence pertains to Mary Richmond's role as Director of Educational Resources at the RJH and to her consulting work for the University of Victoria's nursing program. Photographs include two of her 1943 graduating class and a photograph of her with an unidentified individual.

Physical description: 9 cm of textual records

7 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1174 to 1176, PH-2087 to 2090.

Immediate source of acquisition:

Donated to BCHNS by Lois Blais February 2008.

**Publication status:** 

### File / item list

## Talks, Lectures, and Speeches on Nursing Education and Practice

Date: 1950-1978 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of handwritten and typewritten copies of talks and lectures for the UVIC school of Nursing, Royal Jubilee Hospital's medical staff, Nurses' Association Seminar (November 1973), and VGH graduation.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records

## Publication status:

published

### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Educational Opportunities for OR	[19]		
ARC-1831-039-25	Nurses			
RBSC-	File - [Lectures]	[19]		
ARC-1831-039-26				
RBSC-	File - The Symposium on Living and	Oct. 1978		
ARC-1831-039-27	Dying: Ethics and Technology			
RBSC-	File - [Speech for New Zealand Nurses	[ca. 1974]		
ARC-1831-039-28	Association]: Some Unfinished Business			
RBSC-	File - Labour Relations and the	1950		
ARC-1831-039-29	Professional Nurse Employee			
RBSC-	File - [Canadian Nurses' Association	1957, 1967		
ARC-1831-040-01	Regional Workshop for Directors of			
	Nursing Service in Hospitals, Regina]			
RBSC-	File - Training Personnel to Meet	2-5 Oct. 1967		
ARC-1831-040-02	Patients' Needs - Panel Presentation			
RBSC-	File - Let's Examine the Quality of Care	1966		'
ARC-1831-040-03				
RBSC-	File - Trends in Nursing Practice and the	Apr. 1958		
ARC-1831-040-04	Preparation of Nursing Personnel			
RBSC-	File - Report of the Committee on	1958		<u> </u>
ARC-1831-040-05	Nursing Education: Into the Future, Open			
	a Better Way			
RBSC-	File - The Task of Nursing Service and	10-12 Nov.		·
ARC-1831-040-06	the Role of the Director of Nursing	1960		
RBSC-	File - Why Research in Nursing?	7 Apr. 1965		
ARC-1831-040-07				
RBSC-	File - [Speech Prepared for] Panel on	[19]		
ARC-1831-040-08	Health Resources			
RBSC-	File - [Lecture-Discussion on History of	[19]		
ARC-1831-040-09	Nursing for beginning students]			
RBSC-	File - Change, the Challenge for the	Nov. 1973		
ARC-1831-040-10	Health Sciences			

RBSC- ARC-1831-040-11	File - [Graduation speeches]	1966, 1975
RBSC- ARC-1831-040-12	File - Who Cares: A Paper based on a luncheon talk to the National Association of Hospital Auxiliaries in Vancouver	Jun. 1968
RBSC- ARC-1831-040-13	File - Two Hats - Is it possible?	[19]
RBSC- ARC-1831-040-14	File - [University of Victoria, School of Nursing Lectures]	1998-1999
RBSC- ARC-1831-040-15	File - [Handwritten notes and speeches on cards]	[1958?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-040-16	File - Leadership and Management: What Management Challenges do Nurses Have?	[19]
RBSC- ARC-1831-040-17	File - Some Unfinished Business	Jun. 1974

## **Personal Papers**

Date: 1954-1987 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of notes, newspaper clippings, guest book, trip itineraries, and correspondence kept by Richmond.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list
I lie / lecili list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1982 , 1987		
ARC-1831-040-18				
RBSC-	File - [News clippings related to	1954		,
ARC-1831-040-19	Florence Nightingale biography by Cecil			
	Woodham-Smith]			
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence from New	1974		,
ARC-1831-040-20	Zealand Nurses' Association]			
RBSC-	File - [New Zealand news clippings on	1974		
ARC-1831-040-21	Mary Richmond]			
RBSC-	File - [Guest book]	1965-1973		,
ARC-1831-040-22				

# **Photographs**

Date: [ca. 1943] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of 2 nursing school class photos and a photo of Richmond pictured with an unidentified individual.

Physical description: 3 photographs: b&w.

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1174 to 1176.

with unidentified individuall

### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Nursing class]	[ca. 1943]		
PH-1174				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Nursing	[ca. 1943]		
PH-1175	convocation group]			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Mary Richmond	[194-?]		

#### **Professional Career**

Date: 1964-1998 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of correspondence pertaining to Richmond's role as Director of Educational Resources at the RJH and to her consulting work for the University of Victoria's nursing program; a copy of her curriculum vitae; teaching materials developed while serving as assistant professor at McGill University; and photocopies of plaques received.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

4 photographs: col.

Note:

PH-1176

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2087 to 2090.

#### **Publication status:**

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Mary Lewis Richmond Bursary	1998			
ARC-1831-040-23					
RBSC-	File - McGill University - School for	1956, 1960,			
ARC-1831-040-24	Graduate Nurses	1963-1966,			
		1990			
RBSC-	File - University of Victoria - Royal	1965-1982			
ARC-1831-040-25	Jubilee Hospital				

RBSC- ARC-1831-040-26	File - Photographs of plaques received	1975-1980
RBSC- ARC-1831-040-26- PH-2087	Item - [Photograph - CRD Hospital and Health Planning commission]	1975-1980
RBSC- ARC-1831-040-26- PH-2088	Item - [Photograph - Honorary Membership in RNABC]	[19]
RBSC- ARC-1831-040-26- PH-2089	Item - [Photograph - Award of Distinction by RNABC]	[19]
RBSC- ARC-1831-040-26- PH-2090	Item - [Photograph - Recognition Award by RNABC]	[19]

## **Edith White Tisdall**

Creator: Tisdall, Edith White

Date: 1918-1932 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

The subfonds consists of three centimetres of textual records dating from 1925 to 1932 and three UBC graduation photographs. Personal effects and memorabilia include a photocopied certificate of birth, correspondence from Mary L. Bollert of the Office of the Dean of Women inquiring if Edith wished to have a membership in one of the sororities, a certificate of recognition as a 50-year member of Kappa Kappa Gamma Fraternity, a program for the 10th Annual Spring performance of the UBC Players Club, and a copy of The Art of Cooking and Serving.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

3 photographs

#### Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1399 to 1400.

#### <u>Immediate source of acquisition:</u>

Material acquired by BCHNS from Alyson Hay, daughter of Edith Tisdall-Hatfield, via UBC School of Nursing, Spring 2010.

#### **Publication status:**

published

#### File / item list

# **UBC School of Nursing/Nursing Program at VGH**

Date: 1929 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of a graduation of Edith at her UBC graduation, a UBC convocation program, a commencement program for the VGH Training School for Nurses, Class of 1929; a program for the VGH Training School for Nurses Graduating exercises of the Class of 1929, and photocopied photographs of a VGH Class of 1929 pin that has been donated to the VGH Nurses Alumnae Association Archives.

Physical description: 3 photographs: b&w.

0.5 cm of textual records

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1399 to 1400.

### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - UBC convocation program	9 May 1929			
ARC-1831-039-15					
RBSC-	File - Commencement program for VGH	22-31 May 1929			
ARC-1831-039-16	Training School for Nurses, Class of				
	1929				
RBSC-	File - Vancouver General Hospital	31 May 1929			
ARC-1831-039-17	Training School for Nurses - Graduating				
	Exercises of the Class of 1929				
RBSC-	File - [Photocopies and Information of	2010			
ARC-1831-039-18	VGH class of 1929 pin]				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Edith Tisdall UBC	[1929?]			
PH-1399	Graduation]				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Edith Tisdall UBC	[1929?]			
PH-1401	Graduation]				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - UBC graduation	1929			
PH-1400	portrait]				

# Public Health and School of Nursing, Kelowna

<u>Date</u>: 1918, 1930-1932 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of a Public Health Nurses' Bulletin, photocopies of an article published in Public Health Nurses' Bulletin, and pamphlet published by the Canada Food Board.

Physical description: 0.5 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-039-19	File - Public Health Nurses' Bulletin, Provincial Board of Health, British Columbia. Vol. 1, No. 7.	May 1930		
RBSC- ARC-1831-039-20	File - [Photocopy] Public Health Nurses' Bulletin, Provincial Board of Health, British Columbia. Vol. 1, No. 9.	Mar. 1932		
RBSC- ARC-1831-039-21	File - Potatoes and How to Cook Them - Canada Food Board	1918		

### Personal Effects and Memorabilia

<u>Date</u>: 1925-1931 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

Series consists of a photocopied certificate of birth, correspondence from Mary L. Bollert of the Office of the Dean of Women at UBC inquiring if Edith wished to have a membership in one of the sororities, a certificate of recognition as a 50-year member of Kappa Kappa Gamma Fraternity, and a program for the 10th Annual Spring Performance of the UBC Players' Club.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

#### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Certificate of Birth [photocopy]	1929		
ARC-1831-039-22				
RBSC-	File - Sorority/Fraternity membership	1929-1979		
ARC-1831-039-23	[correspondence and 50th anniversary			
	note]			
RBSC-	File - Tenth Annual Spring Performance	16-18 Mar.	_	
ARC-1831-039-24	of The Players' Club at UBC program	1925		

## (Margaret) Jill Thompson

<u>Creator</u>: Thompson, Margaret Jill

Date: 1997-2001 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Subfonds consists of two centimeters of records dating from 1997 to 1999. They include correspondence, conference programs for the 1997 International Conference in Vancouver, and newspaper and journal article clippings.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

Publication status:

## published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1988-1999			
ARC-1831-020-11					
RBSC-	File - [Letter regarding donation of	2001			
ARC-1831-020-12	Florence Nightingale Doll and costume]				
RBSC-	File - International Conference: History	12-15 Jun. 1997		,	
ARC-1831-020-13	of Nursing				
RBSC-	File - [Newspaper and journal article	1997-1999			
ARC-1831-020-14	clippings]				
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News, Summer	2001			
ARC-1831-020-15	2001 Vol. 12 (1), 1-2				

## Vera McIver

Creator: McIver, Vera Elizabeth

Date: 1967-2007 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

Subfonds consists of material written and published by Vera McIver. Most of this dates from 1967 to the 1980s. Publications are arranged alphabetically, and include such titles as "Environment in Extended Care" and "Humanizing the Work Space". Extensive correspondence dates from 1971 to 1975. Many materials, including a videocassette, relate to the Priory method which she developed.

Physical description: 25.5 cm of textual records

2 photographs1 videocassette

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2091 to 2092.

Note:

Includes the following videocassette: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPVT-017.

**Publication status:** 

published

## File / item list

### **Publications**

Date: 1967-1980 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of articles, book reviews, manuscripts, editorials, glossaries, lectures, and notes related to materials written and presented by McIver. Series arranged alphabetically by topic and title.

Physical description: 10 cm of textual records

Note:

Includes the following photograph: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2091.

## **Publication status:**

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Alphabetical list of articles/	1967-2007		
ARC-1831-040-27	materials by Vera McIver]			
RBSC-	File - A.N.S.R. (Activate, Normal, Self,	8 Apr. 1971		
ARC-1831-040-28	Respect, Administrators' Nurses' Social			
	Responsibilities)			
RBSC-	File - Acute Care Philosophy vs.	19 Aug. 1971	,	,
ARC-1831-040-29	Extended Care Philosophy: Notes for a			
	Speech			
RBSC-	File - Admission Assessment Form	1970		
ARC-1831-040-30				
RBSC-	File - Book review: An Insight into	Mar. 1977		
ARC-1831-040-31	Long-Term Care			
RBSC-	File - Caring Environment	1967-1976		
ARC-1831-040-32				
RBSC-	File - Cast Me Not Off in Time of My	22 Mar. 1976		
ARC-1831-040-33	Death - Notes for a Speech			
RBSC-	File - The Challenge in Change	21 Oct. 1969	'	
ARC-1831-040-34				
RBSC-	File - Chronic Patients Need More	1970		
ARC-1831-040-35	Doctors' Time			
RBSC-	File - Communal Dining	Apr. 1969		
ARC-1831-040-36				
RBSC-	File - Comprehensive Planning of	[between		
ARC-1831-040-37	Nursing Care	1967-1981]		
RBSC-	File - A Conceptual Model of the	1977		
ARC-1831-040-38	J.D.F.H. Programme: Based on the Priory			
	Method			
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[1977?]		
ARC-1831-040-38-				
PH-2091				
RBSC-	File - Creative Chronic Are: The Priory	1970		
ARC-1831-040-39	Method			
RBSC-	File - Dental survey [Correspondence and	1979		
ARC-1831-040-40	Report]			
RBSC-	File - Destruction of the Identity	[between	,	
ARC-1831-041-01		1967-1981]		

RBSC- ARC-1831-041-02	File - Determination Due to Low Staffing	[between 1967-1981]
	Eila With Dianity and Salf Basnast	6 Nov. 1975
RBSC- ARC-1831-041-03	File - With Dignity and Self Respect: Notes for a Speech	0 NOV. 1973
RBSC-	File - The Extended Care Philosophy: A	1973
ARC-1831-041-04	Must for the Long-Term Patient	·
RBSC- ARC-1831-041-05	File - The Extended Role of the Registered Nurse in Extended Care	Aug. 1971
RBSC-	File - The New Environment in Extended	26-27 Feb. 1973
ARC-1831-041-06	Care: Notes for a Speech	20-27 Feb. 1973
RBSC-	File - Fan the Flame	15 Apr. 1970
ARC-1831-041-07		15 Apr. 1770
RBSC-	File - Focus on Aging	19-21 Jan. 1972
ARC-1831-041-08		
RBSC-	File - Freedom to Be: A New Approach	1978
ARC-1831-041-09	to Quality Care for the Aged	
RBSC-	File - Glossary	[between
ARC-1831-041-10		1967-1981]
RBSC-	File - For a More Human Approach to	Dec. 1972
ARC-1831-041-11	Long-Term Patient Care	
RBSC-	File - Hospital Environment Its	[between
ARC-1831-041-12	Ecological Nature	1967-1981]
RBSC-	File - Humanizing the Work Space	Jul. 1977
ARC-1831-041-13		
RBSC-	File - I Am a Unique Person	22-24 Apr. 1975
ARC-1831-041-14		
RBSC-	File - Initiating a New Level of Care	14 Jan. 1974
ARC-1831-041-15		
RBSC-	File - [Job Description]	1973, 1976
ARC-1831-041-16		
RBSC-	File - [Lessons]	[between
ARC-1831-041-17		1967-1981]
RBSC-	File - The Effective Use of the Matrix	[between
ARC-1831-041-18	Organization Approach in a Group of	1967-1981]
	Integrated Free Standing Extended Care	
DDCC	Facilities  File Letterte Ministry of Health	The state of the s
RBSC- ARC-1831-041-19	File - Letter to Ministry of Health	[between 1967-1981]
RBSC-	File - A Holistic Model of Care: The	
ARC-1831-041-20	Priory Method [Manuscript Draft]	[between 1967-1981]
RBSC-	File - The New Environment in Extended	26-27 Feb. 1973
ARC-1831-041-21	Care	20-27 1 00. 1973
RBSC-	File - Nursing Administration	[between
ARC-1831-041-22	1 ne - Ivursing Administration	1967-1981]
RBSC-	File - Organization of integrated	Nov. 1979
ARC-1831-041-23	extended care facilities	
RBSC-	File - Perspective [Speech]	[between
ARC-1831-041-24		1967-1981]
RBSC-	File - Philosophy	[between
ARC-1831-041-25		1967-1981]
RBSC-	File - Physicians Must Become Leaders	[between
ARC-1831-041-26	in Extended Care	1967-1981]
RBSC-	File - Policies Were Meant to be Broken	1 Oct. 1974
ARC-1831-041-27		

RBSC-	File - The Major Concepts of the Priory	1977
ARC-1831-041-28	Method	
RBSC-	File - The Priory Program	[between
ARC-1831-041-29		1967-1981]
RBSC-	File - Quality of Life?	10 Nov. 1969
ARC-1831-041-30		
RBSC-	File - Reactivation to Self-Feeding	6 Sep. 1974
ARC-1831-041-31	[Speech]	
RBSC-	File - Reap Your Own Harvest	Jul. 1971
ARC-1831-041-32		
RBSC-	File - Rebirth of an Identity	Feb. 1969
ARC-1831-041-33		
RBSC-	File - Rehabilitation of the Geriatric	26-28 Jun. 1972
ARC-1831-041-34	Patient	
RBSC-	File - Restorative Care	1976
ARC-1831-041-35		
RBSC-	File - How the Social Worker Can Fit	[between
ARC-1831-041-36	into Our Picture	1967-1981]
RBSC-	File - Staffing	8 Nov. 1972
ARC-1831-041-37		
RBSC-	File - A time to be born. A time to die	Sep. 1980
ARC-1831-041-38		
RBSC-	File - Toil and Trouble	[between
ARC-1831-041-39		1967-1981]
RBSC-	File - Total Involvement - A Challenge	6 Jun. 1974
ARC-1831-041-40	for Volunteers	
RBSC-	File - Work Load - Staff Requirements	1971
ARC-1831-041-41		
RBSC-	File - There is much to be said about	26 Mar. 1976
ARC-1831-041-42	ward care	

## Correspondence

Date: 1971-1975 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of professional correspondence relating to McIver's career at the Priory.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

Note:

Includes following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2092.

## **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Professional correspondence]	1971		
ARC-1831-041-43				

RBSC-	File - [Professional correspondence]	1972
ARC-1831-041-44		
RBSC-	File - [Professional correspondence]	1973
ARC-1831-041-45		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Group of	1973
ARC-1831-041-45-	individuals with trophy]	
PH-2092		
RBSC-	File - [Professional correspondence]	1974-1975
ARC-1831-041-46		

# **Newspaper Clipping**

Date: 1969-1977 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of newspaper clippings from various news sources collected by McIver.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File /	item	list
--------	------	------

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Newspaper Clippings]	1969-1970		
ARC-1831-041-47				
RBSC-	File - [Newspaper Clippings]	1971		
ARC-1831-041-48				
RBSC-	File - [Newspaper Clippings]	1972-1973		
ARC-1831-041-49				

# **Biographical materials**

Date: 1969-2007 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of a curriculum vitae, notes, certificates, and other material related to McIver's career.

Physical description: 0.5 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

Tila	/ item	liat
HILA	/ ITAM	HICT

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Biographical Materials]	1969-2007		
ARC-1831-041-50				

## Collection of works attributed to Vera McIver and the Priory Method

Date: 1968-2003 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

Series consists of a film, books, theses, and other published works written about McIver and the Priory Method.

Physical description: 11 cm of textual records

1 videocassette

### Note:

Includes the following videocassette: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPVT-017.

### **Publication status:**

published

	File / item	list	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container			
RBSC- ARC-1831-041-51	File - [Film Making Materials for Priory, The Only Home I've Got]	1975-1981					
RBSC- ARC-1831-042-01	File - Forgotten Revolution: The Priory Method, A Restorative Care Model for Older Persons - Jessie Mantle and Jeanette Funke-Furber	2003					
RBSC- ARC-1831-042-02	File - [Thesis] A Psychological Model for Extended and Long Term Care Facilities in Alberta - Anton J. Karch	Mar. 1980					
RBSC- ARC-1831-042-03	File - [Thesis] A Psychological Model of Health Care: The Priory Concept - A Baseline Approach an Environment for Long-term Care - Frank Williamson	Nov. 1977, 1978					
RBSC- ARC-1831-042-04	File - [Newsletters] Spectrum - Saint Mary's Priory Hospital	1968-1970					
RBSC- ARC-1831-042-05	File - Juan de Fuca Hospital Society - Administrative Standards and Guidelines	1977					
RBSC- ARC-1831-042-06 (1 of 2)	File - Priory Hospital - Staff Development Programme Manual	1976					
RBSC- ARC-1831-042-06 (2 of 2)	File - Priory Hospital - Staff Development Programme Manual	1976					
RBSC-ARC-1831- SPVT-017	File - [Video Cassette] Priory, the Only Home I've Got: Life in a public extended-care hospital in Victoria B.C. with its emphasis on self-help	[1981?]					

# **May Bernadet Ratsoy**

Creator: Ratsoy, Bernadet

Date: 1955-2009 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Subfonds consists of textual records, photographs and plaques dating from 1955 to 2009 related to Ratsoy's varied nursing activities. Incoming and outgoing correspondence document her many professional involvements. She published numerous articles, particularly in the RNABC News, while she was President of this association, and made many presentations.

A folder of newspaper clippings relate to Ratsoy's presidency of the B.C. Nursing Association and her appointment to the position of Executive Director of the Alberta Association of Registered Nurses. Another folder describes her work at BCIT. Her numerous awards are also documented. The photographs, which further describe her activities, audiotape interviews related to her life and career are also in the subfonds.

Physical description: 102 photographs and other materials

#### Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1102 to 1129, PH-1131, PH-2076, PH-2166-01 to 2166-71.

#### Note:

Includes the following audio cassettes: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPC-AU-06 to SPC-AU-08.

#### Note:

Includes the following artifacts: RBSC-ARC-1831-AR-001 to AR-002.

## Immediate source of acquisition:

All materials except for the photograph album, were acquired by B.C. History of Nursing Society archives from Don Ransom July 13, 2009.

#### **Publication status:**

published

#### Physical description:

5 cm of textual records 2 plaques 3 audio cassettes 3 pins 1 ring

#### File / item list

## **Biographical Information**

Date: 1955-2009 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of CVs and a brief summary by Ratsoy of her life.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

#### Publication status:

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Biographical Information]	1955-2009		
ARC-1831-042-07				

## Correspondence

Date: 1975-2002 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of incoming and outgoing correspondence reflecting Ratsoy's numerous professional involvements. File of cards received is included.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

Arrangement:

Arranged chronologically.

Publication status:

published

## File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1970-1979	1100000 010000	
ARC-1831-042-08				
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1980-1989		
ARC-1831-042-09				
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1990-1999		
ARC-1831-042-10				
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	2000-2009		
ARC-1831-043-01				
RBSC-	File - [Cards]	1984-1988		
ARC-1831-043-02				

## Writings by Bernadet Ratsoy

Date: 1955-2009 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Ratsoy published numerous articles on issues that confronted the nurses' associations with which she was involved. Frequent articles in the RNABC news while she was President of this association had such titles as "Community Nursing" and "Senior Nurse Managers: A Force to be Reckoned with."

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Articles]	1983-1995		
ARC-1831-043-03				

## **Presentations by Bernadet Ratsoy**

<u>Date</u>: 1983, 2004 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of notes for presentations to the Royal Commission on Economic Union and Development (McDonald Commission) September 7, 1983 on Don McDonnell, with a letter of thanks from him (2004), and on a history of St. Paul's Hospital.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Presentations]	1983, 2004	,	
ARC-1831-043-04				

# Writings on Bernadet Ratsoy

Date: 1983-1990 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of newspaper clippings related to Ratsoy's presidency of the B.C. Nursing Association an on her appointment to the position of Executive Director of the Alberta Association of Registered Nurses.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

Publication status:

	File /	item list
--	--------	-----------

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container

RBSC-	File - [Article clippings related to	1983-1990
ARC-1831-043-05	Bernadet Ratsoy]	

## **BCIT**

Date: 2002-2007 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

From 1991-2002 Ratsoy was Associate Dean of Health Sciences at the B.C. Institute of Technology. Series includes a letter and clippings by and about Ratsoy and the School of Health Sciences at BCIT.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

## **Publication status:**

published

### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence and Articles]	2002-2007	,	
ARC-1831-043-06				

### **Awards**

Date: 1981-2007 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of textual and plaque awards granted to Bernadet Ratsoy.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

2 plaques

Note:

Includes the following artifacts: RBSC-ARC-1831-AR-001 to 002.

## **Publication status:**

published

### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Awards]	1981-2007		
ARC-1831-043-07				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	File - [Plaque] Recognition Award for	2002		
AR-001	RNABC for valuable contributions to the			
	nursing profession			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	File - [Plaque] Honorary Life Member	2003		
AR-002	Award for the Health Care Leaders'			
	Association of British Columbia			

## **Photographs**

Date: 1955-2007 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of photographs related to Ratsoy's personal life, education and career.

Physical description: 29 photographs

2 printed images

Note:

Includes the following photographs and printed images: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1102 to 1129, PH-1131, PH-2076.

## **Publication status:**

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Capping Day]	30 Aug. 1955			
PH-1102					
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Graduation from	Sep. 1957			
PH-1103	Edmonton General Hospital School of				
	Nursing Program]				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Graduation class]	[1957?]			
PH-1104		_			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Bernadet Kiss	[1957?]			
PH-1105	Graduation Portrait]				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Bernadet Ratsoy]	[ca. 1973]			
PH-1106					
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Ratsoy receiving	1989			
PH-1107	CHE College award]				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Portrait of Ratsoy]	[198-?]			
PH-1108					
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Ratsoy with	1990			
PH-1109	husband Edward]				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Portrait of Ratsoy]	Feb. 1995			
PH-1110					
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Ratsoy with plaque]	[1990?]			
PH-1111					
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Ratsoy with plaque]	2003			
PH-1112a-b					
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Ratsoy at desk]	[200-?]			
PH-1113					
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	2007			
PH-1114					
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Printed Image - Ratsoy on bench]	23 Jun. 2005			
PH-1115					

RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Printed Image - Ratsoy as 1957	[ca. 2007]
PH-1116	graduate]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - 40th Reunion of	[ca. 1997]
PH-1117	Edmonton General Hospital Graduation]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1955-2007
PH-1118		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Regional Health	1999
PH-1119	Authority Seniors PHAC]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - BCIT 2002 Gala	2002
PH-1120	Dinner]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Ratsoy's retirement]	2002
PH-1121		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Ratsoy's retirement]	2002
PH-1122		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Ratsoy's retirement]	2002
PH-1123		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Ratsoy's retirement]	2002
PH-1124		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Ratsoy's retirement]	2002
PH-1125		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Ratsoy's retirement]	2002
PH-1126		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Ratsoy (right) and	2004
PH-1127	Helen McRae]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - 50th Reunion]	2007
PH-1128		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - 50th Reunion]	2007
PH-1129		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Board of Governors,	1987-1988
PH-2076	BCIT]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Bernie Ratsoy at	[ca. 2000]
PH-1131	desk]	

# **Audiotapes**

Date: 1982, 1985, 1993 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of 3 cassettes containing interviews with Bernadet Ratsoy and others on nursing-related topics.

Physical description: 3 audio cassettes

Note:

Includes the following cassettes: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPC-AU-06 to SPC-AU-08.

**Publication status:** 

	Fi	ile / item list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container

RBSC-ARC-1831- SPC-AU-06	Item - [Audio cassette] - Ann Loss and Bernadette Ratsoy - Avoiding Nursing Burnout	Jan. 1982
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Audio cassette] - Bill Good,	26 Oct. 1988
SPC-AU-07	Bernadet Ratsoy and others - On AIDS	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Audio cassette] - Rafe Mair and	16 Sep. 1993
SPC-AU-08	Bernadet Ratsoy	

## Artifacts

<u>Date</u>: 1957-[ca.2007] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of miscellaneous pins and badges from nursing and other sources gathered by Bernadet Ratsoy.

Physical description: 2 rings

2 pins 1 medal

Publication status:

published

#### File / item list

## **Reference Material**

<u>Date</u>: 1983-1985, 1997 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of reference materials related to or collected by Bernadet Ratsoy.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

File	/ item	lict

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Reference Material]	1983-1985		
ARC-1831-043-08				
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-09	File - Entry into the Practice of Nursing in the Year 2000 - A Position Statement of the Register Nurses' Association of British Columbia	Nov. 1983		
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-10	File - RN with a Cause [Article]	SepOct. 1997		
Photograph Alb	oum			

Date: 1990 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

Series consists of an album of photographs of people attending a reception for Bernadet Ratsoy on January 31, 1990. Most are identified. Photographs have been left in album as they could not be removed without damage.

Physical description: 1 photograph album

71 photographs: col.

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2166-02 to PH-2166-71.

## **Publication status:**

published

### Conservation:

Photographs remain in photo album as they could not be removed without damage.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Photograph Album]	1990		
ARC-1831-043-11				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Sue Forshaw, Bernie	31 Jan. 1990		
ARC-1831-043-11-	Ratsoy, Myrna Skazel			
PH-2166-01				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Bernie Ratsoy, Sue	31 Jan. 1990		
ARC-1831-043-11-	Forshaw, Myrna Skazel			
PH-2166-02				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Bernie Ratsoy, Sue	31 Jan. 1990		
ARC-1831-043-11-	Forshaw, Myrna Skazel			
PH-2166-03				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Irene Goldstone,	31 Jan. 1990		
ARC-1831-043-11-	Doris Wong, Myrna Skazel, and Sue			
PH-2166-04	Howie			
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Sheila Mannell,	31 Jan. 1990		
ARC-1831-043-11-	Marcelle Girard, John Moonen and Faye			
PH-2166-05	Meuser			
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Margaret Fletcher,	31 Jan. 1990		
ARC-1831-043-11-	Ed Emery, Ann Waite and Don Coolidge			
PH-2166-06				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Dr. John Gray and	31 Jan. 1990		
ARC-1831-043-11-	Gloria Stephens			
PH-2166-07				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Gail Hunt, Mary Lou	31 Jan. 1990		
ARC-1831-043-11-	Halas, and Don Gemino			
PH-2166-08				

tbbe inte icei	B.C. History of	1 Transing Boolety Tolias
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11-	Item - [Photograph] Geoff Walsh and Pat McKinnon	31 Jan. 1990
PH-2166-09		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Marina Perry and	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Sharon Dixon	
PH-2166-10		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Ed Emery and Carol	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Winter	
PH-2166-11	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Irene Goldstone and	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Marion Houghton	31 Jan. 1990
PH-2166-12	Marion Houghton	
	T. IDI . IDI . I	21 7 1000
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Nancy Eckstein, Ann	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Beaufoy, Bev Hurlburt and Mary Glavin	
PH-2166-13		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Sister Rita Schiller	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	and Sister Betty	
PH-2166-14		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Hugh McDonald,	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Wilma McDonald and Nora Gemino	
PH-2166-15	William 1742 Share and 1 (Sta Stands	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Sheila Mannell and	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Hugh McDonald	31 Jan. 1990
	Hugh McDollaid	
PH-2166-16		21.7 1000
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Don Gemino	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-		
PH-2166-17		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Sheila Mannell, Lois	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Blais, Chris Gilbert and Jan Kotsaka	
PH-2166-18		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Kay Hankison,	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Linda Thornton, Mollie Smith, Carol	
PH-2166-19	Cook, Margaret Neylan and Carol Winter	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Sister Ann Hemstock	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	and Sister Carrigan	31 van. 1990
PH-2166-20	and Sister Carrigan	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Sister Geraldine,	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-		51 Jan. 1990
	Bernie Ratsoy and Sister Celestine	
PH-2166-21		21.7 1000
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Carol Cook, Hugh	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	McDonald, Margaret Neylan, Carol	
PH-2166-22	Winter and Martha Vale.	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Bernie Ratsoy and	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Sister Rita Schiller	
PH-2166-23		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Bernie Ratsoy and	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Margaret Neylan	
PH-2166-24		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Bernie Ratsoy and	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	[unidentified]	
PH-2166-25	[amaonanica]	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Bernie Ratsoy and	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Gloria Parker	31 Jan. 1770
	Gioria Farker	
PH-2166-26		

RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-27	Item - [Photograph] Bernie Ratsoy and George Eisler	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-28	Item - [Photograph] Bernie Ratsoy and Dianne Doyle	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-29	Item - [Photograph] Bernie Ratsoy and Ron Mulchey	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-30	Item - [Photograph] Bernie Ratsoy, Rose Murikami and Sonia Chrysolamedis	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-31	Item - [Photograph] Don Gemino, Mike Mahoney, Gillian Harwood and Lynette Best	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-32	Item - [Photograph] Jenny English, Joanne Konnert and Jan Kataska	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-33	Item - [Photograph] Evelyn Corral, Marcelle Girard and Marina Perry	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-34	Item - [Photograph] Bernie Ratsoy and Bernard Reidel	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-35	Item - [Photograph] Bernie Ratsoy, Bernard Reidel and Mike Mahoney	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-36	Item - [Photograph] Gloria Parker, unknown, and Terry Schnurr	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-37	Item - [Photograph] Bernie Ratsoy, Barb Moll and Marlene Wong	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-38	Item - [Photograph] Don Gemino, Sandi Bruce and Sue Howie	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-39	Item - [Photograph] Paddy Rodney and Margaret Campbell	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-40	Item - [Photograph] Bernie Ratsoy, Marg Shugg and Anne Williams	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-41	Item - [Photograph] Bernie Ratsoy and Elaine Sparkes	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-42	Item - [Photograph] Thelma Gray, Alice Reid, Kay Tipper and Margaret Banner	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-43	Item - [Photograph] Kay Matthews and Joan Flower	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-44	Item - [Photograph] Mollie Smith, Joyce Fields and Alice Reid	31 Jan. 1990

REBUCTING 1031	Biel History	of training boolety tonds
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Sue Howie, Sharon	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Burke and Dianne Ritchie	
PH-2166-45		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Obstetric Staff:	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Bernie Ratsoy, Heather Ferguson, Mrs.	
PH-2166-46	Arasewki and Myrna Skazel	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Jeanette, Andy	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Anderson and Grace Burger	
PH-2166-47		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Unknown and	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Brenda Nubey	
PH-2166-48		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Kim, Lia Morrow	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	and Karen	51 built 1990
PH-2166-49		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Obstetric Staff	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Tem [r notograph] Costelle Stair	31 Juli. 1770
PH-2166-50		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Obstetric Staff	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	item - [Filotograph] Obstettic Staff	31 Jan. 1990
PH-2166-51		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Barbara and Sue	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	- 51-	31 Jan. 1990
	Howie	
PH-2166-52	T. TOL . 11M : W 1	21 1 1000
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Marie Witney and	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Martha Vale	
PH-2166-53		,
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Agnes Stann and	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Carol Acton	
PH-2166-54		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Carol Edwards and	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Jeannie Foran	
PH-2166-55		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Marie Morris,	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	unknown and Veda Peters	
PH-2166-56		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Alice (Conquer)	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Wilson, Mattie Weins, Maureen Stoqua	
PH-2166-57	and Linda	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Bernice Budz, Sue	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Cush and Mariette Carmen	
PH-2166-58		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Unknown and Lois	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Blais	
PH-2166-59		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Bernie Ratsoy, Jan	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Wong and Barb Craig	<b>-</b> //V
PH-2166-60		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Mary Erkovich and	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Kathy Maier	51 suii. 1770
PH-2166-61	124417 1714101	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Marcelle Girard,	31 Jan. 1990
ARC-1831-043-11-	Linda Robson and Linda Herman	J1 Jall. 1770
PH-2166-62	Linda Kooson and Linda Herman	
1 PH-2100-02		

RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-63	Item - [Photograph] George Eisler, Jackie Finlayson and Don Ransom	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-64	Item - [Photograph] Louise Grant, Wendy Otsu and Marg Carmody	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-65	Item - [Photograph] Wendy Scott and Ivy O'Flynn	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-66	Item - [Photograph] Sally Lazarak and Linda Diamond	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-67	Item - [Photograph] Doris Wong, Louisa Franco and Gerry Reynolds	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-68	Item - [Photograph] Rosmary Riddell and Karen Malfesi-Merritt	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-69	Item - [Photograph] Leslie Moss and Barbara Bolding	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-70	Item - [Photograph] Louise Malysh and unknown	31 Jan. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-043-11- PH-2166-71	Item - [Photograph] Heather Davie and Marion Hill	31 Jan. 1990

## **Ruth McIllrath**

Creator: McIlrath, Ruth

<u>Date</u>: 1913-2001 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

Subfonds includes records related to McIlraith's personal life and career. Many document her experiences as a nursing sister in World War II; much of her later life as a nurse and later Director of Shaughnessy Hospital was also dedicated to work with veterans. A number of articles discuss her activities and contributions, especially during WW II. Photographs, mostly obtained from official sources, provide a visual record of life as a hospital nurse aboard the Lady Nelson.

Physical description: 10 cm of textual records

42 photographs

1 scrapbook; 3 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1284 to 1313, PH-1411 to 1419.

### **Publication status:**

## Physical description:

RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1320a-d are postcards, were previously assigned PH numbers.

#### File / item list

## **Military Records**

Date: 1936-1998 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of materials related to McIlrath's experiences as a nursing sister in World War II. Includes military documents, certificates, newspaper articles and a scrapbook.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

1 scrapbook; 3 photographs

### **Publication status:**

published

### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - General Directory: Overseas	1936		
ARC-1831-043-12	Nursing Association of Canada			
RBSC-	File - Canadian Army Officer	[1944?]		
ARC-1831-043-13				
RBSC-	File - Nursing Sisters Syllabus with	1918-1943		
ARC-1831-043-14	Notes			
RBSC-	File - A Field Surgery Pocket Book	1944		
ARC-1831-043-15				
RBSC-	File - [Military Records]	1942 , 1946		
ARC-1831-043-16				
RBSC-	File - Canadian Active Service Force	21 Sept. 1939		
ARC-1831-043-17	Discharge Certificate			
RBSC-	File - Hymns for Canadian Forces with	[between 1939		
ARC-1831-043-18	Order of Divine Service	and 1945]		
RBSC-	File - [Song Lyrics]	[between 1939		
ARC-1831-043-19		and 1945]		
RBSC-	File - [Reference Material on WWII	1969-1998	,	
ARC-1831-043-20	Nurses]			
RBSC-	File - [Scrapbook]	1942-1990		
ARC-1831-089-03				
RBSC-	File - [Newspaper Article]	15 May 1943		
ARC-1831-090-02				
RBSC-	File - [Certificate of Ruth Echo Littlejohn	5 Nov. 1943		
ARC-1831-090-06				

## **Nursing Sisters**

<u>Date</u>: 1969, 1988 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of photocopied materials and handwritten notes relating to Nursing Sisters.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

### **Publication status:**

published

## File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Reference Material]	1969, 1988	,	·
ARC-1831-043-21				
RBSC-	File - Nursing Sisters' Association of	1969, 1988		
ARC-1831-043-22	Canada			

# **Shaughnessy Hospital**

Date: 1972-1997 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

McIlrath worked at Shaughnessy Hospital from 1947 to 1976, and was Director from 1961 to 1976. Series includes a history of Shaughnessy Hospital, Staffing Policy, Patient Profile, newsletters, photographs of Shaughnessy Hospital, and correspondence and notes concerning issues at the hospital.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

4 postcards

#### Note:

Postcards were assigned photograph number: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1320a-d

## Publication status:

published

## File / item list

The / tell list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [History of] Shaughnessy Hospital	1972		
ARC-1831-043-23				
RBSC-	File - Staffing Policy: Hospital	1974		
ARC-1831-043-24	Consultation and Inspection Division			
RBSC-	File - Shaughnessy Hospital: A Patient	Jun. 1976		
ARC-1831-043-25	Profile with particular reference to The			
	Care of Veterans			
RBSC-	File - [Miscellaneous Correspondence	1993-1997		
ARC-1831-043-26	and Memoranda]			
RBSC-	File - Shaughnessy Herald	1976		
ARC-1831-043-27				

RBSC- ARC-1831-043-28	File - The Shaughnessy Beat: NovDec. 1976	Nov Dec. 1976
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1320a-d	Item - [Postcards]	[197-?]

## **Personal Records**

<u>Date</u>: 1943, 1987-2001 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of personal correspondence, cards and memorabilia.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

<u>Publication status</u>:

published

item	list
	item

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Speech Notes]	[1993?]		,
ARC-1831-043-29				
RBSC-	File - [Application for Anniversary Tour]	1989, 1994		
ARC-1831-043-30				
RBSC-	File - The Commemorative Medal for the	1990-1993		
ARC-1831-044-01	125th anniversary of the Confederation			
	of Canada [Award Certificate and			
	Correspondence]			
RBSC-	File - [Articles on Ruth McIlrath]	1943,		
ARC-1831-044-02		1987-2001		
RBSC-	File - [Card from Mary Nicol]	1989		
ARC-1831-044-03				
RBSC-	File - [Memorial Service Program for	21 Sept. 2001		
ARC-1831-044-04	Ruth McIlrath]			
RBSC-	File - [Memorabilia]	[19]		
ARC-1831-044-05				

## **Photographs**

<u>Date</u>: [ca. 1942]-1986 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of photographs, particularly of McIlrath's military years, mostly gathered from other sources. Information accompanies most of these photographs, which also have written numbers on their reverse. A typed list of information on photographs from the Canadian National Archives is included, but most of these do not have corresponding prints.

Physical description: 40 photographs

2 prints

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1284 to 1313, PH-1411 to 1419.

### Note:

RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1306 and 1307 are prints.

## Location of originals:

Photographs RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1285 to 1299 are from the Public Relations Branch of the Canadian Military Headquarters on Cockspur Street in London. Photographs RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1284, 1300, 1301, and PH-1303 to 1305 are likely from Canada's National Archives. Photographs RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1411 to 1419 are later additions. At least some are from the Canadian National Archives.

### Publication status:

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-	File - [Photograph Information]	[ca. 1942] -				
ARC-1831-044-06		1986				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Lady Nelson]	[194-]				
ARC-1831-044-06-						
PH-1284						
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Captain Welsh]	[194-]				
ARC-1831-044-06-						
PH-1285						
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]				
ARC-1831-044-06-						
PH-1286						
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]				
ARC-1831-044-06-						
PH-1287						
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]				
ARC-1831-044-06-						
PH-1288						
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]				
ARC-1831-044-06-						
PH-1289						
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]				
ARC-1831-044-06-						
PH-1290						
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]				
ARC-1831-044-06-						
PH-1291						
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]				
ARC-1831-044-06-						
PH-1292						

RBSC- ARC-1831-044-06- PH-1293	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]	
RBSC- ARC-1831-044-06- PH-1294	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]	
RBSC- ARC-1831-044-06- PH-1295	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]	
RBSC- ARC-1831-044-06- PH-1296a	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]	
RBSC- ARC-1831-044-06- PH-1296b	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]	
RBSC- ARC-1831-044-06- PH-1297	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]	
RBSC- ARC-1831-044-06- PH-1298	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]	
RBSC- ARC-1831-044-06- PH-1299a	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]	
RBSC- ARC-1831-044-06- PH-1299b	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]	
RBSC- ARC-1831-044-06- PH-1300	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]	
RBSC- ARC-1831-044-06- PH-1301	Item - [Photograph]	Apr. 1943	
RBSC- ARC-1831-044-06- PH-1302	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]	
RBSC- ARC-1831-044-06- PH-1303	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]	
RBSC- ARC-1831-044-06- PH-1304	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]	
RBSC- ARC-1831-044-06- PH-1305	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]	
RBSC- ARC-1831-044-06- PH-1306	Item - [Print]	[194-?]	
RBSC- ARC-1831-044-06- PH-1307	Item - [Print]	[194-?]	
RBSC- ARC-1831-044-06- PH-1308	Item - [Photograph]	1946	

F	-	Tribing 200100 Tollas
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	May 1986
ARC-1831-044-06-		
PH-1309a		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	May 1986
ARC-1831-044-06-		•
PH-1309b		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	May 1986
ARC-1831-044-06-	[I notograph]	1.1my 1900
PH-1310		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	Sep. 1980
I	item - [Filotograph]	Sep. 1980
ARC-1831-044-06-		
PH-1311		g 4000
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	Sep. 1980
ARC-1831-044-06-		
PH-1312		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	Sep. 1980
ARC-1831-044-06-		
PH-1313		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Victoria Military	1942
ARC-1831-044-06-	Hospital. Lt. Co. W.S. Baird, officers and	
PH-1411	nursing sisters]	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[7 Jul. 1945 ?]
ARC-1831-044-06-		[
PH-1412		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Lady Nelson]	Apr. 1943
ARC-1831-044-06-	item [Flotograph Eady (Veison]	14pt. 1713
PH-1413		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]
ARC-1831-044-06-	nem - [Filotograph]	[194-]
PH-1414		510.4.7
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]
ARC-1831-044-06-		
PH-1415		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	Apr. 1943
ARC-1831-044-06-		
PH-1416		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]
ARC-1831-044-06-		
PH-1417		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]
ARC-1831-044-06-		
PH-1418		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[194-]
ARC-1831-044-06-	Tom [I notograph]	[17.1]
PH-1419		
111-1417		

# **Nursing Educational Council of British Columbia**

**Creator**: Nursing Educational Council of British Columbia

Date: 1978-2005 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subfonds consists of two boxes of records generated by the Nursing Educational Council between 1978 and 2005 through their meetings and interactions among themselves and with different levels

of government. Records include discussions of issues related to standardizing the education of nurses and the equitable provision of nursing care throughout BC. Committee records include the Task Committee on Competency Based Curriculum, the Task Committee on Mandatory Registration, and the Entry to Practice Steering Committee.

Physical description: 24 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

#### By-laws

Date: 1980, 1985, 1993, 2005 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of drafts and revision of by-laws for the Nursing Educational Council.

<u>Physical description</u>: 1 folder of textual records

Publication status:

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - By-laws	1980-2005		
ARC-1831-044-08				

#### **Committees**

Date: 1978-2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of documents related to the various committees of the Nursing Educational Council of British Columbia.

Series consists of the following subseries:

- 1. Nursing Education Council Committee
- 2. Executive Committee
- 3. Diploma Articulation Committee
- 4. College Wide Youth Training Option Committee
- 5. Curriculum Committee
- 6. Task Committee on Competency Base Curriculum
- 7. Task Committee on Mandatory Registration
- 8. Committee on Recruitment/Counseling
- 9. Entry to Practice Steering Committee

10. Post Basic Education Committee

Physical description: 18 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

# Nursing Education Council Committee: Minutes, Correspondence, Reports

Date: 1978-2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This committee meets regularly to discuss nursing concerns including issues related to financial planning and the effect of budget constraints on programs and subsequent effects on nursing shortages; the establishment of expected competencies for beginning practitioners; and the need for post basic education.

Subseries consists of agenda and minutes for the meetings of the committee, with related reports and correspondence.

Physical description: 13 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File /	item	list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Minutes, correspondence, reports]	1978-1979		
ARC-1831-044-09	1978-1979			
RBSC-	File - [Minutes, correspondence, reports]	1980-1982		
ARC-1831-044-10	1980-1982			
RBSC-	File - [Minutes, correspondence, reports]	1982-1984		
ARC-1831-044-11	1982-1984			
RBSC-	File - [Minutes, correspondence, reports]	1984-1985		
ARC-1831-044-12	1984-1985			
RBSC-	File - [Minutes, correspondence, reports]	1991-1992		
ARC-1831-044-13	1991-1992			
RBSC-	File - [Minutes, correspondence, reports]	1993-1994		
ARC-1831-044-14	1993-1994			
RBSC-	File - [Minutes, correspondence, reports]	1994-1996		
ARC-1831-044-15	1994-1996			
RBSC-	File - [Minutes, correspondence, reports]	1996-1997		
ARC-1831-044-16	1996-1997	-		
RBSC-	File - [Minutes, correspondence, reports]	1997-1998		
ARC-1831-045-01	1997-1998	=		
RBSC-	File - [Minutes, correspondence, reports]	1998-1999		
ARC-1831-045-02	1998-1999			

RBSC-	File - [Minutes, correspondence, reports]	1999-2000
ARC-1831-045-03	1999-2000	

#### **Executive Committee**

Date: 1981-1982 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The four elected executive members from the Nursing Education Council formed this committee to facilitate planning.

Subseries consists of one folder of minutes and related documents.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Minutes] 1981-1982	1981-1982		
ARC-1831-045-04				

# **Diploma Articulation Committee**

Date: 1980-1983 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The membership of the committee is comprised of representatives from nursing programs in colleges, universities and hospitals. This committee provided a forum for the exchange of information on common problems in different institutions and identified the needs and opportunities for ongoing development. It may advise the Academic Council regarding the equivalency of courses given at one institution or university as compared to courses given at another institution or university. Because of budget constraints and the similarity of the work of this committee to the Nursing Education Council, it appears to have been disbanded in about 1983.

Subseries consists of minutes, correspondence and reports.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

Publication status:

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Minutes] 1980-1983	1980-1983		
ARC-1831-045-05				

# **College-wide Youth Training Option Committee**

Date: 1985 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries contain memorandum from committee.

Option Committee [Memoranda]

Physical description: 1 page of textual record

Publication status:

published

ARC-1831-045-06

File / item list							
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container			
RBSC-	RBSC- File - College-wide Youth Training 1985						

#### **Curriculum Committee**

Date: 1980-1983 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Reporting to the Nursing Education Council, this committee was formed to encourage evaluation of the effectiveness with which nursing graduates of nursing programs meet the employers' expectations. Subseries consists of one folder of minutes, correspondence and reports.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - [Minutes, correspondence, reports]	1980-1983			
ARC-1831-045-07					

# Task Committee on Competency Based Curriculum

Date: 1980 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This committee was established to respond to the Kermacks Report. Competence was defined as a measurable/observable performance to or beyond an established criterion in one or all aspects of the nursing role for a given setting, client and client problem.

Subseries consists of one folder of minutes, correspondence and reports.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

Publication status:

published

File	1:40		1:4
rne	/ III <del>(</del>	·m	HSI.

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Minutes, correspondence, reports]	1980		
ARC-1831-045-08				

# **Task Committe on Mandatory Registration**

Date: 1980 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This committee's goal was to identify the educational impact of a proposal by the RNABC to invoke mandatory registration.

Subseries consists of one report and one letter.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

Publication status:

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Report and correspondence]	1980		
ARC-1831-045-09				

# **Committee on Recruitment/Counseling**

Date: 1980 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of one page of recommendations.

Physical description: 1 page of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Interim Report	23 Apr. 1980		
ARC-1831-045-10				

### **Entry to Practice Steering Committee**

Date: 1983 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

This committee was established to investigate the implications of introducing the requirement of a Baccalaureate degree for entry into practice.

Subseries consists of reports and correspondence.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

#### **Publication status:**

published

# Ref code Title Dates Access status Container RBSC- File - [Reports and correspondence] 1983 ARC-1831-045-11

#### **Post Basic Education Committee**

Date: 1980-1983 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

This committee was established to respond to the Kermacks Report, to identify the variables and potential costs to educational institutions both for development and for implementation of post basic programs.

Subseries consists of minutes, correspondence, and reports.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

#### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - [Minutes, correspondence, reports]	1980-1983			
ARC-1831-045-12					

# Correspondence

Date: 1980-1983 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of correspondence on issues including those raised by the 1979 Kermacks Report, manpower issues, and other concerns related to the development of nurses' education in B.C.

Physical description: 5 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

# **Correspondence - D. Kergin**

Date: 1980-1982 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

University of Victoria professor Dorothy Kergin was Chair of the Nursing Education Council for several years.

Subseries consists of correspondence on issues related to this position.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

#### **Publication status:**

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence - D. Kergin]	1980-1982		
ARC-1831-045-15	1980-1982			
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence] 1980-1981	1980-1981		
ARC-1831-045-13				
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence] 1982-1983	1982-1983		
ARC-1831-045-14				

# Reports

Date: 1979-2005 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of reaction to the Kermacks Report and various other reports and documents related to the development of nursing in BC.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

Publication status:

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Reports]	1979-2005		,
ARC-1831-045-16				

# **Membership Lists**

Date: 1991-2001 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of membership lists from 1991 to 2001.

<u>Physical description</u>: 1 folder of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

# File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Membership Lists	1991-2001		
ARC-1831-046-01				

#### Subfonds RBSC-ARC-1831-013-14: Ruth Saunders

Creator: Saunders, Ruth

<u>Date</u>: [ca. 194-]-2011 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subfonds consists of one folder of papers related to Ruth Saunders' life and career. These include copies of pages in English from the History of the Wonju Union Christian Hospital, the original of which was sent to the United Church of Canada Archives in Toronto. The original of a photocopied framed photograph of the CWAC Military Band No. 3 has been returned to the family. A copy of a presentation by Dr. Young Suk Park and Glennis Zilm titled "Preserving a Tiger's Treasures: Artifacts as a Research Tool" on Ruth Saunders' artifacts, dated Jun 10, 2011, is included.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual materials

1 photograph

Note:

Includes the following photograph: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1277.

Note:

RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1277 to PH-1280 -- Stored in Box 111.

#### Arrangement:

RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1278 to 1280 are printed images, previously assigned photograph numbers, numbers have been retained in transfer to RBSC for consistency.

#### Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC- ARC-1831-013-14- PH-1277	Item - [Photograph] - Royal Jubilee Hospital School of Nursing Band	[1948 or 1949]			
RBSC- ARC-1831-013-14- PH-1278	Item - [Printed Image - John Lee, friend of Ruth Saunders and his mother]	1955-1989			
RBSC- ARC-1831-013-14- PH-1279	Item - [Printed Image - Ruth Saunders with Korean friends]	1955-1989			
RBSC- ARC-1831-013-14- PH-1280	Item - [Printed Image]	1955-1989			

# Dr. Margaret Campbell

**Creator**: Campbell, Margaret

<u>Date</u>: 1948-[ca. 1991] (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Subfonds consists of records related to Dr. Margaret Campbell's educational and professional career and other activities. They include papers prepared for her MSc and Phd, copies of her theses for these degrees, notes related to her teaching, and results of her professional research. Several papers relate to her development of a nursing model at UBC, while others document her education at Western Reserve and Columbia Universities and her teaching and research career at UBC.

Physical description: 17 cm of textual records

1 photograph

Note:

Includes the following photograph: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2084

#### Immediate source of acquisition:

Donated to the BCHNS by Ethel Warbinek April 8, 2011.

#### Arrangement:

RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1283 is a laminated printed image that was previously assigned a photograph number, item is not a photograph. Number has been retained in transfer to RBSC for consistency.

#### Publication status:

published

#### File / item list

#### **Personal Records**

Date: 1957, 1967, 1971-1991 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of general records related to Campbell's life and achievements.

Physical description: 1 cm textual records

1 photograph

Note:

Includes the following photograph: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2084.

#### Arrangement:

Item RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1283 is not a photograph but photograph number was retained upon transfer for consistency.

#### Publication status:

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC- ARC-1831-037-07	File - Biography	2011			
RBSC- ARC-1831-037-08	File - [Awards]	1987-1989			
RBSC- ARC-1831-037-09	File - [Correspondence]	1967, 1971-1987			
RBSC- ARC-1831-037-10	File - [Certificate for Civil Defence Course]	18-22 Feb. 1957			
RBSC- ARC-1831-037-10- PH-2084	Item - [Photograph - Group at Civil Defence course]	18-22 Feb. 1957			
RBSC- ARC-1831-037-11	File - [Christmas Cards to Beth [Fitzpatrick]]	[ca. 1990-1991]			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1283	Item - [Printed Image - Margaret Campbell]	[197-?]			

#### **Education Records**

Date: 1955-1970 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of records related to Campbell's studies for her MSc at Western Reserve University and her Phd at Columbia. They include a number of papers prepared in the course of study for these degrees, as well as copies of her two theses.

Physical description: 10 cm of textual records

<u>Publication status</u> :		,	,			
published						
File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC- ARC-1831-037-12	File - Administration of Schools of Nursing	1955				
RBSC- ARC-1831-037-13	File - Theory of Administration	[ca. 1955]				
RBSC- ARC-1831-037-14	File - Curriculum in Schools of Nursing	1955				
RBSC- ARC-1831-037-15	File - MSc Thesis - Why do High School Students Select and Reject Nursing as a Career, France Payne Bolton School of Nursing, Western Reserve University, Cleveland, Ohio.	1955				
RBSC- ARC-1831-037-16	File - [Summary Report] Why do High School Students Select and Reject Nursing as a Career	1955				
RBSC- ARC-1831-037-17	File - Application to Columbia University	1966				
RBSC- ARC-1831-038-01	File - A Review of the Literature - Professional Laboratory Experience in Teacher Education Programs	1968				
RBSC- ARC-1831-038-02	File - The Influence of Jacksonian Democracy on the Development of Medical Education	8 May 1969				
RBSC- ARC-1831-038-03	File - Factors Influencing the Potential Recruitment of Women into Baccalaureate Programs in Nursing	Jan. 1969				
RBSC- ARC-1831-038-04	File - General Education: A Component of the Curricula of Undergraduate Professional Nursing Programs	8 Jan. 1969				
RBSC- ARC-1831-038-05	File - The Selection of Nursing Education Programs by Nursing Students	1970				

# **Teaching Records**

<u>Date</u>: 1973-[198-] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of course descriptions and notes related to Campbell's teaching at UBC.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

University

**Publication status:** 

published

in British Columbia - Phd thesis for Doctor of Education, Columbia

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC- ARC-1831-038-06	File - Curriculum	1975-[198-?]			
RBSC- ARC-1831-038-07	File - Nurse 110 lecture notes	1973			
RBSC- ARC-1831-038-08	File - [Nursing] 110 notes	1973			

# Presentations and Publications by Campbell

Date: 1948, 1957, 1964-1978 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of publications and papers presented by Margaret Campbell in her capacity as a UBC nursing professor.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Seminar: To Plan a Course	Apr. 1948		
ARC-1831-038-09	in Applied Physics in Nursing for			
	University Degree Students at the			
	Vancouver General Hospital			
RBSC-	File - The Changing Concept of Nursing	1957		
ARC-1831-038-10				
RBSC-	File - An Approach to the Identification	Feb. 1965		
ARC-1831-038-11	of Nursing Problems			
RBSC-	File - Models for Nursing	24 Sep. 1973		
ARC-1831-038-12				
RBSC-	File - Conceptual Framework: The	2 Jun. 1978		
ARC-1831-038-13	Leveling of a Discipline			
RBSC-	File - The Product of our Schools of	[197-?]		
ARC-1831-038-14	Nursing			
RBSC-	File - [Various pages from a longer work	[197-?]		
ARC-1831-038-15	on the UBC model for nursing]			

#### Lois Blais

Creator: Blais, Lois

<u>Date</u>: 1898-2015 [predominant 1952-2008] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subfonds consists of records related to Blais' education, career, and diverse interests. They include records of her personal and professional career, including her involvements in numerous committees. She was a keen writer, and contributed many articles, especially to the Vancouver Courier. Other

records relate to her interest in alternative healing practices and presentations and publications on this and other subjects.

Physical description: 43 cm of textual records

55 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1349 to 1397, PH-1402 to 1403, PH-1407

to 1409.

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

#### **Personal Records**

Date: 1956-1971, 1996 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of two versions of Blais' resume, personal correspondence and documents.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Resume]	1994, 1996		
ARC-1831-046-02				
RBSC-	File - [Miscellaneous personal records]	1956-1971		
ARC-1831-046-03				
RBSC-	File - [Cards]	1996		
ARC-1831-046-04 (1				
of 2)				
RBSC-	File - [Cards]	1996		
ARC-1831-046-04 (2				
of 2)				

# **Education**

Date: 1952-1996 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of academic records, certificates, and course assignments created during Blais' education.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Academic records and certificates]	1952-1962		
ARC-1831-046-05				
RBSC-	File - [Nursing Education]	1959-1996	,	,
ARC-1831-046-06				
RBSC-	File - Personal Philosophy of Nursing	31 Oct. 1994		
ARC-1831-046-07	and Nursing Administration: Prepared for			
	Nursing 574			
RBSC-	File - Directed Study N 590: An	17 Jul. 1995		
ARC-1831-046-08	Exploration of Nursing			
RBSC-	File - Nursing 522: Nursing Research -	25 Mar. 1996	,	,
ARC-1831-046-09	Reseach Proposal			
RBSC-	File - Nurses as Moral Agents	Oct. 1996		
ARC-1831-046-10				
RBSC-	File - Absenteeism: An Administrative	[ca. 1995]		
ARC-1831-046-11	Research Topic Area			

# **Professional Nursing Activities**

Date: 1977-2008 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of materials related to professional involvement of Blais.

Physical description: 11 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

#### **Archives Committee**

Date: 1998-2008 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Lois Blais chaired the Archives Committee for several years.

Physical description: 5 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published					
File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Charitable Status [forms and	1998-1999			
ARC-1831-046-21	correspondence]				
RBSC-	File - Policies and Procedures Manual	16 Sep. 2001			
ARC-1831-046-22					
RBSC-	File - Policies and Procedures	2004-2005			
ARC-1831-046-23					
RBSC-	File - [Personnel Records]	2003, 2007			
ARC-1831-046-24					
RBSC-	File - [Reports, minutes and	2001-2007			
ARC-1831-046-25	correspondence]				
RBSC-	File - Archival Supplies	2005-2007			
ARC-1831-047-01					
RBSC-	File - [Website Development]	2007-2008			
ARC-1831-047-02					
RBSC-	File - [Database Template]	[2007?]			
ARC-1831-047-03					
RBSC-	File - Virtual Museum Task Force	2007			
ARC-1831-047-04	[Agenda and Correspondence]				
RBSC-	File - Task Force on a Virtual Museum	2007			
ARC-1831-047-05		1000 2007			
RBSC-	File - [Miscellaneous Correspondence	1999-2005			
ARC-1831-047-06	and Reference Material]	1055 2004			
RBSC-	File - [Professional Records]	1977-2004			
ARC-1831-046-12		0.10 1 2006			
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing Conference	8-10 Jun. 2006			
ARC-1831-046-13	June 8-10, 2006 [program]	1000 2001			
RBSC- ARC-1831-046-14	File - Canadian Association for the	1999-2001			
	History of Nursing [reports and minutes]	2000 2006			
RBSC-	File - B.C. History of Nursing Group	2000-2006			
ARC-1831-046-15 RBSC-	[reports, minutes, correspondence]	2005-2006			
ARC-1831-046-16	File - Integrative Energy Healing Steering Committee	2003-2000			
RBSC-	File - Editorial Board Committee [agenda	2001-2004			
ARC-1831-046-17	and minutes]	∠UU1-∠UU <del>4</del>			
RBSC-	File - Langara College - Centre for	2006	-		
ARC-1831-046-18	Holistic Health Studies Advisory	2000			
ANC-1031-040-10	Committee				
RBSC-	File - [Reference Material]	2000-2001			
ARC-1831-046-19	The - [reference Material]	2000-2001			
1110 1001-040-17	1				

1990-2008

# ARC-1831-046-20 **Presentations**

RBSC-

Date: 2000-2004 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of materials related to presentations by Lois Blais.

File - [Correspondence]

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Presentaiton Summary] Romanow	13-15 Feb. 2002		
ARC-1831-047-07	Commission on Health Care on Canada			
RBSC-	File - Reflections on the Art of Living:	2001-2003		
ARC-1831-047-08	Myths and Symbolism with Lois Blais			
RBSC-	File - [Presentation Materials]	2000-2004		
ARC-1831-047-09				

#### **Publications and related materials**

Date: 1898-2018 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of various publications by Blais for several journals, newsletters, writer's festivals as well as research she performed on Madeline Harrower.

Physical description: 12 cm of textual records

4 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1407 to 1409.

#### **Publication status:**

published

#### File / item list

#### Journals

Date: 1993, 1999-2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of four coil bound notebooks titled "Moving pages" and containing notes for writing. While they are numbered 1 to 4, some of the material in Notebook 4 is dated 1993.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Moving Pages #1 Personal Writing	1999		
ARC-1831-047-10	- Journalling			
RBSC-	File - Moving Pages #2	2000		
ARC-1831-047-11				
RBSC-	File - Moving Pages #3	2000	,	
ARC-1831-047-12				
RBSC-	File - Moving Pages #4	1993, 2000		
ARC-1831-047-13				

#### Vancouver Courier

Date: 2002-2008 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

In 2002 Blais responded to an advertisement in the Vancouver Courier for a "senior scribe". Her column, titled "On the Seniors Side" was generally published the first Wednesday of each month until 2008, although it does not appear every month. It deals mostly with issues related to aging. Subseries consists of originals as they appeared in the Courier, along with some copies. Dates and page numbers have been identified wherever possible.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

#### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-047-14	File - On the Senior Side - 2002	2002		
RBSC- ARC-1831-047-15	File - On the Senior Side - 2003	2003		
RBSC- ARC-1831-047-16	File - On the Senior Side - 2004	2004		
RBSC- ARC-1831-047-17	File - On the Senior Side - 2005	2005		
RBSC- ARC-1831-047-18	File - On the Senior Side - 2006	2006		
RBSC- ARC-1831-047-19	File - On the Senior Side - 2007	2007		
RBSC- ARC-1831-047-20	File - On the Senior Side - 2008	2008		
RBSC- ARC-1831-047-21	File - On the Senior Side: A Compilation of Articles Written for the Courier Newspaper from 2002 to 2007	2002-2004		

#### **Madeline Harrower Collection**

Date: 1898-2001, 2015 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Records of and relating to Madeline Harrower (1867-1891), who served as a nursing sister during the Boer War and World War I, were retrieved by a dumpster diver in Kerrisdale, Vancouver in 2000. Many of these were later sold at auction. Lois Blais subsequently engaged in a research review of this collection. Harrower was born in Australia and moved to Vancouver in the late 1940s. Subseries consists of material related to Blais' unfinished research into the historical significance of Madeline Harrower.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records

4 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH\_1407 to 1409.

#### **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-047-22	File - [Background Information]	2000-2001		
RBSC- ARC-1831-047-23	File - [Correspondence]	2000, 2015		
RBSC- ARC-1831-047-24	File - Nursing Certificate	1898		
RBSC- ARC-1831-048-01	File - [Correspondence]	1901-1960		
RBSC- ARC-1831-048-02	File - [Photocopied Photographs]	[2000 or 2001]		
RBSC- ARC-1831-048-03	File - [Biographical and research information]	[2000 or 2001]		
RBSC- ARC-1831-048-04 (1 of 2)	File - [Presentation Slides on Madeline Harrower]	2000-2001		
RBSC- ARC-1831-048-04 (2 of 2)	File - The Harrower Collection [Presentation Slides]	2000-2001		
RBSC- ARC-1831-048-05	File - [Miscellaneous Presentation Overheads]	2000-2001		
RBSC- ARC-1831-048-06	File - [Presentation Information]	2000-2001		
RBSC- ARC-1831-048-07	File - Last Will for Madeline Harrower	1959		
RBSC- ARC-1831-048-08	File - [Newspaper Clippings]	2000-2001		
RBSC- ARC-1831-048-09	File - [Reference Information]	2000-2001		

RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photographs - Harrower meeting	[ca. 1957]
PH-1407	Queen Elizabeth]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Portrait of Harrower	[after 1940]
PH-1408	with service medals]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Portrait of	[before 1959]
PH-1409	Harrower]	

#### **West End Seniors Network Newsletter**

Date: 2004 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of three copies of the newsletter, with an article by Blais in each.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Newsletters	2004		
ARC-1831-048-10				

#### Vancouver International Writers' Festival

Date: 2003, 2006 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of a 2003 unsuccessful submission to the Vancouver International Writers' and Readers' Festival Poetry & Short Story Contest, "Older Road Travel", which appeared in the Vancouver Courier July 14, 2006, and a letter from the organization.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

Publication status:

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Submission and correspondence]	2003, 2006	•	
ARC-1831-048-11				

# **Miscellaneous Writings**

Date: 2002-2003 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of miscellaneous writings by Blais, including an article "About Retiring", which appeared in both The Canadian Nurse and History of Nursing News, "Energy Healing in the Operating Room Works!" in Balanced Life, interview notes, "Member Bio", what appears to be an unpublished book review of Forging the Future by Diana J. Mansell, and a handwritten "10 Minute Shaman Journey".

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - [Miscellaneous Writings]	2002-2003			
ARC-1831-048-12					

#### **Articles on Lois Blais**

Date: 1996, 2000, 2008 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of articles written on Lois Blais.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Newspaper articles on Lois Blais]	1996, 2000,		,
ARC-1831-048-13		2008		

# **Photographs**

<u>Date</u>: 1994-1996 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Textual records include two programs for the 1994 Member Recognition Awards with supporting documentation. Photographs are of Lois Blais along with mostly unidentified people at formal and social occasions. Most are on the occasion of her receiving the 1994 Recognition Award and a tea. Others are taken on her November 28, 1996 graduation from a Masters in Nursing program at UBC.

Physical description: 1 folder textual records

49 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1350 to 1397, PH-1402 to 1403.

#### **Publication status:**

published

#### Conservation:

Records have been removed from the original album for preservation purposes. Textual records are stored with the subfonds, and photographs in photograph boxes.

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Photograph Supporting	1994-1996		
ARC-1831-048-14	Information]			
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs - Lois Blais Social	[1994?]		
ARC-1831-048-14-	Occasions]			
PH-1350 to 1397				
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs - Graduation]	28 Nov. 1996		
ARC-1831-048-14-				
PH-1402 to 1403				

#### **Funeral Related Materials**

Date: 2008 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Includes funeral program, article on Blais in the Vancouver Courier, an obituary, two unsigned articles on her life, and an itemized list of materials donated to the archives from her estate.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

#### Publication status:

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Funeral Materials]	2008		
ARC-1831-048-15				

#### **Reference Materials**

Date: 1964-2008 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of various photocopied articles, publications used by Lois Blais, includes one photograph.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

1 photograph

Note:

Includes the following photograph: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1349.

#### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Langara College Information	Jan. 2007		
ARC-1831-048-16	Packages [on alternative healing			
	programs]			_
RBSC-	File - Florence Nightingale	1964-2003		
ARC-1831-048-17				
RBSC-	File - Sterling Rubber Company Ltd.	[19]		
ARC-1831-048-18	Publications on Famous Nurses in			
	History and Histories of Canadian			
	Hospitals	_		
RBSC-	File - Photo Albums: Images of Time and	1989		
ARC-1831-048-19	Reflections of Self - Andrew L. Walker			
	and Rosalind Kimball Moulton	_		
RBSC-	File - Visual Ethnography: Using	1989		
ARC-1831-048-20	Photography in Qualitative Research -			
	Dona Schwarz			
RBSC-	File - Canadiana Costume Museum and	2004-2007		
ARC-1831-048-21	Archives	_		
RBSC- Item - [Photograph - 1940's Nursing		2004-2007		
ARC-1831-048-21-   Sisters]				
PH-1349		_		
RBSC-	File - [Miscellaneous Reference	1996-2008		
ARC-1831-048-22	Materials]			

#### Florence Wilson

**Creator**: Wilson, Florence

Date: 1952-2012 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subfonds consists of records of Florence Wilson's education and other documents as the first LPN in BC. It includes three photographs of Florence Wilson and her 1952 graduating class.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

3 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1314 to 1316.

#### Immediate source of acquisition:

Records were donated to the BCHNS by the Wilson family through Anita Dickson, LPN, in April 2012.

#### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Diplomas	1952, 1965		
ARC-1831-048-23				
RBSC-	File - B.C. History of Nursing bookmarks	2012		
ARC-1831-048-24	and application forms			
RBSC-	File - Correspondence and other	1974-2012		,
ARC-1831-048-25	materials			
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Council of	1991		
ARC-1831-048-26	Licensed Practical Nurses Annual Report			
RBSC-	File - British Columbia Licensed	2012		
ARC-1831-048-27	Practical Nurses of British Columbia			
	Annual Report and Conference Report	_		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Florence Wilson]	1951		
PH-1314				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Vancouver	1952		
PH-1315	Vocational Institute Graduating Class]			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[1952?]		
PH-1316				

#### Helen Niskala

Creator: Niskala, Helen

Date: 1943-1998 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Subfonds consists of records relating to Niskala's education and teaching/research career. These include essays she wrote as a university student, and certificates she received for both academic work and other activities. Teaching materials include course outlines and notes. Her extensive research interests are documented in copies of numerous papers she prepared for publications and presentations at conferences, which include drafts, correspondence and reference material. Many relate to her treatment of people with illnesses with a view to their remaining in the community.

Physical description: 72 cm of textual records

6 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1317 to 1319.

Immediate source of acquisition:

Records acquired by BCHNS from Dr. Helen Niskala, September 27, 2010.

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

#### **Personal Records**

<u>Date</u>: 1943-1997 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records relating to Niskala's education and career. Certificates for First Aid, swimming and skiing are included, as well as a detailed curriculum vitae.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File /	item	list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Curriculum Vitae	[1989?]	,	
ARC-1831-049-01				
RBSC-	File - Certificates and Diplomas - Jarvis	1943-1948		,
ARC-1831-049-02	Collegiate			
RBSC-	File - [Certificates, Diplomas, newspaper	1949-1953		,
ARC-1831-049-03	clipping, correspondence] - Toronto			
	Western Hospital			
RBSC-	File - [Certificates, Diplomas,	1957-1963	,	
ARC-1831-049-04	correspondence] - England			
RBSC-	File - National Hospitals for Nervous	Sep. 1958		,
ARC-1831-090-01	Diseases [Certificate]			
RBSC-	File - [Course information and grades -	1964 , 1968		,
ARC-1831-049-05	McGill University]			
RBSC-	File - [Transcripts and student	1969		
ARC-1831-049-06	information - University of California]			
RBSC-	File - [Nursing certificates, diplomas and	1964-1997		
ARC-1831-049-07	related information]			
RBSC-	File - [Certificates]	1947-1995		
ARC-1831-049-08				

# **Student Essays and Notes**

Date: 1948-1951, 1964-1976 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of essays and other academic records by Helen Niskala.

Physical description: 18 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

# **Toronto Western Hospital**

Date: 1948-1951 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of course notes taken by Niskala while attending the nursing program at Toronto Western Hospital.

Physical description: 9 cm of textual records

<u>Publication status</u>:

published

Fil	le /	' i1	tem	lis	t
					٠

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Anatomy [Lecture Notes]	1948-1949		
ARC-1831-049-09				
RBSC-	File - Cookery, Ethics and other notes	1948-1949		
ARC-1831-049-10				
RBSC-	File - [Course Materials and Notes]	1948-1951		
ARC-1831-049-11				
RBSC-	File - [Course Materials and Notes]	1948-1951		
ARC-1831-049-12				
RBSC-	File - [Course Materials and Notes]	1949		
ARC-1831-049-13				

# **McGill University**

Date: 1963-1964 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of two essays written by Niskala while a student at McGill University, and general material on courses taken.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published
-----------

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Speak to Us of Teachers	Feb. 1964		
ARC-1831-049-14				
RBSC-	File - Francis Bacon	6 Jan. 1964	,	
ARC-1831-049-15				
RBSC-	File - [General course materials]	1963-1964		

# University of California

Date: 1968-1969 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

ARC-1831-049-16

Subseries consists of academic work by Niskala while attending the University of California.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Illness as a Career (Energy for	23 May 1969		
ARC-1831-050-01	Survival)			
RBSC-	File - Examinations prepared for	1968		
ARC-1831-050-02	Overview N211A			

# **University of British Columbia**

Date: 1964-1976 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of academic work by Helen Niskala while taking courses at various times at the University of British Columbia. She continued to take courses in different subjects during the early stages of her teaching career.

Physical description: 7 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

File /	' item	list
THC/	1112111	1121

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container

RBSC-	File - An Analysis of Three Works Seen Nov. 1964	
ARC-1831-050-03	at the Vancouver Art Gallery	
RBSC-	File - An Overview of Patient Health	11 Aug. 1969
ARC-1831-050-04	Education	
RBSC-	File - Cybernetics and General Systems	Nov. 1969
ARC-1831-050-05	Theory: Implications for Nursing	
RBSC-	File - Mass Media in Health Sciences	May 1970
ARC-1831-050-06	Education	
RBSC-	File - Recognition of Knowledge about	Jul. 1970
ARC-1831-050-07	Health Information	
RBSC-	File - Learning Needs of Persons on	Jul. 1976
ARC-1831-050-08 (1	Hemodialysis. Doctor of Education	
of 2)	Dissertation, University of British	
	Columbia, July 1976	
RBSC-	File - Learning Needs of Persons on	Jul. 1976
ARC-1831-050-08 (2	Hemodialysis. Doctor of Education	
of 2)	Dissertation, University of British	
	Columbia, July 1976 [Bound Copy]	

# **Course Outlines and Teaching Materials**

Date: 1952-1956, 1990-1991 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of materials prepared and/or used by Helen Niskala while teaching at different universities.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

# **University of Toronto**

Date: 1952-1956 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of course outlines used by Niskala while teaching at the University of Toronto.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

Publication status:

		File / item list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container

RBSC-	File - [Course outlines and notes]	1954-1956
ARC-1831-050-09		
RBSC-	File - [Course outlines and related	1954
ARC-1831-050-10	materials]	
RBSC-	File - Administration and Supervision 6	1952-1953
ARC-1831-050-11	[Course Materials]	

# **University of British Columbia**

Date: 1969, 1990-1991 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of materials used by Niskala while studying and teaching at the University of British Columbia.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Course outlines and notes]	1969,		
ARC-1831-051-01		1990-1991		

# Papers from Students for Dr. H. Niskala

Date: 1984-1988 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of papers and theses written by Niskala's students.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Jeannette Cooper,	Mar. 1984		
ARC-1831-051-02				
RBSC-	File - Continuing Education in a	Sep. 1986		
ARC-1831-051-03	Professional Nursing Association - Diana			
	Robinson, M.A. Thesis			
RBSC-	File - The Meaning of Falling for Elderly	Apr. 1988		
ARC-1831-051-04	Community-Dwelling Individuals -			
	Theresa Orlando, M.Sc. Thesis			

# **Publications and Presentations**

Date: 1970-1995 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of papers published and presented by Helen Niskala in the course of her academic career. Primary interests include the work of nurses in forensic settings, home hemodialysis, cardiac rehabilitation, community care and multiple sclerosis. Records include notes, correspondence and drafts.

Physical description: 31 cm of textual records

#### **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-051-05	File - The Preparation of Adult Educators: A Selected Review of the Literature Produced in North America	Sep. 1970		
RBSC- ARC-1831-051-06	File - [Untitled Paper]	1971		
RBSC- ARC-1831-051-07	File - Report on Competencies and Skills Required of Nurses Working in Forensic Areas	1978-1986		
RBSC- ARC-1831-051-08	File - Proceedings of the First International Conference on Continuing Education in Nursing	1979-1980		
RBSC- ARC-1831-051-09	File - Conflicting Convictions: Nurses in Forensic Settings	1981-1987		
RBSC- ARC-1831-051-10	File - Real Life Problems and the Home Hemodialysis Patient	1982, 1983		
RBSC- ARC-1831-051-11	File - Program Review of an Approval Committee Enhances the Planning of Continuing Education Courses for Nurses	1983		
RBSC- ARC-1831-052-01	File - [Interview Questions and Schedules for Cardiac Study]	[198-?]		
RBSC- ARC-1831-052-02	File - How Effective Is a Community Cardiac Rehabilitation Program?	1984-1987		
RBSC- ARC-1831-052-03 (1 of 2)	File - Does Completion of a Community Cardiac Rehabilitation Program Improve a Post-Myocardial Infarction Patient	1986		
RBSC- ARC-1831-052-03 (2 of 2)	File - Does Completion of a Community Cardiac Rehabilitation Program Improve a Post-Myocardial Infarction Patient	1986		
RBSC- ARC-1831-052-04	File - Cardiac Rehabilitation Programs in Health Departments: Would They Work?	1988		
RBSC- ARC-1831-052-05	File - Heart Health: A Selected European Encounter	26-27 Oct. 1989		
RBSC- ARC-1831-052-06	File - Competencies Valid for Community Psychiatric and Nursing	1984-1986		

	<u> </u>		
	Practice [Notes, drafts and related		
	mateials]		
RBSC-	File - Competencies Valid for 1984-1986		
ARC-1831-052-07	Community Psychiatric Nursing Practice		
RBSC-	File - Nursing Care of Adults with Acute	18 Feb. 1987	
ARC-1831-052-08	and Long-term Disabilities		
RBSC-	File - What Are the Perceptions of Newly	1988	
ARC-1831-052-09	Admitted Residents Upon Admission to a		
	Long Term Care Facility?		
RBSC-	File - Identification of Family Needs by	1988	
ARC-1831-053-01	4th Year Baccalaureate Nursing Students		
	and Social Workers		
RBSC-	File - International Nursing Conference	5-9 Jun. 1989	
ARC-1831-053-02	of China		
RBSC-	File - Multiple Sclerosis: The Well-Being	1989-1990	
ARC-1831-053-03	of Family Care-Givers		
RBSC-	File - Poster Abstract - A Healthy	26-27 May 1989	
ARC-1831-053-04	Community: Getting Together		
RBSC-	File - The Delivery of Community Based	Jul 1991	
ARC-1831-053-05	Health Services to Persons with Chronic		
	Progressive Neurological Disorders		
	and Their Families. A review of the		
	Literature		
RBSC-	File - [Questionnaire] Primary Health	Apr. 1992	
ARC-1831-053-06	Care in the Curricula of Canadian		
	University Schools of Nursing		
RBSC-	File - Primary Health Care in Nursing	1993, 1994	
ARC-1831-053-07	Education: A Survey of British Columbia		
	Schools of Nursing		
RBSC-	File - A Survey of Canadian	1990-1992	
ARC-1831-053-08	Baccalaureate and Master		
RBSC-	File - [Conference Program]	23-25 Feb. 1995	
ARC-1831-053-09	Chaos, Challenge and Opportunity:		
	Transforming Nursing Education for		
	Practice		
1			

# Correspondence, photographs and related materials

Date: 1968-1995 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of miscellaneous correspondence, photographs and newspaper articles.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

6 photographs: col.

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1317 to 1319.

**Publication status:** 

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1968-1973		
ARC-1831-053-10				
RBSC-	File - [Academic Records] University of	1967-1969		
ARC-1831-053-11	California			
RBSC-	File - [Cards]	1969		
ARC-1831-053-12				
RBSC-	File - [Employment Reports and	1974-1975		
ARC-1831-053-13	Correspondence] University of Alberta			
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence and articles]	1976-1995		
ARC-1831-053-14				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Helen Niskala	1976-1995	,	
ARC-1831-053-14-	receiving RNABC Award of Excellence			
PH-1317	in Nursing Education]			
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Helen Niskala at	1976-1995		
ARC-1831-053-14-	home]			
PH-1318a				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Helen Niskala at	1976-1995		
ARC-1831-053-14-	home]			
PH-1318b				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Helen Niskala at	1976-1995		
ARC-1831-053-14-	home]			
PH-1318c				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Helen Niskala at	1976-1995		
ARC-1831-053-14-	home]			
PH-1318d				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Helen Niskala with	1976-1995		
ARC-1831-053-14-	group]			
PH-1319				

# Miscellaneous and reference materials

<u>Date</u>: 1961-1998 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of miscellaneous records gathered by Niskala which reflect her interests.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

	_					
	File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-	File - [Intensive Care Units]	1961-1963				
ARC-1831-054-01						
RBSC-	File - A Small Forum on International	1983-1986	,	·		
ARC-1831-054-02	Health and Nursing					
RBSC-	File - Survey of Informal Caregivers -	1989				
ARC-1831-054-03	Margaret Hainsworth					

RBSC- ARC-1831-054-04	File - Global Health Interest Group Newsletters	1996-1999
RBSC-	File - B.C. History of Nursing Portrait	2004
ARC-1831-054-05	Collection booklet	

# **Occupational Health Nurses Group**

**Creator**: Occupational Health Nurses Group

Date: 1961-2007 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subfonds consists of minutes of regular meetings of the Occupational Health Nurses Group, with a letter from Lois Blais to Eva Clegg dated July 5, 2007.

Physical description: 10 cm of textual records

14 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2147 to 2160.

#### Immediate source of acquisition:

Meeting minutes were donated to BCHNS by Eva Clegg on February 18, 2011. The remaining material was donated by Janet Morrison April 10, 2018.

#### Publication status:

published

#### File / item list

#### Administrative Records

Date: 1988-1991 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of by-laws, policies and other administrative records from the group.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - By-laws	1988-1991			
ARC-1831-054-18					

RBSC- ARC-1831-054-19	File - Registered Nurses Association of British Columbia. Professional Practice Groups: Policies	Mar. 1991
RBSC-	File - Certification information	1990
ARC-1831-054-20		

# Reports

<u>Date</u>: 1987-1988 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of surveys, annual and general reports and briefs prepared by the Group.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Quantum Communications	1988-1989	,	
ARC-1831-054-22				
RBSC-	File - Questionnaires [Reports and	1988, 1990		
ARC-1831-054-23	Summaries]			
RBSC-	File - A Brief to the BC Royal	[between 1987		
ARC-1831-054-24	Commission of Health Care and Costs	or 1990]		
RBSC-	File - Annual report to the NAOHNO/	1987-1988		
ARC-1831-054-25	ANITST on the Activities of the			
	BCHONG 1987-1988.			

# Correspondence

Date: 1987-2007 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Correspondence includes letters expressing concern about the cancellation of the Occupational Health Nursing Program at BCIT.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

File	/ item	list
1110	/ 11/111	1131

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-054-26	File - [Correspondence]	1987-2007		-
71110 1031 034-20				

# **Minutes**

Date: 1961-1969 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Meetings of this Occupational Health Nurses group, a Professional Practice Group of the RNABC, were held, generally semi-monthly, in the Lower Mainland.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Minutes]	1961-1969		
ARC-1831-054-27				

#### **Communications Committee**

<u>Date</u>: 1995-1997 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of materials created by the communications committee.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Communications Committee	1995-1997		
ARC-1831-054-28				

#### **Newsletters**

Date: 1982-2005 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of administrative documents related to the publication of the newsletters. Group newsletters from 1982 to 2005 also included.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Newsletters	1997-2000			
ARC-1831-055-01					
RBSC-	File - Newsletters	2000-2005			
ARC-1831-055-02					
RBSC-	File - Newsletter reports and guidelines	1990-2000			
ARC-1831-054-29					
RBSC-	File - Newsletter financial information	1996-1999			
ARC-1831-054-30					
RBSC-	File - Newsletters	1982-1990			
ARC-1831-054-31					
RBSC-	File - Newsletters	1991-1993			
ARC-1831-054-32					
RBSC-	File - Newsletters	1994-1996			
ARC-1831-054-33					

# **Other Organizations**

<u>Date</u>: 1990-1991 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series includes "Occupational Health Nursing: Achievements in Certification by Gai Thomas, a letter from CNA re "affiliate membership"; and the CCOHN annual report to BCOHNG.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

<u>Publication status</u>:

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Other Associations	1990-1991			
ARC-1831-055-03					

# **Photographs**

<u>Date</u>: 1995-1997 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series includes fourteen photographs of members of the B.C. Occupational Health Nurses Group. Some identification.

Physical description: 14 photographs: col.

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2147 to 2160.

Publication status:

### published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-055-04	File - Photographs	1995-1997		
RBSC- ARC-1831-055-04- PH-2147 to 2160	Item - [Photographs]	1995-1997		

# Sara "Sally" Staples

Creator: Staples, Sara

Date: [ca. 1943]-1998 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

Subfonds consists of records related to Sara Staples life and career. Of special note is a scrapbook, compiled following her retirement, and providing a view of many of the people who were central to the development of nursing and St Paul's Hospital in the latter part of the last century.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records and other materials

### Note:

Includes the following photograph negatives: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2093 to 2146, PH-2595 to 2598.

## Finding aids:

A detailed inventory of the scrapbook pages is available.

### **Publication status:**

published

PH-2093 to 2097

## Physical description:

5 negatives: 12 x 17 cm 49 negatives: 35 mm 1 scrapbook; ca. 125 photographs and other items

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Diploma and Certificate]	1953		
ARC-1831-054-06				
RBSC-	File - [Biographical and Reference	1986-2012	*	
ARC-1831-054-07	Material]			
RBSC-	File - [Negatives]	1953, 1986	,	
ARC-1831-054-08				
RBSC-	Item - [Negatives - Wedding]	1953		
ARC-1831-054-08-				

RBSC-	Item - [Negatives - Retirement]	12 Mar. 1986
ARC-1831-054-08-		
PH-2098 to 2146		
RBSC-	Item - [Negatives - Retirement]	12 Mar. 1986
ARC-1831-054-08-		
PH-2595 to 2598		
RBSC-	File - [Scrapbook] My Years at St. Paul's	[ca. 1943] -
ARC-1831-090-15		1998

## **Muriel Slevin**

Creator: Slevin, Muriel

Date: 1915, [ca. 1919], 1988, 1993 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subfonds consists of a letter written by Muriel Slevin to her mother on hospital stationary, a photograph portrait and correspondence regarding the donation of materials.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

1 photograph

Note:

Includes the following photograph: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1345

### Immediate source of acquisition:

Acquired by BCHNS from the BC Medical Association February 28, 2013.

### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Letter to Mother June 7, 1915]	7 Jun. 1915	,	
ARC-1831-054-09				
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1988, 1993		
ARC-1831-054-10				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Portrait of Muriel	[1919 or 1920]	_	
PH-1345	Slevin]			

### Glennis Zilm

Creator: Zilm, Glennis

Date: 1992-2017 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subfonds consists of records, photographs and audiovisual materials relating to Glennis Zilm's personal and professional involvements. These include her CV and several articles she authored and co-authored. Materials related to various presentations and lectures she prepared on the history of

several hospital nursing schools and historic nursing uniforms. Photographs related to awards she received and nursing uniforms worn by Zilm and others.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records and other materials

Note:

Includes the following photographs and negatives: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2161 to 2165.

Note:

Includes the following CDs: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPCD-009 to SPCD-011.

Publication status:

published

Physical description:

2 CD-R 1 CD-RW 36 photographs 7 negatives

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-055-05	File - Curriculum Vitae	2017		
RBSC- ARC-1831-055-06	File - History of Nursing Beginning Bibliography: A Proemial List of Special Reference to Canadian Sources	1992		
RBSC- ARC-1831-055-07	File - [Presentation]	2013		
RBSC- ARC-1831-055-07- SPCD-009	Item - [CD] Scans of various items from BCHNS Archives	Sep. 2013		
RBSC- ARC-1831-055-08	File - Dressing Up for History: Nursing Attire in B.C. in the 1850s, Origins and Social Significance - Glennis Zilm and Sheila Zerr	1999		
RBSC- ARC-1831-055-09	File - [Records related to awards received]	2000-2010		
RBSC- ARC-1831-055-09- PH-2161	Item - [Photograph]	30 May 2006		
RBSC- ARC-1831-055-09- PH-2162	Item - [Photograph]	30 May 2006		
RBSC- ARC-1831-055-10	File - [Authored Articles]	1974, 1983		
RBSC- ARC-1831-055-11	File - Nurse Miller Costumes - Various presentations in costume	2000		
RBSC- ARC-1831-055-11-	Item - [Photographs - Nurse Miller Costumes Presentations]	2000		

PH-2163-01 to		
2163-12		
RBSC-	File - Pageant of Nursing History:	16 Oct 3 Nov.
ARC-1831-055-12	Ancient Times to Modern Day	2000
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs and Negatives] -	16 Oct 3 Nov.
ARC-1831-055-12-	Pageant of Nursing History: Ancient	2000
PH-2164-01 to	Times to Modern Day	
2164-22		
RBSC-	Item - [Negative] - Pageant of Nursing	16 Oct 3 Nov.
ARC-1831-055-12-	History: Ancient Times to Modern Day	2000
PH-2165		
RBSC-	File - In Search for Margaret Etta	Jun. 1999
ARC-1831-055-13		
RBSC-	File - References on Tuberculosis,	Jun. 1997
ARC-1831-055-14	Literature Review: Tuberculosis	
	Nursing British Columbia, 1895-1945,	
	Preliminary Report, June 1997	
RBSC-	File - TB Nurses in B.C. 1895-1960	2006
ARC-1831-055-15		
RBSC-	Item - [CD] TB Nurses in B.C.	2006
ARC-1831-055-15-	1895-1960	
SPCD-010		
RBSC-	File - Lest We Forget: A Project to	Nov. 2004,
ARC-1831-055-16	Identify University of British Columbia	2013
	School of Nursing Graduates Who	
	Served in the World Wars 1914-1919 and	
PDGG	1939-1945	10 1 2006
RBSC-	File - Florence's Web [Presentation for	10 Jun. 2006
ARC-1831-055-17	CAHN]	10 1 2006
RBSC-	Item - [CD] Florence's Web [Presentation	10 Jun. 2006
ARC-1831-055-17-	for CAHN]	
SPCD-011		

### Student Nurses' Association of British Columbia

Creator: Student Nurses' Association of British Columbia

Date: 1962-1978 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

Subfonds consists of materials dating from 1962 to 1978. These include minutes, executive minutes, agendas, correspondence, and other administrative records. Minutes of meetings and financial reports that include ledgers and budget document that activities of the organization. Correspondence consists of incoming and outgoing communication by Margaret Kennedy, the last President of the association. A 1974 ledger is included relating to the bed race competition a major annual event hosted by the association to raise funds.

Physical description: 7 cm of textual records

# Immediate source of acquisition:

Materials donated by to BCHNS by Margaret Kennedy, the last President of the association.

Publication status:

## published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Minutes	1974-1978		
ARC-1831-055-18				
RBSC-	File - Executive minutes	1976-1977		-
ARC-1831-055-19				
RBSC-	File - [Unidentified minutes, agenda]	1977		
ARC-1831-055-20				
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence: Margaret	1978		
ARC-1831-055-21	Kennedy]			
RBSC-	File - General Financial [Ledger]	1962-1975		-
ARC-1831-055-22				
RBSC-	File - Ledger for Bed Race Funds	1974		
ARC-1831-056-01				
RBSC-	File - [Miscellaneous financial]	1974-1977		
ARC-1831-056-02				

# **UBC School of Nursing**

Creator: University of British Columbia. School of Nursing

Date: 1921-2004, 2011 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Subfonds consists of records related to the functions of the School of Nursing, particularly the development of nursing courses and programs. Much material relates to the program offerings and procedures for ensuring their effectiveness. A smaller number of records document more general concerns related to future planning. Historical information on the development of the school is also included.

Subfonds is arranged in the following series:

- 1. General Historical and Administrative Documents
- 2. Curriculum Review and Development
- 3. Course Co-ordination
- 4. Program and Individual Evaluation and Planning
- 5. Model for Nursing
- 6. Standing Committees
- 7. Student Papers
- 8. Transcriptions of Taped Interviews
- 9. Administrative Records
- 10. Faculty Information
- 11. Student Information
- 12. Nursing Division of the Alumni Association of the University of British Columbia
- 13. Photographs
- 14. Reference Material
- 15. Publications

Physical description: 2.28 m of textual records

ca. 112 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1427, PH-1439 to 1470, PH-1475 to 1576.

Publication status:

published

### File / item list

## **General Historical and Administrative Documents**

<u>Date</u>: [192-?]-1995 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records of the history of the UBC School of Nursing, along with documents relating to the vision for the School and its graduates. Policies and Procedures are included.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

RBSC-

ARC-1831-056-11

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Philosophy, Purpose and	1962, 1967		
ARC-1831-056-03	Objectives			
RBSC-	File - Policies	Aug. 1995		
ARC-1831-056-04				
RBSC-	File - Policies/Guidelines and Procedures	Jul. 1982		
ARC-1831-056-05	for Administration and Management			
RBSC-	File - Policies/Guidelines and Procedures	Jan. 1986		
ARC-1831-056-06	for Appointment, Reappointment,			
	Promotion and Appointment without			
	Term			
RBSC-	File - Report from the School of Nursing	1961		
ARC-1831-056-07				
RBSC-	File - History of UBC School of	[192-]-[195-]		
ARC-1831-056-08	Nursing, Evelyn Mallory [papers and			
	correspondence]			
RBSC-	File - Background Information for	1987		
ARC-1831-056-09	President Strangway			
RBSC-	File - A Short History Lesson - Christina	1989		
ARC-1831-056-10	Pepe			

[198-?]

File / item list

Elizabeth K. McCann

File - Coffee Clatch for School History

[Correspondence and other materials] -

RBSC-	File - The Faculty Handbook	Mar. 1962
ARC-1831-056-12		
RBSC-	File - Faculty Information Manual and	1994
ARC-1831-056-13	Student Policies	
RBSC-	File - School of Nursing Calendar	1962-1963
ARC-1831-056-14		

# **Curriculum Review and Development**

Date: 1976-2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records relating to the overall administration of and planning for the curriculum of the UBC School of Nursing program.

Series is arranged in the following subseries:

- 1. Graduate Curriculum Committee
- 2. PhD program
- 3. Undergraduate

Physical description: 37 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

### File / item list

### **Graduate Curriculum Committee**

Date: 1978-2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of minutes of meetings, reports and other records related to examining the present and planning for the future of graduate nursing programs at UBC.

Subseries is arranged in the following subsubseries.

- 1. Graduate Curriculum Committee Minutes
- 2. MSN Team Minutes
- 3. Graduate Programs Committee
- 4. Evaluation

Physical description: 21 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

### File / item list

## **Graduate Curriculum Committee Minutes**

Date: 1978-1996 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

Subsubseries consists of minutes of the graduate curriculum committee.

Subjects discussed include the methods of delivery, content and objectives of specific courses, and their evaluation. Ways of meaningfully involving students in their educational process, and extending the scope of the graduate program outside the Lower Mainland are other topics. Some course materials and other documents are included.

Physical description: 12 cm of textual records

### Publication status:

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - [Minutes] - 1996	1996			
ARC-1831-056-15					
RBSC-	File - [Minutes] - 1995	1995			
ARC-1831-056-16					
RBSC-	File - [Minutes] - 1993-1994	1993-1994			
ARC-1831-056-17					
RBSC-	File - [Minutes] - 1989	1989			
ARC-1831-056-18					
RBSC-	File - [Minutes] - 1986-1988	1986-1988			
ARC-1831-056-19					
RBSC-	File - [Minutes] - 1984-1985	1984-1985			
ARC-1831-057-01					
RBSC-	File - [Minutes] - 1982-1983	1982-1983			
ARC-1831-057-02					
RBSC-	File - [Minutes] - 1981-1982	1981-1982			
ARC-1831-057-03					
RBSC-	File - [Minutes] - 1980	1980			
ARC-1831-057-04					
RBSC-	File - [Minutes] - 1979	1979			
ARC-1831-057-05					
RBSC-	File - [Minutes] - 1978	1978			
ARC-1831-057-06					

# **MSN Team Minutes**

<u>Date</u>: 1980-1987, 1996 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Subsubseries consists of minutes of MSN team meetings. These deal with the overall organization and administration of the graduate program. Some other documents relevant to the program are included.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

### **Publication status:**

published

### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Minutes] - 1980-1982	1980-1982	,	
ARC-1831-057-07				
RBSC-	File - [Minutes] - 1983-1987, 1996	1983-1987,		
ARC-1831-057-08		1996		

# **Graduate Programs Committee**

Date: 1998-2000 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

This committee made recommendations to the faculty regarding the

development and implementation of graduate programs, including evaluation, curriculum, recruitment of students and procedures for student appeals and advocacy.

Subsubseries consists of committee minutes and other records related to

the operation and development of the School of Nursing graduate program at both the Masters and PhD levels. It includes reports and correspondence, including issues related to student academics.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records

#### **Publication status:**

published

Fil	Δ.	/ item	lict
	- /		1151

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Minutes] - 1998-1999	1998-1999		
ARC-1831-057-09				
RBSC-	File - [Minutes] - 2000	2000		
ARC-1831-057-10				

## **Evaluation**

Date: 1983-1988, 2000 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Subsubseries consists of student evaluations of and comments on specific graduate courses, including relevant correspondence and a 2000 report establishing a template for evaluation of the graduate programs.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

pub]	liel	ned.
puo	$\mathbf{u}_{\mathbf{o}}$	icu

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Evaluation of MSN Program	1983-1988			
ARC-1831-058-01					
RBSC-	File - School of Nursing Graduate	Sep. 2000			
ARC-1831-058-02	Programs Evaluation				

## PhD Program

Date: 1980-1996 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Plans for offering a Doctorate in nursing grew out of the context that nursing is accountable for the development of the body of knowledge upon which its service to society is based. The first students were admitted to the School of Nursing in 1991.

Subseries consists of records related to the ongoing administration of the PhD program in the School of Nursing at UBC, including the integration of international and interdisciplinary students and the delivery of courses. Reports, memoranda, and minutes of the Planning and Coordinating Committees are included. The PhD Planning Committee was an ad hoc committee of the Graduate Curriculum Committee.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

### Publication status:

published

l/il A	/ item	lict
rife	, item	1151

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [PhD Background Information]	1980-1981,		
ARC-1831-058-03		1983-1984,		
		1991		
RBSC-	File - Planning Committee Minutes	1983-1992		
ARC-1831-058-04				
RBSC-	File - Coordinating Committee Minutes	1995-1996		
ARC-1831-058-05	[and other materials]			

# Undergraduate

Date: 1976-1990 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records related to the review and development of the undergraduate curriculum in the School of Nursing.

Subseries is arranged in the following subsubseries.

- 1. Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Minutes
- 2. Curriculum

Physical description: 13 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

### File / item list

# **Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Minutes**

<u>Date</u>: 1980-1990 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subsubseries consists of minutes of the undergraduate curriculum committee, including reports and other information. Subjects discussed include the content and delivery of specific courses, grading practices, and curriculum development.

Physical description: 9 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Minutes] - 1980, 1983-1984	1980,		
ARC-1831-058-06		1983-1984		
RBSC-	File - [Minutes] - 1984-1985	1984-1985		-
ARC-1831-058-07				
RBSC-	File - [Minutes] - 1986-1987	1986-1987		
ARC-1831-058-08				
RBSC-	File - [Minutes] - 1988	1988		
ARC-1831-058-09				
RBSC-	File - [Minutes] - 1989-1990	1989-1990		
ARC-1831-058-10				

## Curriculum

Date: 1976-1988 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subsubseries consists of reviews of and proposals for the revision of the undergraduate curriculum at both the course and program levels.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

### published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Report from the Task Committee	17 Dec. 1976		
ARC-1831-058-11	to Revise Nursing 110-115, Nursing			
	210-215			
RBSC-	File - Report of the Ad Hoc Committee	15 Dec. 1976		1
ARC-1831-059-01	to Revise the Current Second Year			
RBSC-	File - Undergraduate Curriculum	Apr. 1979		,
ARC-1831-059-02	Revision			
RBSC-	File - Curriculum Planning Group,	1987-1988		
ARC-1831-059-03	Second Year [Minutes]			
RBSC-	File - Baccalaureate Curriculum School	1987		1
ARC-1831-059-04	of Nursing - Revised Curriculum			
RBSC-	File - Baccalaureate Curriculum School	1981, 1988		
ARC-1831-059-05	of Nursing - Revised Curriculum			

### **Course Co-ordination**

Date: 1939-2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Team meetings co-ordinated efforts by faculty to impart consistency and

high standards to courses offered, and facilitate communications among instructors in the nursing program.

Series consists of minutes of meetings and materials related to the offering of courses in the nursing program.

Series is arranged in the following subseries.

- 1. First Year
- 2. Second Year
- 3. Third Year
- 4. Fourth Year
- 5. Graduate Programs

Physical description: 42 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

## File / item list

## First Year

Date: 1939-1940, 1949-1947, 1966-1987 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of Team Meeting Minutes and other records related to First

Year courses, including issues of scheduling, course content and presentation, text books used and evaluation.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-059-06	File - [Course Outlines]	1939-1940		
RBSC- ARC-1831-059-07	File - Nursing 101 Team Meeting [Minutes]	1984-1985		
RBSC- ARC-1831-059-08	File - Nursing 101 Team Meeting [Minutes]	1986-1987		
RBSC- ARC-1831-059-09	File - Nursing 101, 110 [Course Materials]	1977		
RBSC- ARC-1831-059-10	File - Nursing 1, Nursing 121 - History of Nursing [Course Materials]	1946-1947		
RBSC- ARC-1831-059-11	File - Nursing 130 Team Meeting [Minutes]	1987		
RBSC- ARC-1831-059-12	File - Nursing 156 Introduction of Charting Terminology	[195-?]		
RBSC- ARC-1831-059-13	File - Nursing 167 Introduction to the Nursing Profession [Course Materials]	1966		

# **Second Year**

Date: 1957-1958, 1970-1995 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of Team Meeting Minutes and other records related to Second Year courses, including issues of scheduling, course content and presentation, text books used and evaluation. Lab Modules are also included.

Physical description: 18 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Nursing 215, 201 Team Meeting	1980-1981		
ARC-1831-059-14	[Minutes]			
RBSC-	File - Nursing 201 Team Meeting	1981-1982		
ARC-1831-059-15	[Minutes]			

RBSC-	File - Nursing 201 Team Meeting	1982-1983
ARC-1831-059-16	[Minutes]	
RBSC-	File - Nursing 201 Team Meeting	1984
ARC-1831-059-17	[Minutes]	
RBSC-	File - Nursing 201 Team Meeting	1985
ARC-1831-059-18	[Minutes]	
RBSC-	File - Nursing 201 Team Meeting	1986-1987
ARC-1831-059-19	[Minutes]	
RBSC-	File - Nursing 201 [Course Materials]	1982-1983
ARC-1831-060-01		
RBSC-	File - Nursing 203, 202, 291 - Beth	1957-1958
ARC-1831-060-02	McCann's [Course materials and notes]	
RBSC-	File - Nursing 210 Team Meeting	1979-1980
ARC-1831-060-03	[Minutes]	
RBSC-	File - Nursing 210 [Course Materials]	1976-1977
ARC-1831-060-04		
RBSC-	File - Nursing 210 [Course Outline]	1978-1979
ARC-1831-060-05		
RBSC-	File - Nursing 210 and 215 Planning	1973-1974
ARC-1831-060-06	Committee Minutes	
RBSC-	File - Nursing 210 and 215 Pre-and post-	1976-1977
ARC-1831-060-07	operative experience for second	
	year students	
RBSC-	File - Report on Presentation and	1976-1977
ARC-1831-060-08	Integration of	
	Pharmacology Content in Nursing 210,	
	215	
RBSC-	File - Nursing 230 and 231 Learning	1994-1995
ARC-1831-060-09	Modules	
RBSC-	File - Nursing 267 Introduction to the	1970-1971
ARC-1831-060-10	Nursing Profession: Bibliography	
	and evaluation guide	
RBSC-	File - [Lab Modules]	1993-1995
ARC-1831-060-11		
	<del></del>	

# Third Year

<u>Date</u>: [ca. 1950]-[196-], 1984-1987 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of Team Meeting Minutes and other records related to Third Year courses, including issues of scheduling, course content and presentation, text books used and evaluation.

Physical description: 5 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container

RBSC-	File - Nursing 301 Team Meeting	1984-1987
ARC-1831-060-12	Minutes	
RBSC-	File - Nursing 302 Team Meeting	1984-1987
ARC-1831-060-13	Minutes	
RBSC-	File - Nursing 303 Team Meeting	1984-1987
ARC-1831-060-14	Minutes	
RBSC-	File - Nursing 366 and 560 [Lesson]	[between 1950
ARC-1831-061-01		and 1969]

## Fourth Year

Date: 1954-1995 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of Team Meeting Minutes and other records related to Fourth Year courses, including issues of scheduling, course content and presentation, text books used and evaluation.

Physical description: 12 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-061-02	File - Nursing 403 Team Meeting Minutes	1984-1985		
RBSC- ARC-1831-061-03	File - Nursing 403 Team Meeting Minutes	1986		
RBSC- ARC-1831-061-04	File - Nursing 403 Team Meeting Minutes	1987		
RBSC- ARC-1831-061-05	File - Nursing 409D HIV/AIDS: The Challenge of Caring Course Syllabus	1994		
RBSC- ARC-1831-061-06	File - Nursing 410 [course materials, correspondence, student marks]	1976-1978		
RBSC- ARC-1831-061-07	File - Nursing 410 Team Meeting Minutes	1976-1978		
RBSC- ARC-1831-061-08	File - Nursing 410 Team Meeting Minutes	1979-1980, 1987-1988		
RBSC- ARC-1831-061-09	File - Nursing 420 Nursing and the Changing Society Course Outline	1977		
RBSC- ARC-1831-061-10	File - Nursing 440 Guided Independent Study: Nursing Care of Adults and Families Experiencing Acute and Long- Term Disabilities	1993-1995		
RBSC- ARC-1831-061-11	File - Nursing 450 Critical Enquiry and Evidence-Based Practice Course Syllabus	1999		
RBSC- ARC-1831-061-12	File - Nursing 458 Teaching [Course materials]	1962-1968		
RBSC- ARC-1831-061-13	File - Nursing 458 Teaching - Examinations.	1969-1970		
RBSC- ARC-1831-061-14	File - Nursing 460 Fundamentals of Supervision Course Outline	1954-1955, 1959		

RBSC-	File - Nursing 460 Administration:	1975-1976
ARC-1831-061-15	Community Based Practice [Course	
	materials, project descriptions and	
	correspondence]	
RBSC-	File - Nursing 467 Nursing as a	1965
ARC-1831-061-16	Profession [Course Materials]	
RBSC-	File - Nursing 467 The Nursing	1975
ARC-1831-061-17	Profession [Course Materials]	
RBSC-	File - Nursing 468-469 The School of	[195-?]
ARC-1831-061-18	Nursing: Control, Organization, Purpose,	
	Faculty	
RBSC-	File - Nursing 469 Ward Management	1954-1955
ARC-1831-061-19	and Supervision Course Outline	
RBSC-	File - Nursing 483 Fieldwork [Course	1962-1964
ARC-1831-061-20	Materials]	
RBSC-	File - Nursing 485 Instructions and Guide	1964
ARC-1831-061-21	for Writing the Graduating Essay	
RBSC-	File - Nursing 489 Faculty Fieldwork	1974-1975
ARC-1831-061-22	Manual	

# **Graduate Programs**

<u>Date</u>: 1943, 1959-2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of syllabi and some correspondence related to graduate courses.

<u>Physical description</u>: 3 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Nursing 504 Nursing Research,	2000		
ARC-1831-062-01	Memorandum and Course Syllabus			
RBSC-	File - Nursing 548 Clinical Specialization	1986, 1994		
ARC-1831-062-02	Course Outline and Syllabus			
RBSC-	File - Nursing 550 Qualitative Research	2000		
ARC-1831-062-03	Methods Course Syllabus			
RBSC-	File - Nursing 551 Quantitative Research	1999-2000		
ARC-1831-062-04	Methods Course Syllabus			
RBSC-	File - Nursing 560 Nursing Education	1969		,
ARC-1831-062-05	[Course Description]			
RBSC-	File - Nursing 588 Clinical Specialization	1993-1994		
ARC-1831-062-06	II Course Syllabus			
RBSC-	File - Nursing 590 Directed Study	1984,		
ARC-1831-062-07	Guidelines	1993-1994		
RBSC-	File - Nursing 597 Graduate Seminar in	1986		
ARC-1831-062-08	Professional Nursing Course Description			

RBSC-	File - MSN Program Information	1979, 1982,
ARC-1831-062-09	Relative to the Master's Thesis	1986
RBSC-	File - Information Relative to the	1985
ARC-1831-062-10	Master's Thesis Option	
RBSC-	File - Nursing 623 Advanced Concepts in	May 2000
ARC-1831-062-11	Quantitative Research Course Syllabus	
RBSC-	File - Nursing 624 Advanced Concepts in	2000
ARC-1831-062-12	Qualitative Research Course Syllabu	

# **Program and Individual Evaluation and Planning**

<u>Date</u>: [194-]-1993 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

Series consists of frameworks for evaluation with proposed revisions, as well as examinations, questionnaires and reports, primarily concerned with the UBC nursing program. Some forms for the evaluation of students and nurses are included.

Physical description: 13 cm of textual records

## **Publication status:**

published

### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Student Evaluation Forms]	[194-]-[1950?]		
ARC-1831-062-13				
RBSC-	File - A Scale for the Measurement of	1943		
ARC-1831-062-14	Head Nurse Efficiency			
RBSC-	File - [Student Assignment Evaluation	[195-?]		
ARC-1831-062-15	Forms]			
RBSC-	File - Proposed Program for Second and	1954-1958		,
ARC-1831-062-16	Third Years: Basic BSN Program			
RBSC-	File - [Program Evaluation Reports -	1959-1960		
ARC-1831-062-17 (1	Conference Transcripts]			
of 2)				
RBSC-	File - [Program Evaluation Reports -	1959-1960		
ARC-1831-062-17 (2	Conference Transcripts]			
of 2)				
RBSC-	File - [RNABC Reports: Reviews of	1974-1977		
ARC-1831-062-18	BSN Curriculum - Ladder concept]			
RBSC-	File - [Second Year Revisions - Faculty	1974-1977		
ARC-1831-062-19	Concerns]			
RBSC-	File - Analysis of Work Experience	1976		
ARC-1831-062-20	Questionnaire Completed by 4th Year			
	B.S.N. Students			
RBSC-	File - The Nursing Education Assessment	1976		
ARC-1831-062-21	Project - Progress Report on Phase I			
RBSC-	File - [MSN Evaluation Reports]	Aug. 1977		
ARC-1831-062-22				
RBSC-	File - UBC School of Nursing [Student]	1979		
ARC-1831-062-23	Questionnaire			

RBSC-	File - A Clinical Nursing Simulation for	1980
ARC-1831-063-01	Program Evaluation	
RBSC-	File - Report and Recommendations of	Nov. 1980
ARC-1831-063-02	the Graduate Curriculum Committee	
RBSC-	File - Summary of Results - Survey	1980
ARC-1831-063-03	to Determine the Perceived Needs of	
	Baccalaureate Nurses in Agencies and	
	Colelges with Respect to Access to the	
	Master of Science in Nursing Program at	
	UBC	
RBSC-	File - Education for Expanded Nursing	[198-?]
ARC-1831-063-04	Roles in Primary Health Care	
RBSC-	File - Proposed Revisions to MSN	29 Sep. 1989
ARC-1831-063-05	Program	
RBSC-	File - Graduate Evaluation Questionnaire	1991-1992
ARC-1831-063-06		
RBSC-	File - UBC Self-Evaluation Report	Aug. 1993
ARC-1831-063-07		
RBSC-	File - [Accreditation Report]	1992
ARC-1831-063-08		

# **Model for Nursing**

<u>Date</u>: 1971-1993 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Work began in the late 1960s on a theoretical framework that would provide a basis for specific standards against which the quality of nursing care could be evaluated. Under the guidance of Muriel Uprichard, with the committee chaired by Margaret Campbell, the UBC Model for Nursing "a mental image of nursing's unique mission in the real world of nursing", resulted. Implemented in the early 1970s, it was conceived to provide a "framework for viewing nursing's unique function". Series consists of Margaret Campbell's 1987 report on the nursing model and minutes of the committee to create, implement and monitor the program.

Physical description: 17 cm of textual records

### Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - The UBC Model for Nursing:	Aug. 1987		
ARC-1831-063-09	Directions for Practice - Magaret A.			
	Campbell			
RBSC-	File - Committee Minutes - 1979	1979		
ARC-1831-063-10				
RBSC-	File - Committee Minutes - 1980	1980		
ARC-1831-063-11				
RBSC-	File - Committee Minutes - 1981	1981		
ARC-1831-063-12				

		11 (dising secrety folias
RBSC- ARC-1831-063-13	File - Committee Minutes - 1982	1982
RBSC- ARC-1831-063-14	File - Committee Minutes - 1983	1983
RBSC- ARC-1831-063-15	File - Committee Minutes - 1984	1984
RBSC-	File - Committee Minutes - 1985	1985
ARC-1831-063-16 RBSC-	File - Committee Minutes - 1986	1986
ARC-1831-063-17 RBSC-	File - Committee Minutes - 1987	1987
ARC-1831-063-18 RBSC-	File - Committee Minutes - 1988	1988
ARC-1831-063-19 RBSC-	File - Committee Minutes - 1989	1989
ARC-1831-063-20		
RBSC- ARC-1831-063-21	File - Committee Minutes - 1990-1991	1990-1991
RBSC- ARC-1831-064-01	File - Committee Minutes - 1992-1993	1992-1993
RBSC- ARC-1831-064-02	File - Models for Nursing	[197-?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-064-03	File - UBC School of Nursing Physical Assessment	[197-?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-064-04	File - Manual for the Use of the Nursing History Tool	24 Mar. 1971
RBSC- ARC-1831-064-05	File - UBC School of Nursing: Examples of Subsystem Data - Dr. M. Campbell	Sep. 1973
RBSC- ARC-1831-064-06	File - Guide for the Use of the Nursing Assessment Tool	Mar. 1974
RBSC-	File - The UBC Model for Nursing	1976, 1980
ARC-1831-064-07 RBSC-	File - Guide for the Use of the Nursing	1980
ARC-1831-064-08 RBSC- ARC-1831-064-09	Process  File - Manual for the Use of the UBC  Model for Nursing (Individual) With the	Oct. 1981
RBSC- ARC-1831-064-10	Nursing Process - Margaret A. Campbell File - [UBC Model Materials: Guides, Data Collection]	1976-1980
RBSC- ARC-1831-064-11	File - The UBC Model for Nursing: The	1984-1985
RBSC-	Family  File - The UBC Model for Nursing:	Aug. 1987
ARC-1831-064-12 RBSC-	Directions for Practice File - UBC Family Framework Data	1992
ARC-1831-064-13 RBSC-	Collection Tool  File - Nursing by Assessment - Not	Apr. 1965
ARC-1831-064-14	Intuition	

# **Standing Committees**

<u>Date</u>: 1966-1993 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Standing Committees of the UBC School of Nursing were responsible to the Faculty Caucus through the Internal Committees.

Series consists of records of a number of these committees, which in 1980 numbered thirteen. Not all committees are represented, and some are represented by only a small portion of their records. Most include some minutes, and some include other records relevant to their operations.

Series is arranged in the following subseries.

- 1. Student Affairs Committee.
- 2. Coordinators' Meeting Minutes
- 3. Instructional Resources Committee
- 4. Education, Practice Interrelationships Committee
- 5. Entry to Practice Ad hoc Committee
- 6. Criteria Evaluation of Faculty Committee
- 7. Nursing Outreach Committee
- 8. Committee on Instruction in Service
- 9. Program Orientation: Strategic Planning
- 10. Faculty Status Subcommittee
- 11. Faculty Organization Committee

Physical description: 18 cm of textual records

### **Publication status:**

published

#### File / item list

### **Student Affairs Committee**

<u>Date</u>: 1978-1988 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This standing committee reviewed and developed policies regulating admission, progression and graduation of students, including issues related to student appeals, student health and student records. Subseries consists of minutes of this committee.

Physical description: 5 cm of textual records

### Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Minutes	1978-1979			
ARC-1831-064-15					
RBSC-	File - Minutes	1980-1981			
ARC-1831-064-16					

RBSC-	File - Minutes	1982-1984
ARC-1831-064-17		
RBSC-	File - Minutes	1985-1986
ARC-1831-064-18		
RBSC-	File - Minutes	1987-1988
ARC-1831-064-19		

# **Coordinators' Meeting Minutes**

Date: 1988 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This committee discussed clinical placements and matters related to general overall planning of the program and staff.

Subseries consists of the minutes of three meetings

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Coordinatorss Meeting Minutes	1988		
ARC-1831-064-20				

## **Instructional Resources Committee**

Date: 1978-1984 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This standing committee reviewed and evaluated instructional materials co-ordinating their use, and purchasing or renting equipment as required.

Subseries consists of minutes of this committee

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

T70		,	• 4	10 4
H T	Δ	,	item	lict

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Instructional Resources Committee	1978-1984		
ARC-1831-065-01	Minutes			

# **Education, Practice Interrelationships Committee**

Date: 1978-1982 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This standing committee identified areas and/or means for collaboration with health care agencies, other disciplines, and schools of nursing within the province.

Subseries consists mainly of minutes of this committee. Some correspondence and reports are also included.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC- ARC-1831-065-02	File - Minutes	1978-1981			
RBSC- ARC-1831-065-03	File - Minutes	1982-1985			

# **Entry to Practice Ad Hoc Committee**

Date: 1984-1988 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This committee discussed the appropriate education and skills for nurses entering into nursing practice. Subseries consists of minutes of this committee.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-	File - Entry to Practice Ad Hoc	1984-1988				
ARC-1831-065-04						

# Criteria Evaluation of Faculty Committee

Date: 1978-1983 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This standing committee reviewed and developed criteria for the appointment, evaluation and progression of faculty, including the award and distribution of merit increases.

Subseries consists of minutes of meetings and some forms for the evaluation of faculty.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-065-05	File - Minutes	1978-1979		
RBSC- ARC-1831-065-06	File - Minutes	1980-1983		

# **Nursing Outreach Committee**

<u>Date</u>: 1990-1993 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This committee discussed the issues surrounding programs and courses offered outside the main UBC campus.

Subseries consists of minutes of the committee, with some memoranda and reports.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

Fil	le /	'item	list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Nursing Outreach Committee	1990-1993		
ARC-1831-065-07	Minutes			

## **Committee on Instruction in Service**

Date: 1977 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This committee promoted in-service workshops and support for new faculty. Subseries consists of an annotated bibliography of team teaching and two memoranda.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

		File / item list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container

RBSC-	File - Committee on Instruction in	1977
ARC-1831-065-08	Service	

# **Program Orientation: Strategic Planning**

<u>Date</u>: 1994-1995 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This committee discussed global issues relating to the growth and improvement of the UBC nursing program, including ways of enhancing the efficiency and effective use of resources.

Subseries consists of memoranda, internal and external reports concerning the planning process, and minutes of the Steering Committee.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

### **Publication status:**

published

tem list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Reports, correspondence, minutes	1994		
ARC-1831-065-09	and other related materials]			
RBSC-	File - [Reports, correspondence, minutes	1995		
ARC-1831-065-10	and other related materials]			

## **Faculty Status Subcommittee**

Date: 1992 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This subcommittee examined the appropriateness of the School of Nursing being granted faculty status

Subseries consists of a report from the committee supporting this position.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

### **Publication status:**

published

### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Faculty Status Subcommittee	1992		
ARC-1831-065-11				

# **Faculty Organization Committee**

<u>Date</u>: 1966-1968, 1980 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This standing committee's aim was to review and facilitate the effectiveness of the faculty organization and committee structure, appointing faculty members to committees and make and implement recommendations approved by Faculty Caucus.

Subseries consists of minutes of the committee and a report detailing results of the review of faculty organization and committee structure, including information on each committee.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Committee on Faculty	1966-1968,			
ARC-1831-065-12	Organization	1980			

# **Student Papers**

Date: [193-]-1991 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of papers on various topics by UBC School of Nursing students, mostly upper level or graduate. Many are for courses, particularly Nursing 440 (Nursing Care of Adults and Families), offered by Ethel Warbinek or Denise Fargey. Five of the papers are by Anne Wyness. Arranged alphabetically by name of student.

Physical description: 12 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-065-13	File - Instructional Design - Elizabeth- Anne Armstrong	21 Mar. 1994		
RBSC- ARC-1831-065-14	File - Nursing: The Sleeping Giant (Political Action and the Nursing Profession) - Jocelyn Bennett	[ca. 1981]		
RBSC- ARC-1831-065-15	File - The Growth of Public Health Nursing - Glenna Bullman	[193-?]		
RBSC- ARC-1831-065-16	File - Admission of a Patient to a Small Hospital - Marilyn Busch, Debra Little and Janice Sturdy	1976		
RBSC- ARC-1831-065-17	File - The History of Nursing Education - Kay Curtis	[193-?]		
RBSC- ARC-1831-065-18	File - Pain and Ethnicity - Nina Geveke	25 Nov. 1991		

DSC-ARC-1031	B.e. mstery e	1 Murshing Society Tolids
RBSC- ARC-1831-066-01	File - Historical Analysis of The Canadian Critical Care Nursing Journal 1985-1992 - Deborah Hamilton	8 Mar. 2006
RBSC- ARC-1831-066-02	File - Nursing Process - Wendy Hampe	14 Nov. 1979
RBSC- ARC-1831-066-03	File - Community Health Assessment - Julie Hatelt	4 Apr. 1991
RBSC- ARC-1831-066-04	File - An Instructional Design - J. Kerzner	15 Apr. 1991
RBSC- ARC-1831-066-05	File - The Community Assessment of Burnaby - Jane Lee	5 Apr. 1991
RBSC- ARC-1831-066-06	File - Community Health Assessment -	9 Apr. 1991
RBSC- ARC-1831-066-07	File - Caring for Adults with Acute and Chronic Illnesses: Case Study - Lana Mah	18 Mar. 1991
RBSC- ARC-1831-066-08	File - Report of Research Project for Sociology 315 - S. McDonald, M. Oliphant, W. White, A. Wyness	May 1965
RBSC- ARC-1831-066-09	File - Nursing Process - Karen Matheson	1 Mar. 1979
RBSC- ARC-1831-066-10	File - Compliance and the Client with Vascular Disease - Debbie Neidig	16 Mar. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-066-11	File - The Concept of Powerlessness and Its Application to the Client Undergoing Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction - Linda Read	23 Nov. 1984
RBSC- ARC-1831-066-12	File - Effects of Peripheral Vascular Disease on Body Image - Lisa Rundle	20 Nov. 1989
RBSC- ARC-1831-066-13	File - Family Health Practices, Clinical Assignment - Jan Smith	29 Oct. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-066-14	File - Nursing Care Report - Debbie Weddell	11 Mar. 1974
RBSC- ARC-1831-066-15	File - Teaching in Clinical Nursing: An Instructional Design - Linda Wiens	25 Mar. 1994
RBSC- ARC-1831-066-16	File - Data Collection Tool - Janet Williams	17-20 May 1977
RBSC- ARC-1831-066-17	File - Operating Room Assignment - Anne Wyness	29 Sep. 1962
RBSC- ARC-1831-066-18	File - Essay Dealing with a Nursing Problem - Anne Wyness	20 Mar. 1964
RBSC- ARC-1831-066-19	File - A Comment on the Statement: The evolution of health departments Anne Wyness	21 Feb. 1964
RBSC- ARC-1831-066-20	File - Project for Nursing 458: Teaching - Anne Wyness	1964
RBSC- ARC-1831-067-01	File - Prenatal Assignment - Anne Wyness	19 Mar. 1965
RBSC- ARC-1831-067-02	File - Community Health Assessment - Joylene Yap	5 Apr. 1991

# Transcriptions of taped interviews

<u>Date</u>: 1981-1988 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of transcriptions by Beth McCann of taped interviews with nurses. These may have been done with the intention of gathering material for a history of UBC School of Nursing.

Physical description: 14 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Florence Innis, Margaret Jensen,	1981		
ARC-1831-067-03	Helen McCrae, MSN Graduates, Jack			
	Parnall			
RBSC-	File - Dr. Dolman, Mrs. Elliot, Marion	1980-1981		
ARC-1831-067-04	Faris, Helen Gemeroy, Lorna Horwood			
RBSC-	File - Marilyn Willman, Bea Wood,	1981, 1987		
ARC-1831-067-05	Alice Wright, Alison Wyness, Jack			
	Webster			
RBSC-	File - Esther Paulson, Ray Thompson,	1981, 1987		
ARC-1831-067-06	Muriel Uprichard, J. Wasserman			
RBSC-	File - NUS report to faculty caucus,	Mar., May 1981		
ARC-1831-067-07	[Unnamed Interviewees], Mary Fewster			
	and Deborah Taylor			
RBSC-	File - [Interview Transcriptions]	May-Jun. 1981		
ARC-1831-067-08				
RBSC-	File - [Interview Transcriptions]	6-7 May 1981		
ARC-1831-067-09				
RBSC-	File - [Interview Transcriptions] Careers	2 Nov. 1981		
ARC-1831-067-10	Night UBC Alums			
RBSC-	File - [Interview Transcriptions] Coffee	4-5 May 1981		
ARC-1831-067-11	Clatch			
RBSC-	File - [Interview Transcriptions] Coffee	Mar., May 1981		
ARC-1831-067-12	Clatch			

# **Administrative Records**

Date: 1921-2002 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records documenting the various administrative functions of the School of Nursing. Series is arranged in the following subseries.

- 1. General Administration
- 2. Relations with Other Organizations
- 3. Celebrations and Conferences
- 4. Distance and Continuing Education
- 5. Various Nursing Topics

Physical description: 36 cm of textual records

2 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1439 to 1440.

Publication status:

published

#### File / item list

### **General Administration**

Date: 1921-2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records documenting the challenges and issues confronting the School of Nursing over its history, particularly more recent years. It includes various analyses of the current programs and plans for the future. Many of the earlier records are by Evelyn Mallory.

Physical description: 19 cm of textual records

Nursing at UBC]

File - Submission to the Senate

**Publication status:** 

published

ARC-1831-068-02

ARC-1831-068-08

ARC-1831-068-09

ARC-1831-068-10

RBSC-

RBSC-

RBSC-

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Evelyn Mallory Papers]	1921-1946		
ARC-1831-068-01				
RBSC-	File - [Plans for Central School of	1948		

19 Aug. 1949

1964

29 Mar. 1965

File / item list

ARC-1831-068-03	Committee on Nursing	
	Education - Evelyn Mallory	
RBSC-	File - [Patient Care]	1956, 1958
ARC-1831-068-04		
RBSC-	File - [Information on St. Paul	1957-1962
ARC-1831-068-05		
RBSC-	File - [Report on Proposed Changes to	5 May 1958
ARC-1831-068-06	the Curriculum - Evelyn Mallory]	
RBSC-	File - General Progress Report Regarding	1 Oct. 1960
ARC-1831-068-07	the Basic Programme (Nursing A) -	
	Evelyn Mallory	
RBSC-	File - Report and Recommendations from	1963

File - The Royal Commission on Health

Establishment of a Faculty of Nursing

the Council of the School of

File - Brief Recommending

Nursing

Services

	<b>-</b>	•
RBSC-	File - A Need for Research Funds in	8 Dec. 1967
ARC-1831-068-11	Nursing	
RBSC-	File - Nursing Assessment Course for	1969
ARC-1831-068-12	Faculty	
RBSC-	File - Report of the Meeting in Relation	28 Jul. 1969
ARC-1831-068-13	to the History of Health Sciences	
	Course	
RBSC-	File - [Background Information on	[197-]
ARC-1831-068-14	Proposal of New Pattern of Nursing	[-> , ]
	Education]	
RBSC-	File - Marion Woodward Lectures	1970-1983
ARC-1831-068-15	The - Marion woodward Ecctures	1770-1703
RBSC-	Ella Haifa was Information Doublet UDC	[107.]
I .	File - Uniform Information Booklet UBC	[197-]
ARC-1831-068-16	School of Nursing	10.7
RBSC-	File - UBC Senate Summary - December	13 Dec. 1972
ARC-1831-068-17	13, 1972	
RBSC-	File - Proposed Baccalaureate Program in	1972
ARC-1831-068-18	Nursing	
RBSC-	File - Course List	1973-1974
ARC-1831-068-19		
RBSC-	File - Position Paper: The Delivery of	Apr. 1974
ARC-1831-068-20	Patient Care in the British Columbia	r
	Medical Centre Complex and the	
	Education of Health Professionals	
RBSC-	File - Personnel Policies for Nurses,	1974-1975
ARC-1831-068-21	Department of Psychiatry, Health	1974-1973
ARC-1831-008-21	Sciences Hospital	
DDCC	_	1074 1004
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence and reports on	1974-1994
ARC-1831-068-22	RNABC approval]	1077
RBSC-	File - RNABC Report of the Committee	Aug. 1975
ARC-1831-068-23	on Approval of Schools of Nursing: UBC	
	Nursing Program	
RBSC-	File - Proposed Program Change [related	1978
ARC-1831-068-24	records]	
RBSC-	File - Faculty Caucus Meeting Minutes	1978-1979
ARC-1831-068-25		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence and	1979
ARC-1831-068-26	Memorandum on] Proposed Course:	
	Pharmacy 240 Pharmacology for Nurses	
RBSC-	File - UBC School of Nursing Report	Jan. 1980
ARC-1831-068-27	submitted to RNABC	Julii 1700
RBSC-	File - UBC School of Nursing Progress	Aug. 1980
		Aug. 1700
ARC-1831-069-01	report submitted by the UBC School of	
PRGG	Nursing to RNABC	X 1 4004
RBSC-	File - Undergraduate Curriculum	Jul. 1981
ARC-1831-069-02	Committee Draft of Sexuality Thread as	
	Presently Taught over the Four Years	
RBSC-	File - Quantitative Data on Clinical	Jul. 1981
ARC-1831-069-03	Experience in BSN Program	
RBSC-	File - Position Statement on Joint	1981
ARC-1831-069-04	Appointments	
RBSC-	File - Position Statement Academic/	1984
ARC-1831-069-05	Administrative Structure for School of	
	Nursing	

RBSC-	File - [Program Information]	1986-1994
ARC-1831-069-06		
RBSC-	File - LRC Skills Evaluation Committee	Jan. 1992
ARC-1831-069-07	Discussion Paper - P. Rodney	
RBSC-	File - Instructional Design for Nursing	3 Apr. 1992
ARC-1831-069-08	101: Introduction to Nursing Practice II -	
	Mary Boyer	
RBSC-	File - [Memorandum and Questionnaire	1992
ARC-1831-069-09	regarding the status of the School]	
RBSC-	File - Policies and Guidelines for Course	OctNov. 1992
ARC-1831-069-10	Matters	
RBSC-	File - Report of the Review Panel	Dec. 1992
ARC-1831-069-11		
RBSC-	File - [Records related to Faculty Status	25 Jun. 1992
ARC-1831-069-12	for the School of Nursing]	
RBSC-	File - Graduate Programs Committee	30 Oct. 2000
ARC-1831-069-13	Meeting Discussion of Research Courses	
	in the Graduate Program	
RBSC-	File - Desirable General Standards for	Jan. 1957
ARC-1831-069-14	Canadian University	
	Schools of Nursing - Committee	
	on Studies Canadian Conference of	
	University Schools of Nursing	
RBSC-	File - [Email and Newspaper Article]	2000
ARC-1831-069-15		
RBSC-	File - Email - Wendy Hall Retirement	Nov. 2018
ARC-1831-069-16	Announcement and Reception Save the	
	Day	

# **Relations with Other Organizations**

Date: 1964-1993 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records documenting the School of Nursing's relationship with other organizations, particularly in the context of UBC's Health Sciences Centre and Vancouver General Hospital.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

1 photograph

Note:

Includes the following photograph: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1439

**Publication status:** 

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container

RBSC- ARC-1831-069-17	File - [Correspondence - Health Science Centre]	1964
RBSC- ARC-1831-069-17- PH-1439	Item - [Photograph]	1964
RBSC- ARC-1831-069-18	File - The Role of Administrative Relationships of the School of Nursing Within the Health Sciences Centre - A Submission to the Co-ordinating Committee of Health Sciences Centre	19 Feb. 1968
RBSC- ARC-1831-069-19	File - Research Proposal for Health Services - Edward Biggs	26 Apr. 1975
RBSC- ARC-1831-069-20	File - Joint Education Advisory Committee To Vancouver General Hospital Project 2000 Minutes	1988
RBSC- ARC-1831-069-21	File - Proposal for a Joint Baccaleaureate Program to be Offered by the UBC and VGH Schools of Nursing	May 1989
RBSC- ARC-1831-069-22	File - [Correspondence regarding collaboration with Douglas and Selkirk Colleges]	1989-1991
RBSC- ARC-1831-069-23	File - Agreement between UBC and VGH	24 Feb. 1993

# **Celebrations and Conferences**

Date: 1969-2002 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records of the School of Nursing's involvement with Conferences on research and other topics, as well as occasions of a more local interest.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records

1 photograph

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1440

## **Publication status:**

	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - [Documents related to celebration	Jan. 1969	1		
ARC-1831-069-24	of the golden jubilee of the School of				
	Nursing]				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	Jan. 1969			
ARC-1831-069-24-					
PH-1440					
RBSC-	File - National Conference on Research	16-18 Feb. 1971			
ARC-1831-069-25	in Nursing Practice				

RBSC-	File - [Special events, programs,	1979-2002
ARC-1831-069-26	invitations, announcements]	
RBSC-	File - International Nursing Research	3-6 May 1994
ARC-1831-069-27	Conference Making a Difference:	
	Meeting the Challenge - Final Program	
RBSC-	File - The First Ethel Johns Nursing	9 Feb. 1996
ARC-1831-069-28	Research Forum Challenges, Choices and	
	Change Program	
RBSC-	File - School of Nursing 75th	13 Jan. 1994
ARC-1831-069-29	Anniversary Chairperson Meeting	
	Minutes	
RBSC-	File - School of Nursing 80th	1999-2000
ARC-1831-069-30	Anniversary [Correspondence and other	
	related materials]	
RBSC-	File - School of Nursing 85th	24 Jun. 2004
ARC-1831-069-31	Anniversary Gala [Program]	

# **Distance and Continuing Education**

<u>Date</u>: 1960-1992 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Continuing education was accepted in the Health Sciences in 1968. The

Department of Continuing Medical Education had been established in the Faculty of Medicine in 1960, as the need for graduates to stay abreast of new developments was recognized.

Subseries consists of records related to the offering of nursing courses and

programs outside the regular program at UBC, often in a non-traditional manner.

Physical description: 7 cm of textual records

### Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Extension Department Evening	1960-1961		1
ARC-1831-070-01	Course in Supervision Applied to			
	Nursing			
RBSC-	File - Continuing Education in the Health	1968-1976		
ARC-1831-070-02	Services Reports			
RBSC-	File - Proceedings of the Conference on	24 Jun. 1969		
ARC-1831-070-03	Continuing Nursing Education			
RBSC-	File - Mobile Instructional Resource	1971-1973		1
ARC-1831-070-04 (1	Center			
of 2)				
RBSC-	File - Mobile Instructional Resource	1971-1973		
ARC-1831-070-04 (2	Center			
of 2)				
RBSC-	File - Report on the Expanded Role of	Apr. 1976		
ARC-1831-070-05	the Nurse Programme			

RBSC- ARC-1831-070-06	File - Report on the Identification of Learning Needs of Nurses in British Columbia	1 Sep. 1976
RBSC- ARC-1831-070-07	File - [Correspondence from Continuing Nursing Education Critical Care Nursing Advisory Committee]	14 Nov. 1979
RBSC- ARC-1831-070-08	File - A Pilot Project Series Via the Knowledge Network Nursing Assessment and Management of Acute Cardiovascular Disease	15 Jan 4 Jun. 1982
RBSC- ARC-1831-070-09	File - UBC BSN Outreach Program - Distance Education	1992

# Various Nursing topics

<u>Date</u>: 1936-1990 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records relating to issues of nursing concern.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Case Study Fractured Skull Otitis	1936		
ARC-1831-070-10	Media			
RBSC-	File - Introduction to Charting	1957, 1961		
ARC-1831-070-11	[Handbook and other related materials]			
RBSC-	File - Psychomotor and Physical	1990		
ARC-1831-070-12	Assessment Skills Levelling Document			

# **Faculty Information**

<u>Date</u>: 1967-1999 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records relating to the teaching and research activities of the School of Nursing faculty.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

17.01		<i>i</i> • <i>i</i>	1.
ΗЪ	$\mathbf{a}$	/ item	lict

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container

RBSC-	File - [Faculty Lists, Salaries and	1967-1972
ARC-1831-070-13	Budgets]	
RBSC-	File - Fieldwork [Teaching	1934-1940
ARC-1831-070-14	and Supervision schedules and	
	correspondence]	
RBSC-	File - Field work in Teaching and	1939-1940
ARC-1831-070-15	Supervision Experience [Evaluation	
	Forms]	
RBSC-	File - Faculty Orientation as One Aspect	Jan. 1982
ARC-1831-070-16	of Faculty Socialization - Winnifred C.	
	Mills	
RBSC-	File - Faculty Lists, Teaching	1982-1993
ARC-1831-070-17	Assignments [and Memorandum]	
RBSC-	File - School of Nursing Research	1988-1990
ARC-1831-070-18	Activities	
RBSC-	File - School of Nursing [Research and	1989
ARC-1831-071-01	Publications]	
RBSC-	File - School of Nursing Phone List	1996,
ARC-1831-071-02		1998-1999
RBSC-	File - Email - Joanne Ricci Retirement	2018
ARC-1831-071-03	Farewell	

# **Student Information**

Date: 1920-2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists mainly of general information related to students in the nursing program. Some information on individual student marks is also included. List of UBC SON graduates from 1920-1989 are included.

Physical description: 8 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

## **Student Lists**

Date: 1919-1992 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of lists of students attending and graduating from the UBC School of Nursing.

Physical description: 5 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-071-19	File - UBC School of Nursing [Correspondence, lists of graduates and other information]	1920-1965		
RBSC- ARC-1831-071-20	File - Department of Nursing and Health Enrolment	1923-1950		
RBSC- ARC-1831-071-21	File - UBC Graduates in Nursing Programs	1920-1969		
RBSC- ARC-1831-071-22	File - [Students Graduating from UBC Nursing Programs]	1920-1965		
RBSC- ARC-1831-071-23	File - [Students Graduating from UBC School of Nursing]	1965-1989		
RBSC- ARC-1831-071-24	File - [Students Graduating from UBC School of Nursing MSN]	1968-1992		
RBSC- ARC-1831-071-04	File - UBC Basic Degree Programme in Nursing [General Information]	1961, 1968		
RBSC- ARC-1831-071-05	File - Class of '34 Banquet and Dance Program	1934		
RBSC- ARC-1831-071-06	File - Instructions Regarding Uniform for Public Health Nursing Experience	Aug. 1954		
RBSC- ARC-1831-071-07	File - Class Newsletters	1975-1993		
RBSC- ARC-1831-071-08	File - Student Nurses	Jun. 1960		
RBSC- ARC-1831-071-09	File - Admission Figures for Baccalaureate Programs A and D	30 Jan. 1969		
RBSC- ARC-1831-071-10	File - UBC Capping Ceremony - Class of 1965	14 Sep. 1962		
RBSC- ARC-1831-071-11	File - [Correspondence - Beth McCann with Graduates]	1975-1979		
RBSC- ARC-1831-071-12	File - UBC School of Nursing Graduation Programs	1979-1985		
RBSC- ARC-1831-071-13	File - Nursing Undergraduate Society [Council Members, Executives, Directory, Newsletter]	1971-1999		
RBSC- ARC-1831-071-14	File - Candidates for the Degree of Bachelor of Science in Nursing [Student Names and Grades]	1989-1993		
RBSC- ARC-1831-071-15	File - Nursing Students Directories	1990-1995		
RBSC- ARC-1831-071-16	File - NUS - Nursing Undergraduate Society Information for a Display	2004		
RBSC- ARC-1831-071-17	File - Brief History of the UBC Student Health Service	1993		
RBSC- ARC-1831-071-18	File - School of Nursing Calendar 1964-1965	1964		

# Nursing Division of the Alumni Association of the University of British Columbia

Date: 1968-2003 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The Alumni Association was formed to develop and foster a feeling of fellowship among alumni, encourage and support educational opportunities, to facilitate closer liaison between the faculty and students, and provide financial and other support for School of Nursing faculty and students. Series consists of records documenting the activities of the Alumni Association.

Physical description: 8 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Constitution [and other documents]	1987-1991		
ARC-1831-071-25				
RBSC-	File - Executive Meeting Minutes	1982-1990		
ARC-1831-071-26				
RBSC-	File - Alumni Association Minutes [and	1975-1994	1	
ARC-1831-071-27	related documents]			
RBSC-	File - Executive Meeting Minutes	2000-2005	1	
ARC-1831-071-28				
RBSC-	File - The First Fifty Years 1916-1966 -	[ca. 1966]		
ARC-1831-072-01	Frances Tucker			
RBSC-	File - UBC Alumni Chronicle Vol.20,	1966	1	
ARC-1831-072-02	No.3 Autumn 1966 Golden Anniversary			
	Alumni Association of The University of			
	British Columbia			
RBSC-	File - [Scholarship Information and	1968-1977	1	
ARC-1831-072-03	correspondence]			
RBSC-	File - UBC Alumni Nursing Division	1971-1988		
ARC-1831-072-04	Newsletters [and Correspondence]			
RBSC-	File - UBC Alumni Nursing Division	1983-1994	1	,
ARC-1831-072-05	Newsletters			
RBSC-	File - UBC School of Nursing Alumni -	[19]	1	
ARC-1831-072-06	1920's and 1930's			
RBSC-	File - UBC Alumni School of Nursing	5 Oct. 2002	1	
ARC-1831-072-07	Alumni & Friends Reunion Luncheon			
RBSC-	File - UBC Alumni Nursing 1993 10th	20 Sep. 2003	1	
ARC-1831-072-08	Anniversary Reunion - Alumni Reunion	•		
	Weekend			
RBSC-	File - 1994-1995 Alumni/Faculty Annual	25 Nov. 1993		
ARC-1831-072-09	Plan Division of Nursing - Linda Gomez			
RBSC-	File - April 2000-March 2001 Alumni	1 Mar. 2000		
ARC-1831-072-10	Annual Plan Division of Nursing - Cathy			
	Ebbehoj			
RBSC-	File - Nursing Alumni 1919-1950	1993		
ARC-1831-072-11				

# **Photographs**

<u>Date</u>: 1935-[196-] (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of photographs related to UBC school of nursing. Series is arranged into the following subseries:

- 1. UBC Historic Photographs
- 2. Faculty Photographs
- 3. Student Photographs
- 4. PhD Program
- 5. Miscellaneous Photographs

Physical description: ca. 110 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1427, PH-1475 to 1576.

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

# **UBC Historic Photographs**

Date: 1915-1969 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The following photographs were photocopied from originals in Special Collections at the UBC Library. They were used by Ethel Warbinek in the book Legacy co-written with Glennis Zilm on the history of the UBC School of Nursing.

Physical description: 14 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1475 to 1488.

#### **Arrangement:**

RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1486 is not a photograph, but was previously assigned a photograph number, has been retained upon transfer for consistency.

**Publication status:** 

	File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		

RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1475	Item - [Photograph] Fairview Site, VGH	[ca. 1919]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1476	Item - [Photograph]	[ca. 1919]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1477	Item - [Photograph] Fairview Shacks	[between 1915-1923]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1478	Item - [Photograph - Group of Students]	[ca. 1922]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1479	Item - [Photograph - Great Trek]	29 Oct. 1922
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1480	Item - [Photograph - Great Trek]	22 Oct. 1922
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1481	Item - [Photograph - Great Trek]	22 Oct. 1922
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1482	Item - [Photograph - Students at unfinished science building]	[ca. 1922]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1483	Item - [Photograph - Science/Chemistry building]	1922
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1484	Item - [Photograph - Nursing laboratory]	1931
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1485	Item - [Photograph - UBC Cairn]	[19]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1486	Item - [Print]	[ca. 1969]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1487	Item - [Photograph] - Orchard hut	[19]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1488	Item - [Photograph] - UBC open house on Prevention of poliomyelitis	1955

# **Faculty Photographs**

Date: 1936-2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of photographs of faculty of the UBC School of Nursing.

Physical description: 52 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1489 to 1536a

**Publication status:** 

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1489	Item - [Photograph - Dr. C.E. Dolman and Mr. Black]	[ca. 1936]				
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1490a	Item - [Photograph - Jean Dorgan]	[194-]				

	B.C. History of	<u> </u>
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1490b	Item - [Photograph - Jean Dorgan]	[194-]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1491	Item - [Photograph - Alison Rice (left) and Elaine Conty]	[1936-2000]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1492	Item - [Photograph - Criss Green]	[1936-2000]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1493	Item - [Photograph - Director Evelyn Mallory at her desk]	[1936-2000]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1494	Item - [Photograph - School of Nursing Faculty]	[195-]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1495	Item - [Photograph - School of Nursing Faculty]	1954
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1496	Item - [Photograph - Esther Paulson]	[195-]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1497	Item - [Photograph]	[1939 or 1940]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1498	Item - [Photograph - Margaret Street]	1961
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1499a	Item - [Photograph - Mary Richmond]	1964
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1499b	Item - [Photograph - Mary Richmond]	1966
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1500	Item - [Photograph]	12 Jan. 1969
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1501	Item - [Photograph - Beth McCann and Betty Cawston]	[1936-2000]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1502	Item - [Photograph]	[1936-2000]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1503	Item - [Photograph]	14 May 1994
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1504	Item - [Photograph - Ethel Warbinek and Glennis Zilm]	14 May 1994
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1505	Item - [Photograph - Betty Davies]	[1936-2000]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1506	Item - [Photograph]	[198-]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1507	Item - [Photograph - School of Nursing Faculty]	[198-]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1508	Item - [Photograph - Faculty Graduation]	[1936-2000]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1509	Item - [Photograph]	8 Oct. 1991
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1510	Item - [Photograph - Marilyn Willman]	[1936-2000]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1511	Item - [Photograph - Ethel Warbinek]	[198-]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1512	Item - [Photograph - Joyce Davison]	[1936-2000]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1513	Item - [Photograph - Nora Whyte]	[1936-2000]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1514	Item - [Photograph]	[1936-2000]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1515a	Item - [Photograph - Sonia Acorn]	[1936-2000]
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Sonia Acorn]	[1936-2000]

DSC-ARC-1031	B.C. History of	1 Truising Society Tollus
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1515b	Item - [Photograph - Sonia Acorn]	[1936-2000]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1516	Item - [Photograph - Mary Jane Duke]	[1936-2000]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1517	Item - [Photograph - Ray Thompson]	[1936-2000]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1518	Item - [Photograph]	[1936-2000]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1519	Item - [Photograph]	1999
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1520	Item - [Photograph - Katharyn May,	[1936-2000]
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Director]  Item - [Photograph - Cathryn Jackson]	[1936-2000]
PH-1521 RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Judy Hogan]	[1936-2000]
PH-1522 RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Barbara Paterson]	[1936-2000]
PH-1523 RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Sally Thorne]	[1936-2000]
PH-1524 RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Patti Janssn and	[1936-2000]
PH-1525 RBSC-ARC-1831-	Elaine Carty]  Item - [Photograph - Jan Brown]	Dec. 1995
PH-1526 RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Sally Thorne with	1996
PH-1527 RBSC-ARC-1831-	Shelly Canning and Genevieve]  Item - [Photograph - Joan Anderson (left)	[1936-2000]
PH-1528 RBSC-ARC-1831-	and Joanne Ricci]  Item - [Photograph]	1994
PH-1529 RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Louise Tenn and	[1936-2000]
PH-1530 RBSC-ARC-1831-	Joanne Ricci]  Item - [Photograph]	[200-?]
PH-1531 RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Dawne Claxton]	[200-?]
PH-1532 RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[200-?]
PH-1533 RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[1936-2000]
PH-1534 RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Jean Dorgan at the	1992
PH-1535	Military Nurses' Biennial]	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1536	Item - [Photograph]	[1936-2000]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1536a	Item - [Photograph - Faculty]	May 1981

# **Student Photographs**

Date: 1920-1995 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of photographs of students from the UBC School of Nursing

Physical description: 26 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1537 to 1558a

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1537	Item - [Photograph - Class of UBC Nursing Students at UBC Fairview campus (VGH grounds)]	[192-]		
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1538	Item - [Photograph - Group on steps]	[ca. 1936]		
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1539	Item - [Photograph - Easter at White Rock]	1936		,
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1540	Item - [Photograph - Margaret Kerr trip to University of Seattle]	1936		'
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1541	Item - [Photograph - Class Photo]	1935-1936		
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1542	Item - [Photograph - Individuals at UBC]	1935-1936		
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1543	Item - [Photograph - UBC School of Nursing graduating class]	[ca. 1962]		
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1544	Item - [Photograph - UBC School of Nursing graduating class]	[196-]		
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1545	Item - [Photograph - 1950 Graduation]	1950		
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1545a	Item - [Photograph - 1950 Graduation]	1950		
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1546	Item - [Photograph - Arts '20 Relay Team]	[1920-1995]		
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1547	Item - [Photograph - Nursing Skills display]	[1920-1995]		
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1548	Item - [Photograph - Deborah Dunlop, valedictorian]	May 1981		
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1549	Item - [Photograph - Graduation Reception, 1981]	May 1981		
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1550	Item - [Photograph - Cheryl Campbell, Fourth Year]	1989		
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1551	Item - [Photograph - Mary Moore, Fourth Year]	1989		
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1552a	Item - [Photograph - Sheryle Reimer Kirkham, Governor General's gold medal winner]	[1920-1995]		
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1552b	Item - [Photograph - Sheryle Reimer Kirkham, Governor General's gold medal winner]	[1920-1995]		

RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1553	Item - [Photograph - Graduates]	1991
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1554a	Item - [Photograph - Patti Stevenson, modeling 1950s UBC SON student uniform]	[ca. 1993]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1554b	Item - [Photograph - Patti Stevenson, modeling 1950s UBC SON student uniform]	[ca. 1993]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1555	Item - [Photograph]	1995
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1556	Item - [Photograph - Wendy Hall (left) and Carol Jillings]	[1920-1995]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1557	Item - [Photograph - Joan Andrews (left)]	1995
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1558	Item - [Photograph - Students with young girl]	[198-]
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1558a	Item - [Photograph - First Year Nurses Group]	1955

# PhD Program

Date: 1991-1993 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of photographs related to the UBC School of Nursing PhD program.

Physical description: 6 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1559 to 1564

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1559	Item - [Photograph - PhD. Development Committee]	1991			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1560	Item - [Photograph - Directors' Reception to celebrate PhD program]	1991			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1561	Item - [Photograph - First two doctoral students]	1991			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1562	Item - [Photograph - Paddy Rodney (L) and Rosalee Starzomski - First PhD students]	1991			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1563	Item - [Photograph - Hamed Shafe Assaf, PhD Graduate]	1991			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1564	Item - [Photograph - Doctoral Students]	1993			
Miscellaneous Photographs					

# Miscellaneous Photographs

<u>Date</u>: [ca. 1950]-2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of miscellaneous photographs related to the UBC School of Nursing.

Physical description: 13 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1427, PH-1565 to 1576

# <u>Publication status</u>:

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1565	Item - [Photograph - Orchard hut]	[195-]			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1566	Item - [Photograph - Open House]	[195-]			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1567	Item - [Photograph - Kidney dialysis machine at Engineers	1950			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1568	Item - [Photograph - Marg McPhee, Dip PHN 1935 at a well baby clinic]	[1935?]			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1569	Item - [Photograph - Terri Lidstone and unknown Armstrong at Sigma Theta Lau International]	[ca. 1950]-2000			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1570	Item - [Photograph - Mary Register at 75th Anniversary of SON]	[ca. 1994]			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1571	Item - [Photograph - Lab teaching, Joanne Ricci in middle]	[198-]			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1572	Item - [Photograph - Marilyn Willman, Director at UBC Booth at RNABC]	1987			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1573	Item - [Photograph - Norma Fries going away and Lynda Leonard]	May 2000			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1574	Item - [Photograph - Third year maternity lab]	[ca. 1950]-2000			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1575	Item - [Photograph - Open House]	1990			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1576	Item - [Photograph - VGH School of Nursing Alumnae Association Lunch]	8 May 2000			
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1427	Item - [Photograph]	[ca. 1950]-2000			

# **Reference Material**

<u>Date</u>: [192-]-1992 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records of nursing interest produced by organizations other than the UBC School of Nursing.

Physical description: 9 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-072-12	File - Nursing History: Pre-Christian Era to 1960s	[19]		
RBSC- ARC-1831-072-13	File - The History of Nursing Notebook - Elizabeth Jamieson and Mary F. Seawall	1950		
RBSC- ARC-1831-072-14	File - Sterilization, Preparation and Sterilization of Supplies - Edna A. Prickett	Oct. 1958		
RBSC- ARC-1831-072-15	File - Nursing Procedure Manual St. Paul	[ca. 1960]		
RBSC- ARC-1831-072-16	File - Nursing Procedure Royal Columbian Hosptial School of Nursing [Manual]	1940-1944		
RBSC- ARC-1831-072-17	File - [Data on Canadian Schools of Nursing]	[192-?]-[197-?]		
RBSC- ARC-1831-072-18	File - [Brief Histories of Canadian Hospitals]	[19]		
RBSC- ARC-1831-072-19	File - Denver Developmental Screening Test Manual - University of Colorado Medical Center	1970		
RBSC- ARC-1831-073-01	File - Nurses Administrators Association of British Columbia Years of Change and Decision 1995-1999 - Marilyn D. Willman	1999		
RBSC- ARC-1831-073-02	File - [Newspaper Clippings]	1972-1994		

#### **Publications**

Date: 1999-2002 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of published materials by both the School of Nursing and other organizations. Series is arranged in the following subseries.

- 1. School of Nursing Publications
- 2. Other Publications

Physical description: 8 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

# **School of Nursing Publications**

Date: 1990-2019 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of various publications, journals and magazines published by the UBC School of Nursing. Includes UBC Nursing Today, Nursing Beat and other related materials.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-073-03	File - Looking Forward	1991-1993		
RBSC- ARC-1831-073-04	File - UBC School of Nursing Newsletter	27 May 1975		
RBSC- ARC-1831-073-05	File - UBC Nursing Today	1978, 1980		
RBSC- ARC-1831-073-06	File - UBC Nursing Today	1981-1982		
RBSC- ARC-1831-073-07	File - UBC Nursing Today	1983-1985		
RBSC- ARC-1831-073-08	File - The NUSletter	1976, 2002		
RBSC- ARC-1831-073-09	File - Hub Cap	1999-2000		
RBSC- ARC-1831-073-10	File - Npower Magazine	Jan. 2000		
RBSC- ARC-1831-073-11	File - Nursing Beat	2000-2001		
RBSC- ARC-1831-073-12	File - Touchpoints	2001-2012		
RBSC- ARC-1831-073-13	File - [Program] School of Nursing 85th Anniversary Gala	2004		
RBSC- ARC-1831-073-14	File - The University of British Columbia School of Nursing 1919-1969 - Golden Banquet	1969		
RBSC- ARC-1831-073-15	File - [Events Program] Diamond Jubilee UBC School of Nursing	1979		
RBSC- ARC-1831-073-16	File - UBC School of Nursing One Hundred Years [Invitation] Centenury Gala	2 May 2019		

#### **Other Publications**

Date: 1928-1963 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of various materials published by UBC. Includes pamphlets, programs, manuals and other related materials.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Programs] The University of	1928-1931		
ARC-1831-073-17	British Columbia Congregation for the			
	Conferring of Degrees			
RBSC-	File - The University of British Columbia	[ca. 1936]		
ARC-1831-073-18	twenty-first Anniversary 1915-1936			
RBSC-	File - Canadian Hospital - New Health	Feb. 1963		
ARC-1831-073-19	Sciences Centre for BC			
RBSC-	File - Teachers Manuals	1966		,
ARC-1831-073-20				
RBSC-	File - [Yearbook] 1983 UBC School of	1983		
ARC-1831-073-21	Nursing			
RBSC-	File - The University of British Columbia	1969		
ARC-1831-073-22	School of Nursing 1919-1969 - Golden			
	Banquet			
RBSC-	File - [Pamphlet] Open House	5 Mar. 1955		
ARC-1831-073-23				
RBSC-	File - Special Congregation for the	25 Jul. 1958		
ARC-1831-073-24	Conferring of an Honorary Degree			
	Upon Her Royal Highness the Princess			
	Margaret			

#### Sheila Zerr

Creator: Zerr, Sheila

Date: 1919, 1960-2016 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The records reflect Sheila's long career in teaching and especially writing. She has published numerous books and articles and made presentations at numerous conferences, often collaborating with Glennis Zilm. She has a unique interest in the way evolving uniforms and clothing worn by nurses reflects the changing nature of their work and social relationships. She has created an extensive collection of dolls which document this development.

Physical description: 54 cm of textual records and other materials

#### Note:

Includes the following artifacts: RBSC-ARC-1831-AR-003-01 to 0003-09.

#### Note:

Includes the following audiovisual materials: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPCD-012 to SPCD-014, SPCD-025, SPDVD-007.

#### Note:

Includes the following photographs and negatives: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2167 to 2201.

#### **Publication status:**

published

#### **Physical description:**

5 CD-R 1 DVD-R 52 photographs 1 slide negatives : 15 negatives 9 metal nameplates

#### File / item list

#### **Personal Records**

Date: 1962-2010 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series includes curriculum vita and correspondence received

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

#### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list				
Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
File - Curriculum Vitae [and	1962-2010			
Biographical Information]				
File - [General Correspondence]	1971-1990			
_				
File - [Correspondence from MP, MLA]	1999-2003			
File - Admission to the Order of St. John	1979-1985			
[Correspondence and related materials]				
File - [Invitations]	1999, 2006		,	
	Title File - Curriculum Vitae [and Biographical Information] File - [General Correspondence]  File - [Correspondence from MP, MLA]  File - Admission to the Order of St. John [Correspondence and related materials]	Title Dates  File - Curriculum Vitae [and 1962-2010 Biographical Information]  File - [General Correspondence] 1971-1990  File - [Correspondence from MP, MLA] 1999-2003  File - Admission to the Order of St. John [Correspondence and related materials]	Title Dates Access status  File - Curriculum Vitae [and 1962-2010 Biographical Information]  File - [General Correspondence] 1971-1990  File - [Correspondence from MP, MLA] 1999-2003  File - Admission to the Order of St. John [Correspondence and related materials]	

#### |Awards and Honours

Date: 1960, 1996-2015 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of awards to Sheila Zerr with accompanying documentation

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

1 photograph: col.

Note:

Includes the following photograph: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2167.

#### **Publication status:**

published

File /	item	lis

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Canadian Red Cross First Aid	3 May 1960		
ARC-1831-074-06	Certificate			
RBSC-	File - Delta Municipal Council Advisory	1996		
ARC-1831-074-07	Member [related materials]			
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Marcia Carr (left)	1996		
ARC-1831-074-07-	and Sheila Rankin Zerr (right)]			
PH-2167				
RBSC-	File - RNABC Award of Distinction in	1998-1999		
ARC-1831-074-08	Nursing [related materials]			
RBSC-	File - Queen Elizabeth Golden Jubilee	2002		
ARC-1831-074-09	Medal			
RBSC-	File - Delta Hospice Society	2007		
ARC-1831-074-10				
RBSC-	File - Delta Health Care Association	31 Jan. 2008		,
ARC-1831-074-11	Honorary Lifetime Member Certificate			
RBSC-	File - B.C. History of Nursing News 15,	Oct. 2008		
ARC-1831-074-12	Issue 2 (October 2008)			
RBSC-	File - Vancouver General Hospital	2012		
ARC-1831-074-13	School of Nursing Alumnae Association			
	Honorary Membership			
RBSC-	File - B.C. History of Nursing Society	2015		
ARC-1831-074-14	News Vol. 26, Issue 2 and 3			
RBSC-	File - Sheila Rankin Zerr - Nomination	15 Jun. 2012		
ARC-1831-074-15	for the Queen Elizabeth Diamond Jubilee			
	Medal			
RBSC-	File - Presentation of Honorary Life	2015		
ARC-1831-074-16	Membership			

# **Dolls and Costumes**

Date: 1985-2011 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records dating from 1985 to 2011. Series is arranged into two subseries: Dolls and Costumes. Materials related to Sheila Zerr's interests in both dolls and costumes relating to nursing history. Booklets, photographs and information related to numerous displays and presentations prepared by Zerr are in the Dolls subseries. Other materials include photographs and booklets of costumes for adults often modelled by Sheila Zerr and others at nursing events, and mounted as exhibits.

Physical description: 11 cm of textual records and other materials

Note:

Includes the following CD: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPCD-025.

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2168 to 2178

Note:

Includes the following artifacts: RBSC-ARC-183-AR-003-01 to 003-09

**Publication status:** 

published

**Physical description:** 

1 CD 11 photographs 9 artifacts : metal nameplates

#### File / item list

#### Dolls

Date: 1985-2011 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sheila Zerr writes "My fascination with dolls and nursing history began when teaching the history of nursing to first year students in 1971. At this time a display of portrait dolls illustrating the various historical periods of nursing was created. This collection has continued to grow and take form." The changing costumes throughout the years provide insights into both the history of nursing and the changing perceptions of women in this role.

This series includes historical context for these dolls, including many photographs. Some information on the numerous displays of these dolls in a wide variety of venues is included. Sheila often collaborated with Glennis Zilm on the historical research.

Physical description: 7 cm of textual records and other materials

Note:

Includes the following CD: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPCD-025

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2168 to 2171

Note:

Includes the following artifacts: RBSC-ARC-1831-AR-003-01 to 003-09

<u>Publication status</u>:

published

Physical description:

1 CD 4 photographs 9 metal nameplates

	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - The Nurse	1986			
ARC-1831-074-17					
RBSC-	File - [General Information and History]	1993-1995			
ARC-1831-074-18					
RBSC-	File - Footnotes to History:	1998			
ARC-1831-074-19	Costumed Portrait Dolls [abstract and				
	correspondence]				
RBSC-	File - Profiles of Nursing Past and	[after 1985]			
ARC-1831-074-20	Present: Illustrated by costumed portrait				
	dolls				
RBSC-	File - Memorial Nursing Portrait	2004			
ARC-1831-074-21	Collection				
RBSC-	Item - [CD] BC History of Nursing	6 Oct. 2005			
ARC-1831-074-21-	Memorial Portrait Collection				
SPCD-025					
RBSC-	File - Cariboo University College,	1993			
ARC-1831-074-22	Kamloops [Newspaper Clipping]				
RBSC-	File - Dressing Up History: Nursing	15 May 1999			
ARC-1831-074-23	Attire in BC in the 1850s: Origins and				
	Social Significance				
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing Display:	2000			
ARC-1831-074-24	Pageant of Nursing History - Ancient				
	Times to Modern Day				
RBSC-	File - Florence Nightingale Opera	1996, 2010			
ARC-1831-074-25					
RBSC-	File - Miniature Model on Display of	2006, 2010			
ARC-1831-074-26	The Victoria Provincial Royal Jubilee				
	Hospital 1896 Pemberton Memorial				
	Operating Room				

RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[2006?]
ARC-1831-074-26-		
PH-2168		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[2006?]
ARC-1831-074-26-		
PH-2169		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Royal Jubilee	Jun. 2005
ARC-1831-074-26-	Hospital O.R. Display at the Ottawa	
PH-2170	Canadian Archives CANN Conference	
RBSC-	File - Doll Project for VGH Alumnae	2008-2011
ARC-1831-074-27		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Doll Project for	2008-2011
ARC-1831-074-27-	VGH Alumnae	
PH-2171		
RBSC-	File - [Miscellaneous information]	1985,
ARC-1831-074-28		2009-2010
RBSC-	File - [Nameplates for dolls]	2008-2011
ARC-1831-074-29		
RBSC-	Item - [Nameplates for dolls]	2008-2011
ARC-1831-074-29-		
AR-003-01 to 003-09		

#### Costumes

Date: 1999-2011 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sheila Zerr extended her interest in dolls to the creation of costumes for adults. These were often modelled by Sheila Zerr and others at nursing events, and mounted as exhibits.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records

7 photographs: col.

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2172 to 2178

#### **Publication status:**

published

#### File / item list

# **Uniforms without Uniformity**

Date: 2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subsubseries consists of draft and final booklet of "Uniforms without Uniformity."

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

<u>Publication status</u> :				
published				
	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Uniforms without Uniformity	2000		
ARC-1831-074-33	[Drafts]			
RBSC- ARC-1831-074-34	File - Uniforms without Uniformity or What the Well-Dressed Canadian Nurses Wore c. 1874 to 1895 - Glennis Zilm and Sheila Rankin Zerr	Jun. 2000		
RBSC- ARC-1831-074-30	File - Historical Tea Party	2003		
RBSC- ARC-1831-074-30- PH-2172	Item - [Photograph]	2003		
RBSC- ARC-1831-074-30- PH-2173	Item - [Photograph]	2003		
RBSC- ARC-1831-074-31	File - The Caring Profession: Exhibit at the Canadian Museum of Civilization	2005		
RBSC- ARC-1831-074-31- PH-2177	Item - [Photograph] - Parade of Costumes Can. Museum of Civilization Opening Exhibit A Caring Profession	17 Jun. 2005		
RBSC- ARC-1831-074-31- PH-2174	Item - [Photograph]	2005		
RBSC- ARC-1831-074-31- PH-2175	Item - [Photograph]	2005		
RBSC- ARC-1831-074-31- PH-2176	Item - [Photograph]	2005		
RBSC- ARC-1831-074-32	File - Presentation of Costumes at VGH and Fort Langley Museum	2011		
RBSC- ARC-1831-074-32- PH-2178	Item - [Photograph] History of Nursing Display - Museum at Fort Langley	[ca. 2011]		

# Research, Writings, and Publications

Date: 1978-2016 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of drafts and finished copies of writing by Sheila Zerr, often with supporting correspondence, photographs and other material.

Physical description: 24 cm of textual records

5 photographs

2 CD-R

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2179 to 2183

Note:

Includes the following CDs: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPCD-012 to SPCD-013

Publication status:

published

#### File / item list

#### **ASA Research**

<u>Date</u>: 1978-1981 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

While an assistant professor at the University of Ottawa's School of Nursing, Sheila Zerr devised an instructional program for nurses to increase people's awareness of non-prescriptions drugs, focusing on ASA (aspirin). Funded by Sterling Drug Ltd., the project was designed to lead to a broader understanding of the drug and its effects. The information was designed to be passed on to nurses, and from them to the wider community.

Subseries consists of records relating to the research and writing on the subject of ASA and its effects.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records

2 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2179 to 2180

<u>Publication status</u>:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence and other	1978-1979		
ARC-1831-075-01	documents related to funding request]			
RBSC-	File - [Research Information]	1980-1981		
ARC-1831-075-02				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	1980-1981		
ARC-1831-075-02-				
PH-2179				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	1980-1981		
ARC-1831-075-02-				
PH-2180				

RBSC-	File - Tic Tac Toe for Pill Pushers: The	1978
ARC-1831-075-03	Preparation of the Nurse to Teach A.S.A.	
	Therapy an Instructional Program	
RBSC-	File - Development of Effective Teaching	[198-?]
ARC-1831-075-04	Strategies on Drug Use Information for	
	Teenagers - Sheila Zerr	

# **Evaluating Child Care in the Home**

Date: 1979-1985 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The St. John Ambulance's Child Care in the Home program was revised with the assistance of Sheila Zerr in 1979. A study, conducted by Sheila Zerr and supported by the National Health Research and Development Program Health and Welfare Canada, evaluated the effectiveness of this program in influencing the knowledge, attitudes and skills of child care.

Subseries consists of records relating to the evaluation of child care in the home.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records

2 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2181 to 2182

#### **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Collaboration: The Key to	[197-?]		
ARC-1831-075-05	Successful Community Health Care and			
	Program Promotion - Sheila Zerr			
RBSC-	File - Child Care in the Home - St. John	1979		1
ARC-1831-075-06	Ambulance of Canada			
RBSC-	File - Child Care in the Home Instructors'	1979		
ARC-1831-075-07	Guide - St. John Ambulance of Canada			
RBSC-	File - Skill Evaluation and	[between		
ARC-1831-075-08	Questionnaires	1979-1985]		
RBSC-	File - [Articles and correspondence]	1982-1985		1
ARC-1831-075-09				
RBSC-	File - The Evaluation of Child Care in the	1987		
ARC-1831-075-10	Home - Journal of Public Health			
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Sheila Zerr	[1987?]		
ARC-1831-075-10-				
PH-2181				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Research Team for	[1987?]		,
ARC-1831-075-10-	Evaluation of Child Care in Home			
PH-2182				
RBSC-	File - The Evaluation of Child Care in the	1984		
ARC-1831-075-11	Home, St. John Ambulance - Sheila Zerr			

RBSC-	File - The First National Symposium and	15-17 May 1985
ARC-1831-075-12	Special Program on Home Health Care	

# **Nursing in the North**

Date: 1994-2016 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sheila Zerr examines past and present experiences and challenges of northern nurses from the 1920s to the 1990s. These articles demonstrate the evolving role of the nurse in northern Canada from the 1920s to the present day.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Romancing the Canadian North:	1994		
ARC-1831-075-13	Nurses			
RBSC-	File - Nursing in the North: Articles	2013-2016		
ARC-1831-075-14				
RBSC-	Item - Nurse/Mountie Experiences in	2013		
ARC-1831-075-14-075-1	4-1906rthern Canada - Edith Clarke			
RBSC-	Item - The Nurse and the Mountie:	Apr. 2013		
ARC-1831-075-14-075-1	402nadian Challenges and Experiences -			
	Dianne and Dale Sharpe			
RBSC-	Item - Oral Histories Examine the	2014		·
ARC-1831-075-14-075-1	406allenges Faced by the Nurse in Canada			
RBSC-	Item - Oral Histories Examine the	2016		
ARC-1831-075-14-075-1	40Hallenges Faced by the Nurse in Canada			
RBSC-	File - Stories from Canada	[1995?]		
ARC-1831-075-15				

# Labour of Love: A Memoir of Gertrude Richards Ladner 1879-1976

Date: 2000-2007 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Gertrude Richards was a pioneer nurse in Delta in the early 1900s. This book by Sheila Zerr, Glennis Zilm and Valerie Grant is based on a 1998 biography of Ladner by her daughter Edna Ladner, which was based on notes dictated by her mother.

Subseries consists of records related to research and publication on Gertrude Ladner.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

1 CD Note: Includes the following CD: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPCD-012

#### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Labor of Love - Edna G. Ladner	2000		
ARC-1831-075-16				
RBSC-	File - Education for Professional Nursing	2001		
ARC-1831-075-17	Practice: Gertrude Richards Ladner			
	1902-1905 - Sheila Zerr and Glennis			
	Zilm			
RBSC-	File - [Financial and Background	2006-2007		
ARC-1831-075-18	Information]			
RBSC-	Item - [CD] Labor of Love Pictures to be	29 Mar. 2006		
ARC-1831-075-18-	included in the book March 29, 2006			
SPCD-012				
RBSC-	File - Labor of Love - Chapter Six:	2006		
ARC-1831-076-01	Nursing Uniforms, Early 1900s			
RBSC-	File - Making Gertrude	2007		
ARC-1831-076-02				
RBSC-	File - Labor of Love: A Memoir of	2006		
ARC-1831-076-03	Gertrude Richards Ladner 1879-1976 -			
	Sheila Zerr and Glennis Zilm			

# Miscellaneous Writings, Presentations and Addresses

Date: 1985-2011 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of published and unpublished writings and presentations by Sheila Zerr.

Physical description: 9 cm of textual records

1 photograph

1 CD

Note:

Includes the following photograph: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2183

Note:

Includes the following CD: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPCD-013

Publication status:

	File / item	list					
Ref code Title Dates Access status Container							
RBSC-	File - The Canadian Journal of Nursing	1985-1994					
ARC-1831-076-04	Research [Articles and Correspondence]						
RBSC-	Item - Program Evaluation: A Strategy	1985					
ARC-1831-076-04-076-0	04-101 Effective Promotion of Community						
	Health, 17, no. 4 (Winter 1985)						
RBSC-	Item - Developing Strategies for	1990					
	04-Teaching Nursing Diagnosis, 22, no. 1						
	(Spring 1990)						
RBSC-	Item - History of Nursing in British	1994					
	0406lumbia Captured on Tape, 26, no. 4						
	(Winter 1994)						
RBSC-	File - The Effect of Continuing	1989					
ARC-1831-076-05	Education on the Nurses	1,0,					
RBSC-	File - Pharmacology and the Nursing	1990					
ARC-1831-076-06	Process	1990					
RBSC-	File - Past is Present: The CAHN/ACHN	Jun. 1997					
ARC-1831-076-07	Keynote Presentations 1988-1996	Juli. 177/					
RBSC-	File - Profile of a Leader: Labour	May Jun 2001					
ARC-1831-076-08	Relations Pioneer: Alice Lillian Wright	May-Jun. 2001					
ANC-1031-U/0-U0	1894-2000 - S.J. Rankin Zerr and G.						
DDCC	Zilm	14 Est. 2002	1				
RBSC-	File - [Unveiling of plaque	14 Feb. 2002					
ARC-1831-076-09	commemorating the national historic						
	significance of Begbie Hall] Address to						
7777	designation						
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	14 Feb. 2002					
ARC-1831-076-09-							
PH-2183							
RBSC-	File - On All Frontiers: Four Centuries of	2004					
ARC-1831-076-10	Canadian Nursing - Jessie F. MacKenzie						
	1867-1960: Reform Comes with a Price						
RBSC-	File - Beyond the Bricks and Mortar: The	2006					
ARC-1831-076-11	Role of Residences in Opening Doors to						
	Nursing Education and Practice						
RBSC-	File - What Is Primary Health Care? A	2007					
ARC-1831-076-12	Background Paper						
RBSC-	File - The Royal Jubilee Hospital	Jun. 2008					
ARC-1831-076-13	Heritage Sites Preserve Healthcare and						
	Women						
RBSC-	File - B.C. History of Nursing Society	Dec. 2008					
ARC-1831-076-14	News: From the President						
RBSC-	File - Influences of Florence Nightingale	2010					
ARC-1831-076-15	on the Nursing Profession in Canada						
RBSC-	Item - [CD] Florence Nightingale and	May 2010					
ARC-1831-076-15-	Nursing Leadership Presentation for	•					
SPCD-013	VCC May 2010						
RBSC-	File - A Study of Two World War II	2011-2012	1				
ARC-1831-076-16	Military Nurses: How Their Hospital	<b></b>					
	Training in the 1930s Prepared Them for						
	War						
RBSC-	File - World War One - The Nurses Who	2011					
		2011					
ARC-1831-076-17	Served	2011		,			

RBSC-	File - [Oral History Transcript]	2000	
ARC-1831-076-18			

# Conferences

Date: 1968-2001 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Sheila Zerr gave presentations at numerous nursing and other conferences. These records document much of this activity.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records

23 photographs

### Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2184

#### Note:

RBSC-ARC-1831-078-24 contains 22 photographs from 1997 Conference, these photographs remain in textual file.

#### **Publication status:**

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Issues Involved When Developing	1986			
ARC-1831-076-19	a Clinical Nursing Course for Distance				
	Education				
RBSC-	File - Distance Education and Clinical	1986-1987			
ARC-1831-076-20	Nursing	_			
RBSC-	File - Canadian Association for the	27-28 Jun. 1990			
ARC-1831-076-21	History of Nursing Third Annual				
	Conference				
RBSC-	File - First International Nursing History	17-20 Jun. 1992			
ARC-1831-076-22	Conference				
RBSC-	File - Historical Trends in Nursing: A	1996-1997			
ARC-1831-076-23	Legacy of Caring, a Force for Social				
	Change and Health Promotion				
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News - Special	12-15 Jun. 1997			
ARC-1831-076-24	Edition Fall 1997 The Conference				
RBSC-	File - Educating for Nursing Practice	1999			
ARC-1831-076-25	1905 and 2000				
RBSC-	File - Early Nursing in British Columbia:	1999			
ARC-1831-076-26	Victoria 1845-1860 [Abstract]				
RBSC-	File - Begbie Hall, The Royal Jubilee	12 May 2001			
ARC-1831-076-27	Hospital School of Nursing Residence:				
	Designation as a Heritage Site				

#### RBSC-ARC-1831

RBSC-	File - BC Historical Federation AGM	5-8 May 2011
ARC-1831-076-28		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - BC Historical	6 May 2011
ARC-1831-076-28-	Federation AGM	
PH-2184		
RBSC-	File - Ethel Johns: A Profile	Feb. 2012
ARC-1831-076-29		
RBSC-	File - [Miscellaneous abstracts and	1999-2000
ARC-1831-076-30	conference information]	

# **Teaching Materials**

Date: 1973-2011 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of materials related to Sheila Zerr's teaching career. Records include contracts, correspondence, course and administrative materials.

Physical description: 8 cm of textual records and other material

Note:

Includes the following photographs and negatives: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2185 to 2201

Note:

Includes the following AV materials: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPDVD-007, SPCD-014, SPCD-014-Copy

**Publication status:** 

published

Physical description:

2 photographs 1 slide wheel negative: 15 images 1 DVD-R 2 CD-R

#### File / item list

# **Teaching and Employment Records**

Date: 1979-2004 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of contracts, correspondence and course materials dating from 1979 to 2004.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

1 photograph

Note:

Includes the following photograph: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2185

D 1		4 4
Pub.	lication	status:

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC- ARC-1831-077-01	File - [Contracts and related correspondence]	1979-1990			
RBSC- ARC-1831-077-02	File - [Contracts and related correspondence]	2003-2004			
RBSC- ARC-1831-077-03	File - [Course Stats for N301-302]	1989			
RBSC- ARC-1831-077-03- PH-2185	Item - [Photograph - Identification Portrait]	1989			

#### **Course Materials**

Date: 1973-2011 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records dating from 1973 to 2011. Materials include articles, study guides and booklets. 1 DVD and 2 CD-R are included containing interviews performed for course teaching.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records and other material

#### **Publication status:**

published

#### Physical description:

1 photograph 1 slide wheel negative: 15 images 1 DVD-R 2 CD-R

#### File / item list Ref code Title Dates Container Access status RBSC-File - The Use of Personalized 6 Mar. 1973 ARC-1831-077-04 Instruction for First Year Nursing Laboratory Preparation RBSC-File - Clinical Studies in Nursing Study [ca. 1986] ARC-1831-077-05 Guide RBSC-Item - [Photograph] [ca. 1986] ARC-1831-077-05-PH-2186 Item - [Slide Wheel] RBSC-[ca. 1986] ARC-1831-077-05-PH-2187 to 2201 RBSC-File - Concept Development for Nursing 1991 Practice (Nursing 308) ARC-1831-077-06

RBSC-	Item - [DVD] Nursing 308 - An	[1991?]
ARC-1831-077-06-	Interview with Dr. Patricia Benner	
SPDVD-007		
RBSC-	File - Fundamentals of Nursing Chapter	2000
ARC-1831-077-07	24: Health Perception - Helen Harkreader	
RBSC-	File - The Professionalization of Nursing	2004
ARC-1831-077-08	- from the Nightingale era to the 21st	
	Century (N485)	
RBSC-	Item - [CD] History 485	2004
ARC-1831-077-08-		
SPCD-014		
RBSC-	Item - [CD] History 485	2004
ARC-1831-077-08-		
SPCD-014-Copy		
RBSC-	File - The Vancouver General	[ca. 2011]
ARC-1831-077-09	Hospital Training School Uniform and	
	Professional Identity (Nurs 344)	
RBSC-	File - Uniforms and Professional Identity	Dec. 2010
ARC-1831-077-10		

# Reference

Date: 1919, 1960-2016 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series includes reference materials gathered by Sheila Zerr.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

Fila	1	item	lict

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Report of Proceedings of the	1919		
ARC-1831-077-11	Second Annual Convention on the			
	Hospitals of British Columbia at			
	Victoria, B.C.			
RBSC-	File - The Training School for Nurses of	1960-2016		
ARC-1831-077-12	the Royal Jubilee Hospital of Victoria -			
	Elizabeth Benton			
RBSC-	File - [Ethel Johns Information]	1960-2016		
ARC-1831-077-13				
RBSC-	File - A Grounded Theory of the Oral	1984		
ARC-1831-077-14	Histories of Retired Nurses: Becoming a			
	Royal Jubilee Hospital School of Nursing			
	Graduate between 1926 and 1962 -			
	Cheryl Hobson			

# **Charlotte England**

Creator: England, Charlotte

Date: 1943-1994 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Subfonds consists of documents, photographs and artifacts related to the nursing training and early career of Charlotte England, particularly her training at St. Paul's Hospital.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

7 photographs

#### Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1665, PH-1668 to 1670, PH-1672, PH-1676 to 1677.

#### Arrangement:

Several items in subfonds were previously assigned photograph numbers, however are textual materials. Numbers have been retained upon transfer for consistency.

#### **Publication status:**

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - St. Paul's Nursing Capping	6 May 1944			
ARC-1831-054-11	Ceremony [Pamphlet]				
RBSC-	File - [St. Paul's School of Nursing	30 Apr. 1947			
ARC-1831-054-12	Commencement Exercises]				
RBSC-	File - Graduation Diploma	1947		,	
ARC-1831-054-13					
RBSC-	File - Progress record St. Paul	1947			
ARC-1831-054-14					
RBSC-	File - [Miscellaneous Items]	[194-?]			
ARC-1831-054-15					
RBSC-	File - [Records relating to St. Paul's	1994			
ARC-1831-054-16	Hospital]				
RBSC-	File - [Newspaper Clippings]	[after 1947]			
ARC-1831-054-17					
RBSC-	File - [Reunion Materials]	1997			
ARC-1831-054-18					
RBSC-	File - [Laminated letter from Sister	1943			
ARC-1831-090-05	Columkille with photographs indicating				
	acceptance to nursing program]				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	File - [Photographs]	1947-1992			
PH-1665 to 1677					
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Composite of St.	1987			
PH-1665 to 1677-	Paul's Hospital]				
PH-1665					

DDCC ADC 1921	It C. 1 C. 1	1047
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Laminated Image - Graduation	1947
PH-1665 to 1677-	Class]	
PH-1666		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Laminated Image - Graduation	1947
PH-1665 to 1677-	Class]	
PH-1667		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Panoramic class	1947
PH-1665 to 1677-	photo of 1947 graduates]	
PH-1668		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] - Nurses	1947
PH-1665 to 1677-		
PH-1669		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] - Charlotte Hind,	1947
PH-1665 to 1677-	graduation	
PH-1670	8	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Postcard] - Five nursing	1947
PH-1665 to 1677-	instructors, Sisters of Providence nuns	1517
PH-1671	instructors, sisters of Frovidence name	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] - Charlotte Hind,	1947
PH-1665 to 1677-	valedictorian, at Hotel Vancouver	1)47
PH-1672	graduation dinner head table	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Postcard] - Graduation	1947
PH-1665 to 1677-	item - [Postcard] - Graduation	1947
PH-1673		10.45
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Postcard] - Graduation	1947
PH-1665 to 1677-		
PH-1674		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Postcard] - Graduation	1947
PH-1665 to 1677-		
PH-1675		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph- Charlotte England	[ca. 198-]
PH-1665 to 1677-	with Daughter]	
PH-1676		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Reunion]	1992
PH-1665 to 1677-		
PH-1677		
	<u> </u>	

# **Constance Spall**

Creator: Spall, Constance

Date: 1935-2003 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subfonds consists of photographs, documents and artifacts related to Constance Spall's education at Kelowna General Hospital and her subsequent career.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

6 photographs: b&w.

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1678 to 1682.

# Immediate source of acquisition:

Records acquired by BCHNS from Spall's nephew Ted Weick, 2018.

# <u>Publication status</u>:

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Kelowna General Hospital	1935-1937		
ARC-1831-077-15	Graduation programs			
RBSC-	File - Graduation diploma from Kelowna	1935		
ARC-1831-077-16	General Hospital for Constance E.L.			
	Spall			
RBSC-	File - Tranquille Sanatorium Diploma for	1935		
ARC-1831-077-17	Constance Edith Louise Spall			
RBSC-	File - RNABC Certificate of Registration	10 Jan. 1936	,	
ARC-1831-077-18	for Constance E.L. Spall.			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	File - [Photographs]	1935-1950		
PH-1678 to 1682				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Kelowna General	1935		
PH-1678 to 1682-	Hospital Graduating Class]			
PH-1678				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Kelowna General	[1935?]		
PH-1678 to 1682-	Hospital Graduating Class]			
PH-1679				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Christmas Dinner]	[ca. 1936]		
PH-1678 to 1682-		_		
PH-1680				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Portrait in working	[between 1943		
PH-1678 to 1682-	uniform]	and 1950]		
PH-1681a				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Portrait in dress	[between 1943		
PH-1678 to 1682-	uniform]	and 1950]		
PH-1681b				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Portrait in military	[between 1943		
PH-1678 to 1682-	uniform (without hat)]	and 1950]		
PH-1682				
RBSC-	File - Canadian Army (Active)	19 Jul. 1946		
ARC-1831-077-19	Certificate of Service for Constance			
	Edith Louise Spall			
RBSC-	File - VGH Certificate for Constance	30 Jan. 1947		
ARC-1831-077-20	Edith Louise Spall for completion of			
	course in Operating Room Technique			
RBSC-	File - Certificate of Registration in	15 Apr. 1950		
ARC-1831-077-21	Saskatchewan Registered Nurses	-		
	Association for Constance Edith Louise			
	Spall			
RBSC-	File - Obituary from Kelowna Capital	8 Aug. 2003		
ARC-1831-077-22	News			
RBSC-	File - [Historical information on Kelowna	1967, 1977	,	
ARC-1831-077-23	General Hospital]			

RBSC-	File - Rules and Regulations	[between 1964
ARC-1831-077-24		and 1978]

# Registered Nurses Association of British ColumbiaRNABC

Creator: Registered Nurses' Association of British Columbia

Date: 1912-2017 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Subfonds consists of 39 black and white photographs of RNABC and CRNBC presidents and 5 of executive directors. Dimensions of photographs are 12 cm x 17 cm. Biographical information accompanies presidents up to Elaine Baxter (1993-1995). The photographs are arranged chronologically. Brief one-page biographical notes of their subjects accompany all photographs from Scharley Bryce Brown (1912-1917) to Elaine Baxter (1993-1995).

These photographs were originally hung in the Board Room 3 in the College's former offices. Those of the Presidents have been left within their frames, which are generally more permanent. Those of the Executive Directors have been removed.

Physical description: 44 photographs: b&w.

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1683 to 1726

#### **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] Scharley Bryce	1912-2017		
PH-1683	Brown, 1912-1917			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] Helen Randal,	1912-2017		
PH-1684	1917-1919			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] Jessie MacKenzie,	1912-2017		
PH-1685	1919-1921			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] Elizabeth Breeze,	1912-2017	,	
PH-1686	1921-1925			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] Margaret E.	1912-2017		
PH-1687	Johnstone, 1925-1927			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] Kathleen Ellis,	1912-2017		
PH-1688	1927-1929			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] Mary Palma	1912-2017		
PH-1689	Campbell, 1929-1933			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] Mabel Gray,	1912-2017		·
PH-1690	1933-1938			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] Grace Fairley,	1912-2017		
PH-1691	1935-1938, 1944-1945			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] Margaret Duffield,	1912-2017		<u> </u>
PH-1692	1938-1943			

RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1693	Item - [Photograph] Margaret Kerr, 1943-1944	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1694	Item - [Photograph] Lyle Creelman, 1944	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1695	Item - [Photograph] Evelyn Mallory, 1945-1949	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1696	Item - [Photograph] Sister Columkille, 1949-1951	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1697	Item - [Photograph] Esther Paulson, 1951-1953	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1698	Item - [Photograph] Alberta Creasor, 1953-1957	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1699	Item - [Photograph] Edna Rossiter, 1957-1961	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1700	Item - [Photograph] Ada George, 1961-1965	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1701	Item - [Photograph] Margaret Lunn, 1965-1969	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1702	Item - [Photograph] Monica Angus, 1969-1971	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1703	Item - [Photograph] Geraldine La Pointe, 1973-1975	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1704	Item - [Photograph] Thurley Duck, 1975-1977	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1705	Item - [Photograph] Stephany Grasset, 1979-1981	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1706	Item - [Photograph] Sue Rothwell, 1977-1979, 1987-1989	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1707	Item - [Photograph] Bernadet Ratsoy, 1983-1985	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1708	Item - [Photograph] Gloria Parker, 1981-1983 and 1985-1987	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1709	Item - [Photograph] Margaret Neylan, 1971-1973 and 1989-1991	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1710	Item - [Photograph] Inge Schamborzki, 1991-1993	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1711	Item - [Photograph] Elaine Baxter, 1993-1995	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1712	Item - [Photograph] Arlen Bruce, 1995-1997	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1713	Item - [Photograph] Rob Calnan, 1997-1999	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1714	Item - [Photograph] Lorraine Gillespie, 1999-2001	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1715	Item - [Photograph] Bonnie Lantz, 2001-2003	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1716	Item - [Photograph] Howard Searle, 2003-2005	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1717	Item - [Photograph] Karen Irving, 2005-2008	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1718	Item - [Photograph] Val Cartmel, 2008-2010	1912-2017
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-1719	Item - [Photograph] Pam Ratner, 2010-2012	1912-2017

	,	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] Barb Crook,	1912-2017
PH-1720	2012-2013	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] Mary Kjorven,	1912-2017
PH-1721	2013-2017	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] Helen Randall,	1912-2017
PH-1722	1918-1941	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] H. Evelyn Mallory,	1912-2017
PH-1723	1941-1943	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] Alice Wright,	1912-2017
PH-1724	1943-1960	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] Pat Cutshall,	1912-2017
PH-1725	1982-1998	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] M. Laurel Brunke,	1912-2017
PH-1726	1998-2012	

# Formation of the B.C. History of Nursing Professional Practice Group

Date: 1987-2008 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Series consists of textual records preparatory to and shortly after the formation of the B.C. History of Nursing Professional Practice Group in 1991. Includes original constitution and bylaws, meetings of interim History of Nursing Group meetings (1990), correspondence, early newsletters, forms and membership lists, as well as job descriptions for Executive Committee and committee chair positions. It also includes a file of information on the change of this organization into a Society in 2008.

Physical description: 5 cm of textual records

#### **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Zilm documents on formation of	1987-1991		
ARC-1831-001-01	the HoN group			
RBSC-	File - Background to the HoN group	1988-1990		'
ARC-1831-001-02 (1				
of 2)				
RBSC-	File - [Background to the HoN group]	1996		
ARC-1831-001-02 (2				
of 2)				
RBSC-	File - Logo design	1990-1991		·
ARC-1831-001-03				
RBSC-	File - Job descriptions [executive and	1993, 2003	•	'
ARC-1831-001-04	committee chairs]			
RBSC-	File - [Incorporation as a Society]	2007-2008		
ARC-1831-001-05				
RBSC-	File - CAHN Constitution and By-Laws	2005, 2008		
ARC-1831-001-06				
Annual General Membership Meetings				

Date: 1990-2018 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of textual and audio records related to annual general meetings, including agendae, minutes, reports and other documents. Audiotapes of talks given to the Group by Dr. Beverly Witter Du Gas are included.

Physical description: 15 cm of textual records

2 audio cassettes

Note:

Includes the following AV material: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPC-AU-03a, SPC-AU-03b.

#### **Publication status:**

published

#### File / item list Ref code Title Dates Container Access status File - [Inaugural Meeting, 1990] RBSC-3 May 1990 ARC-1831-001-07 File - [Annual General Meeting 1991 RBSC-10 Apr. 1991 ARC-1831-001-08 (second annual)] File - AGMs HoN Group [1991-1998] RBSC-1991-1998 ARC-1831-001-09 File - [Annual General Meeting 1992 RBSC-1992 ARC-1831-001-10 (third annual)] File - [Annual General Meeting 1993 RBSC-1993 ARC-1831-001-11 (fourth annual)] File - [Annual General Meeting 1994 RBSC-1994 ARC-1831-001-12 (fourth [sic] annual)] RBSC-File - [Annual General Meeting 1996 11 Apr. 1996 ARC-1831-001-13 (sixth annual)] File - [Annual General Meeting 1997 RBSC-10 Apr. 1997 ARC-1831-001-14 (seventh annual)] File - [Annual General Meeting 1998 RBSC-3 Apr. 1998 (eighth annual)] ARC-1831-001-15 File - [Annual General Meeting 1999 RBSC-15 Apr. 1999 ARC-1831-001-16 (ninth annual)] RBSC-File - [Annual General Meeting 2000 13 Apr. 2000 ARC-1831-001-17 (tenth annual)] RBSC-File - Annual General Meeting 2001 5 Apr. 2001 ARC-1831-001-18 (eleventh annual) File - Annual General Meeting 2002 RBSC-15 Apr. 2002 ARC-1831-001-19 (twelfth annual) File - Annual General Meeting 2003 14 Apr. 2003 RBSC-ARC-1831-001-20 (thirteenth annual) File - Annual General Meeting 2004 RBSC-5 Apr. 2004 ARC-1831-001-21 (fourteenth annual)

RBSC-	File - Annual General Meeting 2005	18 Apr. 2005
ARC-1831-001-22	(fifteenth annual)	
RBSC-	File - Annual General Meeting 2006	24 Apr. 2006
ARC-1831-001-23	(sixteenth annual)	
RBSC-	File - Annual General Meeting 2007	12 Apr. 2007
ARC-1831-001-24	(seventeenth annual)	
RBSC-	File - Annual General Meeting 2008	17 Apr. 2008
ARC-1831-002-01	(Eighteenth annual)	
RBSC-	File - Annual General Meeting 2009	30 Apr. 2009
ARC-1831-002-02	(First Annual)	
RBSC-	File - Annual General Meeting 2010	8 Apr. 2010
ARC-1831-002-03	(Second Annual)	
RBSC-	File - Annual General Meeting 2011	14 Apr. 2011
ARC-1831-002-04	(Third Annual)	
RBSC-	File - Annual General Meeting 2012	12 Apr. 2012
ARC-1831-002-05	(Fourth Annual)	
RBSC-	File - Annual General Meeting 2013	11 Apr. 2013
ARC-1831-002-06	(Fifth Annual)	
RBSC-	File - Annual General Meeting 2014	24 Apr. 2014
ARC-1831-002-07	(Sixth Annual)	
RBSC-	File - Annual General Meeting 2015	16 Apr. 2015
ARC-1831-002-08	(Seventh Annual)	
RBSC-	File - Annual General Meeting 2016	14 Apr. 2016
ARC-1831-002-09	(Eighth Annual)	
RBSC-	File - Annual General Meeting 2017	13 Apr. 2017
ARC-1831-002-10	(Ninth Annual)	
RBSC-	File - Annual General Meeting 2018	19 Apr. 2018
ARC-1831-002-11	(Tenth Annual)	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Audio cassette - Presentation	10 Apr. 1991
SPC-AU-03a	at 1991 annual meeting: the RNABC	
	History Group. Dr, Beverly Witter Du	
	Gas]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Audio cassette - Presentation	10 Apr. 1991
SPC-AU-03b	at 1991 annual meeting: the RNABC	
	History Group. Dr, Beverly Witter Du	
	Gas]	

#### **Committee records**

Date: 1987-2022 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

The following committees made annual reports to the BCHNPPG. Series consists of textual, graphic, and audio records generated by and related to the committees of the BCHNPPG. Committee reports may be attached to the executive minutes or be filed with their respective committees.

Series is arranged in the following subseries:

- 1. Executive
- 2. Archives
- 3. Biographical
- 4. Editorial Board
- 5. Membership Information and Lists
- 6. RNABC Memorial Book
- 7. Memorial Nursing Portrait Collection

- 8. Oral History
- 9. Pages of History
- 10. Scholarship
- 11. Website
- 12. Treasurer
- 13. Advisory
- 14. Program

Physical description: 1.23 m of textual records

44 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0001 to 0028, PH-2004 to 2005, PH-2704 to 2711.

#### **Publication status:**

published

#### File / item list

#### **Executive Committee**

Date: 1990-2017 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The Executive Committee is composed of a President, Vice-President, Treasurer, Recorder, and Committee Chairs. Positions carry two year terms.

Subseries consists of records including the Group's constitution and by-laws; minutes of executive committee meetings and related documents, correspondence, and reports from committees.

Physical description: 58 cm of textual records

#### Publication status:

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - PPG Constitution and Bylaws	1935-1936,		
ARC-1831-002-12		1990-1993		
RBSC-	File - RNABC Professional Practice	2000-2001,		
ARC-1831-002-13 (1	Groups [Resources]	2004-2005		
of 2)				
RBSC-	File - RNABC Professional Practice	Jun. 1995,		
ARC-1831-002-13 (2	Groups [Resources]	2000-2001		
of 2)				

	<del>-</del>	6
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence: HoN Group]	1990-1995
ARC-1831-002-14		1001
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence: HoN Group]	1996
ARC-1831-002-15		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence: HoN Group]	1997
ARC-1831-002-16		
RBSC-	File - [General Correspondence]	1998-1999
ARC-1831-002-17		
RBSC-	File - [General Correspondence]	1999-2000
ARC-1831-002-18		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence	2000-2001
ARC-1831-002-19		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence	2001-2002
ARC-1831-002-20	The state of the s	
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence	2002-2003
ARC-1831-003-01	The [correspondence	2002 2003
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence	2004
ARC-1831-003-02	The - [Correspondence	2004
	File [Transurer	2004-2005
RBSC-	File - [Treasurer	2004-2005
ARC-1831-003-03		2005
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence	2005
ARC-1831-003-04 (1		
of 2)		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence	2006
ARC-1831-003-04 (2		
of 2)		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence - Ethel Warbinek	1992-1998
ARC-1831-003-05		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence - Ethel Warbinek	1996-1998
ARC-1831-003-06		
RBSC-	File - [HoN Group - Executive	1990-1993
ARC-1831-003-07	Committee Meetings, 1990-1993]	
RBSC-	File - [HoN Group 1994 - Executive	1994
ARC-1831-003-08	Committee Meetings]	
RBSC-	File - [HoN Group 1995 - Executive	1995
ARC-1831-003-09	Committee Meetings]	
RBSC-	File - [HoN Group 1996 - Executive	1996
ARC-1831-003-10	Committee Meetings]	
RBSC-	File - [HoN Group 1997 - Executive	1997
ARC-1831-003-11	Committee Meetings]	1///
RBSC-	File - [HoN Group 1998 - Executive	1998
	Committee Meetings	1770
ARC-1831-003-12	8 -	1000
RBSC-	File - [Executive Committee Meetings,	1999
ARC-1831-004-01	1999 - Agendas and Minutes]	
RBSC-	File - Strategic Planning Meeting	18 Aug. 1999
ARC-1831-004-02		
RBSC-	File - [Executive Committee Meetings,	JanApr. 2000
ARC-1831-004-03	JanApril 2000 - Agendas and Minutes]	
RBSC-	File - [Executive Committee Minutes	1 May 2000-1
ARC-1831-004-04		Mar. 2001
RBSC-	File - [Executive Committee Minutes	2001-2002
ARC-1831-004-05 (1		
of 2)		

RBSC-	File - [Executive Committee Minutes	2001-2002
ARC-1831-004-05 (2		
of 2)		
RBSC-	File - [Executive Committee Minutes and	2002
ARC-1831-004-06	Related Reports - 2002]	
RBSC-	File - Executive Committee annual	2002
ARC-1831-004-07	forum, 2002	
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2003	2003
ARC-1831-004-08		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2004	2004
ARC-1831-004-09		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2005	2005
ARC-1831-005-01		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2006	2006
ARC-1831-005-02		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2007	2007
ARC-1831-005-03		
RBSC-	File - [HoN Group resolutions]	1995-1997
ARC-1831-005-04		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2008	2008
ARC-1831-005-05		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2009	2009
ARC-1831-005-06		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2010	2010
ARC-1831-005-07		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2011	2011
ARC-1831-005-08		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2012	2012
ARC-1831-005-09		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2013	2013
ARC-1831-005-10		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2014	2014
ARC-1831-005-11		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2015	2015
ARC-1831-005-12		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2016	2016
ARC-1831-006-01		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2017	2017
ARC-1831-006-02		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2018	2018
ARC-1831-006-03		
RBSC-	File - Minutes - 2019	2019
ARC-1831-006-04		
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

# **Archives Committee**

Date: 1992-2016 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

The Archives, Artifacts, and Assorted Articles Committee of the BCHNPPG was formed ca. 1992 in order to accommodate artifacts and articles donated by individual nurses. In about 1993 or 1994, under co-chairs Brenda Flynn and Beverly Du Gas, the Committee became conscious of the need to preserve the group's own records. The name of the committee was changed to the Archives Committee in 1996.

Subseries consists of committee records, including terms of reference and minutes of the Archives, Artifacts and Assorted Articles Committee, and records related to the development of the Group's policies and procedures regarding archival material.

Physical description: 2.5 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Archival Collection, BC HoN	2 Jul. 1996			
ARC-1831-006-05	Group: guide to archival files				
RBSC-	File - [Archives Committee and	1992-1999,			
ARC-1831-006-06	information]	2002			
RBSC-	File - Archives Committee Executive	2000			
ARC-1831-006-07	Summary				
RBSC-	File - [Completed forms and other	1997-2001	,		
ARC-1831-006-08	documents accompanying deposit of				
	material in BCHNPPG Archives]				
RBSC-	File - Archives Committee annual and	2000-2014			
ARC-1831-006-09	other reports				
RBSC-	File - Archives subcommittee minutes	1998-2016			
ARC-1831-006-10					
RBSC-	File - Archival Development Fund	1999-2007	,		
ARC-1831-006-11					
RBSC-	File - [Archives Committee Planning]	1999-2000			
ARC-1831-006-12					
RBSC-	File - [Records policies and	1995-1999			
ARC-1831-006-13	correspondence]				

## **Biographical Committee**

Date: 1990-2018 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This committee was formed at the 1991 AGM to begin collecting information and pictures of prominent BC nurses.

Subseries includes terms of reference, minutes, forms and correspondence.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

		File / item list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container

RBSC-	File - [Reports, forms, correspondence]	1990-2014
ARC-1831-006-14		
RBSC-	File - Ad Hoc Committee [Biographical	Aug. 2001-Mar.
ARC-1831-006-15 (1	Form]	2002
of 2)		
RBSC-	File - Terms of Reference Biographical	2014, 2018
ARC-1831-006-15 (2	Committee	
of 2)		
RBSC-	File - Nomination of Ethel Johns to Parks	2007-2009
ARC-1831-006-16	Canada Historic Sites and Monuments	
	Board	
RBSC-	File - Nomination of Jean Matheson	2009
ARC-1831-006-17	to Parks Canada Historic Sites and	
	Monuments Board	
RBSC-	File - Nomination of Laura Holland	2011
ARC-1831-006-18	to Parks Canada Historic Sites and	
	Monuments Board	

### **Editorial Board Committee**

Date: 2000-2022 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

The Editorial Board Committee is responsible for the production of the BCHNPPG newsletters. It was formerly called the Newsletter Committee.

Subseries consists of one folder of minutes, correspondence and other records. Subseries also includes the History of Nursing News quarterly publication from 1990-2022, and promotional materials for events organized by the BCHNS.

Physical description: 21 cm of textual records

42 photographs

#### Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-001 to 0028, PH-2000-2003, PH-2704 to 2711.

#### Publication status:

published

#### File / item list Ref code Title Dates Access status Container RBSC-File - [Minutes, reports, correspondence 1995-2014 ARC-1831-006-19 and other records] RBSC-ARC-1831-Item - [Photograph - 1995 Annual 1995 PH-0001 General Meeting] RBSC-ARC-1831-Item - [Photograph - Beth Fitzpatrick] 1995 PH-0002 Item - [Photograph - 1995 Annual RBSC-ARC-1831-1995 PH-0003 General Meeting]

tibbe thre test	2.0.1115001)	of traising bociety folias
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0004	Item - [Photograph - 1995 Annual General Meeting]	1995
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - 1995 Annual	1995
PH-0005	General Meeting]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - 1995 Annual	1995
PH-0006	General Meeting]	
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0007	Item - [Photograph - 1995 Annual General Meeting]	1995
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - St. Vincent	1995
PH-0008		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - St. Vincent	1995
PH-0009	L Constant	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - St. Vincent	1995
PH-0010	L Constant	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - St. Vincent	1995
PH-0011	[	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1995
PH-0012	[I novograph]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1995
PH-0013	item [i notograph]	1995
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Military Unit]	1995
PH-0014	item [i notograph wintary ome]	1995
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Military Unit]	1995
PH-0015	nem - [i notograph - wintary Onit]	1775
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1995
PH-0016	nem - [r notograph]	1993
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Major General	1995
PH-0017	J.W.B. Barr]	1995
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - monument]	1995
PH-0018	nem - [r notograph - monument]	1775
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1995
PH-0019	nem - [i notograph]	1775
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1995
PH-0020	nem - [i notograph]	1775
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - monument]	1995
PH-0021	nem - [i notograph - monument]	1995
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1995
PH-0022	nem - [r notograph]	1993
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - monument]	1995
PH-0023	1010 - [1 11010graph - 1110Hullielit]	1//3
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1995
PH-0024	nem - [r notograph]	1773
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - B.C. History of	4 Feb. 1995
PH-0025	Nursing Group members]	T100. 1773
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - B.C. History of	4 Feb. 1995
PH-0026	Nursing Group members]	7 1 CU. 177J
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	4 Feb. 1995
PH-0027	nem - [r notograph]	+100.177J
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	4 Feb. 1995
PH-0028	nem - [r notograph]	4 1 CU. 177J
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1995
PH-2000	10111 - [1 11010graphi]	1773
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Kari Moore]	1995
PH-2001	[	

1250 11110 1001	B.C. Histor	y of itaising boolety folias
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-2002	Item - [Photograph - Sheila Zerr]	1995
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-2003	Item - [Photograph]	1995
RBSC-	File - Newsletters - HoN Group	1990-1993
ARC-1831-127-01		
RBSC-	File - Newsletters - HoN Group	1994-1995
ARC-1831-127-02		
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	Mar. 1994
ARC-1831-127-02-		
PH-2704 to 2711		
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	1996
ARC-1831-127-03		
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	1997
ARC-1831-127-04		
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	1998
ARC-1831-127-05		
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	1999
ARC-1831-127-06		
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	2000
ARC-1831-127-07		
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	2001
ARC-1831-127-08		
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	2002
ARC-1831-127-09		
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	2003
ARC-1831-127-10		
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	2004
ARC-1831-127-11	Till III CNI i NI	2005
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	2005
ARC-1831-127-12	Til III CN . N	2007
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	2006
ARC-1831-127-13 RBSC-	Tile History of Namina Nama	2007
ARC-1831-127-14	File - History of Nursing News	2007
	File History of Nursing News	2008
RBSC- ARC-1831-127-15	File - History of Nursing News	2008
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	2009
ARC-1831-127-16	The - Thistory of Indishing news	2007
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	2010
ARC-1831-127-17	The finstory of rearising feews	2010
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	2011
ARC-1831-127-18	The filetony of realising free was	
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	2012
ARC-1831-127-19	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	2013
ARC-1831-127-20		
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	2014
ARC-1831-127-21		
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	2015
ARC-1831-127-22		
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	2016
ARC-1831-128-01		

RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	2017	
ARC-1831-128-02			
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	2018	
ARC-1831-128-03			
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	2019	
ARC-1831-128-04			
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	2020	
ARC-1831-128-05			
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	2021	
ARC-1831-128-06			
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing News	2022	
ARC-1831-128-07			

## **Membership Committee**

Date: 1991-2016 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries includes membership lists and reports of the Committee chair. Membership applications are disposed of after seven years.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

	' item	

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Membership lists	1991-2008,		-
ARC-1831-006-20		2012		
RBSC-	File - [Reports and membership	1991-1993,		
ARC-1831-006-21	information]	1997		
RBSC-	File - [Reports, minutes and other	1999-2012,		
ARC-1831-006-22	records]	2016		

#### **Memorial Book Nominations Committee**

Date: 1995-2014 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of material concerning an historical record that honours deceased RNABC members who deserve recognition for their contribution to nursing in British Columbia. Records include criteria for nominations and information on names submitted.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Criteria	1995-1996			
ARC-1831-007-01					
RBSC-	File - [Reports and Correspondence]	1999-2016			
ARC-1831-007-02					
RBSC-	File - Nominations Index	1990, 1997	,		
ARC-1831-007-03					
RBSC-	File - Nominations - 1991	1991		-	
ARC-1831-007-04					
RBSC-	File - Nominations - 1992	1992			
ARC-1831-007-05					
RBSC-	File - Nominations - 1993	1993			
ARC-1831-007-06					
RBSC-	File - Nominations - 1994	1994			
ARC-1831-007-07					
RBSC-	File - Nominations - 1996	1996			
ARC-1831-007-08					
RBSC-	File - Nominations - 1996-1997	1996-1997	,		
ARC-1831-007-09					
RBSC-	File - Nominations, [Reports and	2000-2002		1	
ARC-1831-007-10	Correspondence] - 2000-2002				

## **Memorial Nursing Portrait Collection Committee**

Date: 1993-1995 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The Memorial Nursing Portrait Collection was established in 1990 to raise money for the History of Nursing Scholarship Fund and to provide a visual, lasting portrait to honour a friend, family member, or other subject.

Subseries consists of committee reports and documents, booklets prepared by the committee, and information on nurses selected for this project. Many also have biographical files or fonds. People included are: Elizabeth (Rankin) Bemrose, Emily Susan Patterson, Sister Frances Redmond, Isabelle Maud Hill, Margaret M. Street, Helen K. Mussallem, James William Rankin, Josephine Dyer Rankin, Katerine Yarko Rumen, Ethel and Archie McKenzie, Thurley Duck, Alice Smith, Odessa (Dolly) P. Shore, Luella Catherine Zilm, Sheila J. Rankin Zerr, Rob Calnan, Lois Black, Ethel MacGregor, Alice Lillian Wright, Lenore Radom, Nina Rumen. Dr. Beverly Du Gas and Margaret Stewart Gilmour Esson.

<u>Physical description</u>: 6.5 cm of textual records 143 photographs

Note:

Photographs are mounted on pages, remain with textual files.

**Publication status:** 

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - [Planning]	1993-2004			
ARC-1831-007-11					
RBSC-	File - Portrait Collection Booklet	2004			
ARC-1831-007-12					
RBSC-	File - Memorial Nursing Portrait	2004			
ARC-1831-007-13	Collection Dedication Ceremony				
RBSC-	File - [Photographs and biographies from	2004			
ARC-1831-007-14	Booklet]				
RBSC-	File - [Photographs and biographies from	2004			
ARC-1831-007-15	Booklet]				

## **Oral History Committee**

Date: 1986-2018 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

The Oral History Committee was established in 1981 on the 75th anniversary of the RNABC. Its goal was to capture past and present stories and activities of nurses of the province, and to document the development of nursing. About 1987 the Oral History group was brought under the History group, first as a gesture, then formalized as a full committee of the BCHNG about 1992.

Subseries consists of administrative and operational records of the committee. Includes blank copies of interview forms and consent forms. Various photocopies of published articles written from interviews are included. DVD contains recorded interviews with various individuals in 2010.

Physical description: 9 cm of textual records

1 DVD

#### Note:

Includes the following AV material: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPDVD-006.

#### **Arrangement:**

Oral history recordings were originally arranged as a subsubseries within this Oral Histories subseries. For increased access and findability the intellectual arrangement was altered upon transfer to RBSC. Items have been re-arranged as a separate series unto themselves [Oral Histories]. Administrative and other general materials related to the oral history committee remain under this subseries.

### **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Oral History Committee	1987-1996,		
ARC-1831-007-16	Formation]	2002-2016		
RBSC-	File - [Procedural information and forms]	2018		
ARC-1831-007-17		_		

RBSC- ARC-1831-007-18	File - [Oral history project interview forms]	[1988?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-007-19	File - File summary [of oral history interviews]	1988
RBSC- ARC-1831-007-20	File - Administrative information [forms and related materials]	1991, 2010-2013
RBSC- ARC-1831-007-21	File - Equipment inventory for oral history interviews	1988-1989
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-22	File - [Published articles from interviews]	1988-1989
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-23	File - [Reports and Correspondence]	1986-1989
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-24	File - Recorded interviews	6 Sep. 2010
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-24- SPDVD-006	Item - [DVD]	6 Sep. 2010

## **Pages of History**

Date: 2001-2011, 2014-2021 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Pages of history is an informal way of peer recognition of B.C. nurses deemed to have made a significant contribution to their profession. Anyone could be nominated on payment of a fee. Records consist of some correspondence and a brief biography and photograph of each person accepted. Many also have biographical files.

Included are: Dr. Beryl K.A. Albee, Barbara Joan Beatty, Ruth Biley, Betty Black, Vivian Mona Blake, Beverly Brewer, Muriel Ruth Brodie, Susan Mary Bruce, Anne S. Cavers, Helen (Betty) Cawston, Ada Mary Conibear, Sheila Copperthwaite, Margaret (Maggie) Diehl, Beverly Marie Witter DuGas, Margaret Duncan, Catherine Anne Ebbehoj, Jean Eilers, Joyce Fergusson, Barbara Gillies, Beryl Golds, Jean Kirstine Griffith, Jane Hassen Sister Mary Victor, Karen Louise Hicks, Dianna Jackson, Margaret Murray Jackson, Marilyn (Lyn) Jackson, Kathleen Gail Jensen, Gwen Kavanagh, Dorothy J. Kergin, Gertrude Richards Ladner, Catherine (Kay) Leask, Clara Lim, Verna L. Lister, Dorothy Byers Logan, Jean Loy, C. Elsie Irene MacDonald, Nancy Lisbeth Malloy, Mary McGovern. Ethel Moorehouse, Esther Paulson, Jessie May Reynolds, Laura Reynolds, Mary L. Richmond, Nana Rogerson, RCH School of Nursing, Nina Rumen, Ruby Siemens, Helen L. Jill Thompson Boudreau, Victoria Louise Tribbeck, VGH School of Nursing, Violet Wait, Ethel Warbinek, Winifred C. Waters, Eva "Billie" Williamson, Carol Lenore Winter, Alma L.B. Witter, Alice Lillian Wright, Sheila Rankin Zerr, Glennis Zilm. Edith Landell Lees, Gloria Stephens, Elizabeth Turner, Dianne Haigh, Mary (Molly) Richards Sarvela, Sylvia (Sally) Lazaruk, Gertrude "Billie" Wiltshire, Fran Gaudreau, Frances Jean Cannon, Monica Frith Green, Jane Lambe, Dorothy May Ladner, Andrea Borsch, Nursing Sister Merle A. (Kerr) MacKay, M. Ferne Trout, Joanne M. Foreman, Mary Winn (Gillespie), Faye Meruser, Ellen Claire Schrodt, Lenore Radom, Donna Fay (Barker) Gordon.

Physical description: 4 cm of textual records

80 photographs

Note:

Photographs included in scrapbook format, remain with textual files.

Note:

Includes the following photograph: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2005

Publication status:

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - [Committee planning and	2001-2014			
ARC-1831-008-25	correspondence]				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Janice Buller	2013			
ARC-1831-008-25-	Nomination]				
PH-2005					
RBSC-	File - Pages of History	2001-2014			
ARC-1831-008-26 (1					
of 2)					
RBSC-	File - Pages of History	2001-2014			
ARC-1831-008-26 (2					
of 2)					

## **Scholarship Committee**

<u>Date</u>: 1991-2014 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The B.C. History of Nursing Scholarship fund was established to provide financial support to nurses registered within B.C. who are pursuing studies in the History of Nursing, or who are carrying out a history of nursing project.

Subseries includes correspondence, scholarship application forms, application materials, the scholarship trust document, minutes, reports and other records pertaining to the selection of Nursing History Scholarship recipients.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

# Ref code Title Dates Access status Container RBSC- File - [Application forms, ARC-1831-009-01 correspondence, minutes]

#### **Website Committee**

Date: 2011-2016 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The website committee was formed to oversee the development of the website as a tool for communication.

Subseries consists of reports to the executive.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

	File /	' item	list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Website Committee [Reports and	2011-2016		
ARC-1831-009-02	minutes]			

## **Treasurers' Reports**

Date: 1990-2016 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of budgetary information and reports for the History of Nursing Society.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

Publication status:

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Treasurers	1990-1998,		_
ARC-1831-009-03		2011-2016		

## **Advisory Committee**

Date: 1988-1990 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The History of Nursing Advisory Committee was formed in November 1988 to encourage an interest in and retention of materials relevant to the history of the RNABC.

Subseries consists of agenda, minutes, correspondence and other materials relevant to the mandate of the committee.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Advisory Committee [minutes,	1988-1990			
ARC-1831-009-04	reports, policies]				

## **Program Committee**

Date: 1996-1997 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Folder consists of reports of three programs held for the general membership during the 1996-1997

year.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Program Committee	1996-1997		_
ARC-1831-009-05				

## **BCHNPPG Chapter Groups: Victoria**

Date: 1995 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The incentive to organize a Victoria chapter of the HoN Group stemmed from the History of Women showcase October 1 and 2, 1994 at the British Columbia Museum. The first meeting was held on January 30, 1995, with Kari Moore elected President. Its main focus was to gather oral histories. Series consists of minutes, reports, correspondence and photographs relating to the Victoria Chapter of the BCHNPPG.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

26 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0052 to 0055, PH-1130a-b to 1142a-b

#### Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	

## B.C. History of Nursing Society fonds

RBSC- ARC-1831-009-06	File - [Minutes and correspondence]	1995
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-07	File - [Photograph descriptions with correspondence]	2006
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-07-	Item - [Photograph]	[1994?]
PH-0052 RBSC- ARC-1831-009-07-	Item - [Photograph]	[1994?]
PH-0053 RBSC- ARC-1831-009-07-	Item - [Photograph]	[1994?]
PH-0054 RBSC- ARC-1831-009-07- PH-0055	Item - [Photograph]	[1994?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-07- PH-1130a-b	Item - [Photographs]	[1994?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-07- PH-1131a-b	Item - [Photographs - Artifacts from the S.S.A. collection]	[1994?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-07- PH-1132	Item - [Photographs - Artifacts from the S.S.A. collection]	[1994?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-07- PH-1133	Item - [Photograph]	[1994?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-07- PH-1134	Item - [Photograph]	[1994?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-07- PH-1135a-b	Item - [Photographs]	[1994?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-07- PH-1136	Item - [Photograph]	[1994?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-07- PH-1137a-b	Item - [Photographs]	[1994?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-07- PH-1138a-b	Item - [Photographs]	[1994?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-07- PH-1139a-b	Item - [Photographs]	[1994?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-07- PH-1140a-b	Item - [Photographs]	[1994?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-07- PH-1141a-b	Item - [Photographs]	[1994?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-07- PH-1142a-b	Item - [Photographs]	[1994?]

## Events, programs and display records

Date: [195-?]-2007 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of graphic, audio and textual material regarding events, programs and displays mounted by the BCHNPPG. It includes promotional flyers and pamphlets for events and programs, photographs of display material, and audio recordings of lectures presented to the Group. Also includes textual material relating to the International History of Nursing Conference June 12-15, 1997, which was sponsored by the Group.

Physical description: 7 cm of textual records and other materials

#### Note:

Includes the following photographs and negatives: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0035 to 0042, 0080 to 0091, PH-0110 to 0191 PH-1143 to 1155, PH-1157 to 1173, PH-1201a-j, PH-1281, PH-1321 to 1344, PH-1404, PH-2006 to 2052.

#### Note:

Includes the following AV materials: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPC-AU-01a to SPC-AU-01b.

#### Publication status:

published

#### Physical description:

ca. 160 photographs 47 35 mm slides 11 35 mm negatives 2 audio cassettes

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [History of nursing tea party hosted	[ca. 1999]		
ARC-1831-009-08	by Sheila Zerr]			
RBSC-	File - [Event and Program materials]	1990-1999,		
ARC-1831-009-09		2007		
RBSC-	File - [Display materials] - Highlights of	1985-[199-]		
ARC-1831-009-10 (1	collective bargaining by nurses in British			
of 2)	Columbia, 1912-1981			
RBSC-	File - [Display materials] - Highlights of	1985-[199-]		
ARC-1831-009-10 (2	collective bargaining by nurses in British			
of 2)	Columbia, 1912-1981			
RBSC-	File - [Display materials]	[199-?]	*	
ARC-1831-009-11				
RBSC-	File - [Display notes, executive reports	1999-2002		
ARC-1831-009-12	and correspondence]			
RBSC-	File - [Event notices and related records]	1979-2001		
ARC-1831-009-13				
RBSC-	File - [Display Materials] - Symbol of a	2001-2002		
ARC-1831-009-14	Profession			

		1 Traising Boolety Tolias
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-14-	Item - [Photograph - Introductory Panel]	2001-2002
PH-0080		
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-14- PH-0081	Item - [Photograph - Explanatory Text]	2001-2002
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-14- PH-0082	Item - [Photograph - Explanation of source]	2001-2002
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-14- PH-0083	Item - [Laser Print - Gloria Kay]	2001-2002
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-14- PH-0084	Item - [Laser Print - Exhibit Materials]	2001-2002
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-14- PH-0085	Item - [Laser Print - Exhibit panel]	2001-2002
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-14- PH-0086	Item - [Laser Print - Exhibit panels]	2001-2002
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-14- PH-0087	Item - [Photograph - Glennis Zilm	2001-2002
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-14- PH-0088	Item - [Photograph - Caps]	2001-2002
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-14- PH-0089	Item - [Photograph - Colleen Chapman	2001-2002
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-14- PH-0090	Item - [Photograph - Colleen Chapman	2001-2002
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-14- PH-0091	Item - [Photograph - Panel]	2001-2002
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-15	File - [Display correspondence, reports and other records]	1997-1999, 2002
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-16	File - Home Sweet Home [Home Care Programme presentation]	1977
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-16- PH-2006 to 2052	Item - [Slides - Home Care Programme presentation]	1977
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-17	File - Canadian Museum of Civilization - Nursing Exhibit	16 Jun. 2005
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-17- PH-1143	Item - [Photograph taken at opening reception of Canadian Museum of Civilization Nursing Exhibit]	16 Jun. 2005
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-17- PH-1144	Item - [Photograph taken at opening reception of Canadian Museum of Civilization Nursing Exhibit]	16 Jun. 2005
RBSC- ARC-1831-009-17- PH-1145	Item - [Photograph taken at opening reception of Canadian Museum of Civilization Nursing Exhibit]	16 Jun. 2005

	<u> </u>	or reasons boolety rones
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph taken at opening	16 Jun. 2005
ARC-1831-009-17-	reception of Canadian Museum of	
PH-1146	Civilization Nursing Exhibit]	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph taken at opening	16 Jun. 2005
ARC-1831-009-17-	reception of Canadian Museum of	
PH-1147	Civilization Nursing Exhibit]	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph taken at opening	16 Jun. 2005
ARC-1831-009-17-	reception of Canadian Museum of	
PH-1148	Civilization Nursing Exhibit]	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph taken at opening	16 Jun. 2005
ARC-1831-009-17-	reception of Canadian Museum of	
PH-1149	Civilization Nursing Exhibit]	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph taken at opening	16 Jun. 2005
ARC-1831-009-17-	reception of Canadian Museum of	
PH-1150	Civilization Nursing Exhibit]	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph taken at opening	16 Jun. 2005
ARC-1831-009-17-	reception of Canadian Museum of	
PH-1151	Civilization Nursing Exhibit]	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph taken at opening	16 Jun. 2005
ARC-1831-009-17-	reception of Canadian Museum of	
PH-1152	Civilization Nursing Exhibit]	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph taken at opening	16 Jun. 2005
ARC-1831-009-17-	reception of Canadian Museum of	
PH-1153	Civilization Nursing Exhibit]	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph taken at opening	16 Jun. 2005
ARC-1831-009-17-	reception of Canadian Museum of	
PH-1154	Civilization Nursing Exhibit]	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph taken at opening	16 Jun. 2005
ARC-1831-009-17-	reception of Canadian Museum of	
PH-1155	Civilization Nursing Exhibit]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	File - [Miscellaneous photographs]	[199-]
PH-0035 to 0042		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Mrs. Rex Eaton]	[199-]
PH-0035 to 0042-		
PH-0035		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Evelyn Hood]	[199-]
PH-0035 to 0042-		
PH-0036		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Helen Randal]	[199-]
PH-0035 to 0042-		
PH-0037		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Alice Wright]	[199-]
PH-0035 to 0042-		
PH-0038		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photographs of newspaper	[199-]
PH-0035 to 0042-	articles]	
PH-0039		7100.3
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Nora Paton]	[199-]
PH-0035 to 0042-		
PH-0040		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph] Vote to create the	[199-]
PH-0035 to 0042-	British Columbia Nurses	
PH-0041		

		1 Traising Boelety Tollas
RBSC-ARC-1831- PH-0035 to 0042-	Item - [Photograph - Margaret Kerr]	1996
PH-0042		
RBSC-	File - [Photographs from exhibit - Nurses	[19]
ARC-1831-090-07	Trained in Britain]	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nurses Trained in	[19]
ARC-1831-090-07-	Britain]	
PH-1157		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nurses Trained in	[19]
ARC-1831-090-07-	Britain]	
PH-1158		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nurses Trained in	[19]
ARC-1831-090-07-	Britain]	
PH-1159		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nurses Trained in	[19]
ARC-1831-090-07-	Britain]	
PH-1160		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nurses Trained in	[19]
ARC-1831-090-07-	Britain]	
PH-1161		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nurses Trained in	[19]
ARC-1831-090-07-	Britain]	
PH-1162		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nurses Trained in	[19]
ARC-1831-090-07-	Britain]	
PH-1163		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nurses Trained in	[19]
ARC-1831-090-07-	Britain]	
PH-1164		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nurses Trained in	[19]
ARC-1831-090-07-	Britain]	
PH-1165a-b	The state of the s	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nurses Trained in	[19]
ARC-1831-090-07-	Britain]	
PH-1166	I DI L I N T I I	[10.]
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nurses Trained in	[19]
ARC-1831-090-07-	Britain]	
PH-1167 RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nurses Trained in	[10, 1
ARC-1831-090-07-	Britain]	[19]
PH-1168		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nurses Trained in	[19]
ARC-1831-090-07-	Britain]	[17]
PH-1169	Dittallij	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nurses Trained in	[19]
ARC-1831-090-07-	Britain]	[1/ ]
PH-1170	Zimii)	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nurses Trained in	[19]
ARC-1831-090-07-	Britain]	r <sub>*</sub> , 1
PH-1171		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nurses Trained in	[19]
ARC-1831-090-07-	Britain]	
PH-1172		
<u> </u>		

		1 Traising Boolety Tollas
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nurses Trained in	[19]
ARC-1831-090-07-	Britain]	
PH-1173		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	File - [Photograph - BCHNS members in	[19]
PH-1201a-j	historic uniforms]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photographs]	[19]
PH-1201a-j-PH-1201a-		
li		
RBSC-	File - [Photographs] of Nina Rumen's	2002, 2004
ARC-1831-009-18	75th Birthday and Helen Mussallem	,
	McManus Award Party	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	File - [Miscellaneous photographs -	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112	exhibits, awards]	[->> ,]
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112	itom [i notograph]	1//0
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0110		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112	Tem - [r notograph]	[177-1]
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0112		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Itam [Dhatagraph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112	Item - [Photograph]	[199-1]
1		
to 0146, PH-0148 to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0113		
	It IDL et	[100.0]
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0114	X (D)	T400 03
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0115		1100 M
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0116		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0117		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
	I.	

		c. History of Training Boelety Tonds
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0118		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0120		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0121		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112	[	[->> -]
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0122		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112	[- mana@rakm]	r
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0123		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112	Tiem [I notograph]	[177 .]
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0124		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112	nem - [r notograph]	[177-1]
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0125		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112	nem - [i notograph]	[177-:]
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0126		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112	Tom - [1 notograph]	[177-1]
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0127		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112	iciii - [i notograpii]	[177-:]
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0128		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112	iciii - [i notograpii]	[177-:]
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0129		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1995
PH-0110, PH-0112	nem - [r notograph]	177J
to 0146, PH-0148		
10 0140, ГП-0148		

		B.C. History of Ivarising Boolety Ionas
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0130		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1995
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0131		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1995
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0132		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1995
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0133		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1995
PH-0110, PH-0112	[	
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0134		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1995
PH-0110, PH-0112	item [i notogruph]	1775
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0135		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1995
PH-0110, PH-0112	item - [i notograph]	1773
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0136		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1995
PH-0110, PH-0112	item [i notogruph]	1775
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0137		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112	item [i notograph]	[177 .]
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0138		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112	item [i notograph]	[177 .]
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0139		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112	i notograpiij	[+// .]
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0140		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112	icin [i notograpii]	[177 .]
to 0146, PH-0148		
10 0170, 111-0140		

		<u> </u>
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0141		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0142		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112		F J
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0143		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112	item [i notograph]	[177]
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0144		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-?]
PH-0110, PH-0112	icin [i notograpii]	[1777 .]
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0145		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Negatives]	1997
PH-0110, PH-0112	nem - [Negatives]	1997
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0146a-k		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Itama [Dhataananh]	1997
<b>I</b>	Item - [Photograph]	1997
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0147	T. IDI . 13	1007
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1997
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0148	T. IDI : 13	1007
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1997
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0149	T. 171	1005
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1997
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0150		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1997
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0151		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1997
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		

		e. History of rearising boelety folius
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0152		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1997
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0153		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1997
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0154		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1997
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0155		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1997
PH-0110, PH-0112	F	
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0156		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1997
PH-0110, PH-0112	[rinotogruph]	
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0157		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1997
PH-0110, PH-0112	[rinotogruph]	
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0158		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1997
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0159		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1997
PH-0110, PH-0112	[	
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0160		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1997
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0161		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1997
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0162		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112	[6L-1	
to 0146, PH-0148		

		2. History of ivarising boolety fonds
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0163		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0164		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0165		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112	[	-,,,,
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0166		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112	[ 6 6	
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0167		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112	item [i notograph]	1770
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0168		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112	nem - [i notograph]	1770
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0169		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112	Them [Thotograph]	1770
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0170		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112	Tem [I notograph]	1770
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0171		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112	Tem [I notograph]	1770
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0172		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112	[ notograph]	
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0173		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112	[ notograph]	
to 0146, PH-0148		
15 01 10, 111 01 10		

	2.,	e. History of rearising society fonds
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0174		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0175		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0176		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0177		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112	rb1	
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0178		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112	[Inotograph]	2770
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0179		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112	[Inotograph]	2770
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0180		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0181		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112	[	
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0182		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0183		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0184		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
	1	

		Traising boolety rolles
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0185		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0186		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0187		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0188		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0189		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112	L W.S. T. J	
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0190		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1998
PH-0110, PH-0112	L W.S. T. J	
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-0191		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	2004
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-1281		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[196-]
PH-0110, PH-0112		
to 0146, PH-0148		
to 0191, PH-1281,		
PH-1404-PH-1404		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	File - [Photographs - BCHNS members]	1995-2001
PH-1321 to 1344		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	5 March 1998
PH-1321 to 1344-		
PH-1321		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-]
PH-1321 to 1344-		
PH-1322		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[199-]
PH-1321 to 1344-	rg	
PH-1323		
	ļ.	

		<i>B B B B B B B B B B</i>	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1999	
PH-1321 to 1344-			
PH-1324			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	2 Apr. 1998	
PH-1321 to 1344-			
PH-1325			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	2 Apr. 1998	
PH-1321 to 1344-			
PH-1326			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	2 Apr. 1998	·
PH-1321 to 1344-			
PH-1327			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	15 Apr. 1999	
PH-1321 to 1344-			
PH-1328			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	19 Apr. 1997	
PH-1321 to 1344-			
PH-1329			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[ca. 2000]	
PH-1321 to 1344-			
PH-1330			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	6 Apr. 1995	
PH-1321 to 1344-		1	
PH-1331			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1999	
PH-1321 to 1344-	item [i notograph]	1,,,,	
PH-1332			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1997	
PH-1321 to 1344-	item [i notograph]	1777	
PH-1333			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[ca. 1998]	
PH-1321 to 1344-	item [i notograph]	[64. 1996]	
PH-1334			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1999	
PH-1321 to 1344-	item [i notograph]	1777	
PH-1335			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	1999	
PH-1321 to 1344-		1777	
PH-1336			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	Jun. 2000	
PH-1321 to 1344-	Tem - [i notograpii]	Juli. 2000	
PH-1337			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[200-]	
PH-1321 to 1344-	Tem - [r notograph]	[200-]	
PH-1321 to 1344- PH-1338			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	May 2000	
PH-1321 to 1344-	nem - [rnotograph]	May 2000	
PH-1321 to 1344- PH-1339a			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	May 2000	
PH-1321 to 1344-	nem - [rnotograph]	Iviay 2000	
PH-1321 to 1344- PH-1339b			
	Itam [Dhataanal-1	[2000 2001]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[2000 or 2001]	
PH-1321 to 1344-			
PH-1340			,

Item - [Photograph]	[2000 or 2001]
Item - [Photograph]	May 1999
Item - [Photograph]	2000
Item - [Photograph]	17 Aug. 2000
Item - [Audio cassette - "Sarah Gump"	2 Feb. 1991
lecture by Dr. Anne Bursewicz, February	
2, 1991]	
Item - [Audio cassette - "Sarah Gump"	2 Feb. 1991
lecture by Dr. Anne Bursewicz, February	
2, 1991]	
	Item - [Photograph]  Item - [Photograph]  Item - [Photograph]  Item - [Audio cassette - "Sarah Gump" lecture by Dr. Anne Bursewicz, February 2, 1991]  Item - [Audio cassette - "Sarah Gump" lecture by Dr. Anne Bursewicz, February

## **BCHNPPG** fundraising projects

Date: 1993-2003 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of textual and graphic records related to projects organized by the BCHNPPG in order to raise funds for a facility to house the Group's archival records.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Registered Nurses	1993	,		
ARC-1831-009-19					
RBSC-	File - Pages of Nursing History [page	1999-2002?			
ARC-1831-009-20	sponsorship information]				
RBSC-	File - Nursing History Note Cards	1997-1999			
ARC-1831-009-21					

## History of the Registered Nurses Association of British Columbia and its membership

Date: 1919-2007 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series includes histories of the RNABC, the Richmond Delta chapter and the South Peace chapter and its membership. It also includes a primary document with photographs regarding the 1964 conference on Continuing and Higher Education for Nurses, hosted by the Fraser Valley District of the RNABC. Series is arranged in the following subseries:

1. General Historical Material

- 2. RNABC Reports and Publications
- 3. Stories on and by Nurses
- 4. Hospital Histories and related documents
- 5. Articles
- 6. Conference materials
- 7. Miscellaneous

Physical description: 22 cm of textual records and other material

Note:

Includes the following photographs and slides: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1276, PH-2053 to 2075

Note:

Includes the follow AV material: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPDVD-009.

Publication status:

published

Physical description:

23 35 mm slides 2 photographs 1 DVD

#### File / item list

#### **General Historical Material**

Date: 1919-2005 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of historical documents and photographic material relating to the history of nursing in BC generally. Years covered range from 1912 to the present.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records and other material

Note:

Includes the following photographs and slides: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1276, PH-2053 to 2075

Note:

Includes the following AV material: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPDVD-009

**Publication status:** 

published

Physical description:

## 23 35 mm slides 2 photographs 1 DVD

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Brief History of the Registered	1944			
ARC-1831-009-22	Nurses				
RBSC-	File - Brief History of RNABC	1998			
ARC-1831-010-01	1912-1996				
RBSC-	File - Nurse Administrators Association	1995			
ARC-1831-010-02	of B.C. History 1918-1994 - Willman,				
	Marilyn D. and others.				
RBSC-	File - British Columbia History of	2005			
ARC-1831-010-03	Nursing Brochure				
RBSC-	File - History of UBC School of Nursing	1969-1983			
ARC-1831-010-04	1919-1981 [slide presentation]		,		
RBSC-	Item - [Slide presentation]	1969-1983			
ARC-1831-010-04-					
PH-2053 to 2075		F1.00.01			
RBSC-	File - To Protect the Quality of Nursing:	[198-?]			
ARC-1831-010-05	The Origins and Development of				
	Collective Bargaining By Nurses in British Columbia, 1912-1981.				
RBSC-ARC-1831-		2005			
SPDVD-009	Item - [DVD] - A Nurses' Opinion	2005			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph - Costumes at AGM]	Apr. 2004			
PH-1276					

## **RNABC** reports and publications

Date: 1964-2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of guides to materials and other reports concerning the operations of RNABC.

Physical description: 7 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - RNABC statements, brochure, by-	1974,			
ARC-1831-010-06	laws	1978-1980			
RBSC-	File - Survey of nursing history materials	Dec. 1990		,	
ARC-1831-010-07	in British Columbia - Laura Coles				
RBSC-	File - RNABC Report on Activities, 1990	1990-1991			
ARC-1831-010-08	- Laura Coles				
RBSC-	File - UBC School of Nursing Archival	Sep. 1995			
ARC-1831-010-09	Collection: Guide to File Cabinets				

RBSC-	File - Directory of RNABC Professional	1994
ARC-1831-010-10	Practice Groups	
RBSC-	File - Conference on continuing and	17 Oct. 1964
ARC-1831-010-11	higher education for nursing	
RBSC-	File - A Discussion Paper Nurses Act	Sep. 1984
ARC-1831-010-12		
RBSC-	File - Committee on Assessment of	Nov. 1976
ARC-1831-010-13	Safety to Practice	
RBSC-	File - RNABC Professional Practice	1999-2000
ARC-1831-010-14	Groups: Leaders	
RBSC-	File - RNABC Standards for Registered	1974,
ARC-1831-010-15	Practice in British Columbia	1978-1980
RBSC-	File - RNABC Nurses (Registered) Act	[198-?]
ARC-1831-010-16	Rules	
RBSC-	File - CRNBC Professional Practice	2007-2008
ARC-1831-010-17	Groups Information Handbook	
RBSC-	File - RNABC Professional Practice	1995
ARC-1831-010-18	Groups Policies	
RBSC-	File - RNABC Professional Practice	1993
ARC-1831-010-19	Groups Standard By-laws	

## Stories on and by Nurses

Date: 1967-2007 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of stories of nursing and nursing development in B.C. from 1895 to the present.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Biographical files in RNABC	1995		
ARC-1831-010-20	library, 1995			
RBSC-	File - RNABC Awards: 2003 Awards	14 Apr. 2004		,
ARC-1831-010-21	Ceremony [Program]			
RBSC-	File - "Northern Lamps: Stories of the	1997-1998		
ARC-1831-010-22	past and present told by Registered			
	Nurses of the South Peace Chapter,			
	RNABC; recipes; words of wisdom"			
RBSC-	File - VGH Memorial Statue to Pioneer	1999		
ARC-1831-010-23	BC Nurses			
RBSC-	File - "Reminiscence of Fifty Years of	[199-]		,
ARC-1831-010-24	Health Care." - Beryl Bennett			
RBSC-	File - [Recollections of Marg Cornish	1994		
ARC-1831-010-25	(Carr) and Helen Orme Reimer			
RBSC-	File - [Graduation photograph (copy) of	2000		
ARC-1831-010-26	Patricia Reynolds Martin from Royal			
	Columbia Hospital, 1955]			

RBSC-	File - [Irene Smith (nee Anderson)]	1996, 2002
ARC-1831-010-27		
RBSC-	File - Reminiscences of a Pioneer Nurse -	1992
ARC-1831-010-28	Francis Stearnes (Pullman)	
RBSC-	File - On the Wards: Hospital Nursing in	1986
ARC-1831-010-29	Vancouver 1900-1950 - K. McPherson	
RBSC-	File - The School of Nursing at R.C.H.	1976, 1987
ARC-1831-010-30	(and Nursing Education in Canada)	
	1901-1976 - Esther I. Paulson	
RBSC-	File - Richmond-Delta Chapter History	1 May 1997
ARC-1831-011-01	1967-1997: Thirty Years of Professional	
	Growth - Beth Fitzpatrick and Ethel	
	Warbinek	
RBSC-	File - TB Nurses in B.C. 1895-1960:	2006
ARC-1831-011-02	A Biographical Dictionary Ethel	
	Warbinek and Glennis Zilm	
RBSC-	File - History of Outpost Hospitals and	Mar. 1967
ARC-1831-011-03	Nursing Services in British Columbia	
	1919-1967 - L.G. Hiltz	
RBSC-	File - Reminiscences: Metropolitan	1967
ARC-1831-011-04	Nurses	
RBSC-	File - Recollections by Marjorie G. Low,	[197-?]-1993
ARC-1831-011-05	RN. Of the Early Days of the Victorian	
	Order of Nurses Richmond, British	
	Columbia	

## **Hospital Histories and related documents**

Date: 1925, 1949-2002 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of histories of several BC hospitals and related documents, including an original bill from St. Joseph's Hospital in Victoria dated January 24, 1925.

Physical description: 2 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - St. Paul	1957		
ARC-1831-011-06				
RBSC-	File - St. Paul's Hospital	11 May 2001		
ARC-1831-011-07		•		
RBSC-	File - Photocopy of St. Paul's Hospital	[19]		
ARC-1831-011-08	Pay Statement			
RBSC-	File - The Story of VGH	1977		
ARC-1831-011-09				
RBSC-	File - VGH Chronology	1998		
ARC-1831-011-10				

RBSC-	File - Rest Haven Hospital History	[19]
ARC-1831-011-11	(Sidney, BC)	
RBSC-	File - Hospital a Historic Landmark	2002
ARC-1831-011-12		
RBSC-	File - St. Eugene Hospital School of	[19]
ARC-1831-011-13	Nursing, Cranbrook, BC	
RBSC-	File - Bill for Medical Treatment at St.	1925
ARC-1831-011-14	Joseph's Hospital, Victoria	

## **Articles on Nursing**

Date: 1990-2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of articles, mostly from newspapers, on nursing issues.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Development of nursing]	1990-1991,		
ARC-1831-011-15		2001		
RBSC-	File - [Nursing shortage in British	Apr. 2000		
ARC-1831-011-16	Columbia]			
RBSC-	File - [BCHNS Group and membership	1997-2001,		
ARC-1831-011-17	activities]	2017		

### Miscellaneous

<u>Date</u>: 1950, 1965 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of miscellaneous records, including a report on a diphtheria outbreak at an Indian camp in Peace River in 1950.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Memorandum -Report on Diptheria	1950			
ARC-1831-011-18	Outbreak				
RBSC-	File - Christ Church Cathedral Service	25 Jun. 1950			
ARC-1831-011-19	Program - The Nurses Window				

RBSC-	File - RNABC pocket calendar - 1965	1965
ARC-1831-011-20		

### **RNABC**

Date: 2002-2003 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series includes PPG Council meeting Minutes and a report on RNABC proposed legislation.

Physical description: 1 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - PPG Council Meeting Minutes	23 Sep. 2002		
ARC-1831-011-21				
RBSC-	File - Scope of Practice for Register	2003-2004		
ARC-1831-011-22	Nurses and Nurse Practitioners: Proposed			
	Regulation			

#### Published and reference material

Date: 1934-2007 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records accumulated by the History of Nursing group. These relate to both BC and other jurisdictions, but all have a relevance to the history of nursing.

Series is arranged in the following subseries.

- 1. Newsletters
- 2. Florence Nightingale related materials
- 3. Nurses at War
- 4. Postcards and related documents
- 5. Conference materials
- 6. Miscellaneous records

Physical description: 27 cm of textual records and other materials

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0032 to 0033, PH-0059

Note:

Includes the following AV materials: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPCD-008-Copy, SPDVD-010, SPVT-010 to 012, SPVT-016.

Note:

Other photographs are displayed in a scrapbook and remain with the textual records.

**Publication status:** 

published

Accompanying material:

ca. 95 photographs 4 video cassettes 1 DVD 1 CD

#### File / item list

#### Newsletters

Date: 1947-1974, 2005-2006 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of newsletters from B.C. and other jurisdictions.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

of 8)

	2 220 / 20012			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Just Plain Nursing Pamphlet	Oct. 1960		,
ARC-1831-011-23				
RBSC-	File - [Report and Newsletter on Nursing	1971, 1974	,	,
ARC-1831-011-24	in Quebec]			
RBSC-	File - RNABC News Bulletin- June 1956	Jun. 1956		
ARC-1831-011-25 (1				
of 8)				
RBSC-	File - RNABC News Bulletin- January	Jan. 1957		
ARC-1831-011-25 (2	1957			
of 8)				
RBSC-	File - RNABC News Bulletin- April	Apr. 1957		
ARC-1831-011-25 (3	1957			
of 8)			,	
RBSC-	File - RNABC News Bulletin- April	Apr. 1958		
ARC-1831-011-25 (4	1958			
of 8)				
RBSC-	File - RNABC News Bulletin- June 1958	Jun. 1958		
ARC-1831-011-25 (5				
of 8)		_		
RBSC-	File - RNABC News Bulletin- April	Apr. 1959		
ARC-1831-011-25 (6	1959			

File / item list

RBSC-	File - RNABC News Bulletin- January	Jan. 1959
ARC-1831-011-25 (7	1959	
of 8)		
RBSC-	File - RNABC News Bulletin- July 1960	Jul. 1960
ARC-1831-011-25 (8		
of 8)		
RBSC-	File - V.O.N. Quarterly Vol. 1, no.	1959
ARC-1831-011-26	2, Summer 1959- History of Visiting	
	Nursing	
RBSC-	File - Davis Nursing Survey, Congress	1947
ARC-1831-011-27	of the International Councils of Nurses	
	Number, Vol. XI, no. 5, 1947	
RBSC-	File - Nursing B.C October 2005	Oct. 2005
ARC-1831-011-28 (1		
of 3)		
RBSC-	File - Nursing B.C December 2005	Dec. 2005
ARC-1831-011-28 (2		
of 3)		
RBSC-	File - Nursing B.C June 2006	Jun. 2006
ARC-1831-011-28 (3		
of 3)		
RBSC-	File - Infosource Vol. 17	[19]
ARC-1831-011-29		

## Florence Nightingale related materials

<u>Date</u>: 1970, 1999 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records concerning biographical information and the contributions of Nightingale to the development of nursing, including a binder on the presentation by the UBC School of Music, Voice and Opera titled "Florence: The Lady with the Lamp."

Photographs included in the binder remain with the textual files.

Physical description: 5 cm of textual records

42 photographs

1 CD

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0032 to 0033.

Note:

Includes the following AV material: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPCD-008-Copy.

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container

RBSC-	File - [Photocopies] - RN Magazine	1970
ARC-1831-011-30		
RBSC-	File - [Articles, newsletters and	1990, 1999
ARC-1831-011-31	promotional material from and on the	
	Florence Nightingale Museum, London]	
RBSC-	File - [Postcards from the Florence	1999
ARC-1831-011-32	Nightingale Museum, London]	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - AARN member	[1993?]
ARC-1831-011-32-	with Florence Nightingale Lamp]	
PH-0032		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - AARN member	[1993?]
ARC-1831-011-32-	with Florence Nightingale Lamp]	
PH-0033		
RBSC-	File - [Scrapbook] UBC School of Music,	12-13 May 2006
ARC-1831-011-33	voice and Opera of Florence: The Lady	
	with the Lamp	
RBSC-	Item - [CD] Florence: The Lady with the	2006
ARC-1831-011-33-	Lamp	
SPCD-008-Copy		
RBSC-	File - Florence Nightingale Pledge	[ca. 1950]
ARC-1831-012-01		
RBSC-	File - [Photocopied articles on Florence	1993
ARC-1831-012-02	Nightingale lamp donated to the Alberta	
	Association of Registered Nurses]	

### **Nurses at War**

Date: 2001-2005 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of mostly published material on the contributions of Canadian nurses to the war effort, particularly World Wars I and II.

Physical description: 5 cm of textual records

1 DVD

1 video cassette

Note:

Includes the following AV materials: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-SPDVD-010, SPVT-016.

### **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Photocopy] Family Tree	Apr. 2004		
ARC-1831-012-03	Magazine, April 2004			
RBSC-	File - Care at the Battlefront Weekend	2 Nov. 2002		
ARC-1831-012-04	News Leader, November 2, 2002			

RBSC-	File - Canada's Nursing Sisters -	2005
ARC-1831-012-05	Remembrance Series Veterans Affairs	
	Canada	
RBSC-	File - Women and War: Contributions	2005
ARC-1831-012-06	and Consequences	
RBSC-	File - Army Nurse Recalls War	6 Nov. 2001
ARC-1831-012-07	Experiences, Saskatoon Star Phoenix	
RBSC-	File - The Power & The Grace: WWII	2005
ARC-1831-012-08	Women	
RBSC-	Item - [DVD] The Power & The Grace:	2005
ARC-1831-012-08-	WWII Women	
SPDVD-010		
RBSC-	File - Nurses on the Battlefield	Dec. 2005
ARC-1831-012-09		
RBSC-	Item - [Video cassette] Nurses on the	Dec. 2005
ARC-1831-012-09-	Battlefield	
SPVT-016		
RBSC-	File - We are the nursing sisters [World	[19]
ARC-1831-012-10	War II poem]	
RBSC-	File - A Sense of War - CBC Ideas	1992-1993
ARC-1831-012-11		
RBSC-	File - Women veterans remember- Topic:	Nov. 2006
ARC-1831-012-12	Diocese of New Westminster	
RBSC-	File - [Brochures]	2006
ARC-1831-012-13		
RBSC-	File - [Note for 1200 bed General	[19]
ARC-1831-012-14	Hospital]	
RBSC-	File - Royal Canadian Air Force -	[194-?]
ARC-1831-012-15	Careers for Registerd Nurses	
RBSC-	File - The Window - Nursing Sisters of	[200-]
ARC-1831-012-16	the Far East WWII	

## Postcards and related documents

Date: 1991-2007 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of books, postcards and notecards related to nursing, mostly from England.

Physical description: 5 cm of textual materials

## Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-012-17	File - A Picture of Health: Hospitals and Nursing on Old Picture Postcards	1991		
RBSC- ARC-1831-012-18	File - More Pictures of Health: Hospitals and Nursing on Old Picture Postcards	1991		

RBSC-	File - [Brochures] London's Museums of	1999
ARC-1831-012-19	Health and Medicine	
RBSC-	File - [Friends of Guy	[199-]
ARC-1831-012-20		
RBSC-	File - [Notecards from the Royal College	1999
ARC-1831-012-21	of Nursing in the United Kingdom]	
RBSC-	File - History and Art at St. Thomas	1990
ARC-1831-012-22		
RBSC-	File - [St. Thomas	[199-]
ARC-1831-012-23		
RBSC-	File - [Greeting Card from] the Florence	2007
ARC-1831-012-24	Nightingale School of Nursing and	
	Midwifery at King	
RBSC-	File - [Miscellaneous cards]	[200-]
ARC-1831-012-25		

# **Conference materials**

Date: 1990-2006 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

Series consists of programs, proceedings, photographs, and other materials related to the Canadian Association for the History of Nursing conferences.

Photographs in scrapbook format, remain with textual files.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records

55 photographs

## **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Proceedings for] Canadian	27-28 Jun. 1990		
ARC-1831-012-26	Association for the History of Nursing			
	Third Annual Conference			
RBSC-	File - Preliminary Program Annual	18-20 Jun. 1999		
ARC-1831-012-27	Conference 1999 Canadian Association			
	for the History of Nursing			
RBSC-	File - [Materials from the 19th annual	2006		
ARC-1831-012-28	Canadian Association for the History of			
	Nursing conference]			
RBSC-	File - [Application booklet to attend	27 Jun 1 Jul.		
ARC-1831-012-29	International Council of Nurses	1999		
	Centennial Conference]			
RBSC-	File - [Program Information] History of	8-10 Jun. 2006		
ARC-1831-012-30	Nursing Conference, Vancouver- 2006			
RBSC-	File - The Consortium for Nursing	2015		
ARC-1831-012-31	History Inquiry			
RBSC-	File - CAHN Annual Conference -	16-18 Jun. 2016		
ARC-1831-012-32	Abstracts			

RBSC-	File - 2019 Joint Conference - Canadian	1-3 Jun. 2019
ARC-1831-012-33	Society for the History of Medicine &	
	Canadian Association for the History of	
	Nursing [Program]	

## Miscellaneous records

Date: 1934-2001 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of miscellaneous reference materials related to nursing.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

1 photograph3 video cassettes

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0059

Note:

Includes the following AV materials: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPVT-010 to 012

## **Publication status:**

published

## File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
			Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - UBC School of Nursing: Report	1976		
ARC-1831-012-34	on the Expanded Role of the Nurse			
	Programme		,	
RBSC-	File - Catholic Health Association of	1990		
ARC-1831-012-35	B.C. Anniversary Booklet: Living the			
	Mission 1940-1990			
RBSC-	File - Report of the Committee on Nurse	1972		
ARC-1831-013-01	Practitioners			
RBSC-	File - [Miscellaneous]	2000		
ARC-1831-013-02				
RBSC-	File - [Brochure] The Nightingale School	[ca. 1961]		
ARC-1831-013-03	of Nursing, Toronto			
RBSC-	File - Silver Jubilee Souvenir Programme	29 Jun. 1934	,	
ARC-1831-013-04	- Canadian Nurses Association Presents:			
	A Pageant of Nursing in Canada			
RBSC-	File - Florence Nightingale Committee	Oct. 1975		,
ARC-1831-013-05	Australia - 12th Florence Nightingale			
	Oration, University Education for Nurses			
	- For What Purpose?			
RBSC-	File - Teachers	1960		
ARC-1831-013-06				
RBSC-	File - MacLean	11 Jun. 2001		
ARC-1831-013-07				

RBSC- ARC-1831-013-08	File - [Photocopies] RN Magazine	1970
RBSC- ARC-1831-013-08- PH-0059	Item - [Photograph - Group of U.S. nurses from Boston Hospital]	[2003?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-013-09	File - The Future Supply of Registered Nurses in Canada - A Discussion Paper	Oct. 1997
RBSC- ARC-1831-013-09- SPVT-010	Item - [Video Cassette] Nurses Governing Nursing: How It Works	[n.d]
RBSC- ARC-1831-013-09- SPVT-011	Item - [Video Cassette] Setting the Standard	1998
RBSC- ARC-1831-013-09- SPVT-012	Item - [Video Cassette] Tabiji: She Journeyed With Them	Jun. 2004
RBSC- ARC-1831-013-10	File - History of University of British Columbia Nursing Honour Society 1990-1993	Jul. 1993

## **Financial Records**

Date: 2000-2004 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of one ledger of accounts.

Physical description: 1 ledger

**Publication status:** 

published

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Ledger] - Financial Records	2000-2004		
ARC-1831-089-05				

# [Original Collections]

Date: 1915-2016 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of 3 m of textual records and additional graphic and audiovisual materials. The textual records include a comprehensive collection of UBC student cards from 1921 to 1994, many of which include detailed information about individual nurses. Records from the Kootenay Lake Hospital, the Kelowna General Hospital and Prince Rupert General Hospital date back to the early years of this past century. Pamphlets dating from 1887 documents aspects of nursing history. Theses by Margaret Campbell, Beverly Du Gas and Helen Niskala are among seventeen theses, dissertations and papers included. Miscellaneous photographs without sufficient provenance are included in this classification. Audiovisual materials on audio and video cassette, CD and DVDs are arranged as subseries.

Physical description: 3 m of textual records and other materials

#### Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0060 to 0064, PH-0068 to 0072, PH-1405 to 1406, PH-1410, PH-1441 to 1474, PH-0742 to 0744, PH-2202 to 2205, PH-2206 to 2396.

## Arrangement:

These original collections of materials were arranged and classified separately from the subfonds and society records within the BCHNS archives. Upon transfer to RBSC these materials have been arranged as a Series under the BCHNS fonds to reflect the society's role of collecting and organizing these materials. The original organizational structure has been retained.

## **Publication status:**

published

## **Physical description:**

ca. 250 photographs 7 audio cassettes 10 video cassettes 8 CD 6 DVD

## File / item list

## **Conferences and Photographs**

Date: 1960-2016 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of records and graphic material relating to conferences and displays. Materials relating to the International History of Nursing Conference hosted in Vancouver, 1997 are included. Extensive photographs and textual materials document the many displays prepared and presented by the BCHNS.

<u>Physical description</u>: 21 cm of textual records

ca. 222 photographs

#### Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0068 to 0072, PH-0742 to 0744, PH-2202 to 2205, PH-2206 to 2396.

#### **Publication status:**

published

## File / item list

# **International History of Nursing Conference**

Date: Jun. 1997 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

The International History of Nursing Conference was co-sponsored by the Canadian Association for the History of Nursing and the B.C.History of Nursing Group. The conference was held June 12-15, 1997 in Vancouver at St. Paul's Hospital. Both sponsoring groups aim to discover, disseminate, and preserve nursing history in Canada and British Columbia. The conference was held just prior to the meeting of the International Council of Nurses 21st Quadrennial Congress.

The conference attracted 144 people from 18 countries. Sixty papers were presented on topics including the impact of the World Wars on nursing in Canada, the U.S., Poland, Slovenia, and Germany; religious traditions in nursing; black nurses' struggles; the impact of traditional Chinese medicine on nursing in China; epidemics; psychiatric nursing development; nursing education; and Florence Nightingale.

Subsubseries consists of delegate packages, schedules, presentations and other related materials. A commemorative scrapbook with 53 photographs is also included, and one wall hanging.

Physical description: 7 cm of textual records and other material

Note:

Includes the following artifact: RBSC-ARC-1831-AR-005

## **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Delegate Package]	12-15 Jun. 1997		
ARC-1831-077-25				
RBSC-	File - [Schedules, programs and related	12-15 Jun. 1997		
ARC-1831-077-26	materials]			
RBSC-	File - [Conference presentations]	12-15 Jun. 1997		
ARC-1831-077-27				
RBSC-	File - [Keynote presentations]	12-15 Jun. 1997		,
ARC-1831-077-28				
RBSC-	File - Harcourt Brace & Company [Book	15-20 Jun. 1997		,
ARC-1831-077-29	List]			
RBSC-	File - Special Interest Session for	1997		,
ARC-1831-077-30	Historians - Address List			
RBSC-	File - The Rea Sisters Print	Jun. 1997		
ARC-1831-077-31				
RBSC-	File - [Scrapbook - Commemorative	1997		,
ARC-1831-089-01	album for the ICN conference]			
RBSC-	File - Guest Book for ICN	14 Jun. 1997		,
ARC-1831-077-32	Interdenominational Service at Christ			
	Church Cathedral			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Wall Hanging]	[19]		
AR-005				

## **History of Nursing Group Displays**

Date: 1997-2002, 2006 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

The collection consists of a record of B.C. History of Nursing Group displays from 1997 to 2001 in the Woodward Medical Library, the Board Room of the Registered Nurses Association of B.C. building, and the lobby of the RNABC building, with a file of photographs from the Royal Columbia Hospital Nursing Week in May 2006.

The first displays were presented in nine glass cases in the Woodward Biomedical Library at UBC during the spring and summer of 1997 in connection with the International History of Nursing Conference and the Congress of the International Council of Nurses.

In early 1998 the group purchased a display cabinet for the Board Room of RNABC at 2855 Arbutus, Vancouver. At this time the Group also began nursing displays on a bulletin board at the RNABC Library.

In April 2000 the Group purchased a wood and fibre glass dress form to display period nursing uniforms in the lobby of the RNABC building, and further promote interest in the history of nursing. The majority of the work spent in co-ordinating recent displays, keeping records, and gathering this material, was done by Jill Thompson-Beaudreau, who died in November, 2001. Others involved in the creation of displays include Irene Goldstone, Helen Shore, Janet Gormick, Sheila Zerr, Beth Fitzpatrick, Glennis Zilm, Ethel Warbinek and Nina Rumen.

Most (not all) files contain photographic records of the displays, and most include some description of the exhibit, including the location and the creators of the display.

Physical description: ca. 218 photographs

12 cm of textual records

#### Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2206 to 2396, PH-0742 to 0744, PH-0068 to 0072.

#### Arrangement:

In order to retain the collections of photographs contained in each file, files containing photographs have been separated and stored in a box in photograph storage. Textual materials remain in separated files, files with only textual records remain in original box.

## Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Introductory and summary	1997-2001		
ARC-1831-078-01	information]			
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing display - May-	May-Oct. 1997		
ARC-1831-078-02	October 1997			

RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	May-Oct. 1997
ARC-1831-078-02-	[i notographs]	The section of the se
PH-2206 to 2232		
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing display - May	May 1998
ARC-1831-078-03	1998	
RBSC-	File - Florence Nightingale display - Fall	1998
ARC-1831-078-04	1998	
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	1998
ARC-1831-078-04-		
PH-2233 to 2237		
RBSC-	File - Interim display - We are busily	[between
ARC-1831-078-05	hatching new ideas	1997-2002]
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	[between
ARC-1831-078-05-		1997-2002]
PH-2238 to 2240		
RBSC-	File - Florence Nightingale Chatelaine	AprJun. 1999
ARC-1831-078-06	Display	
RBSC-	File - [Display materials - Crockery hot	1999-2000
ARC-1831-078-07	water bottle and book display]	
RBSC-	File - History of Labour Relations in	1999-2000
ARC-1831-078-08	British Columbia - Fall 1999 -March	
	2000	
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	1999-2000
ARC-1831-078-08-		
PH-2241 to 2255		
RBSC-	File - [Exhibit Timeline and Planning]	2000
ARC-1831-078-09		
RBSC-	File - Florence Nightingale Display -	2000
ARC-1831-078-10	April/May-July 2000	
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	2000
ARC-1831-078-10-		
PH-2256 to 2271		
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing Display	Apr. 2000
ARC-1831-078-11		
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	Apr. 2000
ARC-1831-078-11-		
PH-2272 to 2277		
RBSC-	File - Anatomy of a Portrait Doll and	JulNov. 2000
ARC-1831-078-12	Jeanne Mance replica historical dress	V 1 2 2000
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	JulNov. 2000
ARC-1831-078-12-		
PH-2278 to 2291	El. Ciliari N. C. 187	1000 2000
RBSC-	File - Celebrating National Nursing	1999-2000
ARC-1831-078-13	Week: Pioneer Nursing in B.C	1000 2000
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	1999-2000
ARC-1831-078-13-		
PH-2292 to 2309	Ella Danant of N. wine History	12 O-4 2 No
RBSC-	File - Pageant of Nursing History:	13 Oct3 Nov.
ARC-1831-078-14	Ancient Times to Modern Day	2000
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	13 Oct3 Nov.
ARC-1831-078-14-		2000
PH-2310 to 2313	Fil. IDCC.L. LCN	A . 20 N.
RBSC-	File - UBC School of Nursing: 80 Years	Aug28 Nov.
ARC-1831-078-15	of Symbolic Images	2000

KDSC-ARC-1831	B.C. History o	in thursting society folius
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	Aug28 Nov.
ARC-1831-078-15-		2000
PH-2314 to 2320		
RBSC-	File - Ethel Johns 1879-1968	28 Nov5. Feb.
ARC-1831-078-16	The Baler Johns 1075 1500	2001
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	28 Nov5. Feb.
ARC-1831-078-16-	item - [Filotographs]	2001
		2001
PH-2321 to 2323		D 0000 F.1
RBSC-	File - Nursing Remedies from Head to	Dec. 2000-Feb.
ARC-1831-078-17	Toe	2001
RBSC-	File - Uniform worn in early B.C.	Nov. 2000-Jan.
ARC-1831-078-18	provincial mental health hospitals	2001
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	Nov. 2000-Jan.
ARC-1831-078-18-		2001
PH-2324 to 2325		
RBSC-	File - Alice Wright Fonds	5-6 Apr. 2001
ARC-1831-078-19		-
RBSC-	File - Early Nursing Texts by Canadian	May-Jul. 2001
ARC-1831-078-20	Authors	•
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	May-Jul. 2001
ARC-1831-078-20-	[	<b>y</b>
PH-2326 to 2330		
RBSC-	File - UBC School of Nursing Student	May-6 Sep.
ARC-1831-078-21	Uniforms 1960s	2001
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	May-6 Sep.
ARC-1831-078-21-	nem - [Fnotograph]	мау-о Sep. 2001
PH-2331		2001
	E'l. ID al' est Distance le l	П
RBSC-	File - [Duplicate Photographs]	[between
ARC-1831-078-22		1997-2002]
RBSC-	File - Permanent Archives/Museum	Nov. 2001-2
ARC-1831-078-23	Possibilities	Jan. 2002
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	Nov. 2001-2
ARC-1831-078-23-		Jan. 2002
PH-2332		
RBSC-	File - Nurses	14 Nov. 2001-
ARC-1831-078-24		Jan. 2002
RBSC-	File - Early	[196-]
ARC-1831-078-25		
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	[196-]
ARC-1831-078-25-		
PH-2333 to 2334		
RBSC-	File - Battlefield Nursing - World War II	31 Oct. 2001-2
ARC-1831-078-26		Jan. 2002
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	31 Oct. 2001-2
ARC-1831-078-26-	[	Jan. 2002
PH-2335 to 2342		
RBSC-	File - Mint-green	[196-]
ARC-1831-078-27	The Mine groun	[100]
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	[196-]
ARC-1831-078-27-	item - [i notographs]	[170-]
PH-2343 to 2347		
	Ella Danasta a 2001 II a 1	2002
RBSC-	File - Report on 2001 displays	2002
ARC-1831-078-28	Tru roa	1007 2001
RBSC-	File - [Other photographs from Jill	1997-2001
ARC-1831-078-29	Thompson Collection]	

RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	1997-2001
ARC-1831-078-29-		
PH-2348 to 2396		
RBSC- ARC-1831-078-30	File - Glennis Zilm in costume at the Royal Columbia Hospital Nursing Week	May 2006
ARC-1031-070-30	Display	
RBSC-	Item - [Printed Images]	May 2006
ARC-1831-078-30-		
PH-0742 to 0744		
RBSC-	File - Historic Uniform Displays	[200-]
ARC-1831-078-31		
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs] - Historic Uniform	[200-]
ARC-1831-078-31-	Displays	
PH-0068 to 0072		

# [Photocopy] Photographs of Nursing Sisters in Field Hospitals During WW II

Date: [200-?] (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

Subsubseries consists of six laser prints, five with a text describing the content. Subjects include "A Blood Transfusion"; "No. 22 Canadian General Hospital"; "Landing in Normandy: Nursing Sisters of No. 10 Canadian General Hospital"; "Members of the Field Surgical Unit —Lt. (N/S) Stephen (Rt.) and Lt (N/S) Hackland; "Mary C. Young and A. Kemp, Lt (N/S) of 12 Canadian General Hospital—in "full marching order".

Physical description: 1 cm of graphic material

#### Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Nursing Sisters in Field Hospitals	[200-?]		'
ARC-1831-078-32	During WWII]			

# **Military Nursing Displays**

Date: 2013-2014 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

Photographs are of society members attending various functions and events related to military nursing displays.

Physical description: 4 photographs: col.

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2202 to 2205.

<b>-</b> •		
Piih	lication	ctatus.

published

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-078-33	File - Military Nursing Displays	2013-2014		
RBSC- ARC-1831-078-33- PH-2202	Item - [Photograph] - Shirley Riddalls outside her condo hall	2013		
RBSC- ARC-1831-078-33- PH-2203	Item - [Photograph] - Canadian Revenue Agency, Surrey	2013		
RBSC- ARC-1831-078-33- PH-2204	Item - [Photograph] - Shirley Riddalls with displays at HAC show, Burnaby	Mar. 2014		
RBSC- ARC-1831-078-33- PH-2205	Item - [Photograph] - Shirley Riddalls with displays at HAC show, Burnaby	Mar. 2014		

# Canadian Association for the History of Association Canadienne pour l'Histoire du Nursing (CAHN/ACHN) Annual Conference 2016

Date: 6-18 Jun. 2016 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Includes one folder of program, abstracts and other information for this conference held at St. Paul's Hospital in Vancouver June 16-18, 2016, hosted by the UBC Consortium for Nursing History and the BC History of Nursing Society.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-078-34	File - Canadian Association for the History of Nursing/Association Canadienne pour l'Histoire du Nursing (CAHN/ACHN) - Annual Conference 2016	16-18 Jun. 2016		

# **Diplomas and Certificates**

Date: 1918-1994 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of diplomas, certificates and a poem dating from 1918 to 1994. Certificates and diplomas received from various schools of nursing.

Physical description: 7 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

	File / item l	ist		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Mary Isabella MacDonald	1918-1922		
ARC-1831-078-35				
RBSC-	Item - [Certificate] St. Leo's Hospital	29 Nov. 1918		
ARC-1831-078-35-090-1	Training School for Nurses'			
RBSC-	Item - The Board of Examiners of	10 Dec. 1918		
ARC-1831-078-35-078-3	5-Thained Nurses of North Carolina Nurses			
RBSC-	Item - Graduate Nurses' Association of	23 Nov. 1920		
ARC-1831-078-35-078-3	5 🗗 Certificate of Registration			
RBSC-	Item - California State Board of Health,	4 Mar. 1922		
ARC-1831-078-35-078-3	5 Sucramento Certificate of Registration			
RBSC-	Item - Vital Statistics individual report	13 Apr. 2011		
ARC-1831-078-35-078-3	5 <b>f0</b> # Mary Isabella MacDonald			
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Nursing Graduation]	[19]		
ARC-1831-078-35-				
PH-1626				
RBSC-	File - [Certificates for Beverly DuGas]	1992-2000		
ARC-1831-078-36				
RBSC-	Item - UBC School of Nursing Adjunct	15 Jun. 2000		
ARC-1831-078-36-078-3	6Recognition Award			
RBSC-	Item - Sigma Theta Tau International	1992-1994		
ARC-1831-078-36-078-3	7 Honor Society of Nursing Certificates			
RBSC-	File - Ella M. Rutherford	12 Apr. 1926		
ARC-1831-090-14				
RBSC-	File - Only a Nurse [Poem by Grace E.	[19]		
ARC-1831-078-38	Gunn]			
RBSC-	File - Louise Elizabeth Buckley	12 Apr. 1921		
ARC-1831-078-39		-		

# Manuals, Ledgers and Student Cards

Date: 1915-1969 (date of creation)

Publication status:

published

## File / item list

# Royal Columbia Hospital School of Nursing Manual

Date: 1951-1954, 1969 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

Subseries includes School of Nursing Manual and related documents, including School of Nursing brochure for Royal Columbia Hospital, Isolation Technique manual, and handwritten medical case histories.

Manual includes topics such as Hospital Beds, Damp Dusting a Unit, Care of Linen and Blankets, Bed Baths, Fracture or Orthopaedic Beds, Hygienic Care of Eyes, Ears, Nose & Throat, Care and Hygiene of the Mouth, Hygienic Care of Hair, How to Lift Patients, Terminal Cleaning, Application of Binders, Serving Diets, BedPans, Care of Incontinent Patient, Colonic Irrigation, Gastric and Duodenal Suction, Oxygen Therapy, and Crutch Walking. Extensive student notes are also included.

Physical description: 5 cm of textual records

## Publication status:

published

	File / item l	ist		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Royal Columbia Hospital School of	[ca. 1950]		
ARC-1831-078-40	Nursing [Brochure]			
RBSC-	File - Isolation Technique	Aug. 1952		
ARC-1831-078-41				
RBSC-	File - You've Come a Long Way Sister	1969	·	
ARC-1831-078-42				
RBSC-	File - Medical Case Studies	[between 1951	,	,
ARC-1831-078-43		and 1969]		
RBSC-	File - Royal Columbia Hospital School of	[between 1951		
ARC-1831-078-44 (1	Nursing Manual	and 1969]		
of 4)				
RBSC-	File - Royal Columbia Hospital School of	[between 1951		
ARC-1831-078-44 (2	Nursing Manual	and 1969]		
of 4)				
RBSC-	File - Royal Columbia Hospital School of	[between 1951		
ARC-1831-078-44 (3	Nursing Manual	and 1969]		
of 4)		_		
RBSC-	File - Royal Columbia Hospital School of	[between 1951		
ARC-1831-078-44 (4	Nursing Manual	and 1969]		
of 4)				

## **Schedules of Nursing Training**

Date: 1920-1936 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Subsubseries consists mainly of records of twenty students from Prince Rupert General Hospital and Kelowna General Hospital. Information includes completed application forms, results of medical examinations, student transcripts, evaluations by instructors, reports on students, records of practical procedures performed, reference forms, correspondence, and tuition receipts.

Other material includes a photograph of nurses graduating from the Prince Rupert or Kelowna Hospital, an outline of lectures in ethics, and a nurses' record book. The latter includes names of nurses, date admitted, information on days worked, and sick leave.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

1 photograph

Note:

Includes the following photograph: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-1282

#### **Publication status:**

published

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-078-45 (1 of 2)	File - [Schedules of Nursing Training]	1920-1936		
RBSC- ARC-1831-078-45 (2 of 2)	File - [Schedules of Nursing Training]	1920-1936		
RBSC- ARC-1831-078-45 (2 of 2)-PH-1282	Item - [Photograph]	[between 1920 and 1936]		
RBSC- ARC-1831-078-46	File - Ethics Lectures, Nurses' Record Book	1920-1936		

# **Nursing Ledgers**

Date: 1915-1925, 1943-1945 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subsubseries consists of two ledgers relating to the education of nurses. One is identified as belonging to the Kootenay Lake General Hospital Training School. The other is not identified. They were probably kept by supervising nurses.

Physical description: 3 ledgers

3 photographs

## **Publication status:**

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Kootney Lake General Hospital	1915-1921		,
ARC-1831-079-01	Training School [Ledger]			

RBSC-	File - [Nursing Ledger]	1924-1925
ARC-1831-079-02		
RBSC-	File - Monthly Time Book	1943-1946
ARC-1831-079-03		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Rose Niederman]	1946
ARC-1831-079-03-		
PH-1346		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Rose Niederman]	1946
ARC-1831-079-03-		
PH-1347		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Rose Niederman]	1946
ARC-1831-079-03-		
PH-1348		

# **School of Nursing Student Cards**

<u>Date</u>: 1921-1994 (date of creation)

**Publication status:** 

published

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [School of Nursing Student Cards -	1921-1972		
ARC-1831082-01	Diploma program graduates]			
RBSC-	File - [School of Nursing Student Cards -	1921-1972		
ARC-1831083-01	Diploma program graduates]			
RBSC-	File - [School of Nursing Student Cards -	1938-1972	·	
ARC-1831083-01	Graduates from degree courses]			
RBSC-	File - [School of Nursing Student Cards -	1938-1972	,	
ARC-1831084-01	Graduates from degree courses]			
RBSC-	File - [School of Nursing Student Cards	1924-1958		
ARC-1831084-01	- Degree and diploma students: Failures,			
	withdrawals and incomplete programs]			
RBSC-	File - [School of Nursing Student Cards -	1973-1994		
ARC-1831085-01	BSN Graduates]			
RBSC-	File - [School of Nursing Student Cards -	1973-1994	,	
ARC-1831086-01	BSN Graduates]			

1924-1968

[197-?]

File / item list

# **UBC Nursing Graduates 1921-1959**

Date: 25 Oct. 2012 (date of creation)

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

Contacts]

**Publication status:** 

published

RBSC-

RBSC-

ARC-1831--087-01

ARC-1831--087-01

File - [School of Nursing Student Cards -

File - [School of Nursing Student Cards -

Married Names of Graduates]

	File / item	n list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - List of UBC Nursing Graduates	1921-1959		
ARC-1831-079-04	1921-1959			

# **Pamphlets**

Date: 1930-2018 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of pamphlets and photographs related to local and broad nursing topics.

Physical description: 17 cm of textual records

7 photographs

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2599 to 2600

## **Publication status:**

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - A Century of Progress in Medicine:	[after 1934]	'	
ARC-1831-079-05	An editorial, a resume, pictures. Rpt.			
	From Hygeia, the Health Magazine,			
	American Medical Association,			
	1933-1934			
RBSC-	File - Strong Medicine: A History of	2005		
ARC-1831-079-06	Delta Healthcare - Delta Museum and			
	Archives	<b>⇒</b>		
RBSC-	File - Guide to the Definition of the	Feb. 1977		
ARC-1831-079-07	Roles and Functions of the Licensed			
	Practical Nurse, the Registered Nurse and			
	the Registered Psychiatric Nurse	10.10		
RBSC-	File - A Study of the Florence	1948		
ARC-1831-079-08	Nightingale International Foundation -			
PDGG	H.R. Hamley and Muriel Uprichard	G 1040		
RBSC-	File - Hepatic Cirrhosis	Sep. 1948		
ARC-1831-079-09	El II e C e Clill e E e	[10]		
RBSC-	File - How to Get Children to Eat	[19]		
ARC-1831-079-10		1007	,	
RBSC-	File - The Monthly Nurse: A Few Hints	1887		
ARC-1831-079-11	on Nursing - Aubrey H. Husband	[10]		
RBSC-	File - Information for Expectant Mothers	[19]		
ARC-1831-079-12	- Metropolitan Life Insurance Company	1076		
RBSC-	File - History of Nursing Notebook -	1956		
ARC-1831-079-13	Elizabeth M. Jamieson and Mary F.			
	Sewall			

RBSC-	File - The Love Story of Florence	1953
ARC-1831-079-14	Nightingale and John Smithurst	1955
RBSC-	File - Pulling Up Their Sleeves and	2012
ARC-1831-079-15	Getting on with It: Providing Health Care	2012
	in a Northern Remote Region - Lesley	
	McBain	
RBSC-	File - Obstetrical Manual - St. Michael's	1946
ARC-1831-079-16	Hospital	
RBSC-	File - Life is Worth Living - Mildred	Jul. 1992
ARC-1831-079-17	Noreen Paynter	
RBSC-	File - The Recognition and Treatment of	1950
ARC-1831-079-18	the Common Forms of Hepatic Disease	
RBSC-	File - A Series of Nine Prenatal Letters	1938
ARC-1831-079-19	for the Protection of Mother and Child	
RBSC-	File - Standards for Nursing Education in	Mar. 1978
ARC-1831-079-20	Canada - Canadian Nurses Association	
RBSC-	File - Symbol of a Profession: One	[19]
ARC-1831-079-21	Hundred Years of Nurses	
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	[19]
ARC-1831-079-21-		
PH-2599 to 2600		1000
RBSC-	File - [Student Papers Submitted for]	1992
ARC-1831-079-22	Nursing 404: Professional Issues in Nursing and Health Care	
RBSC-	File - Knitting Instructions for War Work	1940
ARC-1831-079-23	- Canadian Red Cross Society	1740
	File - A Project to Identify University	2004, 2014
RRSC-		
RBSC- ARC-1831-080-01		,
RBSC- ARC-1831-080-01	of British Columbia School of Nursing	
	of British Columbia School of Nursing Graduates Who Served in the World	
ARC-1831-080-01	of British Columbia School of Nursing Graduates Who Served in the World Wars - Glennis Zilm and Ethel Warbinek	
	of British Columbia School of Nursing Graduates Who Served in the World Wars - Glennis Zilm and Ethel Warbinek File - BC History of Nursing Society	2017
ARC-1831-080-01	of British Columbia School of Nursing Graduates Who Served in the World Wars - Glennis Zilm and Ethel Warbinek	
ARC-1831-080-01  RBSC- ARC-1831-080-02	of British Columbia School of Nursing Graduates Who Served in the World Wars - Glennis Zilm and Ethel Warbinek File - BC History of Nursing Society Schools of Nursing Graduation Pins	2017
ARC-1831-080-01  RBSC- ARC-1831-080-02  RBSC-	of British Columbia School of Nursing Graduates Who Served in the World Wars - Glennis Zilm and Ethel Warbinek File - BC History of Nursing Society Schools of Nursing Graduation Pins	2017
RBSC- ARC-1831-080-02 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-03	of British Columbia School of Nursing Graduates Who Served in the World Wars - Glennis Zilm and Ethel Warbinek File - BC History of Nursing Society Schools of Nursing Graduation Pins File - Clothes Tell Stories: An	2017 2017
RBSC- ARC-1831-080-02 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-03 RBSC-	of British Columbia School of Nursing Graduates Who Served in the World Wars - Glennis Zilm and Ethel Warbinek File - BC History of Nursing Society Schools of Nursing Graduation Pins File - Clothes Tell Stories: An  File - [Articles on the Establishment of	2017 2017
RBSC- ARC-1831-080-02 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-03 RBSC-	of British Columbia School of Nursing Graduates Who Served in the World Wars - Glennis Zilm and Ethel Warbinek File - BC History of Nursing Society Schools of Nursing Graduation Pins File - Clothes Tell Stories: An  File - [Articles on the Establishment of the Vancouver Preventorium for Children	2017 2017
RBSC- ARC-1831-080-02 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-03 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-04 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-05	of British Columbia School of Nursing Graduates Who Served in the World Wars - Glennis Zilm and Ethel Warbinek File - BC History of Nursing Society Schools of Nursing Graduation Pins File - Clothes Tell Stories: An  File - [Articles on the Establishment of the Vancouver Preventorium for Children with TB] File - Your Health - March - April, 1959 Vol. XXXIX, Nos. 3-4	2017 2017 [ca. 193-] MarApr. 1959
RBSC- ARC-1831-080-02 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-03 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-04 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-05 RBSC-	of British Columbia School of Nursing Graduates Who Served in the World Wars - Glennis Zilm and Ethel Warbinek File - BC History of Nursing Society Schools of Nursing Graduation Pins File - Clothes Tell Stories: An  File - [Articles on the Establishment of the Vancouver Preventorium for Children with TB]  File - Your Health - March - April, 1959 Vol. XXXIX, Nos. 3-4 File - BC History of Nursing Society -	2017  2017  [ca. 193-]  MarApr. 1959  [between 2000
RBSC- ARC-1831-080-02 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-03 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-04 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-05 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-06	of British Columbia School of Nursing Graduates Who Served in the World Wars - Glennis Zilm and Ethel Warbinek File - BC History of Nursing Society Schools of Nursing Graduation Pins File - Clothes Tell Stories: An  File - [Articles on the Establishment of the Vancouver Preventorium for Children with TB]  File - Your Health - March - April, 1959 Vol. XXXIX, Nos. 3-4  File - BC History of Nursing Society - Medals, Badges and Other Discrete Items	2017  2017  [ca. 193-]  MarApr. 1959  [between 2000 and 2017]
RBSC- ARC-1831-080-02 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-03 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-04 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-05 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-06 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-06	of British Columbia School of Nursing Graduates Who Served in the World Wars - Glennis Zilm and Ethel Warbinek File - BC History of Nursing Society Schools of Nursing Graduation Pins File - Clothes Tell Stories: An  File - [Articles on the Establishment of the Vancouver Preventorium for Children with TB]  File - Your Health - March - April, 1959 Vol. XXXIX, Nos. 3-4 File - BC History of Nursing Society -	2017  2017  [ca. 193-]  MarApr. 1959  [between 2000
RBSC- ARC-1831-080-02 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-03 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-04 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-05 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-06 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-07	of British Columbia School of Nursing Graduates Who Served in the World Wars - Glennis Zilm and Ethel Warbinek File - BC History of Nursing Society Schools of Nursing Graduation Pins File - Clothes Tell Stories: An  File - [Articles on the Establishment of the Vancouver Preventorium for Children with TB] File - Your Health - March - April, 1959 Vol. XXXIX, Nos. 3-4 File - BC History of Nursing Society - Medals, Badges and Other Discrete Items File - Beatrice McNair [Pamphlet]	2017  2017  [ca. 193-]  MarApr. 1959  [between 2000 and 2017]  18 May 2018
RBSC- ARC-1831-080-02 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-03 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-04 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-05 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-06 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-07 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-07	of British Columbia School of Nursing Graduates Who Served in the World Wars - Glennis Zilm and Ethel Warbinek File - BC History of Nursing Society Schools of Nursing Graduation Pins File - Clothes Tell Stories: An  File - [Articles on the Establishment of the Vancouver Preventorium for Children with TB]  File - Your Health - March - April, 1959 Vol. XXXIX, Nos. 3-4  File - BC History of Nursing Society - Medals, Badges and Other Discrete Items File - Beatrice McNair [Pamphlet]	2017  2017  [ca. 193-]  MarApr. 1959  [between 2000 and 2017]
RBSC- ARC-1831-080-02 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-03 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-04 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-05 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-06 RBSC- ARC-1831-080-07	of British Columbia School of Nursing Graduates Who Served in the World Wars - Glennis Zilm and Ethel Warbinek File - BC History of Nursing Society Schools of Nursing Graduation Pins File - Clothes Tell Stories: An  File - [Articles on the Establishment of the Vancouver Preventorium for Children with TB] File - Your Health - March - April, 1959 Vol. XXXIX, Nos. 3-4 File - BC History of Nursing Society - Medals, Badges and Other Discrete Items File - Beatrice McNair [Pamphlet]	2017  2017  [ca. 193-]  MarApr. 1959  [between 2000 and 2017]  18 May 2018

# **Miscellaneous Photographs**

Date: [19--] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The following photographs may be from one or more of the subfonds, but insufficient information exists to definitely assign them.

Several items in subseries are not photographs, items were assigned photograph numbers previously. Arrangement has been retained upon transfer to RBSC for consistency.

Physical description: ca. 27 photographs and graphic material

#### Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-0060 to 0064, PH-1405 to 1406, PH-1410, PH-1441 to 1474.

## **Publication status:**

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photocopy - Group of Queen	[19]		
PH-0060	Alexandria Military Nurses]			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[19]		
PH-0061				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[19]		
PH-1406				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[19]		
PH-1410				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[19]		
PH-1454				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photographs - Nurses in UBC	[19]		
PH-1458 to 1461	School of Nursing Uniforms]			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Website Photographs]	[199-]		
PH-1441 to 1453				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Postcard]	[19]		
PH-0062				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[19]		·
PH-0063				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	Dec. 2000		
PH-0064				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[19]		
PH-1405				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photograph]	[1929?]		
PH-1456				
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photographs - 1955 BSN	1955		-
PH-1462 to 1466	Graduates in various activities]			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photographs - Nursing	1954		•
PH-1468 to 1474	recreational activities]			

# Theses, Papers and Dissertations

Date: 1947-2011 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of theses, paper and dissertations written by nurses for various institutions dating from 1947 to 2012. Some dissertations remain in relevant fonds, if applicable, otherwise these materials are listed under this subseries.

Physical description: 25 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - The History of	Aug. 2009			
ARC-1831-080-09	Deinstitutionalization and the Emergence				
	of Survivor Groups - Rosalyn Choi				
RBSC-	File - A Study of Staff Education Desired	1947			
ARC-1831-080-10	by General Duty Nurses and the Present				
	Programs Offered in Thirteen General				
	Hospitals in Seattle, Tacoma and Everett				
	Washington - Beverly Marie Witter Du				
	Gas				
RBSC-	File - An Analysis of Certain Factors in	Aug. 1969			
ARC-1831-080-11	the Diffusion of Innovations in Nursing				
	Practice in the Public General Hospitals				
	of the Province of British Columbia -				
PDGG	Beverly Marie Witter Du Gas	2002 2004			
RBSC-	File - [Lenora Marcellus paper and	2003-2004			
ARC-1831-080-12	article]	1451 2002			
RBSC-	File - Dorothea Dix: Her Parallel	14 Feb. 2003			
ARC-1831-080-12-01	Influence on Mental Health and Children	D 2004			
RBSC-	File - Tiny Cripples and the Sunshine of	Dec. 2004			
ARC-1831-080-12-02 RBSC-	Life: 15 Years of Children File - Critical Requirements of Nurse	1959			
ARC-1831-080-13	Teachers in Selected University Schools	1939			
ARC-1031-000-13	of Nursing - Elizabeth K. McCann				
RBSC-	File - The Occupation of Heather Rose:	2011			
ARC-1831-080-14	And the Profession of Nursing in the	2011			
7 INC 1031 000 14	North - Mary Razzell Nicol				
RBSC-	File - Immigrant Filipino Nurses in	Aug. 2010			
ARC-1831-080-15	Western Canada: An Exploration of	71 <b>u</b> g. 2010			
1110 1001 000 10	Motivations and Migration Experiences				
	Through Oral History				
RBSC-	File - Policy Development and Culture	Sep. 2009			
ARC-1831-081-01	Change in BC Residential Elder Care:				
	1950-2005 - Sara M.W. Tung				
RBSC-	File - The Search for Legitimacy: Nurses	Apr. 1984			
ARC-1831-081-02					
RBSC-	File - Dogs and Seals are Trained: Nurses	Apr. 1984			
ARC-1831-081-03	are Educated, Aren				
RBSC-	File - 'I Don't Think I Want a Career	Apr. 2012			
ARC-1831-081-04	with WHO': The Challenges of				
	International Nursing as Experienced by				

	WHO nurse Margaret Campbell Jackson in Iran, 1954-1956 - Lydia Wytenbroek	
RBSC- ARC-1831-081-05	File - Voices from the Past: Nursing in British Columbia 1940-1969 - Kathryn Kellow	28 Dec. 2007
RBSC- ARC-1831-081-06	File - The History of Practical Nursing at Vancouver Community College - Patricia A. Hartley	Mar. 1992

# Video List

Date: 1990-1997 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of video cassettes. Consists of materials produced by UBC, British Columbia Nurses' Union, various schools of nursing and published works related to nursing.

Physical description: 10 video cassettes

Note:

Includes the following video cassettes: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPVT-001 to 009, SPVT-013

## **Publication status:**

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Video Cassette] Today's Nurse/	[199-?]		
SPVT-001	Sentimental Women Need Not Apply			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Video Cassette] Sentimental	[199-?]		
SPVT-002	Women Need Not Apply			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Video Cassette] British Columbia	[ca. 1990]		
SPVT-003	Nurses - Working Toward the Future			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Video Cassette] British Columbia	[ca. 1990]		
SPVT-004	Nurses - As Hearts Turn			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Video Cassette] Mission's Living	3 Nov. 1992		
SPVT-005	Memorials			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Video Cassette] University of	1994		
SPVT-006	Victoria School of Nursing - Professional			
	Issues in Nursing and the Health Care			
	System			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Video Cassette] University of	1994		
SPVT-007	Victoria School of Nursing - Professional			
	Issues in Nursing and the Health Care			
	System			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Video Cassette] Begin, Monique -	12 Jun. 1997		
SPVT-008	Canada's Health Care System			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Video Cassette] UBC Nursing	10 May 1994	_	
SPVT-009	75th Anniversary Dinner			

RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Video Cassette] Angels of Mercy:	1994
SPVT-013	The Story of Nursing Sisters from World	
	Wars I and II	

# CD [and DVD] List

Date: 1990-2004 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Subseries consists of CDs and DVDs containing material dating from 1990 to 2004. Content includes History of Nursing News publications, photographs, presentations and video productions related to nursing.

Physical description: 8 CDs

6 DVDs

Note:

Includes the following DVDs: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPDVD-001 to SPDVD-005

Note:

Includes the following CDs: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPCD-001 to SPCD-008.

## **Publication status:**

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1831- SPDVD-001	File - [DVD] History of Nursing News	1990-2010			
RBSC-ARC-1831- SPDVD-002	File - [DVD] Memories: 100th Anniversary of the St. Paul's Hospital School of Nursing	2007			
RBSC-ARC-1831- SPCD-001	File - [CD] History of Nursing News	Mar. 1995-Mar. 1999			
RBSC-ARC-1831- SPCD-002	File - [CD] History of Nursing News	Jun. 1999-Mar. 2004			
RBSC-ARC-1831- SPCD-003	File - [CD] History of Nursing AGM program meeting	1996-1997			
RBSC-ARC-1831- SPCD-004	File - [CD] History of Nursing News	FebSep. 2004			
RBSC-ARC-1831- SPCD-005	File - [CD] History of Nursing News, Vol. 14, No. 4	2004			
RBSC-ARC-1831- SPCD-006	File - [CD] History of Nursing News, Vol. 15, No. 2	2004			
RBSC-ARC-1831- SPCD-007	File - [CD] Delta Museum HoN visit	Apr. 2005			
RBSC-ARC-1831- SPCD-008	File - [CD] UBC School of Music, Voice & Opera Division - Florence: The Lady with the Lamp	12-13 May 2006			

RBSC-ARC-1831-	File - [DVD] Memories: 100th	2007
SPDVD-002-Copy	Anniversary of the St. Paul's Hospital School of Nursing	
RBSC-ARC-1831- SPDVD-004	Item - [DVD] Canada and the Great War 1914-1918	[20?]
RBSC-ARC-1831- SPDVD-005	Item - [DVD] Helen Randal Speaks	2004
RBSC-ARC-1831- SPDVD-003	Item - [DVD] Angels of Mercy: The Story of Nursing Sisters from World Wars I and II	1994

# **Audiotape Cassettes**

Date: 1980-1992 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

Subseries consists of audio cassettes containing discussions, interviews and lectures relating to nursing topics. These materials are not strongly related to any subfonds so are arranged under this subseries.

Physical description: 7 audio cassettes

#### Note:

Includes the following AV materials: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPC-AU-02, SPC-AU-05a to SPC-AU-10b

#### **Publication status:**

published

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Audio cassette] - Lecture to B.C.	28 Sep. 1991		_
SPC-AU-02	History Group by Laura Coles			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Audio cassette] - Public Health	Sep. 1990		
SPC-AU-05a	Nursing in the Thirties Panel Discussion			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Audio cassette] - Public Health	Sep. 1990		
SPC-AU-05b	Nursing in the Thirties Panel Discussion			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Audio cassette] - Hospice and	[198-?]		_
SPC-AU-09a	Palliative Care: An Interdisciplinary			
	Approach			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Audio cassette] - Hospice and	[198-?]		
SPC-AU-09b	Palliative Care: An Interdisciplinary			
	Approach			
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Audio cassette] - A Sense of War:	11 Nov. 1992		

11 Nov. 1992

File / item list

# **B.C.** Nursing Labour History

Date: 1967-1992 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

SPC-AU-10a

SPC-AU-10b

RBSC-ARC-1831-

WWII Nursing Sisters

**WWII Nursing Sisters** 

Item - [Audio cassette] - A Sense of War:

Subseries consists of materials dating from 1967 to 1990. Records include a collective agreement, negotiation documents, correspondence and other reference materials.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records

**Publication status:** 

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Collective Agreement between	1 Jan. 1978- 31	,		
ARC-1831-081-07	Health Labour Relations Association of	Dec. 1979			
	B.C. and Registered Nurses				
RBSC-	File - [Negotiation Documents]	1978			
ARC-1831-081-08					
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	1980, 1990			
ARC-1831-081-09					
RBSC-	File - [Newspaper and magazine articles]	1978-1992		1	
ARC-1831-081-10					
RBSC-	File - [Reference Material]	1967-1987			
ARC-1831-081-11					
RBSC-	File - [Miscellaneous items]	1982, 1987			
ARC-1831-081-12					

# **Directors of Nursing of Lower Mainland Hospitals**

Date: 1964-1979 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Beginning in 1964 Directors of Nursing from the Lower Mainland Hospitals met four times a year to discuss common concerns. Mrs. Lillies was key in the early organization. "Topics discussed at meetings included evaluation of personnel, staff orientation, role and licensing of practical nurses, education of clinical nurse specialists and principles and methods of nursing research". Subseries consists of one file of minutes of three meetings from 1964-1967 and other material, including a history of the organization from 1964 to 1979.

Physical description: 1 folder of textual records

**Publication status:** 

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - [Minutes, correspondence and	1964-1979			
ARC-1831-081-13	other related materials]				
[Biographical Files]					

Date: [189-]-2018 (date of creation)

## Scope and content:

Series consists of 2.4 m of textual records and graphic material related to nurses who have made significant contributions to their profession in British Columbia. They include records related to the person's life and career, photographs, copies of publications, memories and biographical information and other records related to nursing activities in B.C. A brief biography of each subject is included. An item level description of file contents is located at the front of each file. A full index of all files created by the B.C. History of Nursing Society Archives with biographies, contents list and additional information is available, located in RBSC-ARC-1831-102-15.

Files are arranged alphabetically by individual's last name.

Physical description: 2.4 m of textual records and other materials

#### Note:

Includes the following AV materials: RBSC-ARC-1831-SPCD-015 to SPCD-024, SPDVD-008, SPVT-014 to SPVT-015

#### Note:

A large portion of the photographs included in this series are reprints of originals, listed creation dates may reflect the date of reproduction rather than the original material. An estimated date has been provided where none was previously listed.

#### **Publication status:**

published

## Physical description:

ca. 387 photographs 1 DVD 10 CDs 2 video cassettes

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - Biographical Files Index	[200-]			
ARC-1831-102-15					
RBSC-	File - Adamson, (nee Stewart) Grace	1927-1992		1	
ARC-1831-092-01	Torchy				
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[1950?]			
ARC-1831-092-01-					
PH-1627					
RBSC-	File - Adnams (nee Dales), Edith	[19]	·		
ARC-1831-092-02					
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[19]		1	
ARC-1831-092-02-					
PH-2397					
RBSC-	File - Albee, (nee Brownlee) Beryl K.	1921-2012			
ARC-1831-092-03					

	<b>-</b>	•
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	1921-2012
ARC-1831-092-03-		
PH-1628		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	1921-2012
ARC-1831-092-03-		
PH-1629		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	1921-2012
ARC-1831-092-03-		
PH-1630		
RBSC-	File - Anderson (nee Schierbeck),	2002
ARC-1831-092-04	Barbara	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Barbara Anderson	2002
ARC-1831-092-04-	L S .I	
PH-1631		
RBSC-	File - Anderson, (nee Souther), Hazel	1939, 1999
ARC-1831-092-05	Hope	1939, 1999
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Hazel Anderson	1939
ARC-1831-092-05-	nem - [Filotograph] - Hazer Anderson	1737
PH-1632		
RBSC-	File - Anderson, (nee Dolphin) Maude	1989-1996
		1707-1790
ARC-1831-092-06	Irene	1006
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Maude Dolphin	1996
ARC-1831-092-06-		
PH-1633		
RBSC-	File - Angus (nee McArdle), Monica	1994-1997
ARC-1831-092-07		
RBSC-	File - Attridge, Dr. Carolyn	2010-2014
ARC-1831-092-08		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Dr. Carolyn	2010-2014
ARC-1831-092-08-	Attridge	
PH-1634a-d		
RBSC-	File - Bamford, Muriel	2006-2017
ARC-1831-092-09		
RBSC-	File - Barff, Patricia	1910-1987
ARC-1831-092-10	, in the second	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Patricia Barff	1910-1987
ARC-1831-092-10-	[	
PH-1635a-b		
RBSC-	File - Baumgart, Dr. Alice J.	[between
ARC-1831-092-11	The Businguit, Di. Tillee J.	1991-2012]
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Alice Baumgart	1997
ARC-1831-092-11-	nem - [i notograph] - Ance Daumgart	1///
PH-1607		
RBSC-	File - Belecky, Olga E (Sister Claire)	[1946? -2007]
	The - belecky, Olga E (Sister Claire)	[1740 ! -2007]
ARC-1831-092-12	Here Dhatas and The D. 1. 1. C. 11.3.	[10469]
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - The Belecky family]	[1946?]
ARC-1831-092-12-		
PH-1459		[10,709,100,79]
RBSC-	File - Benedict, Frances Ellen	[1969?-1997?]
ARC-1831-092-13		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Frances Benedict	[199-?]
ARC-1831-092-13-		
PH-1460a-c		
RBSC-	File - Berg (nee Hughes), Angela Joan	2005-2009
ARC-1831-092-14		

		Truising boelety folias
RBSC-	Item - [CD] Angela Berg - St. Paul's,	Jul. 2005
ARC-1831-092-14-	Lord Byng	
SPCD-016	, 8	
RBSC-	File - Bernez (nee Weir), Phyllis	[2006?]
ARC-1831-092-15	The - Bernez (nee wen), I nyms	[2000:]
		1001200
RBSC-	File - Blais, Lois M.	1986-2008
ARC-1831-092-16		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Lois Blais]	[19]
ARC-1831-092-16-		
PH-2398		
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs - Lois Blais]	[200-]
ARC-1831-092-16-	item - [i notographs - Lois Blais]	[200-]
PH-2576a-f		
RBSC-	File - Blake (nee Jackson), Vivian Mona	[2002?]
ARC-1831-092-17		
RBSC-	File - Boyle, Marion	[2000-2003?]
ARC-1831-092-18		
RBSC-	File - Breeze, Elizabeth G.	1938-2006
ARC-1831-092-19	I no - biccze, Enzaceni G.	1750 2000
	T. District 13 Pile 1 1 P	1030 2007
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Elizabeth Breeze	1938-2006
ARC-1831-092-19-		
PH-2577		
RBSC-	File - Brown (nee Wright) Sharley Bryce	[19?]
ARC-1831-092-20		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Sharley Wright	[19?]
ARC-1831-092-20-	(Brown)	[17;]
	(Blown)	
PH-2578		1000 2000
RBSC-	File - Buckingham, Stephanie	1990, 2009
ARC-1831-092-21		
RBSC-	File - Buckland (nee Wilshire), Gertrude	[after 1961]
ARC-1831-092-22		
RBSC-	File - Bullen, James	1918-
ARC-1831-092-23	The Bunen, vanies	2720
RBSC-	File - Calnan, Rob	1997-2013
· · · ·	File - Cainan, Rob	1997-2013
ARC-1831-092-24		
RBSC-	File - Campbell, Helen	1993-1995
ARC-1831-092-25		
RBSC-	Item - [Laminated Image of Grand Forks	1993-1995
ARC-1831-092-25-	Hospital- ca. 1921]	
PH-1469		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Helen Campbell	Jan. 1994
ARC-1831-092-25-	1 1010 - [1 11010graph] - Helen Campoen	Juli. 1//T
II.		
PH-2579a		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Helen Campbell in	1993-1995
ARC-1831-092-25-	Nurses Group	
PH-2579b		
RBSC-	File - Campbell (nee Fergusson), Joyce	1986-2001
ARC-1831-092-26	May	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Joyce Mae	1986-2001
ARC-1831-092-26-	Campbell Taken at Graduation - 1944	1700 2001
I .	Campoen Taken at Graduation - 1944	
PH-2580	Tril C 1 1127	1020 2007
RBSC-	File - Campbell, Margaret	1920-2005
ARC-1831-092-27		

		Truising boolety londs
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph and Negative] -	1920-2005
ARC-1831-092-27-	Margaret Campbell	
PH-2581		
RBSC-	File - Campbell, Mary Palma	1999-2012
ARC-1831-092-28	Transfer of the second	
RBSC-	File - Campkin, Joyce	1984-2021
ARC-1831-092-29	The - Campkin, Joyce	1704-2021
		1001.0001
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Joyce Campkin	1984-2021
ARC-1831-092-29-		
PH-2582		
RBSC-	File - Cannon (nee Caldwell), Frances	1962-2005
ARC-1831-092-30	Jean	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Fran Cannon	1985
ARC-1831-092-30-	Hands On North York Gen. Hospital	
PH-2583a	70s-80s	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Frances Cannon	1962-2005
ARC-1831-092-30-	item - [Filotograph] - Frances Cannon	1702-2003
PH-2583b		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Fran Caldwell,	1962-2005
ARC-1831-092-30-	Ruth Caldwell (mother)	
PH-2583c		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Granville Island	23 Apr. 2003
ARC-1831-092-30-	TCT Cairn	•
PH-2583d		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - TCT Marker	23 Apr. 2003
ARC-1831-092-30-		23 Apr. 2003
	Honoring Fran.	
PH-2583e	THE GOLD IN THE INTERPRETATION OF THE INTERP	1002.2010
RBSC-	File - Capelle, Pauline	1993-2010
ARC-1831-092-31		
RBSC-	File - Carroll (nee Smyth), Barbara	2005-2007
ARC-1831-092-32	Louise	
RBSC-	File - Carruthers (nee Cummer), Joan M.	[200-]
ARC-1831-092-33	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
RBSC-	File - Cavers, Anne S.	[200-]
ARC-1831-092-34	The cuvers, rime 5.	[200]
RBSC-	Itam [Dhatamanh] Anna Carran	[200.]
	Item - [Photograph] - Anne Cavers	[200-]
ARC-1831-092-34-		
PH-2584a		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Anne Cavers	[200-]
ARC-1831-092-34-		
PH-2584b		
RBSC-	File - Cawston, Elizabeth	1960-2003
ARC-1831-093-01		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Betty Cawston	1960-2003
ARC-1831-093-01-	Land Land State of Control of Con	— — —
PH-1640		
RBSC-	Ella Calastina Ciatan Man (Anna	1004 1005
	File - Celestine, Sister Mary (Anna	1994-1995
ARC-1831-093-02	Knapp)	1007.000
RBSC-	File - Chapman, Jacqueline	1995-2009
ARC-1831-093-03		
RBSC-	File - Charter, Christine	2004-2013
ARC-1831-093-04		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Christine Charter	2004-2013
ARC-1831-093-04-	[ Graph] Similar Similar	
PH-1641		
	I	

RBSC- ARC-1831-093-05	File - Clarke (nee Huber), Carmen Elizabeth	[195-?]-2010
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Elizabeth Clarke	[195-?]-2010
ARC-1831-093-05-	nem - [Filotograph] - Elizabeth Clarke	[193-1]-2010
PH-1642		
	F'1 C 1 1'11 C' 1 (A1' I	1047 1002
RBSC-	File - Columkille, Sister (Alice Lane	1945, 1993
ARC-1831-093-06	Hamer)	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Sister Columkille	[between
ARC-1831-093-06-	(Alice Lane Hamer)	1938-1953]
PH-1643		
RBSC-	File - Crane, Lavinia	1950, 2017
ARC-1831-093-07		
RBSC-	File - Creelman, Dr. Lyle	1928-2017
ARC-1831-093-08 (1	·	
of 2)		
RBSC-	File - Creelman, Dr. Lyle	1928-2017
ARC-1831-093-08 (2		3,20 201
of 2)		
RBSC-	Item - Teacher's Diploma, MacLean	7 Apr. 1928
ARC-1831-093-08 (2	Method of Muscular Movement Writing	7 Apr. 1720
of 2)-090-09-01	Without of Widscular Movement Withing	
RBSC-	Itam Chasial Marit Diploma The	17 Am. 1020
	Item - Special Merit Diploma, The	17 Apr. 1928
ARC-1831-093-08 (2	MacLean Method of Muscular	
of 2)-090-09-02	Movement Writing	1001
RBSC-	Item - Bachelor of Applied Science	1936
ARC-1831-093-08 (2	(Nursing), UBC	
of 2)-090-09-03		
RBSC-	Item - Master of Arts, Columbia	1939
ARC-1831-093-08 (2	University	
of 2)-090-09-04		
RBSC-	Item - Honorary Doctor of Laws,	1963
ARC-1831-093-08 (2	University of New Brunswick	
of 2)-090-09-05		
RBSC-	Item - [CD] Photographs of Lyle	Feb. 2009
ARC-1831-093-08 (2	Creelman	
of 2)-SPCD-015		
RBSC-	Item - [CD] Photographs of Lyle	Feb. 2009
ARC-1831-093-08 (2	Creelman	
of 2)-SPCD-015-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs] - Figurines donated	1996
ARC-1831-093-08 (2	to History of Nursing Group by Lyle	
of 2)-PH-2399 to 2401	Creelman	
RBSC-	File - Critchley, Mrs. Christina Marion	1970, 1982
ARC-1831-093-09	Louise	1770, 1702
		2002
RBSC-	File - Crockett, Wilma Elaine	2002
ARC-1831-093-10	ET D W ( I I ) SELL	2016
RBSC-	File - Daggitt, (nee Lambe), Mildred	2016
ARC-1831-093-11	Emily	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Mildred E. Daggitt	2016
ARC-1831-093-11-	Graduation Photo	
PH-1651a		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Mildred E. Daggitt	Dec. 2015
ARC-1831-093-11-		
PH-1651b		

RBSC- ARC-1831-093-12	File - Dean, Shirley	[1955], 2004
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Shirley Dean	[1955], 2004
		[1955], 2004
ARC-1831-093-12-	Graduation Portrait	
PH-1647a		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Shirley Dean	2004
ARC-1831-093-12-	Pavilion at the Surrey Memorial Hospital	
PH-1647b		
RBSC-	File - Dick, Tania	2016-[2019?]
	THE - DICK, Tallia	2010-[2019:]
ARC-1831-093-13		1000 0011
RBSC-	File - Doree, Joan Florence Alice	1999-2016
ARC-1831-093-14		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Joan Doree Portrait	[1944], [2016?]
ARC-1831-093-14-		
PH-1649		
RBSC-	File - Dorgan, Jean	1044
	File - Dorgan, Jean	1944,
ARC-1831-093-15		1992-2009
RBSC-	Item - [Photocopy] - Graduating Class of	1944,
ARC-1831-093-15-	St. Michael's Hospital	1992-2009
PH-1457		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Jean Dorgan [with	1944
ARC-1831-093-15-	two unidentified nurses in uniform	1711
	two unidentified flurses in uniform	
PH-1650a		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Jean Dorgan [with	1944
ARC-1831-093-15-	unidentified individual and dog]	
PH-1650b		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Jean Dorgan [in	[1944?]
ARC-1831-093-15-	nurses uniform]	[1744.]
	nurses uniform	
PH-1650c		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Jean Dorgan [in]	1992
ARC-1831-093-15-	Victoria	
PH-1650d		
RBSC-	File - Dougherty (nee Kirkpatrick),	1938,
ARC-1831-093-16	Florence	1993-2003
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Florence	1938
		1938
ARC-1831-093-16-	Kirkpatrick [portrait in nurses' uniform]	
PH-2402		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Florence	1993
ARC-1831-093-16-	Dougherty	
PH-2403		
RBSC-	File - Duck, Mary Thurley	1946-1997
	THE - Duck, Mary Thurley	17+U-177/
ARC-1831-093-17		a .
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Thurley Duck	[between
ARC-1831-093-17-	[portrait]	1975-1978]
PH-1638a		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Thurley Duck	between
ARC-1831-093-17-	[seated at desk]	1975-1978]
PH-1638b	[Source at Gook]	
	F1 D CC 11 34	1004 1070
RBSC-	File - Duffield, Margaret	1884-1969
ARC-1831-093-18		
RBSC-	File - Du Gas, Beverly	1947,
ARC-1831-093-19		1972-2013
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Beverly Du Gas at	Jun. 1999
ARC-1831-093-19-	Order of BC Ceremony]	VMIII 1///
I I	Order of Be esternolly]	
PH-1639a		

abbe inte iesi	2.0.1110017 0	1 Turishig Boolety Tonds
RBSC- ARC-1831-093-19-	Item - [Photograph - Beverly Du Gas at Order of BC Ceremony]	Jun. 1999
PH-1639b		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Vancouver General	1947
ARC-1831-093-19-	Hospital Graduates - Class of 1947	
PH-2713		
RBSC-	File - Duggan (nee Lane), Deidre V.	2000, 2005
ARC-1831-093-20	The Buggan (nee Lane), Before V.	2000, 2003
	It is Districted by the District	7 Feb. 2000
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Deidre Duggan	/ Feb. 2000
ARC-1831-093-20-		
PH-2585		
RBSC-	File - Duncan Jensen, Margaret Willard	[1999?]-[2000?]
ARC-1831-093-21		
RBSC-	File - Dunn, Nancy	2001-2002,
ARC-1831-093-22		2014
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Nancy Dunn	[ca. 1917],
	nem - [Filotograph] - Nancy Dunn	-
ARC-1831-093-22-		[2001?]
PH-2586		
RBSC-	File - Dwyer (nee Smith), Rachel	1994, 2015
ARC-1831-093-23	Margaret	
RBSC-	File - Early, Sheila Dawn	2002-2004
ARC-1831-093-24		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Sheila Early	Apr. 2002
		Apr. 2002
ARC-1831-093-24-	RNABC Awards Ceremony 2002	
PH-2587		
RBSC-	File - Ebbehoj, Catherine	2000-2018
ARC-1831-093-25		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Cathy Ebbehoj	[ca. 2000]
ARC-1831-093-25-		
PH-2588		
RBSC-	File - Ellis, Kathleen Wilhelmina	1887-1968
ARC-1831-093-26	The - Ems, Rauncen windmina	1007-1700
	Tria Frida G	1001 1070
RBSC-	File - Fairley, Grace	1881-1969
ARC-1831-093-27		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Grace Fairly	1881-1969
ARC-1831-093-27-	Director of Nursing VGH - 1929-1943	
PH-2589a		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Grace Fairly VGH	1881-1969
ARC-1831-093-27-	SON Alumanae Association Newsletter	1001 1707
PH-2589b	SON Atumanae Association Newsletter	
	Eile Foultmen ( Ven Person) II.1	1027 1041
RBSC-	File - Faulkner (nee Van Braam), Helen	1937-1941,
ARC-1831-094-01		1994
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Helen (Van Braam)	1937
ARC-1831-094-01-	Faulkner SHE Grad 1937	
PH-2590a		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Grads of 1937	1937
ARC-1831-094-01-	L	
PH-2590b		
	Itam [Dhotograph] Class of 1027 C	1937
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Class of 1937 St.	1737
ARC-1831-094-01-	Eugene School of Nursing	
PH-2590c		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - SHE Picnic at	1941
ARC-1831-094-01-	Green Bay	
PH-2590d		

XDSC-ARC-1651	Biei History e	i Nursing Society folius
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-02	File - Faulkner (nee Goodwin), Margaret	2010
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-02- PH-2407	Item - [Photograph] - Margaret Faulkner - 1974	[2010?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-03	File - Fernie, Jean	[2011?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-04	File - Fewster, Mary	[after 1987]
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-05	File - Fieldhouse, Norma	2011
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-06	File - Fitzpatrick (nee Walton), Beth	1993-2019
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-06- SPCD-017	Item - [CD] Beth Fitzpatrick photos 2014	2014
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-06- PH-2591a	Item - [Photograph] - Beth Fitzpatrick	[2014?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-06- PH-2591b	Item - [Photograph] - Beth Fitzpatrick	[2014?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-06- PH-2591c	Item - [Photograph] - Beth Fitzpatrick	[2014?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-06- PH-2591d	Item - [Photograph] - Beth Fitzpatrick	[2014?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-06- PH-2591e	Item - [Photograph] - Beth Fitzpatrick	[2014?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-06- PH-2591f	Item - [Photograph] - Beth Fitzpatrick	[2014?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-07	File - Foreham, Margaret	8 May 1994
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-08	File - Frazee, Gertrude	2015
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-09	File - Gardom (nee Naden), Esther	1987-1994
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-10	File - Gemeroy (nee McCauley), Helen May	1968-2000
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-11	File - Giovondo, Lucille (Lucy)	1935-2016
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-11- PH-2592a	Item - [Photograph] - Lucille Giovondo [graduation portrait]	[1941?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-11- PH-2592b	Item - [Photograph] - Lucille Giovondo [graduation portrait]	[1941?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-11- PH-2592c	Item - [Photograph] - Lucille Giovondo	[201-]
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-12	File - Goodell (nee Gordon), Ann-Shirley	1986, 1993

RBSC- ARC-1831-094-13		<u> </u>	
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-14 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-15 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-15 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-16 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-17 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-17 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-17 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-17 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-17 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-18 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-19 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-19 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-19 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-19 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-20 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-22 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-24 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26	RBSC- ARC-1831-094-13	File - Gormick, Janet	[2006?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-14 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-15 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-15 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-16 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-17 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-17 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-17 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-17 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-17 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-18 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-19 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-19 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-19 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-19 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-20 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-22 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-24 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26	RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Janet Gormick	[before 2006]
PH-2593		Them [I notograph] tanet commen	
RBSC-   RC-1831-094-14   Rim- [Photograph and slide] - Eleanor   1946-1978],   1999	<b>I</b>		
RESC   RESC   File - Green, (nee Frith) Monica   1968   1984-2005   1984-2005   1985-2734   1985-2			
RBSC-   REM   Photograph and slide  - Eleanor   1946-1978 , 1999   Phi-2594   Phi-2594   Phi-2594   Phi-2594   Phi-2594   Phi-2595   Phi-2597		File - Graham, Eleanor Scott	-
Rac	ARC-1831-094-14		1999
Rac	RBSC-	Item - [Photograph and slide] - Eleanor	[1946-1978].
PH-2594   File - Graset (nee Haimov), Stephany   1973-2005   197	15 5		
RBSC-   File - Grasset (nee Haimov), Stephany   1973-2005		Scott Granam	1777
RBSC-   File - Grighth (nec Adam), Jean Kirstine   ARC-1831-094-16   RBSC-   RBSC-   RBSC-   File - Griffith (nec Adam), Jean Kirstine   ARC-1831-094-17   RBSC-   File - Griffith (nec Adam), Jean Kirstine   ARC-1831-094-18   RBSC-   RBSC-   File - Hangton, Kaye (Katie) (nec Friesen)   Jan. 2010   Jan. 2010   Standing next to tree]   RBSC-   RBSC-   RBSC-   File - Hangtin (nec Baker), Thelma   Iroya-202   Irom - [Photograph] - Kaye Hagen   Standing next to tree]   Sun. 1994   Sun. 1995   Sun. 1995   Sun. 1995   Sun. 1995   Sun. 1996   Sun.			
RBSC-   File - Gray, Mabel   1976-1993		File - Grasset (nee Haimov), Stephany	1973-2005
RBSC-   File - Hagen, Kaye (Katie) (nee Friesen)   Jan. 2010   J	ARC-1831-094-15		
RBSC-   File - Hagen, Kaye (Katie) (nee Friesen)   Jan. 2010   J	RBSC-	File - Gray, Mabel	1976-1993
RBSC-   RBSC	<b>I</b>	The Gray, Maser	1770 1775
ARC-1831-094-16- PH-2573 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-17 RBSC- ARC-1831-094-17 PH-2574  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-18  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-18  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-19  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-19  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-19  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-19  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-20  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-22  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-23  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-24  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-24  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-24  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26  RBSC- ARC-183		11.141.16	1000 1000
PH-2573   RBSC-   File - Green, (nee Frith) Monica   1968,	<b>I</b>	Item - [Photograph] - Mabel Gray	1976-1993
RBSC-   ARC-1831-094-17   File - Green, (nee Frith) Monica   1968, 1984-2005   1984-2005   1984-2005   1984-2005   1984-2005   1988-2005   1988-2005   1988-2005   1988-2005   1988-2005   1988-2005   1988-2005   1988-2005   1988-2005   1988-2005   1988-2005   1988-2005   1993-2014   1993-2015	ARC-1831-094-16-		
ARC-1831-094-17   Item - [Photograph] - Monica Green   1968	PH-2573		
ARC-1831-094-17   Item - [Photograph] - Monica Green   1968		File - Green (nee Frith) Monica	1968
RBSC-   ARC-1831-094-17-   Ph-2574   File - Grice (nee Hanson), Helen T.   1983, 1997   1993-2014   1993-2015		The Green, (nee Fitti) Women	
ARC-1831-094-17- PH-2574  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-19  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-19- SPCD-018  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-20  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21- PH-2575a  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21- PH-2575b  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21- PR-2575b  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-22- RRSC- ARC-1831-094-22- RRSC- ARC-1831-094-23  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26  RB			
PH-2574   RBSC-   File - Grice (nee Hanson), Helen T.   1983, 1997     1993, 2014     1993, 2014     1993, 2014     1993, 2014     1992     1993, 2015     1993, 2015     1994, 2015     1994, 2015     1994, 2015     1994, 2015     1994, 2015     1994, 2015     1995     1994, 2015   1994, 2015   1994, 2015     1994, 2015     1994, 2015     1994, 2015     1994, 2015     1994, 2015     1994, 2015     1994, 2015     1994, 201		Item - [Photograph] - Monica Green	1968
File - Grice (nee Hanson), Helen T.   1983, 1997	ARC-1831-094-17-		
File - Grice (nee Hanson), Helen T.   1983, 1997	PH-2574		
ARC-1831-094-18   File - Griffith (nee Adam), Jean Kirstine   1993-2014		File - Grice (nee Hanson) Helen T	1983 1997
RBSC-   File - Hamilton (nee Baker), Thelma   17 Sep. 2002   RBSC-   File - Handford (nee Martin), Margarette   Sun. 1995   RBSC-		The - Office (nee Hanson), Helen 1.	1703, 1777
ARC-1831-094-19   RBSC-   Item - [CD] Kristine Griffith's Family   Sep. 2005			
RBSC-   RBSC-   RBSC-   RBSC-   RBSC-   RBSC-   RBSC-   RBSC-   RC-1831-094-21   RBSC-   RBSC-   File - Hagen   Ragen   RBSC-   File - Hagilt (nee Bell), Margaret   Jan. 1994   Jan. 1994   Jan. 1994   Jan. 1994   Jan. 1994   Jan. 1994   Jan. 1995   Jan. 1994   Jan. 1994   Jan. 1994   Jan. 1994   Jan. 1995   Jan. 1995   Jan. 1995   Jan. 1995   Jan. 1995   Jan. 1995   Jan. 1994   Jan. 1994   Jan. 1994   Jan. 1994   Jan. 1995		File - Griffith (nee Adam), Jean Kirstine	1993-2014
ARC-1831-094-19- SPCD-018  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-20  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21- PH-2575a  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21- PH-2575b  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21- PH-2575b  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21- PH-2575b  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-22- RBSC- ARC-1831-094-22- RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- File - Hamilton (nee Baker), Thelma LeRoux  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-23  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- File - Hamilton (nee Martin), Margarette ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- File - Hargrove (nee Pound), Margery  File - Hargrove (nee Pound), Margery  Item - [Photograph] - Fyvie Young Heal [portrait]  Item - [Photograph] - Fyvie Young Heal [portrait]  Item - [Photograph] - Fyvie Young Heal [portrait]	ARC-1831-094-19		
ARC-1831-094-19- SPCD-018  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-20  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21- PH-2575a  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21- PH-2575b  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21- PH-2575b  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21- PH-2575b  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-22- RBSC- ARC-1831-094-22- RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- File - Hamilton (nee Baker), Thelma LeRoux  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-23  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- File - Hamilton (nee Martin), Margarette ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- File - Hargrove (nee Pound), Margery  File - Hargrove (nee Pound), Margery  Item - [Photograph] - Fyvie Young Heal [portrait]  Item - [Photograph] - Fyvie Young Heal [portrait]  Item - [Photograph] - Fyvie Young Heal [portrait]	RBSC-	Item - [CD] Kristine Griffith's Family	Sep. 2005
SPCD-018   RBSC-   File - Hackett, Minnie   1992			5-tp. 2000
File - Hackett, Minnie   1992	<b>I</b>	Thistory. Don's Story	
RRSC-   File - Hagen, Kaye (Katie) (nee Friesen)   Jan. 2010			
RBSC-   File - Hagen, Kaye (Katie) (nee Friesen)   Jan. 2010	RBSC-	File - Hackett, Minnie	1992
ARC-1831-094-21  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21- PH-2575a  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21- PH-2575b  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21- PH-2575b  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-22  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-22  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26- PH-2404  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26- PH-2404  RBSC- ARC-IRSI-094-26- PH-2404  RBSC- ARC-IRSI-094-26- PH-2404  RBSC- ARC-IRSI-094-26- PH-2404  RBSC- ARC-IRSI-094-26- PH-2404  RBSC- File - Hemming, Louise  [ca. 1936] [ca. 19	ARC-1831-094-20		
ARC-1831-094-21  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21- PH-2575a  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21- PH-2575b  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21- PH-2575b  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-22  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-22  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26- PH-2404  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26- PH-2404  RBSC- ARC-IRSI-094-26- PH-2404  RBSC- ARC-IRSI-094-26- PH-2404  RBSC- ARC-IRSI-094-26- PH-2404  RBSC- ARC-IRSI-094-26- PH-2404  RBSC- File - Hemming, Louise  [ca. 1936] [ca. 19	RBSC-	File - Hagen, Kaye (Katie) (nee Friesen)	Jan. 2010
RBSC-   Item - [Photograph] - Kaye Hagen   [ca. 1936]     RBSC-   ARC-1831-094-21-   [gradutation portrait]     RBSC-   ARC-1831-094-21-   [standing next to tree]     PH-2575b   File - Haggit (nee Bell), Margaret   Jan. 1994     RBSC-   File - Hamilton (nee Baker), Thelma   17 Sep. 2002     RBSC-   File - Hamilton (nee Martin), Margarette   5 Jun. 1995     RBSC-   ARC-1831-094-24   File - Hargrove (nee Pound), Margery   1991, 2004     RBSC-   ARC-1831-094-25   File - Heal (nee Young), Fyvie   [2015?]     RBSC-   ARC-1831-094-26-   [portrait]     RBSC-   File - Hemming, Louise   2014		g,, ()	
ARC-1831-094-21- PH-2575a  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-21- PH-2575b  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-22  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-22  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-22  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-23  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-24  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26- PH-2404  RBSC-  RBSC- File - Hemming, Louise  [gradutation portrait]  [gradutation portrait]  [gradutation portrait]  [gradutation portrait]  [gradutation portrait]  [gradutation portrait]  [200-?]  [200-?]  [200-?]  [200-?]  [200-?]  [200-?]  [200-?]  [an. 1994  17 Sep. 2002  LeRoux  File - Hamilton (nee Baker), Thelma 17 Sep. 2002  LeRoux  File - Hamilton (nee Martin), Margarette 5 Jun. 1995  [2015?]  [2015]  [2015]  [2015]  [2015]  [2015]  [2015]  [2015]  [2015]		T. IDI . 11 IZ II	[ 1026]
PH-2575a   RBSC-			[ca. 1936]
RBSC-       Item - [Photograph] - Kaye Hagen       [200-?]         ARC-1831-094-21-       [standing next to tree]         PH-2575b       File - Haggit (nee Bell), Margaret       Jan. 1994         RBSC-       File - Hamilton (nee Baker), Thelma       17 Sep. 2002         ARC-1831-094-23       LeRoux       5 Jun. 1995         RBSC-       File - Handford (nee Martin), Margarette       5 Jun. 1995         ARC-1831-094-24       File - Hargrove (nee Pound), Margery       1991, 2004         ARC-1831-094-25       File - Heal (nee Young), Fyvie       [2015?]         RBSC-       Item - [Photograph] - Fyvie Young Heal       1931         ARC-1831-094-26-       [portrait]         PH-2404       File - Hemming, Louise       2014	ARC-1831-094-21-	[gradutation portrait]	
RBSC-       Item - [Photograph] - Kaye Hagen       [200-?]         ARC-1831-094-21-       [standing next to tree]         PH-2575b       File - Haggit (nee Bell), Margaret       Jan. 1994         RBSC-       File - Hamilton (nee Baker), Thelma       17 Sep. 2002         ARC-1831-094-23       LeRoux       5 Jun. 1995         RBSC-       File - Handford (nee Martin), Margarette       5 Jun. 1995         ARC-1831-094-24       File - Hargrove (nee Pound), Margery       1991, 2004         ARC-1831-094-25       File - Heal (nee Young), Fyvie       [2015?]         RBSC-       Item - [Photograph] - Fyvie Young Heal       1931         ARC-1831-094-26-       [portrait]         PH-2404       File - Hemming, Louise       2014	PH-2575a		
ARC-1831-094-21- PH-2575b  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-22  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-23  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-23  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-24  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-24  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26- PH-2404  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26- PH-2404  RBSC- File - Hemming, Louise  [standing next to tree]  Jan. 1994  17 Sep. 2002  17 Sep. 2002  1995  5 Jun. 1995  1991, 2004  [2015?]  1991, 2004  1991, 2004  1991, 2004  1991, 2004  2015?]		Item - [Photograph] - Kave Hagen	[200-?]
PH-2575b       RBSC-       File - Haggit (nee Bell), Margaret       Jan. 1994         RBSC-       File - Hamilton (nee Baker), Thelma       17 Sep. 2002         ARC-1831-094-23       LeRoux         RBSC-       File - Handford (nee Martin), Margarette       5 Jun. 1995         ARC-1831-094-24       File - Hargrove (nee Pound), Margery       1991, 2004         RBSC-       File - Heal (nee Young), Fyvie       [2015?]         RBSC-       Item - [Photograph] - Fyvie Young Heal       1931         ARC-1831-094-26-       [portrait]         PH-2404       File - Hemming, Louise       2014			[ ·]
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-22  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-23  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-23  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-24  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-24  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26- PH-2404  RBSC-  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26- PH-2404  RBSC-  File - Haggit (nee Bell), Margarett Jan. 1994  17 Sep. 2002  17 Sep. 2002  1995  5 Jun. 1995  1991, 2004  1991, 2004  1991, 2004  1991, 2004  1991, 2004  1991, 2004  1991, 2004  2015?]		[Standing next to tree]	
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-23  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-23  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-24  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26- PH-2404  RBSC-  RBSC- File - Heaming, Louise  17 Sep. 2002  18 Sun. 1995  5 Jun. 1995  1991, 2004  1991, 2004  1991, 2004  1991, 2004  1991, 2004  2015?]			
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-23  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-24  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-24  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26- PH-2404  RBSC-  File - Hamilton (nee Baker), Thelma 17 Sep. 2002  1991, 2002  1991, 2004  1991, 2004  [2015?]  [2015]  [2015]  [2015]  [2015]  [2015]  [2015]  [2015]  [2015]  [2015]  [2015	<b>I</b>	File - Haggit (nee Bell), Margaret	Jan. 1994
ARC-1831-094-23       LeRoux         RBSC-ARC-1831-094-24       File - Handford (nee Martin), Margarette       5 Jun. 1995         RBSC-ARC-1831-094-25       File - Hargrove (nee Pound), Margery       1991, 2004         RBSC-ARC-1831-094-26       File - Heal (nee Young), Fyvie       [2015?]         RBSC-ARC-1831-094-26-PH-2404       Item - [Photograph] - Fyvie Young Heal [portrait]       1931         RBSC-File - Hemming, Louise       2014	ARC-1831-094-22		
ARC-1831-094-23       LeRoux         RBSC-ARC-1831-094-24       File - Handford (nee Martin), Margarette       5 Jun. 1995         RBSC-ARC-1831-094-25       File - Hargrove (nee Pound), Margery       1991, 2004         RBSC-ARC-1831-094-26       File - Heal (nee Young), Fyvie       [2015?]         RBSC-ARC-1831-094-26-PH-2404       Item - [Photograph] - Fyvie Young Heal [portrait]       1931         RBSC-File - Hemming, Louise       2014	RBSC-	File - Hamilton (nee Baker). Thelma	17 Sep. 2002
RBSC-ARC-1831-094-24       File - Handford (nee Martin), Margarette       5 Jun. 1995         RBSC-ARC-1831-094-25       File - Hargrove (nee Pound), Margery       1991, 2004         RBSC-ARC-1831-094-26       File - Heal (nee Young), Fyvie       [2015?]         RBSC-ARC-1831-094-26-PH-2404       Item - [Photograph] - Fyvie Young Heal [portrait]       1931         RBSC-File - Hemming, Louise       2014	<b>I</b>		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
RBSC- ARC-1831-094-24  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26- PH-2404  RBSC- File - Heal (nee Young), Fyvie [2015?]  [portrait]  File - Hemming, Louise 2014			5 I 1005
RBSC-       File - Hargrove (nee Pound), Margery       1991, 2004         RBSC-       File - Heal (nee Young), Fyvie       [2015?]         ARC-1831-094-26       Item - [Photograph] - Fyvie Young Heal       1931         ARC-1831-094-26-       [portrait]         PH-2404       File - Hemming, Louise       2014		rue - Handrord (nee Martin), Margarette	5 Jun. 1995
ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26- PH-2404  RBSC- File - Heal (nee Young), Fyvie [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015]  [			
ARC-1831-094-25  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26  RBSC- ARC-1831-094-26- PH-2404  RBSC- File - Heal (nee Young), Fyvie [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015?]  [2015]  [	RBSC-	File - Hargrove (nee Pound), Margery	1991, 2004
RBSC-       File - Heal (nee Young), Fyvie       [2015?]         ARC-1831-094-26       Item - [Photograph] - Fyvie Young Heal       1931         ARC-1831-094-26-       [portrait]         PH-2404       File - Hemming, Louise       2014			
ARC-1831-094-26  RBSC-		File Heal (nea Voung) Euria	[20152]
RBSC- Item - [Photograph] - Fyvie Young Heal 1931 ARC-1831-094-26- [portrait] PH-2404  RBSC- File - Hemming, Louise 2014		The - Hear (nee Toung), Fyvie	[2013:]
ARC-1831-094-26- [portrait] PH-2404 File - Hemming, Louise 2014			
PH-2404  RBSC- File - Hemming, Louise 2014	RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Fyvie Young Heal	1931
PH-2404  RBSC- File - Hemming, Louise 2014	ARC-1831-094-26-	[portrait]	
RBSC- File - Hemming, Louise 2014	<b>I</b>		
		File Hamming Louise	2014
AKC-1831-094-27	<b>I</b>	The - Hemming, Louise	201 <del>4</del>
	ARC-1831-094-27		

		1 Tursing Boerety Tonds
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Louise Hemming	[1942?]
ARC-1831-094-27-		
PH-2004		
RBSC-	File - Henderson, Mary Elizabeth	1988-[20-?]
ARC-1831-094-28		
RBSC-	File - Higgins, Kathleen	1981-1999
ARC-1831-094-29		
RBSC-	File - Hill, Isabelle	2006
ARC-1831-094-30		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Isabelle Hill	[19]
ARC-1831-094-30-		
PH-2405		
RBSC-	File - Hodgson, Kathleen	1992-2007
ARC-1831-094-31		
RBSC-	Item - [CD] Kathleen Hodgson	Feb. 2006
ARC-1831-094-31-	Biographical File/Photo - Feb. 2006	
SPCD-019		
RBSC-	File - Hogan (nee Dorgan), Maud Mary	2007
ARC-1831-094-32		
RBSC-	File - Holland, Laura	2000-2007
ARC-1831-094-33	, ,	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Laura Holland	2000-2007
ARC-1831-094-33-		
PH-2406		
RBSC-	File - Holmes, Sylvia	1985, 2003
ARC-1831-094-34		,
RBSC-	File - Hood, Evelyn Eunice	1970,
ARC-1831-095-01	January 11	1999-2000
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Evelyn Hood at U	1931
ARC-1831-095-01-	of A	
PH-2408a		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Nurse Evelyn Hood	1970,
ARC-1831-095-01-		1999-2000
PH-2408b		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Evelyn Hood	1970,
ARC-1831-095-01-	[portrait]	1999-2000
PH-2408c		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Evelyn Hood	1970,
ARC-1831-095-01-		1999-2000
PH-2408d		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Evelyn Hood	1970,
ARC-1831-095-01-	[seated at desk]	1999-2000
PH-2408e		
RBSC-	File - Hopkins, A. Anne	7 May 2005
ARC-1831-095-02	1 , ,	•
RBSC-	File - Horwood, Lorna May	1996
ARC-1831-095-03		
RBSC-	Item - [Negative] - Lorna May Horwood	1996
ARC-1831-095-03-		
PH-2409		
RBSC-	File - Hrisook (nee Huscroft), Nellie	1948, 1994
ARC-1831-095-04	(	,
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Class of 1948 St.	1948
ARC-1831-095-04-	Eugene's Hospital	
PH-2410	r	

DDCC		1007 1006
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-05	File - Hunter, Trenna	1987-1996
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Trenna Hunter	1987-1996
ARC-1831-095-05- PH-2411		
RBSC-	File - Hurd (nee Bolivar), Catherine	2002
ARC-1831-095-06	Marguerite	2002
RBSC-	File - Hylton (nee Harley), June	1998,
ARC-1831-095-07	1110 11910011 (1100 11111109), 00110	2004-2015
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - June Hylton	1998
ARC-1831-095-07-		
PH-2412a		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - June Hylton [seated	1998
ARC-1831-095-07- PH-2412b	on couch]	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - June Hylton [seated	1998
ARC-1831-095-07-	on couch]	1770
PH-2412c	on coden <sub>1</sub>	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - June Hylton [seated	1998
ARC-1831-095-07-	on couch]	
PH-2412d		
RBSC-	File - Jackson (nee Turner), Marilyn	2000-2005
ARC-1831-095-08		1005 2004
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-09	File - Jensen (nee Webster), Catherine Renee	1995-2004
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Renee Jenson]	[1995?]
ARC-1831-095-09-	Granville Street Walker	[1773.]
PH-2413		
RBSC-	File - Johns, Ethel	1968-2019
ARC-1831-095-10		
RBSC-	Item - [DVD] Photos from Ethel Johns	10 Feb. 2015
ARC-1831-095-10- SPDVD-008	Ceremony	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Ethel Johns	1968-2019
ARC-1831-095-10-	[Portrait in uniform]	1700-2017
PH-2414a	[c serious an annual serio	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Ethel Johns	1968-2019
ARC-1831-095-10-	[Portrait in uniform]	
PH-2414b		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Ethel Johns - 1933	[1933]
ARC-1831-095-10- PH-2414c		
RBSC-	File - Johnson (aka Johnstone) (nee	1996-1999
ARC-1831-095-11	Archibald), Margaret Etta	1//0 1///
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Butte Street	1996-1999
ARC-1831-095-11-	Hospital	
PH-2415		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Margaret Johnson	1996-1999
ARC-1831-095-11-		
PH-2416 RBSC-	File - Jones, Rose	1924-1928
ARC-1831-095-12	The - Johes, Rose	1724-1720
RBSC-	File - Kavanagh (nee Jones),	2001-2002
ARC-1831-095-13	Gwendolynne (Gwen) Eyton	
·	•	

	<del>-</del>	8 11 11 11
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-14	File - Keays (nee Wheeler), Ellen Jean	1993, 2009
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-15	File - Keith, Catherine W.	1988, 1992
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-15- PH-2417	Item - [Photograph] - Catherine Keith	5 Jul. 1988
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-16	File - Kelly (nee Ego), Shirley C	1951-1988, 1992
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-16- PH-2418a	Item - [Photograph] - My early, as a new recruit, in the RCAMC in Wainwright, Alberta	1951
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-16- PH-2418b	Item - [Photograph] - Lt (N/S) in Korea	1954-1955
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-16- PH-2418c	Item - [Photograph] - The last two Canadian Nursing Sisters in Korea in 1955	1955
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-16- PH-2418d	Item - [Photograph] - In my office as OR Supervisor Aug. '88	Aug. 1988
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-17	File - Kennedy, Fanny Annette (Nan)	1978-1996
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-17- PH-2419a	Item - [Photograph] - Nan Kennedy [gradation portrait]	[1933?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-17- PH-2419b	Item - [Photograph] - Nan Kennedy [as child]	1978-1996
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-17- PH-2419c	Item - [Photograph] - Nan Kennedy [and unidentified nurse at graduation]	[1933?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-17- PH-2419d	Item - [Photograph] - Nan Kennedy [baby in chair]	1978-1996
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-17- PH-2419e	Item - [Photograph] - Nan Kennedy	1978-1996
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-17- PH-2419f	Item - [Photograph]	1978-1996
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-17- PH-2419g	Item - [Group Photograph]	Jun. 1945
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-17- PH-2419h	Item - [Photograph] - Nan Kennedy [portrait]	1978-1996
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-17- PH-2419i	Item - [Photograph] - Nan Kennedy [portrait]	1978-1996
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-17- PH-2419j	Item - [Photograph] - Nan Kennedy [portrait]	1978-1996

1250 11110 1001	2.0.11150015	1 Traising Boolety Tonas
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Nan Kennedy	[1933?]
ARC-1831-095-17-	[gradation portrait]	
PH-2419k	1	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Nan Kennedy	1978-1996
ARC-1831-095-17-	item [i notograph] Tun Kennedy	1770 1770
PH-24191		
	El. Karia Danda Lan	1072 1000
RBSC-	File - Kergin, Dorothy Jean	1972-1990
ARC-1831-095-18		
RBSC-	File - Kerr, Margaret	1944,
ARC-1831-095-19		1995-2000
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Margaret Kerr	1944,
ARC-1831-095-19-		1995-2000
PH-2420		
RBSC-	File - Kersey (nee Parkinson), Mary B.	[199-?]
ARC-1831-095-20		[]
RBSC-	File - Kilpatrick (nee Thomson), Dolores	2001-2004
ARC-1831-095-21	The imputies (nee inomson), boloics	2001 2001
RBSC-	Itam [Photograph] Dalares (Cus)	2001-2004
	Item - [Photograph] - Delores (Gus)	ZUU1-ZUU <del>4</del>
ARC-1831-095-21-	Kirkpatrick [graduation portrait]	
PH-2421a		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Delores (Gus)	2001-2004
ARC-1831-095-21-	Kirkpatrick [graduation portrait]	
PH-2421b		
RBSC-	File - Kilpatrick, Heather	2000-2001
ARC-1831-095-22		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Heather Kilpatrick	2000-2001
ARC-1831-095-22-	ca. 1944, Director of B.C. Public Health	
PH-2422a	Nursing	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Heather Kilpatrick	2000-2001
ARC-1831-095-22-	ca. 1944, Director of B.C. Public Health	2000 2001
PH-2422b	Nursing	
		2000 2001
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Heather Kilpatrick	2000-2001
ARC-1831-095-22-	ca. 1944, Director of B.C. Public Health	
PH-2422c	Nursing	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Heather Kilpatrick	2000-2001
ARC-1831-095-22-	ca. 1944, Director of B.C. Public Health	
PH-2422d	Nursing	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Heather Kilpatrick	2000-2001
ARC-1831-095-22-	ca. 1944, Director of B.C. Public Health	
PH-2422e	Nursing	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Cars and staff,	2000-2001
ARC-1831-095-22-	Cowichan Health Centre, Duncan ca.	
PH-2422f	1934	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Dr. C. Amyot,	2000-2001
ARC-1831-095-22-	B.C. Provincial Health Officer, and	2000 2001
	Heather Kilpatrick, Director of B.C.	
PH-2422g	1 .	
DDGG	Public Health Nursing 1941	[100 0]
RBSC-	File - King, Helen Margaret	[199-?]
ARC-1831-095-23		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Helen King	[ca. 1927]
ARC-1831-095-23-	[portrait in uniform]	
PH-2423		
RBSC-	File - Knudson (nee Joensen), Elinor	2011-2012
ARC-1831-095-24	Kathryn	

		1 Turishing Boolety Torids
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-24-	Item - [Photograph] - Elinor Knudson [UBC Student]	2011-2012
PH-2424a		
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-24- PH-2424b	Item - [Photograph] - Elinor Knudson [UBC Student]	2011-2012
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-24- PH-2424c	Item - [Photograph] - Elinor Knudson [Graduation]	2011-2012
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-24- PH-2424d	Item - [Photograph] - Elinor Knudson [portrait]	[ca. 2010]
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-25	File - Komiyama (nee Yamazaki), Lillian May	2002-2003
RBSC- ARC-1831-095-25- PH-2425	Item - [Photograph] - May Komiyama 80th Birthday	2002
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-01	File - Kunderman, Eleanor	1974-1977, 1994
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-01- PH-2426	Item - [Photograph] - Eleanor Kunderman	21 Oct. 1974
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-02	File - Ladner, Dorothy	2011
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-03	File - Laisnes, Marjorie	2014
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-04	File - Lam, Anna Dickman	1996
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-05	File - Langton (nee Homfray), Geraldine	1988-1995
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-05- PH-2427	Item - [Photograph] - Geraldine (Homfray) Langton	1988-1995
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-06	File - Lansdell (nee Coursier), Joan P.	1980, 2007
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-06- PH-2428	Item - [Photograph] - Joan Lansdell	1980
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-07	File - Lantz, Bonnie Profaizer	2001-2002
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-08	File - Lapointe, Virginia Geraldine	2000
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-08- PH-2429	Item - [Photograph] - Geraldine LaPointe	[before 1997]
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-09	File - Lavoie, Hilda Agnes	2002-2007
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-10	File - Law, Jessie Gertrude	12 Dec. 1992
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-11	File - Lawson, Eleanor Mary	1994-2012
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-11- PH-2430	Item - [Photograph] - Eleanor Lawson	1994-2012

RBSC- ARC-1831-096-12	File - Lee, Nancy Viola	[ca. 2012]
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Nancy Viola Lee	[200-?]
ARC-1831-096-12-	Them [I hotograph] Trainey Viola Dec	[200 .]
PH-2431		
		1007.2004
RBSC-	File - Lees (nee Landells), Edith	1995-2004
ARC-1831-096-13		
RBSC-	File - Lemphers, Chris	2013
ARC-1831-096-14		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Chris Lemphers	[ca. 2013]
ARC-1831-096-14-	item [Inotograph] emis Eemphers	[ca. 2013]
PH-2432		
RBSC-	File - Lewis, Mary E.	1997
ARC-1831-096-15		
RBSC-	File - Lim (nee Kwan), Clara	2001-2003
ARC-1831-096-16	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Clara Lim	2001-2003
ARC-1831-096-16-	item - [i notograph] - Clara Elin	2001-2003
PH-2433a-b		
RBSC-	File - Logan (nee Byers), Dorothy Jean	[199-?]-2002
ARC-1831-096-17		
RBSC-	File - Low (nee Hoch), Marjorie G.	1993, 2004
ARC-1831-096-18	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	,
RBSC-	File - Lum, Lillian Gertrude	Nov. 2007
	The - Lum, Liman Geruude	NOV. 2007
ARC-1831-096-19		
RBSC-	File - MacDonald (nee Lineham),	1940,
ARC-1831-096-20	Calvina Elsie Irene	1998-2004
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Elsie MacDonald	1940
ARC-1831-096-20-		
PH-2434		
RBSC-	File - MacDonald, Katherine Ann	2005
	The - MacDonald, Ratherine Ann	2003
ARC-1831-096-21		
RBSC-	File - MacDonald, Kay	7 Aug. 2009
ARC-1831-096-22		
RBSC-	File - MacKenzie, Jessie F.	[20?]
ARC-1831-096-23		
RBSC-	File - MacKenzie, Mary Ardcronie	1991-1998
ARC-1831-096-24	The Macronize, Mary Macronic	1771 1770
	Ella Mark can Marraget A	[h-4 1044
RBSC-	File - MacLean, Margaret A.	[between 1944
ARC-1831-096-25		and 1946],
		1982-2001
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Margaret MacLean	[between 1944
ARC-1831-096-25-	Lt. Nursing Sister	and 1946]
PH-2435		
RBSC-	File - MacLean (nee Butling), Sally	1981,
ARC-1831-096-26	The macLean (nee Duning), Sany	2003-2019
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Sally MacLean	2003
ARC-1831-096-26-		
PH-2436a-b		
RBSC-	File - Mainwaring (North), Margaret	2006-2016
ARC-1831-096-27	3 \ /, 6	
RBSC-	Item - [CD] Margaret Neily (later North,	10 Aug., 2006
ARC-1831-096-27-	Mainwaring) PowerPoint Presentation	10 1 iug., 2000
	wainwaing) rowerrount Presentation	
SPCD-020		

	B.E. Thistory o	
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-28	File - Mallory, Harriet Evelyn	1949-1993
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-28- PH-2437	Item - [Photograph] - Evelyn Mallory [portrait]	1949-1993
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-28- PH-2438	Item - [Photograph] - Evelyn Mallory - Director	1949-1993
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-28- PH-2439	Item - [Photograph] - Evelyn Mallory with students at open house - 1955	[ca. 1955]
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-28- PH-2440	Item - [Photograph] - Evelyn Mallory [in classroom]	1949-1993
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-29	File - Malloy, Nancy	1996-2016
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-30	File - Martin (nee Wallace), Agnes Black	2009-2015
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-30- PH-2441	Item - [Photograph] - Nan Martin	[1989?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-31	File - Matheson, Jean	2006-2009
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-31- PH-2442	Item - [Photograph] - Jean Matheson	2006-2009
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-32	File - Matusiak (nee Paul), Kathryn	2007
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-33	File - May, Katharyn Antle	[ca. 1993]
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-34	File - McAllister (nee Emigh), Shirley	1980, 2004-2012
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-34- PH-2443a	Item - [Photograph] - Shirley (nee Emigh) McAllister	1980, 2004-2012
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-34- PH-2443b	Item - [Photograph] - Shirley (nee Emigh) McAllister	[1980?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-096-34- PH-2443c	Item - [Photograph] - Shirley (nee Emigh) McAllister	[1980?]
RBSC- ARC-1831-097-01	File - McCann, Elizabeth (Beth) Kenny	1940-1993
RBSC- ARC-1831-097-01- PH-2444a-b	Item - [Photograph] - Beth McCann [portrait]	1940-1993
RBSC- ARC-1831-097-01- PH-2445	Item - [Photograph] - RNABC Award of Excellence plaque	[after 1982]
RBSC- ARC-1831-097-01- PH-2712	Item - [Photograph] Pageant of History of Nursing	Jan. 1940
RBSC- ARC-1831-097-02	File - McDonald, Isabel Mary	2010-2012

	<u> </u>	
RBSC- ARC-1831-097-03	File - McIlrath (nee Littlejohn), Ruth Echo	1990, 2001
RBSC-		1990, 2001
ARC-1831-097-03-	Item - [Photograph] - Ruth McIlrath	1990, 2001
	[military nurses uniform]	
PH-2446		1050 1077
RBSC-	File - McIntyre (nee Taylor), Shirley J.	1950, 1977,
ARC-1831-097-04		2001-2002
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Shirley McIntyre	1977
ARC-1831-097-04-		
PH-2447		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Shirley Taylor	1950
ARC-1831-097-04-	(McIntyre)	
PH-2448		
RBSC-	File - McLean (nee Gunderson), Marlyn	1993-2006
ARC-1831-097-05		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Marlyn McLean	2006
ARC-1831-097-05-		
PH-2449		
RBSC-	File - McLennan, Juanita	28 Jan. 1989
ARC-1831-097-06		
RBSC-	File - McPherson, Debra	2001-2014
ARC-1831-097-07		
RBSC-	File - McPherson (nee Glanville), Laura	2002
ARC-1831-097-08	Alexander	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] of Graduation	2002
ARC-1831-097-08-	Picture in Frame	
PH-2450d		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] of Group Grad	2002
ARC-1831-097-08-	Picture	
PH-2450e		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Laura McPherson	2002
ARC-1831-097-08-	Trem [2 notograph] Zuera 1722 notoen	
PH-2450f		
RBSC-	File - McQuarrie, Frances Ulva	1995
ARC-1831-097-09	The Megaane, Trances 61va	1773
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Frances McQuarrie	1995
ARC-1831-097-09-	item - [r notograph] - r tances wieQuarrie	1773
PH-2451		
RBSC-	File - McVicar (later Morgan), Isabel G.	[between
ARC-1831-097-10	i ne - ivie v icai (iaici ivioigaii), isauei G.	1995-2006]
RBSC-	File - Meuser, Faye Elizabeth	[2001?]-2007
ARC-1831-097-11	The - Meuser, Paye Elizabeth	[2001:]-2007
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Faye Meuser	[2001?]-2007
ARC-1831-097-11-	nem - [rhotograph] - raye Meuser	[2001]-2007
PH-2452		
	Itam [Dhotograph] Frank March 11	[20019] 2007
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Faye Meuser [doll	[2001?]-2007
ARC-1831-097-11-	portrait]	
PH-2453	Item District P. M. C.	[20019] 2007
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Faye Meuser [in	[2001?]-2007
ARC-1831-097-11-	nurses' uniform]	
PH-2454	T'. M'. 11.	2005 2012
RBSC-	File - Middleton (nee Lee), Jessie Annie	2005-2013
ARC-1831-097-12		

XDSC-ARC-1031	D.C. History	of Ivursing Society Tollus
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Jessie Middleton	2005
ARC-1831-097-12-	(nee Lee)	
PH-2455		
RBSC-	File - Miller (nee Allsebrook), Naomi	2001,
ARC-1831-097-13		2010-2019
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Naomi Miller	2010
ARC-1831-097-13-	item - [i notograph] - Naomi Winer	2010
PH-2456		
RBSC-	File - Montgomery (nee Sorenson),	[ca. 2003]
ARC-1831-097-14	Marie	[ca. 2005]
RBSC-	File - Moore (nee Maryka), Kari	2005-2010
ARC-1831-097-15	rile - Moore (liee Maryka), Karr	2003-2010
	Luci Diagram 11 Vai Mara	M 2005
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Kari Moore	Mar. 2005
ARC-1831-097-15-		
PH-2457		
RBSC-	File - Morrison, Ruth M.	1959-[ca.
ARC-1831-097-16		1978?]
RBSC-	File - Murakami, Rose (Takako)	1993-2005
ARC-1831-097-17		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Rose Murakami	[ca. 2009]
ARC-1831-097-17-		
PH-2458		
RBSC-	File - Murphy (nee McCutcheon),	1978-2019
ARC-1831-097-18	Kathleen Louise	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Kathleen Murphy	2009
ARC-1831-097-18-		
PH-2459		
RBSC-	File - Mussallem, Helen Kathleen	[197-] -2012
ARC-1831-097-19 (1	,	
of 2)		
RBSC-	File - Mussallem, Helen Kathleen	[197-] -2012
ARC-1831-097-19 (2		[->- ]
of 2)		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Helen Mussallem	2002
ARC-1831-097-19 (2	[with Sheila Rankin Zerr]	2002
of 2)-PH-2460	[With Shena Rankin Zerr]	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	2004
ARC-1831-097-19 (2	item - [i notograph]	2004
of 2)-PH-2461		
RBSC-	File - Newton, (nee Plummer), June	2003-2015
ARC-1831-098-01	The - Newton, (nee Fluinner), June	2003-2013
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs] - June Newton	2007
	nem - [Photographs] - June Newton	200 <i>1</i>
ARC-1831-098-01-		
PH-1653 to 1664	True IDL true IL I N	2002
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - June Newton	2003
ARC-1831-098-01-		
PH-2462		1071.0007
RBSC-	File - Neylan (nee Prowse), Margaret S.	1974-2005
ARC-1831-098-02		
RBSC-	File - Niskala, Dr. Helen	1972-2018
ARC-1831-098-03		
RBSC-	File - Owen (nee Ford), Alice E.	1959,
ARC-1831-098-04		1996-2003

Γ	1	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Alice Owen	Jul. 1959
ARC-1831-098-04-		
PH-2463		
RBSC-	File - Oxholm (nee Oliver), Sheila	2007, 2017
ARC-1831-098-05		,
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Sheila Oxholm	2007
ARC-1831-098-05-	item - [i notograph] - Shena Oxnomi	2007
PH-2464		
RBSC-	File - Paton, Nora	2018
ARC-1831-098-06		
RBSC-	File - Patterson (nee Branscombe), Emily	1993
ARC-1831-098-07	Susan	
RBSC-	File - Paulson, Esther	[1933?]-2004
ARC-1831-098-08 (1	The Tauison, Estier	[1733.] 2004
of 2)		
RBSC-	File - Paulson, Esther	[1933?]-2004
ARC-1831-098-08 (2		
of 2)		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Esther Paulson	[1933?]-2004
ARC-1831-098-08 (2		-
of 2)-PH-2465		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Esther Paulson	[1933?]-2004
	item - [Photograph] - Esther Paulson	[1933?]-2004
ARC-1831-098-08 (2		
of 2)-PH-2466		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Esther Paulson	1998
ARC-1831-098-08 (2		
of 2)-PH-2467		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Esther Paulson	1987
ARC-1831-098-08 (2	item [imotograph] Zomer i wason	
of 2)-PH-2468		
	T. IDI ( 1)	r 10001
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[ca. 1998]
ARC-1831-098-08 (2		
of 2)-PH-2469		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[ca. 1998]
ARC-1831-098-08 (2		
of 2)-PH-2470		
RBSC-	File - Payton (nee Bond), Phyllis	1993
ARC-1831-098-09	The - Layton (nee Dona), Flights	1//3
		1001
RBSC-	File - Pennington (nee Miles), Marion	1991
ARC-1831-098-10		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Marion Pennington	1991
ARC-1831-098-10-		
PH-2471		
RBSC-	File - Petch (nee Clunas), E.L. Ruth	22 Nov. 2006
ARC-1831-098-11	The Teten (nee Clunas), E.E. Rutti	LL 1101. L000
		F100 07
RBSC-	File - Powell (nee Armstrong), Margaret	[199-?]
ARC-1831-098-12	Jean	
RBSC-	File - Prentice, Sally Irene	[199-?]
ARC-1831-098-13		
RBSC-	File - Priestly, Dorothy	2010
ARC-1831-098-14		
	Itom [Dhotograph] Danid Divid	2010
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Dorothy Priestly	2010
ARC-1831-098-14-		
PH-2472		

RBSC- ARC-1831-098-15	File - Pringle, Eden Lyall	[199-?]
RBSC-	File - Proudfoot (nee Gilfillian), Dorothy	1951-2006
ARC-1831-098-16	Anna	1961 <b>2</b> 000
RBSC-	Item - Dorothy Proudfoot	1996
ARC-1831-098-16-	Them Boroury Froudroot	1990
PH-2473		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	1951
ARC-1831-098-16-	item [i notograph]	1731
PH-2474		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	1951
ARC-1831-098-16-	item [i notograph]	1731
PH-2475		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	1951
ARC-1831-098-16-	item [i notograph]	1731
PH-2476		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	1951
ARC-1831-098-16-	Tem [i notographi]	1701
PH-2477		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	1955-1957
ARC-1831-098-16-	item [i notographi]	1700 1701
PH-2478		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	1955-1957
ARC-1831-098-16-	nem - [i notograph]	1933-1937
PH-2479		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	1955-1957
ARC-1831-098-16-	nem - [Filotograph]	1933-1937
PH-2480		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] Home Care/Long	1973
ARC-1831-098-16-	Term Care Team	1973
PH-2481	Term care Team	
RBSC-	File - Radom, Lenore	[199-?]
ARC-1831-098-17	The - Radom, Lenore	[199-1]
RBSC-	File - Randal, Helen Louisa	1987-[200-]
ARC-1831-098-18	riie - Kaiidai, Heieli Louisa	1987-[200-]
	Itam [Dhataanah] Halan Dandal	[100 2]
RBSC- ARC-1831-098-18-	Item - [Photograph] - Helen Randal	[199-?]
PH-2482		
RBSC-	File - Ransom (nee McLeod), Elsie	2000-2002
ARC-1831-098-19	The - Kansom (nee McLeou), Eisle	2000-2002
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs] - Elsie Ransom	2001
ARC-1831-098-19-	[graduation photograph]	2001
PH-1581	[graduation photograph]	
RBSC-	File - Ranta (nee McMartin), Pauline	1999, 2010
ARC-1831-098-20	Katharine	1777, 2010
		1090 2000
RBSC-	File - Ratsoy (nee Kiss), Bernadet	1980-2009
ARC-1831-098-21	Eila Dadmand Ciatas Francis	[100.9]
RBSC-	File - Redmond, Sister Frances	[199-?]
ARC-1831-098-22	Dalrymple Sister France	[100.9]
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Sister Frances	[199-?]
ARC-1831-098-22-	Redmond	
PH-1583	Dila Daid Winion Alice	2005
RBSC-	File - Reid, Vivian Alice	2005
ARC-1831-098-23		

	•	
RBSC- ARC-1831-098-24	File - Richmond, Mary	[197-?], 1993-2003
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Mary Richmond	[197-?]
ARC-1831-098-24-	Tem [Filotograph] Wary Reminone	[177 .]
PH-1585		
	Et. Diviti Divi	1025 2007
RBSC-	File - Ritchie, Diana	1925-2007
ARC-1831-099-01		
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	1925-2007
ARC-1831-099-01-		
PH-1586		
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	1925-2007
ARC-1831-099-01-	t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t	
PH-2483 to 2491		
RBSC-	File - Roach, Julie (Sister Scholastica)	2014-2017
I .	riie - Roacii, Julie (Sister Scholastica)	2014-2017
ARC-1831-099-02		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Julie Roach	30 Jul. 2014
ARC-1831-099-02-		
PH-1587		
RBSC-	File - Roblin (nee Wilson), Olive	[194-?], 2018
ARC-1831-099-03		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[194-?]
ARC-1831-099-03-	item [i notograph]	[171.]
PH-1588a		
	Tr. FDI : 13	[104.9]
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[194-?]
ARC-1831-099-03-		
PH-1588b		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[194-?]
ARC-1831-099-03-		
PH-1588c		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[2003?]
ARC-1831-099-03-	[	[=====]
PH-1588d		
RBSC-	File - Ross (nee King), Betty	1976-2009
	rile - Ross (flee King), Detty	1970-2009
ARC-1831-099-04 (1		
of 2)		
RBSC-	File - Ross (nee King), Betty	1976-2009
ARC-1831-099-04 (2		
of 2)		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Betty Ross	[200-?]
ARC-1831-099-04 (2		-
of 2)-PH-1589		
RBSC-	File - Ross, Florence Mary	[ca. 1995]
ARC-1831-099-05	The Ross, Florence Mary	[0 1775]
	Eila Dagaitan Edna	[196-?]-1988
RBSC-	File - Rossiter, Edna	[170-1]-1900
ARC-1831-099-06		- T10.4.03
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Edna Rossiter	[194-?]
ARC-1831-099-06-		
PH-1590		
RBSC-	File - Rothwell, Emily Sue	1978-2013
ARC-1831-099-07		
RBSC-	File - Rumen, Nina	2003-2009
ARC-1831-099-08		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Nina Rumen	[200-?]
	nem - [r notograpii] - mila Kullien	[200-1]
ARC-1831-099-08-		
PH-1591		

	<u> </u>	2 .
RBSC- ARC-1831-099-09	File - Runka (nee Zitko), Celia	2005-2006
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Celia Runka	Sep. 2005
ARC-1831-099-09-	item [Finotograph] Cona Rama	5 <b>-</b> 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1-
PH-1592		
		1000 2001
RBSC-	File - Russell (nee Large), Winnifred	1988, 2001
ARC-1831-099-10	Emily	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Emily Russell	[2001?]
ARC-1831-099-10-		
PH-1593		
RBSC-	File - Sarvela (nee Buckland), Mary	[198-?]-2004
ARC-1831-099-11		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Mary Sarvela	1988
ARC-1831-099-11-	item - [i notograph] - Wary Sarveia	1700
PH-1594		2011 2011
RBSC-	File - Saunders, Helen	2011-2014
ARC-1831-099-12		
RBSC-	File - Saunders, Ruth	1950,
ARC-1831-099-13		2002-2012
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Ruth Saunders	1950
ARC-1831-099-13-	[graduation photograph with Father]	
PH-1595a	[gradamon photograph with I amor]	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Ruth Saunders	[200-?]
ARC-1831-099-13-		[200-1]
	[graduation portrait]	
PH-1595b		1000 07
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[200-?]
ARC-1831-099-13-		
PH-1595c		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[200-?]
ARC-1831-099-13-		
PH-1595d		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[200-?]
ARC-1831-099-13-		
PH-1595e		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[200-?]
ARC-1831-099-13-	item - [i notograph]	[200-:]
PH-1595f		
	T. IN 13	rano ni
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph]	[200-?]
ARC-1831-099-13-		
PH-1595g		
RBSC-	Item - [CD] Ruth Saunders Canadian	July 2011
ARC-1831-099-13-	Missionary Korea, 1955-1989	
SPCD-021		
RBSC-	File - Scaia, Margaret	2016
ARC-1831-099-14		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Margaret Scaia	[201-?]
ARC-1831-099-14-	i notograpiij inargaret seata	r1
PH-1596		
	File Cohombourds Inc.	1007
RBSC-	File - Schamborzki, Inge	1997
ARC-1831-099-15		
RBSC-	File - Schnurr (nee Sabourin), Therese	1996-2016
ARC-1831-099-16	M.	
RBSC-	File - Shore, Helen Louise	[197-?]-2019
ARC-1831-099-17		

RBSC-	Itama [Dhakaananh] II-1 Cl	
ARC-1831-099-17-	Item - [Photograph] - Helen Shore	[197-?]-2019
PH-1597		
RBSC- ARC-1831-099-18	File - Siddons, Pauline A.J.	1999-2000
RBSC- ARC-1831-099-18- PH-1598	Item - [Photograph] - Pauline Siddons	1999-2000
RBSC- ARC-1831-099-19	File - Simpson, Sharon (nee Howatt)	2013
RBSC- ARC-1831-099-20	File - Slaughter, Dorothy (nee Tate)	1988-1996
RBSC- ARC-1831-099-20- PH-1599	Item - [Photographs] -Dorothy Slaughter	1988-1996
RBSC- ARC-1831-099-20- SPCD-022	Item - [CD] Graduation Photograph, 1933	1988-1996
RBSC- ARC-1831-099-21	File - Sloan, Harriet (Hallie) J.T.	2002-2016
RBSC- ARC-1831-099-21- PH-1600	Item - [Photograph] - Hallie Sloan	2002
RBSC- ARC-1831-099-22	File - Smith, Alice Katherine	1992-1998
RBSC- ARC-1831-099-22- PH-1601	Item - [Photograph] - Alice K. Smitch	[before 1998]
RBSC- ARC-1831-099-23	File - Smith, Rosalind	1990-1991
RBSC- ARC-1831-100-01	File - Splane, Verna (nee Huffman)	1975-2015
RBSC- ARC-1831-100-01- PH-2492	Item - [Photograph] - Verna Splane	2012
RBSC- ARC-1831-100-01- SPVT-014	Item - [Video Cassette] UBC Round Table Tape 1	22 Nov. 2004
RBSC- ARC-1831-100-01- SPVT-015	Item - [Video Cassette] UBC Round Table Tape 2	22 Nov. 2004
RBSC- ARC-1831-100-01- SPCD-023	Item - [CD] History 485 - Huffman Splane, Lucille Auffrey	1986, 2004
RBSC- ARC-1831-100-01- SPCD-024	Item - [CD] Interview - Verna Splane	2005
RBSC- ARC-1831-100-02	File - Stanton (nee Creeggan), Sheila	1975, 1993
RBSC- ARC-1831-100-03	File - Staples (nee Matties), Sara	1986, 2004-2012
RBSC- ARC-1831-100-03- PH-1602a	Item - [Photograph] - Sara Staples	1986, 2004-2012

		1 Turising Boolety Tonds
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Sara Staples	1986,
ARC-1831-100-03-		2004-2012
PH-1602b		
RBSC-	File - Stephens (nee Webb), Gloria	[1945?]-2016
I .	1	[1943?]-2010
ARC-1831-100-04 (1	Louise	
of 2)		
RBSC-	File - Stephens (nee Webb), Gloria	[1945?]-2016
ARC-1831-100-04 (2	Louise	
of 2)		
	It was IDL at a weel 1 Classic L. Constant	1002
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Gloria L. Stephens	1993
ARC-1831-100-04 (2		
of 2)-PH-1603a		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Gloria L. Stephens	1993
ARC-1831-100-04 (2		
of 2)-PH-1603b		
RBSC-	File Strand (nee Olean) Eleie	1005 2000
	File - Strand (nee Olsen), Elsie	1995-2009
ARC-1831-100-05		
RBSC-	File - Street, Margaret Mary	1974-1995
ARC-1831-100-06 (1		
of 2)		
RBSC-	File - Street, Margaret Mary	1974-1995
	1 IIC - Succe, wargaret waary	171T'17/J
ARC-1831-100-06 (2		
of 2)		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Margaret Street	1928
ARC-1831-100-06 (2		
of 2)-PH-1604a		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Margaret Street	[192-?]
	nem - [i notograph] - Wargaret Street	[192-:]
ARC-1831-100-06 (2		
of 2)-PH-1604b		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Margaret Street	1971
ARC-1831-100-06 (2		
of 2)-PH-1604c		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Margaret Street	[197-?]
ARC-1831-100-06 (2	item [i notograph] wangaret sueet	[177 1]
of 2)-PH-1604d		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Margaret Street	Jul. 1987
ARC-1831-100-06 (2		
of 2)-PH-1604e		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Margaret Street	May 1990
ARC-1831-100-06 (2	in [i notogrupii] muiguret buret	
`		
of 2)-PH-1604f		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Margaret Street	20 May 1990
ARC-1831-100-06 (2		
of 2)-PH-1604g		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Margaret Street	1961
ARC-1831-100-06 (2	in [i notogrupii] muiguret buret	-/
of 2)-PH-1604h		
RBSC-	File - Surina, Sister Leanne Marie /	2002
ARC-1831-100-07	Surina, Sister Virginia	
RBSC-	File - Swail (nee Allen), Anna	2005, 2001
ARC-1831-100-08	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	,
RBSC-	File - Thatcher, Margaret	1987-1989
	rne - Thatcher, Margaret	1707-1707
ARC-1831-100-09		
RBSC-	File - Thompson (married name	2001-2002
ARC-1831-100-10	Beaudreau), Jill	
	The state of the s	

- PDGG		The coord
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs] - Margaret Jill	[before 2001]
ARC-1831-100-10-	Thompson	
PH-1605		
RBSC-	File - Thompson, Ray Malcolm	2000-2005
ARC-1831-100-11		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Ray Thompson	24 Nov. 2004
ARC-1831-100-11-		
PH-1606		
RBSC-	File - Thomson (nee Thorsteinson),	2003-2005
ARC-1831-101-01	Bertha	
RBSC-	File - Tisdall-Hatfield, Edith White	2009-2010
ARC-1831-101-02		
RBSC-	File - Trethewey, Cora	[200-?]
ARC-1831-101-03		
RBSC-	File - Trethewey (nee Howard), Edna	2011
ARC-1831-101-04	Grace	
RBSC-	File - Trethewey (nee Ogle), Mary Ann	2001-2002
ARC-1831-101-05	The Treatewey (nee ogie), triary rimi	2001 2002
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Mary Ann	[2002?]
ARC-1831-101-05-	Tretheway	[2002:]
PH-1608	Tremeway	
RBSC-	File - Tribbeck (nee Protti), Victoria	1938-1948,
ARC-1831-101-06	Louise	2001-2004
RBSC-		
	Item - [Photograph] - Victoria Tribbeck	Jun. 1948
ARC-1831-101-06-	[convocation photograph]	
PH-1610a	Tr. CDI c. 13 AV. c. M. 11 1	G 1020
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Victoria Tribbeck	Sep. 1938
ARC-1831-101-06-		
PH-1610b		1005 2005
RBSC-	File - Trout, Margaret Ferne	1987-2007
ARC-1831-101-07 (1		
of 3)		
RBSC-	File - Trout, Margaret Ferne	1987-2007
ARC-1831-101-07 (2		
of 3)		
RBSC-	File - Trout, Margaret Ferne	1987-2007
ARC-1831-101-07 (3		
of 3)		
RBSC-	File - Truant, Elizabeth	2014
ARC-1831-101-08		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Elizabeth Truant	Dec. 2014
ARC-1831-101-08-		
PH-1611		
RBSC-	File - Twiddy, Martha Anna	[ca. 2014]
ARC-1831-101-09		
RBSC-	File - Uprichard, Muriel	1970-1995
ARC-1831-101-10		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Muriel Uprichard	1970-1995
ARC-1831-101-10-		
PH-1613		
RBSC-	File - Upshall, Edna Muriel	1972-2010
ARC-1831-101-11	,	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Muriel Upshall	1972-2010
ARC-1831-101-11-	[I notograph] Munici Opinun	12.12 2010
PH-1614a		
111 101 74		

RBSC- ARC-1831-101-11-	Item - [Photograph] - Muriel Upshall	1972-2010
PH-1614b		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Muriel Upshall	1972-2010
ARC-1831-101-11-		
PH-1614c		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Muriel Upshall	1972-2010
ARC-1831-101-11-		
PH-1614d		
RBSC-	File - Wadsworth (nee Beck), Patricia	1995-2017
ARC-1831-101-12	Mary	
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Pat Wadsworth	1995-2017
ARC-1831-101-12-		
PH-1615a		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Pat Wadsworth	1995-2017
ARC-1831-101-12-	[with group]	
PH-1615b		
RBSC-	File - Wait (nee Cameron), Ethel S.	2008-2010
ARC-1831-101-13		
RBSC-	File - Warbinek, Ethel	[196-?],
ARC-1831-101-14		2004-2019
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Ethel Warbinek	[196-?]
ARC-1831-101-14-		
PH-1616		
RBSC-	File - Waugh (nee Connor), Elsie L.	1992-1993
ARC-1831-101-15		
RBSC-	File - Whitehead, Ursula	1 Mar. 1998
ARC-1831-101-16		
RBSC-	File - Williamson, Eva Moody	1984-2018
ARC-1831-101-17		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Eva Moody Billie	Oct. 1984
ARC-1831-101-17-	Williamson	
PH-1617a		1000
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Billie Williamson	Aug. 1990
ARC-1831-101-17-		
PH-1617b	El Will W I D	1077 1002
RBSC- ARC-1831-102-01	File - Willman, Marilyn Dawn	1977-1993
	Item [Distance] Maril a Dece	1077 1002
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Marilyn Dawn	1977-1993
ARC-1831-102-01-	Willman	
PH-1618 RBSC-	Item - [Photograph Negatives]	1993
ARC-1831-102-01-	nem - [rnotograph Negatives]	1773
PH-2493 to 2565		
RBSC-	File - Wilson, (nee Hornett), Rosemary J.	1994
ARC-1831-102-02	The - witson, (nee nomett), Rosemary J.	1 <i>777</i> +
RBSC-	File - Winter, Carol Lenore	1980-1996
ARC-1831-102-03	THE - WINE, CALOI LEHOLE	1700-1770
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs] - Carol Winter	1980-1996
ARC-1831-102-03-	Tem - [1 notographs] - Cator wither	1700 1770
PH-1619		
RBSC-	File - Wolfenden (nee Ledingham), Eula	2010
ARC-1831-102-04	The mondian (nee Leanigham), Luia	
1110 1031 102 04		

	<u> </u>	1 Training Boolety Tollas
RBSC- ARC-1831-102-04-	Item - [Photographs] - Peggy Wolfenden [VGH Student photograph]	2010
PH-1621		
RBSC-	File - Wood (nee Johnson), Bea	1969-1992
ARC-1831-102-05		
RBSC-	File - Wooding, Lillian Agnes	Sep. 1982
ARC-1831-102-06		
RBSC-	File - Woollam (nee Mack) Mary	1988, 2014
ARC-1831-102-07		
RBSC-	File - Worsley (nee Marriott), Evelyn	1954-2011
ARC-1831-102-08		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph of Bentinck Island]	[195-?]
ARC-1831-102-08-		
PH-2567		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph of Bentinck Island]	[195-?]
ARC-1831-102-08-		
PH-2568		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph of Bentinck Island]	[195-?]
ARC-1831-102-08-		
PH-2569		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph of Bentinck Island]	[195-?]
ARC-1831-102-08-	[c	[-50 3]
PH-2570		
RBSC-	File - Wright, Alice Lillian	[1995?]-2001
ARC-1831-102-09	The Wilgin, Three Emmin	[1775.] 2001
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Alice Wright [99th	[ca. 1993]
ARC-1831-102-09-	Birthday]	[64. 1773]
PH-1622	Dittious j	
RBSC-	File - Wyness, (nee Reid), Alison	1993-2010
ARC-1831-102-10	The wyness, (nee read), rinson	1773 2010
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Sc34 Science Girls	1993-2010
ARC-1831-102-10-	Club]	1773-2010
PH-1467	Club	
RBSC-	Item - [Match booklet] UBC School of	[ca. 1969]
ARC-1831-102-10-	Nursing 1919-1969	[64. 1707]
AR-004	Training 1919 1909	
RBSC-	File - Wyness, Margaret Anne	1993-1998
ARC-1831-102-11	1 110 11 yiless, ividigatet rainte	1//5 1//0
RBSC-	File - Wynne, (nee Donald) Elizabeth	[ca. 2005]
ARC-1831-102-12	The Wynne, (nee Donaid) Enzabeth	[Ca. 2003]
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Elizabeth (Betty)	[ca. 2005]
ARC-1831-102-12-	Wynee [Graduation]	[04. 2000]
PH-1623	,, the [Oladanon]	
RBSC-	File - Zerr (nee Rankin), Sheila	1999-2019
ARC-1831-102-13	1 no - Zeri (nee Rankin), Shena	1/// 201/
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Sheila Zerr	1999-2019
ARC-1831-102-13-	nom - [r notograph] - Sheha Zen	1 <i>777</i> -2U17
PH-1624a		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph] - Sheila Zerr [Award	1999-2019
ARC-1831-102-13-	of Excellence from RNABC]	1777-2017
PH-1624b	of Excellence Holli KNABCJ	
RBSC-	File Zilm Glannia	1999-2019
	File - Zilm, Glennis	1777-2017
ARC-1831-102-14		

RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Glennis Zilm	1999-2019
ARC-1831-102-14-	Graduation Portrait]	
PH-1625a		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Glennis Zilm	1999-2019
ARC-1831-102-14-	Graduation Portrait]	
PH-1625b		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Glennis Zilm UBC	7 May 2015
ARC-1831-102-14-	SON Community Partnership Award]	
PH-2571		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Glennis Zilm UBC	7 May 2015
ARC-1831-102-14-	SON Community Partnership Award]	
PH-2572		
RBSC-	File - Robinson, Edith	1948-1951
ARC-1831-128-08		

# [Oral Histories]

Date: 1976, 1987-2014 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of oral histories dating from 1987 to 2013. Oral histories are arranged alphabetically by the subject's last name. Many exist in multiple formats or have multiple cassettes and/or CDs. If these are sequential, i.e., an interview that takes more than one tape, the first is given a prime number (OH3) and subsequent tapes identified as (OH3a, OH3b, etc.) Wherever it is known, they are identified as copies or originals. Interview numbers, which are based on the chronology of the interviewing, are also indicated.

A number of the oral histories were not done by the original committee. Transcripts of a number of oral histories, mostly from interviews with Beth McCann, are in the School of Nursing subfonds. Some individuals were interviewed more than once. Each interview is numbered separately. Audiocassettes of enduring interest and of sufficient quality have been copied to an MP3 format. Hard copy summaries of the oral histories are arranged alphabetically in this series. These are of greatly varying extent and quality. Both audio cassettes and CDs often have extensive notes on their cases. Other documentation and related material is often included. Interview summaries can be found in RBSC-ARC-1831-013-11 (3 folders) to 013-12. A detailed Oral History index is located in RBSC-ARC-1831-013-13, see finding aids note for more information.

Most of the audiocassettes date from 1987 to 1990, although a number are either earlier or later. Most of the CDs date from 2006 to 2013.

Physical description: ca. 320 audio cassettes and other material

### Note:

Includes the following photograph: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2004

### Arrangement:

Oral history recordings were originally arranged as a subsubseries within the Oral Histories subseries in the Committee Records Series. For increased access and findability the intellectual arrangement was altered upon transfer to RBSC. Audiovisual recordings and related textual records have been rearranged as a separate series unto themselves [Oral Histories].

## Finding aids:

A detailed index of all oral histories (recorded or otherwise) is located in RBSC-ARC-1831-013-13. Interviews are listed alphabetically. Index includes date of interview, interviewer information, format availability and a brief summary of interview topics.

## **Publication status:**

published

# Physical description:

11 cm of textual records 72 CDs 1 photograph

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1831-007-22	File - [A Files]	1976, 1987-2014		
RBSC- ARC-1831-007-22- SPC-OH-001	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Adamson (nee Stewart), Grace "Torchy"	23 Aug. 1988		
RBSC- ARC-1831-007-22- SPC-OH-002	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Anderson (nee Schierbeck), Barbara	1 Mar. 2002		
RBSC- ARC-1831-007-22- SPC-OH-002-Copy	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Anderson (nee Schierbeck), Barbara	1 Mar. 2002		
RBSC- ARC-1831-007-22- SPC-OH-003	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Anderson, Roaxy	27 May 1987		
RBSC- ARC-1831-007-22- SPC-OH-003a	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Anderson, Roaxy	27 May, 21 Sep. 1987		
RBSC- ARC-1831-007-22- SPC-OH-004	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Avery, Louise	May 1992		
RBSC- ARC-1831-007-22- SPC-OH-004-Copy	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Avery, Louise	May 1992		
RBSC- ARC-1831-007-23	File - ["B" Files]	1976, 1987-2014		
RBSC- ARC-1831-007-23- SPCD-OH-012	Item - [CD Oral History] Blais, Lois M.	23 Jul. 2008		
RBSC- ARC-1831-007-23- SPCD-OH-012-Copy	Item - [CD Oral History] Blais, Lois M.	23 Jul. 2008		
RBSC- ARC-1831-007-23- SPCD-OH-009	Item - [CD Oral History] Bernez (nee Weir), Phyllis	6 Apr. 2006		
RBSC- ARC-1831-007-23- SPCD-OH-009-Copy	Item - [CD Oral History] Bernez (nee Weir), Phyllis	6 Apr. 2006		

		1 Nursing Society Tonus
RBSC- ARC-1831-007-23-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Bancroft (nee McPhee), Rebecca	May 1992
SPC-OH-005		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Bancroft	May 1992
ARC-1831-007-23-	(nee McPhee), Rebecca	
SPC-OH-005-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Barclay,	22 Apr. 1987
ARC-1831-007-23-	Eileen	
SPC-OH-006		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Barnes,	18 Jun. 1987
ARC-1831-007-23-	Annie	
SPC-OH-007		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Benedict,	7 Oct. 1987
ARC-1831-007-23-	Frances Ellen	
SPC-OH-008		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Bernez	6 Apr. 2006
ARC-1831-007-23-	(nee Weir), Phyllis	r
SPC-OH-009	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Black,	Jul. 1987
ARC-1831-007-23-	Ethel	vai. 1707
SPC-OH-010	Biller	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Blais, Lois	1 Apr. 2004
ARC-1831-007-23-	M.	1 Apr. 2004
SPC-OH-011	171.	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Blais, Lois	1 Apr. 2004
ARC-1831-007-23-	M.	1 Apr. 2004
SPC-OH-011-Copy	IVI.	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Blais, Lois	23 Jul. 2008
ARC-1831-007-23-	M.	23 Jul. 2008
SPC-OH-012	IVI.	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Bland,	8 Jun. 1987
ARC-1831-007-23-	Alice	6 Juli. 1767
SPC-OH-013	Alice	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Boatness,	1987-2014
ARC-1831-007-23-	Geraldine	1987-2014
	Geraidille	
SPC-OH-014	Learning Constitution of Dellars	25 A 1000
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Bollons,	25 Apr. 1988
ARC-1831-007-23-	Helen	
SPC-OH-015	L IC " O III' I ID I	16 F.1. 1000
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Braund,	16 Feb. 1988
ARC-1831-007-23-	Elizabeth	
SPC-OH-016		20 1 1 1007
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Brown,	29 Jul. 1987
ARC-1831-007-23-	Marjorie (Mardy)	
SPC-OH-017		
		29 Jul. 1987
	Marjorie (Mardy)	
		18 Sep. 1987
	Thelma	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Brydon	2 Jan. 1989
ARC-1831-007-23-	(nee Mitton), Patricia	
SPC-OH-019		
RBSC- ARC-1831-007-23- SPC-OH-017a RBSC- ARC-1831-007-23- SPC-OH-018 RBSC-	-	29 Jul. 1987  18 Sep. 1987  2 Jan. 1989

RBSC- ARC-1831-007-23-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Brydon (nee Mitton), Patricia	2 Jan. 1989
SPC-OH-019a		2.4.4005
RBSC- ARC-1831-007-23- SPC-OH-020	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Bullen, James	8 Apr. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-007-23- SPC-OH-021	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Bunn, Margaret	8 Aug. 2005
RBSC- ARC-1831-007-23- SPC-OH-021-Copy	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Bunn, Margaret	8 Aug. 2005
RBSC- ARC-1831-007-23- SPC-OH-022	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Burroughs, Marie	11 Feb. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01	File - ["C" Files]	1976, 1987-2014
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPCD-OH-029	Item - [CD Oral History] Carrol, Barbara Louise	22 Mar. 2007
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPCD-OH-029-Copy	Item - [CD Oral History] Carrol, Barbara Louise	22 Mar. 2007
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPCD-OH-027	Item - [CD Oral History] Campkin, Joyce	7 Dec. 2007
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPCD-OH-027-Copy	Item - [CD Oral History] Campkin, Joyce	7 Dec. 2007
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPCD-OH-031 to 031a	Item - [CD Oral History] Charter, Christine	20 Oct. 1988
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPCD-OH-034-01	Item - [CD Oral History] Clark, Edith - Nurse/Mountie	7 Mar. 2010
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPCD-OH-034-02	Item - [CD Oral History] Clark, Edith - Nurse/Mountie	7 Mar. 2010
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPC-OH-023	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Calvert, Margaret	10 Jun. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPC-OH-024	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Campbell, Helen	1 Jul. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPC-OH-025	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Campbell, Joyce Mae	14 Dec. 1988
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPC-OH-025a	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Campbell, Joyce Mae	14 Dec. 1988
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPC-OH-026	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Campbell, Joyce Mae	22 Feb. 2002

		1 Italishig boolety londs
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Campbell, Joyce Mae	22 Feb. 2002
SPC-OH-026-Copy		
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPC-OH-027	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Campkin, Joyce	7 Dec. 2007
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPC-OH-028	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Carberry, Angela	1 Jun. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPC-OH-029	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Carrol, Barbara Louise	22 Mar. 2007
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPC-OH-029-Copy	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Carrol, Barbara Louise	22 Mar. 2007
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPC-OH-030	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Cawston, Elizabeth	21 Oct. 1988
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPC-OH-031	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Charter, Christine	20 Oct. 1988
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPC-OH-031a	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Charter, Christine	20 Oct. 1988
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPC-OH-032	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Chezuko, Diemert	25 Apr. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPC-OH-033	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Ciceri, Jean Mary	13 Jan. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPC-OH-033a	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Ciceri, Jean Mary	13 Jan. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPC-OH-033b	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Ciceri, Jean Mary	13 Jan. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPC-OH-033c	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Ciceri, Jean Mary	13 Jan. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPC-OH-033d	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Ciceri, Jean Mary	13 Jan. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPC-OH-033e	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Ciceri, Jean Mary	13 Jan. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPC-OH-033f	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Ciceri, Jean Mary	13 Jan. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPC-OH-035	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Clarke, Grace	12 May 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-01- SPC-OH-036	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Clement, Elizabeth	23 Nov. 1987

RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Clement,	23 Nov. 1987
ARC-1831-008-01-	Elizabeth	25 NOV. 1987
	Enzabeth	
SPC-OH-036a	The figure of the figure	22 1 1007
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Cowan	22 Aug. 1987
ARC-1831-008-01-	(nee Minette), Mildred	
SPC-OH-037		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Cowan	22 Aug. 1987
ARC-1831-008-01-	(nee Minette), Mildred	
SPC-OH-037a		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Crane,	7 Jul. 1987
ARC-1831-008-01-	Lavinia	
SPC-OH-038		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Creamer	24 May 1987
ARC-1831-008-01-	(nee Patterson), Hazel	21 May 1907
SPC-OH-039	(nee i atterson), Hazer	
	It was IC was the Oarl III at a 1 C wall was	2 1 1 1007
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Creelman,	3 Jul. 1987
ARC-1831-008-01-	Dr. Lyle Morrison	
SPC-OH-040		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Creelman,	3 Jul. 1987
ARC-1831-008-01-	Dr. Lyle Morrison	
SPC-OH-040-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Creelman,	3 Jul. 1987
ARC-1831-008-01-	Dr. Lyle Morrison	
SPC-OH-040a		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Creelman,	21 Aug. 1991
ARC-1831-008-01-	Dr. Lyle Morrison	21 Aug. 1991
SPC-OH-041	Dr. Lyle Wornson	
	Itama [Casastta Oral History]	21 N 1000
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History]	21 Nov. 1988
ARC-1831-008-01-	Cunningham, Kenneth	
SPC-OH-042		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Currie (nee	29 Aug. 1991
ARC-1831-008-01-	Gudger,) Joyce	
SPC-OH-043		
RBSC-	File - ["D" Files]	1976,
ARC-1831-008-02		1987-2014
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Doree, Joan	11 Feb. 1987
ARC-1831-008-02-	Florence Alice	
SPCD-OH-047-01		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Doree, Joan	11 Feb. 1987
ARC-1831-008-02-	Florence Alice	
SPCD-OH-047-02		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Doree, Joan	11 Feb. 1987
ARC-1831-008-02-	Florence Alice	11 1 CU. 1707
	Profesce Affice	
SPCD-OH-047-03	Live ICD Octor 127	22 I 2002
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Dorgan, Jean	22 Jan. 2003
ARC-1831-008-02-		
SPCD-OH-048		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Dorgan, Jean	22 Jan. 2003
ARC-1831-008-02-		
SPCD-OH-048-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Du Gas,	30 Oct. 1997
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	
SPCD-OH-052-01-01		

	,	or reasons boolety rones
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Du Gas,	30 Oct. 1997
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	
SPCD-OH-052-01-02		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Du Gas,	Nov. 1997
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	
SPCD-OH-052-02-01		V 1007
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Du Gas,	Nov. 1997
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	
SPCD-OH-052-02-02	T. 100 0 111 10 0	V 1007
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Du Gas,	Nov. 1997
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	
SPCD-OH-052-03-01 RBSC-	Itaria (CD Oral Historial Dir Coo	Dec. 1997
ARC-1831-008-02-	Item - [CD Oral History] Du Gas, Beverly	Dec. 1997
SPCD-OH-052-03-02	Beverly	
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Du Gas,	27 Jan. 1998
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	41 Jan. 1770
SPCD-OH-052-04-01	Beveriy	
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Du Gas,	27 Jan. 1998
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	27 Jan. 1770
SPCD-OH-052-04-02	Bevery	
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Du Gas,	10 Feb. 1998
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	10 100. 1990
SPCD-OH-052-05-01	Beveny	
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Du Gas,	10 Feb. 1998
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	10100.1770
SPCD-OH-052-05-02		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Du Gas,	9 Nov. 1999
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	
SPCD-OH-052-06-01		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Du Gas,	9 Nov. 1999
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	
SPCD-OH-052-06-02		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Du Gas,	Nov. 1999
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	
SPCD-OH-052-07-01		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Du Gas,	Nov. 1999
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	
SCPD-OH-052-07-01-		
Сору		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Du Gas,	Apr. 2000
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	
SPCD-OH-052-07-02		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Du Gas,	Apr. 2000
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	
SPCD-OH-052-07-02-		
Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Du Gas,	19 Apr. 2000
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	
SPCD-OH-052-08		20.1.1001
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] D'Arcy-	29 Aug. 1991
ARC-1831-008-02-	Goldrick, Dorothy	
SPC-OH-044		

	2.0.1115001) 0.	1 Turbing Boolety Tonds
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-02- SPC-OH-044a	Item - [Cassette Oral History] D'Arcy-Goldrick, Dorothy	29 Aug. 1991
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-02- SPC-OH-045	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Dolman, Dr. Claude	Dec. 1980
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-02- SPC-OH-046	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Donald (nee Beech), Grace	1 Jul. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-02- SPC-OH-046-Copy	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Donald (nee Beech), Grace	1 Jul. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-02- SPC-OH-047	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Doree, Joan Florence Alice	11 Feb. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-02- SPC-OH-047a	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Doree, Joan Florence Alice	11 Feb. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-02- SPC-OH-047b	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Doree, Joan Florence Alice	11 Feb. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-02- SPC-OH-048	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Dorgan, Jean	22 Jan. 2003
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-02- SPC-OH-049	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Dougherty, Florence	2 Jan. 1997
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-02- SPC-OH-049-Copy	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Dougherty, Florence	2 Jan. 1997
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-02- SPC-OH-050	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Down, Muriel	Oct. 1990
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-02- SPC-OH-051	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Du Gas, Beverly	4 Aug. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-02- SPC-OH-051a	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Du Gas, Beverly	4 Aug. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-02- SPC-OH-051b	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Du Gas, Beverly	4 Aug. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-02- SPC-OH-051c	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Du Gas, Beverly	4 Aug. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-02- SPC-OH-051d	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Du Gas, Beverly	4 Aug. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-02- SPC-OH-051e	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Du Gas, Beverly	4 Aug. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-02- SPC-OH-052	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Du Gas, Beverly	1997-2000

RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Du Gas,	1997-2000
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	
SPC-OH-052a		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Du Gas,	1997-2000
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	
SPC-OH-052b		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Du Gas,	1997-2000
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	
SPC-OH-052c		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Du Gas,	1997-2000
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	
SPC-OH-052d		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Du Gas,	1997-2000
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	
SPC-OH-052e		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Du Gas,	1997-2000
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	
SPC-OH-052f		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Du Gas,	1997-2000
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	
SPC-OH-052g		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Du Gas,	1997-2000
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	1777 2000
SPC-OH-052-Copy	Beveriy	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Du Gas,	1997-2000
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	1777-2000
SPC-OH-052a-Copy	Beverly	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Du Gas,	1997-2000
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	1997-2000
SPC-OH-052b-Copy	Beveriy	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Du Gas,	1997-2000
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	1997-2000
SPC-OH-052c-Copy	Beveriy	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Du Gas,	1997-2000
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	1997-2000
SPC-OH-052d-Copy	Deveny	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Du Gas,	1997-2000
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	1997-2000
SPC-OH-052e-Copy	Beverly	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Du Gas,	1997-2000
ARC-1831-008-02-	Beverly	1771-2000
SPC-OH-052f-Copy	Develly	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Duggan	5 Aug. 2005
ARC-1831-008-02-	(nee Lane), Deidre V.	J Aug. 2003
SPC-OH-053	(nec Lane), Delute V.	
RBSC-	Itom [Cognette Oral History] December	5 Aug. 2005
ARC-1831-008-02-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Duggan (nee Lane), Deidre V.	3 Aug. 2003
	(nee Lane), Deluie V.	
SPC-OH-053-Copy RBSC-	File - ["E" Files]	1976,
	rue - [E rues]	•
ARC-1831-008-03	Itama (Cassatta On: LUC)   15-1	1987-2014
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Early,	22 Mar. 2004
ARC-1831-008-03-	Sheila Dawn	
SPC-OH-054		

		1 Transing Boolety Tonas
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Early,	22 Mar. 2004
ARC-1831-008-03-	Sheila Dawn	
SPC-OH-054-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Elliot (nee	10 Mar. 1981
ARC-1831-008-03-	Snelgrove), Ida May	
SPC-OH-055		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Evans (nee	17 Aug. 1988
ARC-1831-008-03-	McIntosh), Flora and Betty Robertson	
SPC-OH-056	(nee Bushfield)	
RBSC-	File - ["F" Files]	1976,
ARC-1831-008-04		1987-2014
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Fernie, Jean	26 Mar. 2008
ARC-1831-008-04-		
SPCD-OH-057		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Fernie, Jean	26 Mar. 2008
ARC-1831-008-04-		
SPCD-OH-057-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Fewster,	7 May 1981
ARC-1831-008-04-	Mary	
SPC-OH-058		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Fisher,	Jan. 1981
ARC-1831-008-04-	Marion	
SPC-OH-059		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Five	16 Nov. 1996
ARC-1831-008-04-	Military Nursing Sisters	
SPC-OH-060		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Five	16 Nov. 1996
ARC-1831-008-04-	Military Nursing Sisters	
SPC-OH-060-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Fletcher,	2 Feb. 1995
ARC-1831-008-04-	Margaret	
SPC-OH-061		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Fletcher,	2 Feb. 1995
ARC-1831-008-04-	Margaret	
SPC-OH-061-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Ford,	2 Jul. 1987
ARC-1831-008-04-	Isabel	
SPC-OH-062		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Fowler,	24 Jul. 1987
ARC-1831-008-04-	Alice	
SPC-OH-063		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Freeman,	1 May 1987
ARC-1831-008-04-	Ethel	
SPC-OH-064		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Frith,	19 Mar. 1981
ARC-1831-008-04-	Monica	
SPC-OH-065		
RBSC-	File - ["G" Files]	1976,
ARC-1831-008-05		1987-2014
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Gardom	24 Nov. 1987
ARC-1831-008-05-	(nee Naden), Esther	
SPC-OH-066		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Gemeroy	18 Mar. 1981
ARC-1831-008-05-	(nee McCauley), Helen May	
SPC-OH-067		

	2.0.11150015 0	1 Traising boolety fonds
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] George,	Feb Mar. 1987
ARC-1831-008-05-	Ada	
SPC-OH-068		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] George,	Feb Mar. 1987
ARC-1831-008-05-	Ada	
SPC-OH-068a		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] George,	Feb Mar. 1987
ARC-1831-008-05-	Ada	
SPC-OH-068b		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] George,	Feb Mar. 1987
ARC-1831-008-05-	Ada	
SPC-OH-068c		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] George,	Feb Mar. 1987
ARC-1831-008-05-	Ada	
SPC-OH-068d		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] George,	Feb Mar. 1987
ARC-1831-008-05-	Ada	100. 1141. 1707
SPC-OH-068e	7 tuu	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] George,	Feb Mar. 1987
ARC-1831-008-05-	Ada	1 CO WIGH. 1707
SPC-OH-068f	Ada	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Grant,	4 Nov. 1987
· · ·		4 NOV. 1987
ARC-1831-008-05-	Christine	
SPC-OH-069		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Grasset	8 Mar. 2006
ARC-1831-008-05-	(nee Haimov), Stephany	
SPC-OH-070		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Grasset	8 Mar. 2006
ARC-1831-008-05-	(nee Haimov), Stephany	
SPC-OH-070-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Green,	7 Jul. 1987
ARC-1831-008-05-	Trilby	
SPC-OH-071		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Grice (nee	3 Mar. 1987
ARC-1831-008-05-	Hanson), Helen T.	
SPC-OH-072		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Grice (nee	3 Mar. 1987
ARC-1831-008-05-	Hanson), Helen T.	
SPC-OH-072a		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Grice (nee	3 Mar. 1987
ARC-1831-008-05-	Hanson), Helen T.	
SPC-OH-072b	//	
RBSC-	File - ["H" Files]	1976,
ARC-1831-008-06	[	1987-2014
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Louise Hemming	1942
ARC-1831-008-06-	Graduation]	
PH-2004	- Craduation	
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Hemming (nee	6 Nov. 2006
ARC-1831-008-06-	Harris), Louise	0 1107. 2000
SPCD-OH-076	Harris), Louise	
	Itam [CD Oral Historial Harris ]	6 Nov. 2006
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Hemming (nee	6 Nov. 2006
ARC-1831-008-06-	Harris), Louise	
SPCD-OH-076-Copy	L TOP O 177	(N. 2006
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Hemming (nee	6 Nov. 2006
ARC-1831-008-06-	Harris), Louise	
·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

1220 11110 1001	2.0.1115101) 0	Truising Boelety Tones
SPCD-OH-076-		
Copy-02		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Hackett,	8 Jan. 1992
ARC-1831-008-06-	Minnie	
SPC-OH-073		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Hatcher,	16 Feb. 1995
	·	10 Feb. 1993
ARC-1831-008-06-	Bernice	
SPC-OH-074		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Hatcher,	16 Feb. 1995
ARC-1831-008-06-	Bernice	
SPC-OH-074-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Heathorn,	30 Mar. 1988
ARC-1831-008-06-	Jeanette N.	
SPC-OH-075		
RBSC-	Itam [Cossetta Oral History] Hamming	6 Nov. 2006
	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Hemming	6 Nov. 2006
ARC-1831-008-06-	(nee Harris), Louise	
SPC-OH-076		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History]	27 Apr. 1988
ARC-1831-008-06-	Henderson, Mary Elizabeth	
SPC-OH-077		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Hodgson	24 Apr. 1987
ARC-1831-008-06-	(nee Dayton), Kathleen	1
SPC-OH-078	( sij),	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Horsman,	23 Aug. 1988
		23 Aug. 1900
ARC-1831-008-06-	Alice	
SPC-OH-079		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Horwood,	20 Mar. 1981
ARC-1831-008-06-	Lorna	
SPC-OH-080		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Hunter,	24 Mar. 1987
ARC-1831-008-06-	Trenna	
SPC-OH-081		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Hurd,	10 Jun. 2002
ARC-1831-008-06-	Catherine	10 Juli. 2002
SPC-OH-081.5	Catherine	
	T''	1076
RBSC-	File - ["I" Files]	1976,
ARC-1831-008-07		1987-2014
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Innis,	4 Mar. 1981
ARC-1831-008-07-	Florence	
SPC-OH-082		
RBSC-	File - ["J" Files]	1976,
ARC-1831-008-08		1987-2014
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Janzen,	1 Mar. 1976
ARC-1831-008-08-	Margaret and Muriel Plattsby	2 22001 1710
SPC-OH-083	1710150101 and William I lattsby	
	Itom [Consetts Oral III:st 1 I 1 '-	7 Dec. 1007
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Jenkins,	7 Dec. 1987
ARC-1831-008-08-	Anne	
SPC-OH-084		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Jenkins,	7 Dec. 1987
ARC-1831-008-08-	Anne	
SPC-OH-084a		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Jensen,	16-20 Feb. 1981
ARC-1831-008-08-	Margaret	
SPC-OH-085		
51 C 011-005		

	<del>-</del>	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Johnson,	13 Jun. 1987
ARC-1831-008-08-	Janet	
SPC-OH-086		
RBSC-	File - ["K" Files]	1976,
ARC-1831-008-09		1987-2014
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Knudson,	23 Apr. 2012
ARC-1831-008-09-	Elinor	
SCPD-OH-211		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Komiyama (nee	23 Sep. 2003
ARC-1831-008-09-	Yamazaki), May	
SPCD-OH-094-01		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Komiyama (nee	23 Sep. 2003
ARC-1831-008-09-	Yamazaki), May	
SPCD-OH-094-02		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Keays (nee	16 Aug. 1994
ARC-1831-008-09-	Wheeler), Jean Ellen	
SPC-OH-087		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Keays (nee	16 Aug. 1994
ARC-1831-008-09-	Wheeler), Jean Ellen	
SPC-OH-087-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Keith,	21 Feb. 1992
ARC-1831-008-09-	Catherine W.	
SPC-OH-088		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Kelly (nee	5 Oct. 1992
ARC-1831-008-09-	Ego), Shirley C.	3 000. 1772
SPC-OH-089	250), Similey C.	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Kennedy,	8 Jan. 1987
ARC-1831-008-09-	Fanny Annette (Nan)	o ball. 1907
SPC-OH-090	Tunity Tunious (Tuniy	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Kennedy,	8 Jan. 1987
ARC-1831-008-09-	Fanny Annette (Nan)	o ball. 1907
SPC-OH-090a	Tumy Timette (Tum)	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Kennedy,	8 Jan. 1987
ARC-1831-008-09-	Fanny Annette (Nan)	0 Juli. 1707
SPC-OH-090b	Tumy Timette (Tum)	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Kergin,	18 Jul. 1988
ARC-1831-008-09-	Dorothy Jean	
SPC-OH-091		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Kilpatrick	28 Jun. 2004
ARC-1831-008-09-	(nee Thomson), Dolores	
SPC-OH-092	201010	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Kilpatrick	28 Jun. 2004
ARC-1831-008-09-	(nee Thomson), Dolores	2000.
SPC-OH-092-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Panel on	1984
ARC-1831-008-09-	PHN for History - PHN through the year	
SPC-OH-092a	1984	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] King,	12 Oct. 1987
ARC-1831-008-09-	Helen Margaret	12 550, 1707
SPC-OH-093	1101011 17141 gui ot	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Komiyama	23 Sep. 2003
ARC-1831-008-09-	(nee Yamazaki), May	25 Sep. 2005
SPC-OH-094	(nee i amazaki), way	
51 C-011-074		

		1 Training Boolety Tollas
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History]	26 Oct. 1987
ARC-1831-008-09-	Kunderman, Eleanor	
SPC-OH-095		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History]	26 Oct. 1987
ARC-1831-008-09-	Kunderman, Eleanor	20 Oct. 1907
	Kunderman, Eleanor	
SPC-OH-095a		
RBSC-	File - ["L" Files]	1976,
ARC-1831-008-10		1987-2014
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Lansdell (nee	15 Jan. 2007
ARC-1831-008-10-	Coursier), Joan	
SPCD-OH-097	Coursier), roun	
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Lansdell (nee	15 Jan. 2007
	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	13 Jan. 2007
ARC-1831-008-10-	Coursier), Joan	
SPCD-OH-097-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] La Pointe,	15 May 1987
ARC-1831-008-10-	Virginia Geraldine	
SPC-OH-096		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Lansdell	15 Jan. 2007
ARC-1831-008-10-	(nee Coursier), Joan	15 Juli 2007
SPC-OH-097	(nec coursier), Joan	
	Itam (Cassetti Octobril)	15 Jan. 2007
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Lansdell	15 Jan. 2007
ARC-1831-008-10-	(nee Coursier), Joan	
SPC-OH-097-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Langridge,	29 Jan., 12 Feb.
ARC-1831-008-10-	Gertrude	1992
SPC-OH-098		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Langton,	30 Aug. 1988
ARC-1831-008-10-	Geraldine	201149. 1900
SPC-OH-099	Geraldine	
	Learning Country Could History 11 and 12	7 1 1 1007
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Layhew,	7 Jul. 1987
ARC-1831-008-10-	Jane	
SPC-OH-100		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Lees (nee	15 Jan. 1997
ARC-1831-008-10-	Landells), Edith	
SPC-OH-101		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Lees (nee	15 Jan. 1997
ARC-1831-008-10-	Landells), Edith	
SPC-OH-101-Copy	Zandono), Darun	
	Itam [Casatta Oral III] to a little !	26 Mar. 1007
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Lewis,	26 Mar. 1997
ARC-1831-008-10-	Mary E.	
SPC-OH-102		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Lewis,	26 Mar. 1997
ARC-1831-008-10-	Mary E.	
SPC-OH-102-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Lim (nee	14 Jul. 1987
ARC-1831-008-10-	Kwan), Clara	1.00111/0/
SPC-OH-103	ixwaii), Ciaia	
	I to the following of the first state of	0.1 1007
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Loeppky,	8 Jun. 1997
ARC-1831-008-10-	Lillian	
SPC-OH-104		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Logan (nee	15 Dec. 1988
ARC-1831-008-10-	Byers), Dorothy Jean	
SPC-OH-105		

	<b>*</b>	<u> </u>
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Logan (nee	15 Dec. 1988
ARC-1831-008-10-	Byers), Dorothy Jean	
SPC-OH-105a		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Logan (nee	15 Dec. 1988
ARC-1831-008-10-	Byers), Dorothy Jean	
SPC-OH-105b		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Logan,	11 Feb. 1998
ARC-1831-008-10-	Marie	
SPC-OH-106		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Logan,	11 Feb. 1998
ARC-1831-008-10-	Marie	
SPC-OH-106a		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Loney (nee	27 Jun. 2005
ARC-1831-008-10-	MacKenzie), Jean	
SPC-OH-215		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Lynch,	27 Mar. 2004
ARC-1831-008-10-	Margaret (Peggy)	
SPC-OH-107		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Lynch,	27 Mar. 2004
ARC-1831-008-10-	Margaret (Peggy)	27 Mar. 2001
SPC-OH-107-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Lynch,	7 Oct. 2004
ARC-1831-008-10-	Margaret (Peggy)	7 Oct. 2004
SPC-OH-107a	Wangaret (1 eggy)	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Lynch,	7 Oct. 2004
ARC-1831-008-10-	Margaret (Peggy)	/ Oct. 2004
SPC-OH-107a-Copy	Margaret (Feggy)	
RBSC-	File - ["Mc" Files]	1976,
ARC-1831-008-11	riie - [ MC Files]	1976,
RBSC-	Itama (CD One) History Mainwayin a	31 Jul. 2006
	Item - [CD Oral History] Mainwaring	31 Jul. 2000
ARC-1831-008-11- SPCD-OH-111	(nee Neily), Margaret	
	I ICD O THE TAKE	21 1 1 2006
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Mainwaring	31 Jul. 2006
ARC-1831-008-11-	(nee Neily), Margaret	
SPCD-OH-111-Copy		22 4 2010
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Martin (nee	23 Apr. 2010
ARC-1831-008-11-	Wallace), Agnes Black	
SPCD-OH-113	The state of the s	22 4 2010
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Martin (nee	23 Apr. 2010
ARC-1831-008-11-	Wallace), Agnes Black	
SPCD-OH-113-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Martin (nee	23 Apr. 2010
ARC-1831-008-11-	Wallace), Agnes Black	
SPCD-OH-113-Copy2		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Matusiak (nee	1 Oct. 2007
ARC-1831-008-11-	Paul), Kathryn	
SPCD-OH-115		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Matusiak (nee	1 Oct. 2007
ARC-1831-008-11-	Paul), Kathryn	
SPCD-OH-115-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] McLean (nee	11 Dec. 2006
ARC-1831-008-11-	Gunderson), Margaret (Marlyn)	
SPCD-OH-124		
	*	1

1220 11110 1001	2.0.1115001) 0.	1 Turbing Boolety Tonds
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] McLean (nee	11 Dec. 2006
ARC-1831-008-11-	Gunderson), Margaret (Marlyn)	
SPCD-OH-124-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] MacCray,	30 Apr. 1969
ARC-1831-008-11-	Heather	30 Apr. 1707
SPC-OH-168	Treatner	
	Itama [Casastta Oral History]	12 E-L 1007
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History]	13 Feb. 1987
ARC-1831-008-11-	Macdonald, Bernice	
SPC-OH-108		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Macdonald	22 Sep. 1998
ARC-1831-008-11-	(nee Lineham), Calvina Elsie Irene	
SPC-OH-109		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Macdonald	22 Sep. 1998
ARC-1831-008-11-	(nee Lineham), Calvina Elsie Irene	
SPC-OH-109-Copy	(nee Emenany, Carvina Eiste nene	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History]	25 Nov. 1987
17 7	· -	25 NOV. 1987
ARC-1831-008-11-	MacMillan, Karin	
SPC-OH-110		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History]	25 Nov. 1987
ARC-1831-008-11-	MacMillan, Karin	
SPC-OH-110a		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History]	31 Jul. 2006
ARC-1831-008-11-	Mainwaring (nee Neily), Margaret	
SPC-OH-111		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History]	31 Jul. 2006
ARC-1831-008-11-	Mainwaring (nee Neily), Margaret	31 Jul. 2000
SPC-OH-111-Copy	Wantwaring (nee iverity), Wargaret	
	Items (Constitutional Manager)	0.0 4.1007
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Mantoani	8 Oct. 1987
ARC-1831-008-11-	(nee Clay), Trudy	
SPC-OH-112		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Martin	23 Apr. 2010
ARC-1831-008-11-	(nee Wallace), Agnes Black	
SPC-OH-113		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Matheson	20 Feb. 1989
ARC-1831-008-11-	(nee Faulkner), Enid	
SPC-OH-114	( ) , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Matusiak	1 Oct. 2007
ARC-1831-008-11-	(nee Paul), Kathryn	1 Oct. 2007
SPC-OH-115	(fiee Faur), Kaurryn	
	Tr. IC. W. O. HT. 1 M. H.	15.0 1007
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Maxwell,	15 Sep. 1987
ARC-1831-008-11-	Kathleen L.	
SPC-OH-116		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Maxwell,	15 Sep. 1987
ARC-1831-008-11-	Kathleen L.	
SPC-OH-116a		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Maxwell,	15 Sep. 1987
ARC-1831-008-11-	Kathleen L.	•
SPC-OH-116b		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] McAllister	16 Jun. 2004
ARC-1831-008-11-	(nee Emigh), Shirley	10 Juli. 2007
	(nee Emign), Sinney	
SPC-OH-117	T. 10 0 177	161 2004
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] McAllister	16 Jun. 2004
ARC-1831-008-11-	(nee Emigh), Shirley	· ·
SPC-OH-117-Copy		

		1 Training Boolety Tollas
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History]	13 Nov. 1987
ARC-1831-008-11-	McConnell, Vivienne	
SPC-OH-118		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] McCrea,	20 Mar. 1988
ARC-1831-008-11-	Hazel	
SPC-OH-119		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] McCrea,	5 Jun. 1981
ARC-1831-008-11-	Helen	
SPC-OH-120		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] McDowell,	26 Feb. 1976
ARC-1831-008-11-	Marjorie	
SPC-OH-121		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] McIlrath	20 Oct. 1987
ARC-1831-008-11-	(nee Littlejohn), Ruth Echo	
SPC-OH-122		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] McIlrath	20 Oct. 1987
ARC-1831-008-11-	(nee Littlejohn), Ruth Echo	
SPC-OH-122a		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] McIlrath	20 Oct. 1987
ARC-1831-008-11-	(nee Littlejohn), Ruth Echo	
SPC-OH-122b		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] McIlrath	23 Nov. 1988
ARC-1831-008-11-	(nee Littlejohn), Ruth Echo	
SPC-OH-122c		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] McIlrath	23 Nov. 1988
ARC-1831-008-11-	(nee Littlejohn), Ruth Echo	
SPC-OH-122d		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] McIntyre	10 Jul. 2002
ARC-1831-008-11-	(nee Taylor), Shirley J.	
SPC-OH-123		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] McIntyre	10 Jul. 2002
ARC-1831-008-11-	(nee Taylor), Shirley J.	
SPC-OH-123-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] McLean	11 Dec. 2006
ARC-1831-008-11-	(nee Gunderson), Margaret (Marlyn)	
SPC-OH-124		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History]	28 Jan. 1989
ARC-1831-008-11-	McLennon, Juanita	
SPC-OH-125		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] McLeod,	8 Jun. 1987
ARC-1831-008-11-	Marion	
SPC-OH-126		20.1
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History]	20 Jan. 2003
ARC-1831-008-11-	McPherson, Debra	
SPC-OH-127	Tr. rg. s 2 two	20 1 2002
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History]	20 Jan. 2003
ARC-1831-008-11-	McPherson, Debra	
SPC-OH-127-Copy	ET CHACLET 1	1077
RBSC-	File - ["M" Files]	1976,
ARC-1831-008-12	Item ICD October 134	1987-2014
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Murphy,	26 Jul. 2011
ARC-1831-008-12-	Kathleen Kathy Louise (nee	
SPCD-OH-134	McCutcheon)	

		1 Turising Boolety Tonds
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Murphy,	26 Jul. 2011
ARC-1831-008-12-	Kathleen Kathy Louise (nee	
SPCD-OH-134-Copy	McCutcheon)	
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Murphy,	26 Jul. 2011
ARC-1831-008-12-	Kathleen Kathy Louise (nee	
SPCD-OH-134-	McCutcheon)	
Copy-02	ine cutchesh)	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Mellish,	8 Jul. 1988
		8 Jul. 1988
ARC-1831-008-12-	Doris	
SPC-OH-128		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Merrick,	20 Mar. 1988
ARC-1831-008-12-	Sadie	
SPC-OH-129		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Middleton	11 Sep. 2006
ARC-1831-008-12-	(nee Lee), Jessie Annie	
SPC-OH-130		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Moffat,	27 Apr. 1976
ARC-1831-008-12-	Florence	
SPC-OH-131	110101100	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Moilliet,	13 Oct. 1987
ARC-1831-008-12-	Alice	13 Oct. 1707
SPC-OH-132	Alice	
	Transfer of the transfer of th	12 4 1007
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Morse, Pat	13 Apr. 1987
ARC-1831-008-12-		
SPC-OH-133		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Murray,	18 Jun. 1987
ARC-1831-008-12-	Doris	
SPC-OH-135		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Murray,	18 Jun. 1987
ARC-1831-008-12-	Doris	
SPC-OH-135a		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History]	1980
ARC-1831-008-12-	Mussallem, Helen Kathleen	
SPC-OH-136	,	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History]	1980
ARC-1831-008-12-	Mussallem, Helen Kathleen	1700
SPC-OH-136a	Widssaffelli, Heleli Katiliceli	
	Items [Constant Out] III and 1	4 A - 1000 - 1
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History]	4 Aug. 1988 and
ARC-1831-008-12-	Mussallem, Helen Kathleen	12 Feb. 1989
SPC-OH-137		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History]	4 Aug. 1988 and
ARC-1831-008-12-	Mussallem, Helen Kathleen	12 Feb. 1989
SPC-OH-137a		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History]	4 Aug. 1988 and
ARC-1831-008-12-	Mussallem, Helen Kathleen	12 Feb. 1989
SPC-OH-137b		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History]	4 Aug. 1988 and
ARC-1831-008-12-	Mussallem, Helen Kathleen	12 Feb. 1989
SPC-OH-137c	,	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History]	4 Aug. 1988 and
ARC-1831-008-12-	Mussallem, Helen Kathleen	12 Feb. 1989
SPC-OH-137d	wiussanem, neich Kauneen	12 1 00. 1707
	Itama (Canada O al III a 134 a 1	CO+ 1000
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Mutrie,	6 Oct. 1988
ARC-1831-008-12-	Helen	
SPC-OH-138		

PDCC	TOTAL FRANKE TOTAL T	1076
RBSC-	File - ["N" Files]	1976,
ARC-1831-008-13		1987-2014
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Newton (nee	2 Mar. 2010
ARC-1831-008-13-	Plummer), June	
SPCD-OH-141		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Newton (nee	2 Mar. 2010
ARC-1831-008-13-	Plummer), June	
SPCD-OH-141-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Newton (nee	2 Mar. 2010
ARC-1831-008-13-		2 Mai. 2010
	Plummer), June	
SPCD-OH-141-		
Copy-02		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Neil (nee	26 Apr. 1990
ARC-1831-008-13-	Pense), Elizabeth	
SPC-OH-139		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Newton	2002
ARC-1831-008-13-	(nee Plummer), June	
SPC-OH-140		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Newton	12 Mar. 2010
ARC-1831-008-13-	(nee Plummer), June	12 Mai. 2010
SPC-OH-141	(nec i iuminei), june	
	Item (Courte Out III to 1N 1	[ 1070]
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Neylan	[ca. 1968]
ARC-1831-008-13-	(nee Prowse), Margaret S.	
SPC-OH-142		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Neylan	29 Feb. 2000
ARC-1831-008-13-	(nee Prowse), Margaret S.	
SPC-OH-143		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Neylan	29 Feb. 2000
ARC-1831-008-13-	(nee Prowse), Margaret S.	
SPC-OH-143-Copy	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Neylan	29 Feb. 2000
ARC-1831-008-13-	(nee Prowse), Margaret S.	2) 1 00. 2000
SPC-OH-143a	(nec i iowse), margaret s.	
I .	I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	20 F 1 2000
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Neylan	29 Feb. 2000
ARC-1831-008-13-	(nee Prowse), Margaret S.	
SPC-OH-143-Copy		
RBSC-	File - ["P" Files]	1976,
ARC-1831-008-14		1987-2014
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Proudfoot (nee	26 Nov. 2006
ARC-1831-008-14-	Gilfillian), Dorothy Anna	
SPCD-OH-153	/ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Proudfoot (nee	26 Nov. 2006
ARC-1831-008-14-	Gilfillian), Dorothy Anna	20 1101. 2000
	Giffilian), Doronty Allia	
SPCD-OH-153-Copy		20.16 1001
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Parnall,	20 Mar. 1981
ARC-1831-008-14-	Jack	
SPC-OH-144		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Parr, Pat	1 Dec. 1989
ARC-1831-008-14-		
SPC-OH-145		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Paton,	9 May 1988
ARC-1831-008-14-	Nora	
SPC-OH-146	11014	
3FC-OII-140		

CDSC-ARC-1831		1 Nursing Society Tonus
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Paulson,	Feb Mar. 1987
ARC-1831-008-14-	Esther Irene	
SPC-OH-147		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Paulson,	Feb Mar. 1987
ARC-1831-008-14-	Esther Irene	1001 111111 1707
SPC-OH-147a	Estilet Helic	
RBSC-	It was IC was the Could II's to a like the	F.1. M. 1007
	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Paulson,	Feb Mar. 1987
ARC-1831-008-14-	Esther Irene	
SPC-OH-147b		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Paulson,	Feb Mar. 1987
ARC-1831-008-14-	Esther Irene	
SPC-OH-147c		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Payton	6 Sep. 1993
ARC-1831-008-14-	(nee Bond), Phyllis	0 Sep. 1770
SPC-OH-148	(nee Bond), 1 ny ms	
	Tr. IC. W. O. HIT & J.D. A	6.0 1002
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Payton	6 Sep. 1993
ARC-1831-008-14-	(nee Bond), Phyllis	
SPC-OH-148-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Perkin	29 Aug. 1988
ARC-1831-008-14-	(nee Teit), Inga	
SPC-OH-149		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Phillips,	7 Nov. 1988
ARC-1831-008-14-	Winifred	7 1.0.11 1900
SPC-OH-150	William Cu	
RBSC-	Itama [Casastta Onel History] Dantan	( Mar. 1007
I .	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Porter,	6 May 1987
ARC-1831-008-14-	Marguerite	
SPC-OH-151		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Powell	8 Jul. 2006
ARC-1831-008-14-	nee Armstrong), Margaret Jean and	
SPC-OH-152	Carruthers (nee Cummer), Joan M.	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Proudfoot	26 Nov. 2006
ARC-1831-008-14-	(nee Gilfillian), Dorothy Anna	
SPC-OH-153	(not ommun), 2 eroury ruma	
RBSC-	File - ["R" Files]	1976,
ARC-1831-008-15	The - [ K Thes]	1970,
	Tr. (CD O 111' 1D 1 D	
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Rodney, Dr.	1 Mar. 2013
ARC-1831-008-15-	Patricia	
SPCD-OH-158-01		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Rodney, Dr.	1 Mar. 2013
ARC-1831-008-15-	Patricia	
SPCD-OH-158-02		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Ross, Elizabeth	22 Sep. 2009
ARC-1831-008-15-	(Betty)	55p. 2007
SPCD-OH-212	(Belly)	
	L ICD O THE TRAIL	CM 2007
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Runka (nee	6 Mar. 2007
ARC-1831-008-15-	Zitko), Celia	
SPCD-OH-164		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Runka (nee	6 Mar. 2007
ARC-1831-008-15-	Zitko), Celia	
SPCD-OH-164-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Joan Roach/	30 Jul. 2014
ARC-1831-008-15-	Sister Scholastica	50 val. 2017
	Sister Scholastica	
SPCD-OH-213		

	<u> </u>	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Ransom	23 Sep. 1988
ARC-1831-008-15-	(nee McLeod), Elsie	
SPC-OH-154		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Richmond,	[ca. 1968]
ARC-1831-008-15-	Mary L.	
SPC-OH-155		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Richmond,	7 Dec. 1987
ARC-1831-008-15-	Mary L.	
SPC-OH-156		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Richmond,	7 Dec. 1987
ARC-1831-008-15-	Mary L.	1 = 33, 373
SPC-OH-156a		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Rodgers,	18 Jun. 2004
ARC-1831-008-15-	Mary	10 Vain 200 i
SPC-OH-157	Trial y	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Rodgers,	18 Jun. 2004
ARC-1831-008-15-	Mary	10 Juli. 2004
SPC-OH-157-Copy	1 viai y	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Rossiter,	Jun. 1981
ARC-1831-008-15-	Edna Elizabeth	Juli. 1701
SPC-OH-159	Edna Enzabeth	
RBSC-	Itana [Consetta Onel History] Descitor	2 L-1 1007
	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Rossiter, Edna Elizabeth	2 Jul. 1987
ARC-1831-008-15-	Edna Elizabeth	
SPC-OH-160		2 1 1 1007
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Rossiter,	2 Jul. 1987
ARC-1831-008-15-	Edna Elizabeth	
SPC-OH-160a		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Rossiter,	27 Oct. 1987
ARC-1831-008-15-	Edna Elizabeth	
SPC-OH-161		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Rossiter,	27 Oct. 1987
ARC-1831-008-15-	Edna Elizabeth	
SPC-OH-161a		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Rudge,	11 Sep. 1987
ARC-1831-008-15-	Mary	
SPC-OH-162		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Rudge,	11 Sep. 1987
ARC-1831-008-15-	Mary	
SPC-OH-162a		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Rumen,	15 Nov. 1990
ARC-1831-008-15-	Nina	
SPC-OH-163		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Runka	6 Mar. 2007
ARC-1831-008-15-	(nee Zitko), Celia	
SPC-OH-164		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Schnurr	11 Aug. 1998
ARC-1831-008-15-	(nee Sabourin), Therese M.	<b>5</b>
SPC-OH-165	,,,,	
RBSC-	File - ["S" Files]	1976,
ARC-1831-008-16	[ ~ 2.1100]	1987-2014
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Sharpe, Dianne	7 Mar. 2014
ARC-1831-008-16-	Tom [CD of an Instory] Smarpe, Diamie	/ 11au 2011
SPCD-OH-166		
21 CD-011-100		

	<del>-</del>	
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-16- SPCD-OH-181-Copy	Item - [CD Oral History] Sutherland, Frances	26 Oct. 2004
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-16- SPCD-OH-181	Item - [CD Oral History] Sutherland, Frances	26 Oct. 2004
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-16- SPC-OH-167	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Shore, Helen	30 Apr. 1969
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-16- SPC-OH-169	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Short, Betty	17 Jun. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-16- SPC-OH-169a	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Short, Betty	17 Jun. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-16- SPC-OH-169a	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Short, Betty	17 Jun. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-16- SPC-OH-170	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Slaughter (nee Tate), Dorothy	20 Jun. 1988
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-16- SPC-OH-170-Copy	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Slaughter (nee Tate), Dorothy	20 Jun. 1988
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-16- SPC-OH-171	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Smith, Alice Katherine	21 Feb. 1992
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-16- SPC-OH-172	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Smith (nee Edgar), Marian	25 Apr. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-16- SPC-OH-173	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Smith, Rosalind	21 Oct. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-16- SPC-OH-173a	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Smith, Rosalind	21 Oct. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-16- SPC-OH-173b	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Smith, Rosalind	21 Oct. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-16- SPC-OH-173c	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Smith, Rosalind	30 Nov. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-16- SPC-OH-173d	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Smith, Rosalind	30 Nov. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-16- SPC-OH-173e	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Smith, Rosalind	30 Nov. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-16- SPC-OH-174	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Spalding, Winifred	13 Jan. 1987
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-16- SPC-OH-175	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Splane (nee Huffman), Dr. Verna	6 May 2005

	<u>·</u>	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Splane	6 May 2005
ARC-1831-008-16-	(nee Huffman), Dr. Verna	
SPC-OH-175-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Staples	23 Mar. 2004
ARC-1831-008-16-	(nee Matties), Sara	
SPC-OH-176		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Staples	23 Mar. 2004
ARC-1831-008-16-	(nee Matties), Sara	
SPC-OH-176-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Stephens	12 Apr. 2006
ARC-1831-008-16-	(nee Webb), Gloria Louise	•
SPC-OH-177		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Stephens	12 Apr. 2006
ARC-1831-008-16-	(nee Webb), Gloria Louise	1
SPC-OH-177		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Stevens	25 Aug. 1987
ARC-1831-008-16-	(nee Fisher), Norah Margaret	
SPC-OH-178	(	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Street,	29 Sep. 1987
ARC-1831-008-16-	Margaret Mary	2) Sep. 1967
SPC-OH-179	iviai gaict iviai y	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Stroyan,	1 Dec. 1989
ARC-1831-008-16-	Beatrice Agnes	1 Dec. 1707
SPC-OH-180	Beaute Agnes	
	Tr. FG. W. O. LHT.	26.0 + 2004
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History]	26 Oct. 2004
ARC-1831-008-16-	Sutherland, Frances	
SPC-OH-181	T	268 4002
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Swail (nee	26 Sep. 1992
ARC-1831-008-16-	Allen), Anna Mary	
SPC-OH-182		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Swail (nee	26 Sep. 1992
ARC-1831-008-16-	Allen), Anna Mary	
SPC-OH-182-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Swail (nee	26 Sep. 1992
ARC-1831-008-16-	Allen), Anna Mary	
SPC-OH-182-Copy-02		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Swift,	24 Aug. 1988
ARC-1831-008-16-	Doris	
SPC-OH-183		
RBSC-	File - ["T" Files]	1976,
ARC-1831-008-17		1987-2014
RBSC-	Item - [CD Oral History] Truant,	14 Aug. 2014
ARC-1831-008-17-	Elizabeth	-
SPCD-OH-214		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Taylor,	14 Aug. 1988
ARC-1831-008-17-	Alice	<b>5</b>
SPC-OH-184		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Thiessen,	8 Jun. 1987
ARC-1831-008-17-	Viola Marjorie	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
SPC-OH-185		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Thompson	26 Feb. 1976
ARC-1831-008-17-	(nee Boudreau), Marjorie Jill	20120.1770
SPC-OH-186	(nee Boudicau), maijone in	· ·
21 C-011-100		

Item - [Cassette Oral History] Thompson, Raymond	24 Jun. 1981
Item - [Cassette Oral History] Thomson, Ethel	2 Feb. 1987
Margaret Ferne	22 Dec. 1987
Margaret Ferne	22 Dec. 1987
File - ["U" Files]	1976, 1987-2014
Item - [Cassette Oral History] Uttke, Winifred	8 Oct. 1988
File - ["W" Files]	1976, 1987-2014
Item - [CD Oral History] Wait (nee Cameron), Ethel S.	23 Jan. 2008
Item - [CD Oral History] Wait (nee Cameron), Ethel S.	23 Jan. 2008
Item - [CD Oral History] Wynne (nee Donald), Elizabeth Jean (Betty)	15 Nov. 2005
Item - [CD Oral History] Wynne (nee Donald), Elizabeth Jean (Betty)	15 Nov. 2005
Item - [Cassette Oral History] Waddell (nee Eastley), Evelyn	27 Apr. 1991
Item - [Cassette Oral History] Wadsworth, Pat	16 Feb. 2005
Item - [Cassette Oral History] Wait (nee Cameron), Ethel S.	23 Jan. 2008
Item - [Cassette Oral History] Walker (nee Blackwell), Marian	2 May 1987
Item - [Cassette Oral History] Waugh (nee Connor), Elsie L.	23 Apr. 1987
Item - [Cassette Oral History] Wellwood, Vida	23 Sep. 1988
Item - [Cassette Oral History] Whalley, Lois	24 Nov. 1987
Item - [Cassette Oral History] Williamson, Eva Moody	27 Apr. 1988
	Ethel  Item - [Cassette Oral History] Trout, Margaret Ferne  Item - [Cassette Oral History] Trout, Margaret Ferne  File - ["U" Files]  Item - [Cassette Oral History] Uttke, Winifred  File - ["W" Files]  Item - [CD Oral History] Wait (nee Cameron), Ethel S.  Item - [CD Oral History] Wait (nee Cameron), Ethel S.  Item - [CD Oral History] Wynne (nee Donald), Elizabeth Jean (Betty)  Item - [CD Oral History] Wynne (nee Donald), Elizabeth Jean (Betty)  Item - [Cassette Oral History] Waddell (nee Eastley), Evelyn  Item - [Cassette Oral History] Wait (nee Cameron), Ethel S.  Item - [Cassette Oral History] Wait (nee Cameron), Ethel S.  Item - [Cassette Oral History] Walker (nee Blackwell), Marian  Item - [Cassette Oral History] Waugh (nee Connor), Elsie L.  Item - [Cassette Oral History] Wellwood, Vida  Item - [Cassette Oral History] Whalley, Lois  Item - [Cassette Oral History] Whalley, Lois

		1 Training Boolety Tolias
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-19-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Williamson, Eva Moody	27 Apr. 1988
SPC-OH-197a	williamson, Eva Moody	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Willman,	24 Jun. 1981
ARC-1831-008-19- SPC-OH-198	Dr. Marilyn Dawn	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Willman,	22 Jan. 1992
ARC-1831-008-19-	Dr. Marilyn Dawn	
SPC-OH-199		
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-19-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Wood (nee Johnson), Beatrice	22 Feb. 1981
SPC-OH-200	Johnson), Beatrice	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Wood (nee	20 Mar. 1991
ARC-1831-008-19-	Johnson), Beatrice	
SPC-OH-201		
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-19-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Woodward, Vi	[ca. 1987]
SPC-OH-202	woodward, vi	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History]	31 Oct. 1987
ARC-1831-008-19-	Woodward, Vi	
SPC-OH-203		21.0 + 1007
RBSC- ARC-1831-008-19-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Woodward, Vi	31 Oct. 1987
SPC-OH-203a	Woodward, VI	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Woolam	12 Sep. 1988
ARC-1831-008-19-	(nee Mack), Mary	
SPC-OH-204 RBSC-	It as IC as IC as IV as IW at	8 Dec. 1988
ARC-1831-008-19-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Wright, Alice Lillian	8 Dec. 1988
SPC-OH-205	Three Elman	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Wright,	8 Dec. 1988
ARC-1831-008-19-	Alice Lillian	
SPC-OH-205a RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Wylie,	6 Feb. 1987
ARC-1831-008-19-	Anne	0 Feb. 1987
SPC-OH-206		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Wylie,	10 Feb. 1987
ARC-1831-008-19-	Anne	
SPC-OH-206a RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Wylie,	10 Feb. 1987
ARC-1831-008-19-	Anne	10 1 60. 1707
SPC-OH-206b		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Wyness	19 Nov. 1987
ARC-1831-008-19- SPC-OH-207	(nee Reid), Alison	
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Wynne	15 Nov. 2005
ARC-1831-008-19-	(nee Donald), Elizabeth Jean (Betty)	
SPC-OH-208		
RBSC-	File - ["Y" Files]	1976,
ARC-1831-008-20 RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Yeandle,	1987-2014 27 Feb. 1998
ARC-1831-008-20-	Ruth Alexandra	27 100. 1770
SPC-OH-209		

RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Yeandle,	27 Feb. 1998
ARC-1831-008-20-	Ruth Alexandra	
SPC-OH-209-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Yeandle,	27 Feb. 1998
ARC-1831-008-20-	Ruth Alexandra	
SPC-OH-209-Copy-02		
RBSC-	File - ["Z" Files]	1976,
ARC-1831-008-21		1987-2014
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Zerr (nee	28 Oct. 2001
ARC-1831-008-21-	Rankin), Sheila J.	
SPC-OH-210		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Zerr (nee	28 Oct. 2001
ARC-1831-008-21-	Rankin), Sheila J.	
SPC-OH-210-Copy		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Zerr (nee	28 Oct. 2001
ARC-1831-008-21-	Rankin), Sheila J.	
SPC-OH-210a		
RBSC-	Item - [Cassette Oral History] Zerr (nee	28 Oct. 2001
ARC-1831-008-21-	Rankin), Sheila J.	
SPC-OH-210a-Copy		
RBSC-	File - CRNBC Oral History Project	1987-2007
ARC-1831-013-11 (1	Recorded Interview Summaries Cassettes	
of 3)	1-183	
RBSC-	File - CRNBC Oral History Project	1987-2007
ARC-1831-013-11 (2	Recorded Interview Summaries Cassettes	
of 3)	1-183	
RBSC-	File - CRNBC Oral History Project	1987-2007
ARC-1831-013-11 (3	Recorded Interview Summaries Cassettes	
of 3)	1-183	
RBSC-	File - CRNBC Oral History Project	2003-2012
ARC-1831-013-12	Recorded Interview Summaries CDs	
	184-	
RBSC-	File - Oral History Index	[200-]
ARC-1831-013-13		
<b>—</b>	1	

# **Richmond-Delta Professional Practice Group**

**Creator**: Richmond-Delta Professional Practice Group

Date: 1967-2002 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

The subfonds documents the activities of the Richmond-Delta Professional Practice Group from 1967-2002. Records in the subfonds relate to the Group's administrative and operational functions, coordination of various events, programs and workshops, advocacy around nursing and health care issues and government lobbying initiatives. Records consist of correspondence, minutes, financial documents, agendas, reports, photographs, notes, reference material, memorandum, event programs, invitations and planning, scrapbooks, and other material. The subfonds is divided into three series: Administrative and Operational Records, Workshops and Events, and Lobbying and Advocacy.

Physical description: 59 cm of textual records and other material

Language of the material:

**English** 

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2601 to 2703.

### Physical condition:

Items were removed from binders and plastic sleeves during processing for preservation purposes. Record groupings have been maintained with paper clips. Staples and other damaging attachments were removed during processing. Some materials have faded, and legibility may be limited.

### Immediate source of acquisition:

British Columbia History of Nursing Society Archives.

### Arrangement:

Records arrived with some original order. Some records were stored in binders, folders, and files according to year, subject, record type or activity. Files established by the RDPPG have been maintained and files names have been preserved. Records that were not arranged by the creator have since been arranged and given titles by the archivist. Interfiled photographs and AV material have been separated for preservation purposes.

## **Publication** status:

published

### **Physical description:**

Also includes: 102 photographs 2 videocassettes 1 micro cassette 1 tote bag Textual records include 2 scrapbooks

#### File / item list

# **Administrative and Operational Records**

Date: 1967-2002 (date of creation)

### Scope and content:

Series documents the administrative and operational functions of the RDPPG. Substantial general Chapter meetings and Executive Committee minutes, agendas, attendance sheets, reports, and correspondence are included from 1967-2002. Correspondence and records created and received by the Corresponding Secretary and other executive members are also included. By-laws, resolutions, duties of the Executive Officers and Chapter letterhead are arranged in this series. Records also relate to special projects including member surveys, and member recognition. Documents related to partnerships and collaboration with the Richmond Health Board, Registered Nurses Foundation, and RNABC also appear in this series. Financial information includes annual audited reports, proposed budgets, education sponsorships for members and ledgers of annual finances. Other records relate

to the Student Bursary offered by the Chapter, including pamphlets, applications, correspondence, photographs, recipient information and promotional efforts. Working copies of the publication Richmond-Delta Chapter History 1967-1997: Thirty Years of Professional Growth, written by members Ethel Warbinek and Beth Fitzpatrick with an additional chapter are arranged in this series.

Physical description: 33.3 cm of textual records, 2 photographs: col, 1 microcassette

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2672 to 2673.

### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Richmond-Delta Chapter History	1 May 1997, 31		
ARC-1831-122-01	1967-1997: Thirty Years of Professional	Dec. 2002		
	Growth			
RBSC-	File - Corresponding Secretary RNABC	1980-1993		
ARC-1831-122-02	Delta Richmond (1 of 2)			
RBSC-	File - Corresponding Secretary RNABC	1980-1993		
ARC-1831-122-02	Delta Richmond (2 of 2)			
RBSC-	File - [Incoming Correspondence and	19 Jun. 2000		
ARC-1831-122-04	Letterhead]			
RBSC-	File - Student Bursary [Application	Feb. 1994		
ARC-1831-122-06	Information and Form]			
RBSC-	File - [Student Bursary Incoming	SepOct. 1999		,
ARC-1831-122-07	Correspondence]	-		
RBSC-	File - [Registered Nurses Foundation of	28 May 1996	'	
ARC-1831-122-08	BC Incoming Correspondence]	-		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence	JanNov. 1997		
ARC-1831-122-10				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence and Meeting	AprDec. 1998		
ARC-1831-122-11	Agenda			
RBSC-	File - Correspondence, Executive	JanSep. 1999		
ARC-1831-122-12	Meeting Agenda and Minutes			
RBSC-	File - Chapter and Executive Meeting	JanNov. 2000		
ARC-1831-122-13	Minutes			
RBSC-	File - Minutes and Correspondence	JanApr. 2001		
ARC-1831-122-14				
RBSC-	File - Minutes and Correspondence	AprNov. 2002		
ARC-1831-122-15				
RBSC-	File - [Nurse's Bio and Recognition	[1998?]		
ARC-1831-122-16	Plaque Order Form]			
RBSC-	File - [Notecards]	[between		
ARC-1831-122-17		1996-2000]		
RBSC-	File - [Student Bursary Correspondence	1995-2000		
ARC-1831-122-18	and other material]			
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence, Executive Roles	1996		
ARC-1831-122-20	and Chapter Activities]			

RBSC- ARC-1831-122-21	File - [Chapter Letterhead]	[199-?]
RBSC-	File - Richmond Health Board/HCSPAC	1995-1997
ARC-1831-122-24	The Remindre Health Board, Hest He	1993 1991
RBSC-	File - Rich/Delta Chapter	1994-1995
ARC-1831-122-25	The Reliabeta Chapter	1771 1773
RBSC-	File - [Chapter Financial Information and	1991-1999
ARC-1831-122-26	Correspondence]	1771 1777
RBSC-	File - Chapter Resolutions	1990
ARC-1831-123-05	The Chapter Resolutions	1990
RBSC-	File - Financial - Ledgers	1967-1991
ARC-1831-123-08	The Timanetal Leagers	1907 1991
RBSC-	File - Financial - Budgets	1987-1992
ARC-1831-123-09	The Thanelar Budgets	1907 1992
RBSC-	File - Financial Records	1996
ARC-1831-123-10	The Thanelar Records	1770
RBSC-	File - Annual Reports - Chapter 1995,	1989-1990,
ARC-1831-123-11	Publicity 1989-90	1995
RBSC-	File - Special Projects - Member Survey	May 1994
ARC-1831-123-12	Special Frageets Frances 2017-09	
RBSC-	File - Cards	1995-1997
ARC-1831-123-13		
RBSC-	File - Student Bursaries	1994-1996
ARC-1831-123-14		
RBSC-	Item - [Photograph - Student Bursary	10 Sep. 1996
ARC-1831-123-14-	Recipients]	1
PH-2672 to 2673		
RBSC-	File - Special Projects - Member	1992-1997
ARC-1831-123-15	Recognition	
RBSC-	Item - [Microcassette - Meredith	5 May 1993
ARC-1831-123-15-	Mackinnon]	
SPC-01		
RBSC-	File - Chapter - Educational Sponsorship	1986-1997
ARC-1831-123-16		
RBSC-	File - RNF	1986-1990
ARC-1831-124-01		
RBSC-	File - Chapter Bylaws	Apr. 1992, Nov.
ARC-1831-124-03		1994
RBSC-	File - Officers - Duties 1993 (Vice-	Jun. 1993, 8
ARC-1831-124-04	President's Role)	Jan. 1996
RBSC-	File - Chapter History: Phone Interviews,	1997
ARC-1831-124-07	Correspondence	
RBSC-	File - Miscellaneous File	1997-2000
ARC-1831-124-08		-
RBSC-	File - Chapter Correspondence	1985-1997
ARC-1831-124-09		1001 1007
RBSC-	File - Chapter Sign-in Sheets	1981-1995
ARC-1831-124-10		1006
RBSC-	File - Chapter Minutes	1996
ARC-1831-124-11		1005
RBSC-	File - Chapter Meeting: Minutes	1995
ARC-1831-124-12 RBSC-		141 1002 0
TRRSC'_	File - Chapter Minutes - Jan. 14, 1992 -	14 Jan. 1992 - 8
ARC-1831-124-13	Nov. 8. 1994	Nov. 1994

RBSC-	File - Chapter Minutes - Jan. 9, 1990 -	9 Jan. 1990 - 10
ARC-1831-124-14	Dec. 10, 1991	Dec. 1991
RBSC-	File - Chapter Minutes - Feb. 14/89 - Oct.	14 Feb. 1989 -
ARC-1831-124-15	10/89	10 Oct. 1989
RBSC-	File - Chapter Minutes - Jan. 12/88 -	12 Jan. 1988 - 8
ARC-1831-124-16	Nov. 8/88	Nov. 1988
RBSC-	File - Chapter Minutes - June 8, 1982 -	8 Jun. 1982 - 10
ARC-1831-124-17	Dec. 10, 1987	Dec. 1987
RBSC-	File - Chapter Minutes - Oct. 8, 1974 -	1974-1982
ARC-1831-124-18	May 4, 1982 and Executive Minutes	
RBSC-	File - Chapter Executive Meeting	Jan. 1990 - Dec.
ARC-1831-124-19	Minutes - January 1990 - December 1994	1994
RBSC-	File - Chapter Executive Meeting	Sep. 1987 - Dec.
ARC-1831-124-20	Minutes - September 1987 - December	1989
	1989	
RBSC-	File - Chapter Executive Meeting	24 Jul. 1979 - 1
ARC-1831-124-21	Minutes - July 24, 1979 - Jun 1, 1982	Jun. 1982
RBSC-	File - Chapter Executive Meeting	7 Sept. 1982 - 2
ARC-1831-124-22	Minutes - September 7, 1982 - June 2,	Jun. 1987
	1987	
RBSC-	File - Chapter Executive Meeting	1996
ARC-1831-124-24	Minutes 1996	

## **Workshops and Events**

Date: 1966-2002 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of records related to various events hosted by, organized, or participated in by the RDPPG. The group hosted several meetings, workshops, and events throughout the calendar year. Materials document the planning, scheduling, communication, topics, and speakers at these events. The series also includes records from the Chapter's participation in Nurses Week, including promotional material, correspondence, display planning and photographs. As well as event programs from the 1997 RNABC Awards. Substantial material is associated with the 30th Anniversary of the Chapter, celebrated on May 13, 1997, including invitations, planning, memberships lists, event programs, photographs, and other historical documentation relating to the Chapter. Two scrapbooks containing significant textual and photographic material document various events, programs, workshops, and activities from the Chapter's existence. Record types include correspondence, communications, photographs, invitations, programs, pamphlets, notes, financial documents, scrapbooks, a tote bag, autograph album, and other material.

Physical description: 15.5 cm of textual records and other material

Note:

Includes the following photographs: RBSC-ARC-1831-PH-2601 to 2671; PH-2674 to 2703.

Publication status:

published

Physical description:

Textual records include 2 scrapbooks. Series also includes 100 photographs, 2 videocassettes, 1 tote bag.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Richmond-Delta Chapter 30th	May 1997		
ARC-1831-122-03	Anniversary	•		
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs]	May 1997	,	
ARC-1831-122-03-		•		
PH-2601 to 2665				
RBSC-	File - [Chapter Meeting Calendar]	1987-1998	,	
ARC-1831-122-05				
RBSC-	File - Nursing Week 2000	3-14 May 2000		
ARC-1831-122-09		·		
RBSC-	File - 30th Anniversary Celebration, May	JanMay 1997	,	
ARC-1831-122-22	13, 1997	·		
RBSC-	File - [Public Forum on Midwifery	May-Dec. 1992		
ARC-1831-123-06	Correspondence]	•		
RBSC-	File - RNABC Awards 1997 Program	1997		
ARC-1831-123-07	and Presentation Transparents			
RBSC-	File - Speakers	1993-1994		
ARC-1831-124-02	•	-		
RBSC-	File - Nurses Week: Chapter Activities	May 1989		
ARC-1831-124-05	1	,		
RBSC-	File - Photographs	[1977?]-		
ARC-1831-124-06	I no a notographs	Apr.1998		
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs] - Chapter Meeting	[1977?]		
ARC-1831-124-06-	March 1977[sic] - Delta, Resolutions,	[2777]		
PH-2674 to 2676	"Thinking Caps"			
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs] - RNABC AGM	Apr. 1998	,	
ARC-1831-124-06-	ion [inotographs] in the citeties	12p1. 1330		
PH-2677 to 2679				
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs] - RGH	1966-1997		
ARC-1831-124-06-	ivem [i notographs] item	1,00 1,,,		
PH-2680 to 2694				
RBSC-	Item - [Photographs] - Dinner Meeting,	Jun. 1996		
ARC-1831-124-06-	Topic: Regionalization			
PH-2695 to 2703	. r			
RBSC-	File - Autograph Album 1967 (January	24 Jan. 1967 -		
ARC-1831-124-23	24) - 1987 (June)	Jun. 1987		
RBSC-	File - [Scrapbook]	1987-2002		
ARC-1831-125-01	The [betapoook]	1707 2002		
RBSC-	File - [Scrapbook]	1985-1988		
ARC-1831-126-01	The [betapoook]	1705 1700		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Tote Bag]	[between 1987		
AR-006	nem [10te bug]	and 1997]		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Photographs]	Sep. 1997		-
PH-2666 to 2671	nem - [r notographs]	sep. 177/		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Nurses Act	1984		
SPVT-018	Helli - Nuises Act	1984		
	Itom The Duefersians la	12 Int 1000		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - The Professionals	12 Jul. 1988		
SPVT-019				

## **Lobbying and Advocacy**

Date: 1990-1991, 1995-1998 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains materials related to the RDPPG advocacy around nursing and health care issues and government lobbying initiatives. Documents related to meeting and communication with local representatives and MLAs, including contact information and follow up correspondence protocols. The series includes Reports and Documents produce by the National Forum on Health from 1995-1998. Advocacy materials relate to the preparation of the Submission to the Royal Commission on Health Care and Costs in partnership with the RNABC in 1990. Record types include correspondence, minutes, draft, summary and final reports, draft resolutions, lobbying protocol, minutes, memorandum, and reference materials. Final copies of the RNABC Submission to the Royal Commission on Health Care and Costs, Closer to Home: Summary and full report are arranged in this series.

Physical description: 10.2 cm of textual records

#### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [MLA Chapter Visit]	Aug. 1998		
ARC-1831-122-19				
RBSC-	File - National Forum on Health Reports	1995-1996		
ARC-1831-122-23	and Documents			
RBSC-	File - Royal Commission Material (1 of	1990		
ARC-1831-122-27	3)			
RBSC-	File - Royal Commission Material (2 of	1990	,	
ARC-1831-123-01	3)			
RBSC-	File - Royal Commission Material (3 of	1990		
ARC-1831-123-01	3)			
RBSC-	File - RNABC Submission to the Royal	Oct. 1990		
ARC-1831-123-02	Commission on Health Care and Costs			
RBSC-	File - Closer to Home: Summary of the	1991	,	
ARC-1831-123-03	Report of the British Columbia Royal			
	Commission on Health Care and Costs			
RBSC-	File - Closer to Home: The Report of the	1991		<u> </u>
ARC-1831-123-04	British Columbia Royal Commission on			
	Health Care and Costs			

## [Artifacts]

**Creator**: British Columbia History of Nursing Society

Date: 1911-2009 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains assortment of artifacts including graduation pins, insignia, rings, badges, medals, and a bracelet related to various BC and Canadian nursing schools, awards and other designations. Includes

graduation pins from UBC School of Nursing, Vancouver General Hospital, Royal Jubilee Hospital, St. Joseph's Hospital, Royal Columbia Hospital, Nanaimo General Hospital, Royal Inland Hospital among others. Graduation anniversary pins for UBC SON and several UBC Sorority pins also appear in the series. Also includes, pins for RNABC Award of Honour, Nurses Administrators Association of BC, Northern Territory Nurses Registration, Mary Agnes Snively Memorial Medal and Licensed Practical Nurses Association of BC. Series contains several artifacts from outside British Columbia, Trained Nurses Association of India, Winnipeg and Edmonton General Hospitals and The General Nursing Council for England & Wales. Contains 1 pin and a badge mounted in frames, some items arrived with custom storage boxes.

Physical description: 117 pins and other material.

Publication status:

published

Physical description:

Also includes: 4 rings 1 badge 3 medals 1 bracelet

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-007	Item - Alpha Tau Delta Pin. (US Professional Fraternity)	n.d.		
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-008	Item - UBC Son Nus Pin	1948		
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-009	Item - Trained Nurses Association of India Insignia Pin.	n.d		
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-010	Item - Constance E. Spall Kelowna General Hospital Label Pin	n.d.		
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-011	Item - CFUW Lapel Pin(2)	n.d.		
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-012	Item - UBC Coat of Arms TUUM EST God Ring	n.d.		
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-013	Item - [Bernadet Ratsoy(nee Kiss) 1. General Proficiency Medal 1957. 2. Edmonton General Hospital. 3. Edmonton General Hospital Ring 1957. 4. St. Mary's Maria 52 AM Ring. 5. RNABC Award of Honour Pin.]	1957		
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-014	Item - Charlotte (Hind) England St. Paul's Lapel Pin.	1947		
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-015	Item - [Thurley Duck 1. Chain and Medallion. 2. Lapel Pin 1951. 3.Lapel Pin 1947-48.	1947-1948, 1951		
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-016	Item - RNABC Logo Pin on Information Card	n.d.		
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-017	Item - Nurse Administrators Association of BC Lapel Pin	n.d.		
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-018	Item - Monica Green (2 Pins.) Public Health	n.d.		

RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Order of St. John. Breast Badge	n.d.
AR-019	and Lapel Pin. Provenance Unknown	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Everlyn Darlene Manzer (nee	1954
AR-020	Charlong). 2 RCH Pins 1. Red Cross. 2.	
	1954]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - RNABC Award of Honour pin.	1959
AR-021	Provenance: Lois Blais	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - North Vancouver General Hospital	n.d.
AR-022	Pin. (Dingwall-Sterling) on Back	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [UBC Alumni Pins. 1. 50th	1917-1997,
AR-023	Anniversary pin 1967. 2. UBC Nursing	1919-2009,
1111 020	pin with UBC Crest and 1919-2009	1958, 1967,
	(90th Anniversary). 3. Gold-coloured	2008
	RN Pin that was given out at one time by	2000
	RNABC/ CRNBC so that BC Registered	
	Nurses could wear it. 4. UBC Nursing	
	Pin(2008) for 50th Anniversary of	
	1958 BSN Class. 5. Diamond Jubilee	
	(1917-1997). UBC Sorority Pins	
	1950s(4) 1. UBC Crescent and Owl	
	Sorority Pin with Chain and Service	
	•	
	Bar ( UBC Student Society). 2. Phi Pin	
	Possibly from a UBC Non-exclusive	
	Club. 3. Delta Sigma Pi (Torch-shape	
	Pin). 4. Generic UBC Alumni 1958).	
	Provenance: Glennis Zilm]	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - [Catherin Dilworth Pins.	1912-1957
AR-024	Aesession # 2017-06. Royal Inland	
	hospital Kamloops BC	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Northern Territory Nurses	n.d.
AR-025	Registration Pin.	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Irma Ruth Ingham. Grand Forks	1918
AR-026	Hospital. Graduation Pin: 1918	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Kelowna General Hospital.	1935
AR-027	Graduation Pin 1935. Constance E.L.	
	Spall. + Lapel Pin KGH	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Fonds 5. (Delphine Rose	1916
AR-028	Alexander). Kootenay Lake Genral	
1111 020	Hospital. Graduation Pin: 1916	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Catherin Dilworth. Royal Inland	1928
AR-029	Hospital Kamloops. Graduation Pin:	1720
AK-029	1928	
DDCC ADC 1921		1051
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Royal Jubilee hospital Victoria.	1951
AR-030	Graduation Pin 1951. Thurley Duck.	
PDGG + PG + SS:	Fonds 18 Series 10	1050
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - St. Paul's Hospital Vancouver.	1958
AR-031	Graudation Pin. S. Butling 1958. (Sally	
	MacLean)	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - St. Paul's Hospital Vancouver.	1947
AR-032	Graudation Pin 1947. Charlotte Hind	
	(Charlotte England)	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Lyle Creelman. Vancouver	1936
AR-033	General Hospital. Graduation Pin: 1936	
	*	1

	B.C. Thistory of	
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-034	Item - Fonds 17, Series 10. (Bernadet Ratsoy). Edmonton General Hospital. Graduation Pin: 1957	1957
DDCC ADC 1921	Item - Fonds 23, Series 9 (Lois Blais). St.	1959
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-035	Michael's Hospital, Toronto. Graduation Pin: 1959	1939
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-036	Item - Winnipeg General Hospital. Graudation Pin. Evelyn Mallory 1925	1925
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-037	Item - The General Nursing Council for England & Wales. S. Barrow 1950	1950
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-038	Item - London Hospital Pin Inscribed. Shelia Robinson. March 1951- April 1954 on Back	1951, 1954
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-039	Item - The General Nursing Council for England & Wales. S. Priestley 1957	1957
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-040	Item - Licensed Practical Nurses Association of BC. Florence Wilson 1952	1952
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-041	Item - Bella Bella. RW Large Memorial 1931	1931
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-042	Item - Castlegar. Selkirk College	n.d.
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-043	Item - Cranbrook. St.Eugene Hospital 1923	1923
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-044	Item - Cranbrook. St.Eugene Hospital Year Pin 1923	1923
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-045	Item - Duncan. King's Daughters 1928	1928
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-046	Item - Duncan. King's Daughters Class Pin 1928	1928
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-047	Item - Grand Forks. Grand Forks Hosp. 1938	1938
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-048	Item - Hazelton. The Hazelton Hosp. 1932	1932
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-049	Item - Kamloops. Royal Inland Hosp. 1923	1923
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-050	Item - Kamloops. Cariboo College 1987	1987
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-051	Item - Kelowna. Kelowna General 1929	1929
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-052	Item - Kelowna. Okanagan College	n.d.
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-053	Item - Ladysmith. Ladysmith Gen Hospital 1914	1914
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-054	Item - Merritt Nicola Valley General Hospital 1927	1927
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-055	Item - Nanaimo. Nanaimo General Hospital 1916	1916
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-056	Item - Nanaimo. Malaspina College 1988	1988
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-057	Item - Nelson. Kootenay Lake General Hospital 1915	1915
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-058	Item - New Westminster. Royal Columbia Hospital 1926	1926

	<u> </u>	1 Tursing Boerety Tonds
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - New Westminster. Royal	1928
AR-059	Columbia Hospital 1928. Dr. Walker	
	Memorial Medal	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - New Westminster. Douglas	1987
AR-060	1	1907
	College 1987	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Port Simpson. Port Simpson	1922
AR-061	General Hospital 1922	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Prince George College of New	n.d.
AR-062	Caledonia	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Prince Rupert. Prince Rupert	1932
AR-063	Hospital 1932	1732
		1004
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Revelstoke. Queen Victoria	1926
AR-064	Hospital 1926	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Vancouver. BC Institute of	n.d.
AR-065	Technology	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Vancouver. Burrand Sanilarium	1911
AR-066	1911	1711
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Vancouver. Langara VCC	n.d.
AR-067		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Vancouver. St Pauls Hosp 1915	1915
AR-068	•	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Vancouver. St Pauls Hosp 1916	1916
AR-069	item - vancouver. St I auts Hosp 1710	1710
	V V	10.50
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Vancouver. St Pauls Hosp 1950	1950
AR-070		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Vancouver. St Pauls Hosp OR	n.d.
AR-071		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Vancouver. University of BC 1975	1975
AR-072	Them valued ver. emversity of Be 1978	1773
	Lucy Warren and Hall and a CDC 1007	1007
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Vancouver. University of BC 1987	1987
AR-073		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Vancouver. VGH McKechnie	1922
AR-074	Medal 1922	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Vancouver. VGH- Bar Pin 1934	1934
AR-075		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Itam Vanagyvan VCII Class Din 1024	1024
	Item - Vancouver. VGH Class Pin 1934	1934
AR-076		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Vancouver. VGH- Grad 1931	1931
AR-077		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Vernon. Vernon Jubilee Hospital	1922
AR-078		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Itam Victoria Camagun Callaga	n.d.
	Item - Victoria. Camosun College	II.u.
AR-079		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Victoria. Royal Jubilee Grad 1937	1937
AR-080		
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Victoria. Royal Jubilee Hospital	1937
AR-081	Bar Pin 1937	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Victoria. Royal Jubilee Hospital	1937
	1	1/31
AR-082	Cuff Links 1937	100
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Victoria. St. Joseph's Hospital	1934
AR-083	Class Pin 1934	
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - Victoria. St. Joseph's Hospital	1955
AR-084	Grad 1955	
	1	

		Traising boolety tones
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-085	Item - University of Victoria	n.d.
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-086	Item - Ottawa. CNA PIN	n.d.
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-087	Item - [Vancouver General Hospital Collar Pin, Lapel Pin and Ring]	[193-]
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-088	Item - Two UBC School of Nursing Lapel Pins	n.d.
RBSC-ARC-1831-	Item - UBC SON 2 Year Pin BSN 1987.	1987
AR-089	Donated by Cristina Pepe. Accession 2000-02	
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-090	Item - UBC SON 85th Anniversary (2 Pins)	2004
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-091	Item - UBC SON 90th Anniversray Pin	2009
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-092	Item - UBC SON 85th Anniversary Pin	2004
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-093	Item - UBC SON BSN 2 Year Pin. Donated by Susan Wyne. Accession 2000-01	1978
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-094	Item - UBC SON BSN 2 Year Pin	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-095	Item - Arts 19 Pin	n.d.
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-096	Item - UBC SON BSN Pin. Donated by Joyce Campkin. Accession 2008-06	1971
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-097	Item - UBC SON BSN Pin. Donated by Anne Jenkins. Accession 2005-022	1961
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-098	Item - UBC SON BSN Pin. Donated by Frieda Home. Accession 1998-02	n.d.
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-099	Item - UBC SON BSN Pin. Donated by L. Russell. Accession	1972
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-100	Item - Mary Agnes Snively Memorial Medal. Presented in 1944 to Helen Randal by the Canadian Nurses Association. Gift of Mary Randal Mitchell.	n.d.
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-101	Item - RNABC Official Symbol or Logo Pin. Designed by late Joyce Rea R.N. Adopted at RNABC 1949 Annual Meeting.	2009
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-102	Item - UBC Diamond Jubilee Lapel Pin. Lyle Creelman	1992
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-103	Item - VGH Student Collar pin. Lyle Creelman	1932-1936
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-104	Item - Silver ID bracelet. Lyle Creelman	1944-1946
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-105	Item - Order of Canada pin. Lyle Creelman	1971
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-106	Item - Order of Canada medal. Lyle Creelman	1971
RBSC-ARC-1831- AR-107	Item - Queens Golden Jubilee Medal. Lyle Creelman	2002